

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

Medical Policy

Carelon (formerly AIM) Brain Imaging CPT, HCPCS and Diagnoses Codes

Policy Number: 931

BCBSA Reference Number: N/A

NCD/LCD: N/A

Related Policies

- Medicare Advantage: Carelon Advanced Imaging/Radiology and Sleep Disorder Management Clinical and Utilization Guidance Redirect, #923
- Carelon Advanced Imaging/Radiology CPT and HCPCS Codes, #900
- Carelon Advanced Imaging/Radiology, #968
- Carelon Oncologic Imaging CPT, HCPCS and Diagnoses Codes, #929
- Carelon Abdomen and Pelvic Imaging CPT, HCPCS and Diagnoses Codes, #930
- Carelon Chest Imaging CPT, HCPCS and Diagnoses Codes, #932
- Carelon Extremity Imaging CPT, HCPCS and Diagnoses Codes, #933
- Carelon Head and Neck Imaging CPT, HCPCS and Diagnoses Codes, #934
- Carelon Spine Imaging CPT, HCPCS and Diagnoses Codes, #935
- Carelon Vascular Imaging CPT, HCPCS and Diagnoses Codes, #936

Table of Contents

Commercial Products	2
Medicare Advantage Products	2
CPT Codes / HCPCS Codes / ICD Codes	2
CPT Codes: 70450, 70460, 70470 CT head/brain	2
CPT codes: 70551, 70552, 70553 MRI brain	121
CPT codes: 70554, 70555 MRI brain functional	190
CPT codes: 78608, 78609 Brain imaging PET	192
CPT codes: 70480, 70481, 70482 CT of orbit	194
CPT codes: 0042T Cerebral perfusion	239
Policy History	239
Disclaimer:	240

Commercial Products

The following CPT and HCPCS codes are in-scope under the Carelon Advanced Imaging/Radiology Management Program for Commercial Managed Care (HMO and POS) and Commercial PPO and EPO. For medical necessity criteria, see Carelon Medical Benefits Management Clinical Guidelines for Advanced Imaging/Radiology.

Medicare Advantage Products

The following CPT and HCPCS codes are in-scope under the Carelon Advanced Imaging/Radiology Management Program for Medicare HMO and PPO. For medical necessity criteria, see <u>Carelon Medical</u> Benefits Management Clinical Guidelines for Advanced Imaging/Radiology.

CPT Codes / HCPCS Codes / ICD Codes

Inclusion or exclusion of a code does not constitute or imply member coverage or provider reimbursement. Please refer to the member's contract benefits in effect at the time of service to determine coverage or non-coverage as it applies to an individual member.

Providers should report all services using the most up-to-date industry-standard procedure, revenue, and diagnosis codes, including modifiers where applicable.

The following codes are included below for informational purposes only; this is not an all-inclusive list.

CPT Codes: 70450, 70460, 70470 CT head/brain

CPT codes	Code Description
70450	CT head/brain, without contrast
70460	CT head/brain, with contrast
70470	CT head/brain, without contrast, followed by re-imaging with contrast

ICD-10 Codes

ICD-10	Code Description
A17.0	Tuberculous meningitis
A17.1	Meningeal tuberculoma
A17.81	Tuberculoma of brain and spinal cord
A17.82	Tuberculous meningoencephalitis
A17.83	Tuberculous neuritis
A17.89	Other tuberculosis of nervous system
A41.9	Sepsis, unspecified organism
A42.81	Actinomycotic meningitis
A42.82	Actinomycotic encephalitis
A50.40	Late congenital neurosyphilis, unspecified
A50.41	Late congenital syphilitic meningitis
A50.42	Late congenital syphilitic encephalitis
A50.43	Late congenital syphilitic polyneuropathy
A50.45	Juvenile general paresis
A50.49	Other late congenital neurosyphilis

A52.10	Symptomatic neurosyphilis, unspecified
A52.11	Tabes dorsalis
A52.12	Other cerebrospinal syphilis
A52.13	Late syphilitic meningitis
A52.14	Late syphilitic encephalitis
A52.15	Late syphilitic neuropathy
A52.16	Charcot's arthropathy (tabetic)
A52.17	General paresis
A52.19	Other symptomatic neurosyphilis
A52.2	Asymptomatic neurosyphilis
A52.3	Neurosyphilis, unspecified
A81.00	Creutzfeldt-Jakob Disease, Unspecified
A81.01	Variant Creutzfeldt-Jakob Disease
A81.09	Other Creutzfeldt-Jakob Disease
A81.2	Progressive multifocal leukoencephalopathy
A81.89	Other atypical virus infections of central nervous system
A81.9	Atypical virus infection of central nervous system, unspecified
A82.0	Sylvatic rabies
A82.1	Urban rabies
A82.9	Rabies, unspecified
A83.0	Japanese encephalitis
A83.1	Western equine encephalitis
A83.2	Eastern equine encephalitis
A83.3	St Louis encephalitis
A83.4	Australian encephalitis
A83.5	California encephalitis
A83.6	Rocio virus disease
A83.8	Other mosquito-borne viral encephalitis
A83.9	Mosquito-borne viral encephalitis, unspecified
A85.0	Enteroviral encephalitis
A85.1	Adenoviral encephalitis
A85.2	Arthropod-borne viral encephalitis, unspecified
A85.8	Other specified viral encephalitis
A86	Unspecified viral encephalitis
A87.0	Enteroviral meningitis
A87.1	Adenoviral meningitis
A87.2	Lymphocytic choriomeningitis
A87.8	Other viral meningitis
A87.9	Viral meningitis, unspecified
A88.8	Other specified viral infections of central nervous system
A89	Unspecified viral infection of central nervous system
B00.3	Herpesviral meningitis
B01.11	Varicella encephalitis and encephalomyelitis

B02.29	Other postherpetic nervous system involvement
B05.0	Measles complicated by encephalitis
B06.01	Rubella encephalitis
B06.81	Rubella pneumonia
B06.89	Other rubella complications
B20	Human immunodeficiency virus [HIV] disease
	· · · · ·
B25.0	Cytomegaloviral pneumonitis
B25.1	Cytomegaloviral hepatitis
B25.2	Cytomegaloviral pancreatitis
B25.8	Other cytomegaloviral diseases
B25.9	Cytomegaloviral disease, unspecified
B26.2	Mumps encephalitis
B37.5	Candidal meningitis
B38.4	Coccidioidomycosis meningitis
B44.0	Invasive pulmonary aspergillosis
B44.1	Other pulmonary aspergillosis
B44.2	Tonsillar aspergillosis
B44.7	Disseminated aspergillosis
B44.89	Other forms of aspergillosis
B44.9	Aspergillosis, unspecified
B45.0	Pulmonary cryptococcosis
B45.1	Cerebral cryptococcosis
B45.2	Cutaneous cryptococcosis
B45.3	Osseous cryptococcosis
B45.7	Disseminated cryptococcosis
B45.8	Other forms of cryptococcosis
B45.9	Cryptococcosis, unspecified
B48.4	Penicillosis
B48.8	Other specified mycoses
B58.2	Toxoplasma meningoencephalitis
B64	Unspecified protozoal disease
B69.0	Cysticercosis of central nervous system
B69.1	Cysticercosis of eye
B69.81	Myositis in cysticercosis
B69.89	Cysticercosis of other sites
B69.9	Cysticercosis, unspecified
B75	Trichinellosis
B89	Unspecified parasitic disease
B90.0	Sequelae of central nervous system tuberculosis
B94.1	Sequelae of viral encephalitis
B97.10	Unspecified enterovirus as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B97.33	Human T-cell lymphotrophic virus, type I [HTLV-I] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere

B97.89	Other viral agents as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B99.9	Unspecified infectious disease
D45	Polycythemia vera
D47.01	Cutaneous mastocytosis
D47.02	Systemic mastocytosis
D47.09	Other mast cell neoplasms of uncertain behavior
D47.3	Essential (hemorrhagic) thrombocythemia
D56.0	Alpha Thalassemia
D56.1	Beta Thalassemia
D56.2	Delta-Beta Thalassemia
D56.3	Thalassemia Minor
D56.5	Hemoglobin E-Beta Thalassemia
D56.8	Other Thalassemias
D56.9	Thalassemia, Unspecified
D57.00	Hb-SS disease with crisis, unspecified
D57.01	Hb-SS disease with acute chest syndrome
D57.02	Hb-SS disease with splenic sequestration
D57.03	Hb-SS disease with cerebral vascular involvement
D57.04	Hb-SS disease with dactylitis
D57.09	Hb-SS disease with crisis with other specified complication
D57.1	Sickle-cell disease without crisis
D57.20	Sickle-cell/Hb-C disease without crisis
D57.211	Sickle-cell/Hb-C disease with acute chest syndrome
D57.212	Sickle-cell/Hb-C disease with splenic sequestration
D57.213	Sickle-cell/Hb-C disease with cerebral vascular involvement
D57.214	Sickle-cell/Hb-C disease with dactylitis
D57.218	Sickle-cell/Hb-C disease with crisis with other specified complication
D57.219	Sickle-cell/Hb-C disease with crisis, unspecified
D57.3	Sickle-cell trait
D57.40	Sickle-Cell Thalassemia Without Crisis
D57.413	Sickle-cell thalassemia, unspecified, with cerebral vascular involvement
D57.414	Sickle-cell thalassemia, unspecified, with dactylitis
D57.418	Sickle-cell thalassemia, unspecified, with crisis with other specified complication
D57.419	Sickle-Cell Thalassemia With Crisis, Unspecified
D57.42	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta zero without crisis
D57.431	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta zero with acute chest syndrome
D57.432	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta zero with splenic sequestration
D57.433	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta zero with cerebral vascular involvement
D57.434	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta zero with dactylitis
D57.438	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta zero with crisis with other specified complication
D57.439	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta zero with crisis, unspecified
D57.44	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta plus without crisis
D57.451	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta plus with acute chest syndrome

D57.452	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta plus with splenic sequestration
D57.453	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta plus with cerebral vascular involvement
D57.454	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta plus with dactylitis
D57.458	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta plus with crisis with other specified complication
D57.459	Sickle-cell thalassemia beta plus with crisis, unspecified
D57.80	Other sickle-cell disorders without crisis
D57.811	Other sickle-cell disorders with acute chest syndrome
D57.812	Other sickle-cell disorders with splenic sequestration
D57.813	Other sickle-cell disorders with cerebral vascular involvement
D57.814	Other sickle-cell disorders with dactylitis
D57.818	Other sickle-cell disorders with crisis with other specified complication
D57.819	Other sickle-cell disorders with crisis, unspecified
D69.3	Immune thrombocytopenic purpura
D69.41	Evans syndrome
D69.42	Congenital and hereditary thrombocytopenia purpura
D69.49	Other primary thrombocytopenia
D75.0	Familial erythrocytosis
D75.1	Secondary polycythemia
D86.0	Sarcoidosis of lung
D86.1	Sarcoidosis of lymph nodes
D86.2	Sarcoidosis of lung with sarcoidosis of lymph nodes
D86.3	Sarcoidosis of skin
D86.81	Sarcoid meningitis
D86.82	Multiple cranial nerve palsies in sarcoidosis
D86.83	Sarcoid iridocyclitis
D86.84	Sarcoid pyelonephritis
D86.85	Sarcoid myocarditis
D86.86	Sarcoid arthropathy
D86.87	Sarcoid myositis
D86.89	Sarcoidosis of other sites
D86.9	Sarcoidosis, unspecified
E03.5	Myxedema coma
E16.2	Hypoglycemia, unspecified
E23.6	Other disorders of pituitary gland
E24.1	Nelson's syndrome
E75.00	GM2 gangliosidosis, unspecified
E75.01	Sandhoff disease
E75.02	Tay-Sachs disease
E75.09	Other GM2 gangliosidosis
E75.10	Unspecified gangliosidosis
E75.11	Mucolipidosis IV
E75.19	Other gangliosidosis
E75.23	Krabbe disease

E75.25	Metachromatic leukodystrophy
E75.26	Sulfatase deficiency
E75.27	Pelizaeus-Merzbacher disease
E75.28	Canavan disease
E75.29	Other sphingolipidosis
E75.4	Neuronal ceroid lipofuscinosis
E78.71	Barth syndrome
E78.72	Smith-Lemli-Opitz syndrome
F01.50	Vascular dementia without behavioral disturbance
F01.511	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with agitation
F01.518	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with other behavioral disturbance
F01.52	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with psychotic disturbance
F01.53	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with mood disturbance
F01.54	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with anxiety
F01.A0	Vascular dementia, mild, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood
	disturbance, and anxiety
F01.A11	Vascular dementia, mild, with agitation
F01.A18	Vascular dementia, mild, with other behavioral disturbance
F01.A2	Vascular dementia, mild, with psychotic disturbance
F01.A3	Vascular dementia, mild, with mood disturbance
F01.A4	Vascular dementia, mild, with anxiety
F01.B0	Vascular dementia, moderate, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F01.B11	Vascular dementia, moderate, with agitation
F01.B18	Vascular dementia, moderate, with other behavioral disturbance
F01.B2	Vascular dementia, moderate, with psychotic disturbance
F01.B3	Vascular dementia, moderate, with mood disturbance
F01.B4	Vascular dementia, moderate, with anxiety
F01.C0	Vascular dementia, severe, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F01.C11	Vascular dementia, severe, with agitation
F01.C18	Vascular dementia, severe, with other behavioral disturbance
F01.C2	Vascular dementia, severe, with psychotic disturbance
F01.C3	Vascular dementia, severe, with mood disturbance
F01.C4	Vascular dementia, severe, with anxiety
F02.80	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere without behavioral disturbance
F02.811	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with agitation
F02.818	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with other behavioral disturbance
F02.82	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with psychotic
F00.00	disturbance
F02.83	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with mood disturbance
F02.84	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with anxiety
F02.A0	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety

F02.A11	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with agitation
F02.A18	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with other behavioral disturbance
F02.A2	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with psychotic disturbance
F02.A3	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with mood disturbance
F02.A4	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with anxiety
F02.B0	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, without behavioral
	disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F02.B11	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with agitation
F02.B18	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with other behavioral disturbance
F02.B2	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with psychotic disturbance
F02.B3	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with mood disturbance
F02.B4	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with anxiety
F02.C0	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F02.C11	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with agitation
F02.C18	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with other behavioral disturbance
F02.C2	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with psychotic disturbance
F02.C3	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with mood disturbance
F02.C4	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with anxiety
F03.90	Unspecified dementia without behavioral disturbance
F03.911	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with agitation
F03.918	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with other behavioral disturbance
F03.92	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with psychotic disturbance
F03.93	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with mood disturbance
F03.94	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with anxiety
F03.A0	Unspecified dementia, mild, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F03.A11	Unspecified dementia, mild, with agitation
F03.A18	Unspecified dementia, mild, with other behavioral disturbance
F03.A2	Unspecified dementia, mild, with psychotic disturbance
F03.A3	Unspecified dementia, mild, with mood disturbance
F03.A4	Unspecified dementia, mild, with anxiety
F03.B0	Unspecified dementia, moderate, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F03.B11	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with agitation
F03.B18	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with other behavioral disturbance
F03.B2	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with psychotic disturbance
F03.B3	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with mood disturbance
F03.B4	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with anxiety
F03.C0	Unspecified dementia, severe, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F03.C11	Unspecified dementia, severe, with agitation
F03.C18	Unspecified dementia, severe, with other behavioral disturbance
F03.C2	Unspecified dementia, severe, with psychotic disturbance

F03.C3	Unspecified dementia, severe, with mood disturbance
F03.C4	Unspecified dementia, severe, with anxiety
F05	Delirium due to known physiological condition
F06.70	Mild neurocognitive disorder due to known physiological condition without behavioral disturbance
F06.71	Mild neurocognitive disorder due to known physiological condition with behavioral disturbance
F07.0	Personality change due to known physiological condition
F07.81	Postconcussional syndrome
F07.89	Other personality and behavioral disorders due to known physiological condition
F07.9	Unspecified personality and behavioral disorder due to known physiological condition
F09	Unspecified mental disorder due to known physiological condition
F10.27	Alcohol dependence with alcohol-induced persisting dementia
F11.10	Opioid abuse, uncomplicated
F11.120	Opioid abuse with intoxication, uncomplicated
F11.129	Opioid abuse with intoxication, unspecified
F11.90	Opioid use, unspecified, uncomplicated
F12.10	Cannabis abuse, uncomplicated
F12.90	Cannabis use, unspecified, uncomplicated
F13.10	Sedative, hypnotic or anxiolytic abuse, uncomplicated
F13.120	Sedative, hypnotic or anxiolytic abuse with intoxication, uncomplicated
F13.130	Sedative, hypnotic or anxiolytic abuse with withdrawal, uncomplicated
F13.90	Sedative, hypnotic, or anxiolytic use, unspecified, uncomplicated
F14.10	Cocaine abuse, uncomplicated
F14.120	Cocaine abuse with intoxication, uncomplicated
F14.90	Cocaine use, unspecified, uncomplicated
F15.10	Other stimulant abuse, uncomplicated
F15.120	Other stimulant abuse with intoxication, uncomplicated
F15.90	Other stimulant use, unspecified, uncomplicated
F16.10	Hallucinogen abuse, uncomplicated
F16.120	Hallucinogen abuse with intoxication, uncomplicated
F16.90	Hallucinogen use, unspecified, uncomplicated
F18.10	Inhalant abuse, uncomplicated
F18.120	Inhalant abuse with intoxication, uncomplicated
F18.90	Inhalant use, unspecified, uncomplicated
F19.10	Other psychoactive substance abuse, uncomplicated
F19.120	Other psychoactive substance abuse with intoxication, uncomplicated
F19.130	Other psychoactive substance abuse with withdrawal, uncomplicated
F19.90	Other psychoactive substance use, unspecified, uncomplicated
F20.0	Paranoid schizophrenia
F20.1	Disorganized schizophrenia
F20.2	Catatonic schizophrenia
F20.3	Undifferentiated schizophrenia
F20.5	Residual schizophrenia

F20.81	Schizophreniform disorder
F20.89	Other schizophrenia
F20.9	Schizophrenia, unspecified
F22	Delusional disorders
F23	Brief psychotic disorder
F24	Shared psychotic disorder
F25.0	Schizoaffective disorder, bipolar type
F25.1	Schizoaffective disorder, depressive type
F25.8	Other schizoaffective disorders
F25.9	Schizoaffective disorder, unspecified
F28	Other psychotic disorder not due to a substance or known physiological condition
F29	Unspecified psychosis not due to a substance or known physiological condition
F30.10	Manic episode without psychotic symptoms, unspecified
F30.11	Manic episode without psychotic symptoms, mild
F30.12	Manic episode without psychotic symptoms, moderate
F30.13	Manic episode, severe, without psychotic symptoms
F30.2	Manic episode, severe with psychotic symptoms
F30.3	Manic episode in partial remission
F30.4	Manic episode in full remission
F30.8	Other manic episodes
F30.9	Manic episode, unspecified
F31.0	Bipolar disorder, current episode hypomanic
F31.10	Bipolar disorder, current episode manic without psychotic features, unspecified
F31.11	Bipolar disorder, current episode manic without psychotic features, mild
F31.12	Bipolar disorder, current episode manic without psychotic features, moderate
F31.13	Bipolar disorder, current episode manic without psychotic features, severe
F31.2	Bipolar disorder, current episode manic severe with psychotic features
F31.30	Bipolar disorder, current episode depressed, mild or moderate severity, unspecified
F31.31	Bipolar disorder, current episode depressed, mild
F31.32	Bipolar disorder, current episode depressed, moderate
F31.4	Bipolar disorder, current episode depressed, severe, without psychotic features
F31.5	Bipolar disorder, current episode depressed, severe, with psychotic features
F31.60	Bipolar disorder, current episode mixed, unspecified
F31.61	Bipolar disorder, current episode mixed, mild
F31.62	Bipolar disorder, current episode mixed, moderate
F31.63	Bipolar disorder, current episode mixed, severe, without psychotic features
F31.64	Bipolar disorder, current episode mixed, severe, with psychotic features
F31.70	Bipolar disorder, currently in remission, most recent episode unspecified
F31.71	Bipolar disorder, in partial remission, most recent episode hypomanic
F31.72	Bipolar disorder, in full remission, most recent episode hypomanic
F31.73	Bipolar disorder, in partial remission, most recent episode manic
F31.74	Bipolar disorder, in full remission, most recent episode manic
F31.75	Bipolar disorder, in partial remission, most recent episode depressed

F31.76	Bipolar disorder, in full remission, most recent episode depressed
F31.77	Bipolar disorder, in partial remission, most recent episode mixed
F31.78	Bipolar disorder, in full remission, most recent episode mixed
F31.81	Bipolar II disorder
F31.89	Other bipolar disorder
F31.9	Bipolar disorder, unspecified
F32.0	Major depressive disorder, single episode, mild
F32.1	Major depressive disorder, single episode, moderate
F32.2	Major depressive disorder, single episode, severe without psychotic features
F32.3	Major depressive disorder, single episode, severe with psychotic features
F32.4	Major depressive disorder, single episode, in partial remission
F32.5	Major depressive disorder, single episode, in full remission
F32.81	Premenstrual dysphoric disorder
F32.89	Other specified depressive episodes
F32.9	Major depressive disorder, single episode, unspecified
F33.0	Major depressive disorder, recurrent, mild
F33.1	Major depressive disorder, recurrent, moderate
F33.2	Major depressive disorder, recurrent severe without psychotic features
F33.3	Major depressive disorder, recurrent, severe with psychotic symptoms
F33.40	Major depressive disorder, recurrent, in remission, unspecified
F33.41	Major depressive disorder, recurrent, in partial remission
F33.42	Major depressive disorder, recurrent, in full remission
F33.8	Other recurrent depressive disorders
F33.9	Major depressive disorder, recurrent, unspecified
F34.81	Disruptive mood dysregulation disorder
F34.89	Other specified persistent mood disorders
F34.9	Persistent mood [affective] disorder, unspecified
F39	Unspecified mood [affective] disorder
F44.89	Other dissociative and conversion disorders
F48.2	Pseudobulbar affect
F55.0	Abuse of antacids
F55.1	Abuse of herbal or folk remedies
F55.2	Abuse of laxatives
F55.3	Abuse of steroids or hormones
F55.4	Abuse of vitamins
F55.8	Abuse of other non-psychoactive substances
F80.89	Other developmental disorders of speech and language
F80.9	Developmental disorder of speech and language, unspecified
F84.2	Rett's syndrome
G00.0	Hemophilus meningitis
G00.1	Pneumococcal meningitis
G00.2	Streptococcal meningitis
G00.3	Staphylococcal meningitis

G00.8	Other bacterial meningitis
G00.9	Bacterial meningitis, unspecified
G01	Meningitis in bacterial diseases classified elsewhere
G03.0	Nonpyogenic meningitis
G03.1	Chronic meningitis
G03.2	Benign recurrent meningitis [Mollaret]
G03.8	Meningitis due to other specified causes
G03.9	Meningitis, unspecified
G04.00	Acute Disseminated Encephalitis And Encephalomyelitis, Unspecified
G04.01	Postinfectious Acute Disseminated Encephalitis And Encephalomyelitis (Postinfectious Adem)
G04.02	Postimmunization Acute Disseminated Encephalitis, Myelitis And Encephalomyelitis
G04.2	Bacterial meningoencephalitis and meningomyelitis, not elsewhere classified
G04.30	Acute Necrotizing Hemorrhagic Encephalopathy, Unspecified
G04.31	Postinfectious Acute Necrotizing Hemorrhagic Encephalopathy
G04.32	Postimmunization Acute Necrotizing Hemorrhagic Encephalopathy
G04.39	Other Acute Necrotizing Hemorrhagic Encephalopathy
G04.81	Other encephalitis and encephalomyelitis
G04.82	Acute flaccid myelitis
G04.89	Other myelitis
G04.90	Encephalitis and encephalomyelitis, unspecified
G04.91	Myelitis, unspecified
G05.3	Encephalitis And Encephalomyelitis In Diseases Classified Elsewhere
G05.4	Myelitis In Diseases Classified Elsewhere
G06.0	Intracranial abscess and granuloma
G06.2	Extradural and subdural abscess, unspecified
G08	Intracranial and intraspinal phlebitis and thrombophlebitis
G09	Sequelae of inflammatory diseases of central nervous system
G10	Huntington's disease
G11.0	Congenital nonprogressive ataxia
G11.10	Early-onset cerebellar ataxia, unspecified
G11.11	Friedreich ataxia
G11.19	Other early-onset cerebellar ataxia
G11.2	Late-onset cerebellar ataxia
G11.3	Cerebellar ataxia with defective DNA repair
G11.4	Hereditary spastic paraplegia
G11.5	Hypomyelination - hypogonadotropic hypogonadism - hypodontia
G11.6	Leukodystrophy with vanishing white matter disease
G11.8	Other hereditary ataxias
G11.9	Hereditary ataxia, unspecified
G12.21	Amyotrophic lateral sclerosis
G12.22	Progressive bulbar palsy
G12.23	Primary lateral sclerosis

G12.25 Progressive spinal muscle atrophy G12.8 Other spinal muscular atrophies and related syndromes G20A1 Parkinson's disease without dyskinesia, without mention of fluctuations G20B2 Parkinson's disease without dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20B1 Parkinson's disease without dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20B2 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20B2 Parkinsonism disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20B3 Parkinsonism disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20C Parkinsonism, unspecified G21.11 Neuroleptic induced parkinsonism G21.19 Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism G21.19 Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism G21.2 Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.5 Secondary parkinsonism G21.6 Vascular parkinsonism, unspecified G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.3 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.5 Other specified forms of tremor G25.6 User specified forms of tremor G25.7 Other specified forms of tremor G25.8 Sesential tremor G25.8 Sesential tremor G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Pick's disease G30.1 Pick's disease G30.2 Other rAlzheimer's disease not neurous system unspecified G31.10 Pick's disease G31.11 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.11 Degenerative disease of neurous system unspecified	G12.24	Familial motor neuron disease
G20A1 Parkinson's disease without dyskinesia, without mention of fluctuations G20B2 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20B1 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20B2 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20B2 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20B2 Parkinsonism, unspecified G21.11 Neuroleptic induced parkinsonism G21.19 Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism G21.2 Secondary parkinsonism G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.10 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.11 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.3 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.4 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.3 Benign shuddering attacks G25.49 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.5 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Clept's disease G31.01 Clept's disease G31.02 Leigh's disease	G12.25	Progressive spinal muscle atrophy
G20A2 Parkinson's disease without dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20B1 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, without mention of fluctuations G20B2 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20C Parkinsonism, unspecified G21.11 Neuroleptic induced parkinsonism G21.19 Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism G21.2 Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.8 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.3 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G23.0 Lidiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.1 Restless legs syndrome G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.3 Benign shuddering attacks G25.3 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.3 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.3 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.3 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.01 Pick's disease	G12.8	Other spinal muscular atrophies and related syndromes
G20B1 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, without mention of fluctuations G20B2 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20C Parkinsonism, unspecified G21.11 Neuroleptic induced parkinsonism G21.19 Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism G21.2 Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.5 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.6 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism, unspecified G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.3 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.3 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with learly onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with learly onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with learly onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with learly onset G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.02 Leigh's disease G31.03 Leigh's disease G31.04 Leigh's disease	G20A1	Parkinson's disease without dyskinesia, without mention of fluctuations
G20B2 Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations G20C Parkinsonism, unspecified G21.11 Neuroleptic induced parkinsonism G21.19 Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism G21.2 Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.8 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.19 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degenerative G23.3 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.5 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.0 Essential tremor G25.1 Restless legs syndrome G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.3 Benign shuddering attacks G25.8 Benign shuddering attacks G25.8 Cher specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.8 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.2 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.03 Alpers disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.03 Alpers disease G31.03 Alpers disease G31.04 Leigh's disease	G20A2	Parkinson's disease without dyskinesia, with fluctuations
G20C Parkinsonism, unspecified G21.11 Neuroleptic induced parkinsonism G21.19 Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism G21.2 Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.8 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.1 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.3 Benign shuddering attacks G25.3 Benign shuddering attacks G25.3 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.3 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease	G20B1	Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, without mention of fluctuations
G21.11 Neuroleptic induced parkinsonism G21.19 Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism G21.2 Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.8 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism, unspecified G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.1 Restless legs syndrome G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Sensing shuddering attacks G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Azheimer's disease with late onset G30.3 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease G31.00 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.11 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease	G20B2	Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations
G21.19 Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism G21.2 Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.8 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism, unspecified G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degenerative G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.3 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.11 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease	G20C	Parkinsonism, unspecified
G21.2 Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.8 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism, unspecified G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease	G21.11	Neuroleptic induced parkinsonism
G21.3 Postencephalitic parkinsonism G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.8 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.1 Cessential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.3 Sesiles legs syndrome G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Denign shuddering attacks G25.8 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.9 Alzheimer's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease	G21.19	Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism
G21.4 Vascular parkinsonism G21.8 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism, unspecified G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.1 Cessential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Senign shuddering attacks G25.8 Benign shuddering attacks G25.8 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.9 Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.03 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease	G21.2	Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents
G21.8 Other secondary parkinsonism G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism, unspecified G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G21.3	Postencephalitic parkinsonism
G21.9 Secondary parkinsonism, unspecified G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2.3 Stiff-man syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G31.0 Other Alzheimer's disease G31.0 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G21.4	Vascular parkinsonism
G23.0 Hallervorden-Spatz disease G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Benign shuddering attacks G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G21.8	Other secondary parkinsonism
G23.1 Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski] G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Benign shuddering attacks G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G21.9	Secondary parkinsonism, unspecified
G23.2 Striatonigral degeneration G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease	G23.0	Hallervorden-Spatz disease
G23.8 Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G23.1	Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski]
G23.9 Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G23.2	Striatonigral degeneration
G24.1 Genetic torsion dystonia G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G23.8	Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia
G24.2 Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia G24.3 Spasmodic torticollis G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorders G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G23.9	Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified
G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G24.1	Genetic torsion dystonia
G24.4 Idiopathic orofacial dystonia G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.2 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G24.2	Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia
G24.8 Other dystonia G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.8 Restless legs syndrome G25.8 Stiff-man syndrome G25.8 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G24.3	Spasmodic torticollis
G24.9 Dystonia, unspecified G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G24.4	Idiopathic orofacial dystonia
G25.0 Essential tremor G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.01 Pick's disease G31.03 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G24.8	Other dystonia
G25.2 Other specified forms of tremor G25.81 Restless legs syndrome G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G24.9	Dystonia, unspecified
G25.81Restless legs syndromeG25.82Stiff-man syndromeG25.83Benign shuddering attacksG25.89Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disordersG25.9Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecifiedG30.0Alzheimer's disease with early onsetG30.1Alzheimer's disease with late onsetG30.8Other Alzheimer's diseaseG30.9Alzheimer's disease, unspecifiedG31.01Pick's diseaseG31.09Other frontotemporal dementiaG31.1Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classifiedG31.81Alpers diseaseG31.82Leigh's disease	G25.0	Essential tremor
G25.82 Stiff-man syndrome G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G25.2	Other specified forms of tremor
G25.83 Benign shuddering attacks G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G25.81	Restless legs syndrome
G25.89 Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G25.82	Stiff-man syndrome
G25.9 Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G25.83	Benign shuddering attacks
G30.0 Alzheimer's disease with early onset G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G25.89	Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders
G30.1 Alzheimer's disease with late onset G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G25.9	Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified
G30.8 Other Alzheimer's disease G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G30.0	Alzheimer's disease with early onset
G30.9 Alzheimer's disease, unspecified G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G30.1	Alzheimer's disease with late onset
G31.01 Pick's disease G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G30.8	Other Alzheimer's disease
G31.09 Other frontotemporal dementia G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G30.9	Alzheimer's disease, unspecified
G31.1 Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G31.01	Pick's disease
G31.81 Alpers disease G31.82 Leigh's disease	G31.09	Other frontotemporal dementia
G31.82 Leigh's disease	G31.1	Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified
	G31.81	Alpers disease
G31.9 Degenerative disease of pervous system unexperified	G31.82	Leigh's disease
Dogenerative disease of hervous system, unspecified	G31.9	Degenerative disease of nervous system, unspecified

C22.04	Corollallar stavis in discours algoritied algorithms
G32.81	Cerebellar ataxia in diseases classified elsewhere
G35	Multiple sclerosis
G36.0	Neuromyelitis optica [Devic]
G36.1	Acute and subacute hemorrhagic leukoencephalitis [Hurst]
G36.8	Other specified acute disseminated demyelination
G36.9	Acute disseminated demyelination, unspecified
G37.0	Diffuse sclerosis of central nervous system
G37.1	Central demyelination of corpus callosum
G37.2	Central pontine myelinolysis
G37.3	Acute transverse myelitis in demyelinating disease of central nervous system
G37.4	Subacute necrotizing myelitis of central nervous system
G37.5	Concentric sclerosis [Balo] of central nervous system
G37.81	Myelin oligodendrocyte glycoprotein antibody disease
G37.89	Other specified demyelinating diseases of central nervous system
G37.9	Demyelinating disease of central nervous system, unspecified
G40.001	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.009	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
	seizures of localized onset, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.011	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
G40.019	seizures of localized onset, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.019	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.101	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
	simple partial seizures, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.109	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
G40.111	simple partial seizures, not intractable, without status epilepticus Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
G40.111	simple partial seizures, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.119	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
	simple partial seizures, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.201	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
G40.209	complex partial seizures, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.209	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.211	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
	complex partial seizures, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.219	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
0.40.004	complex partial seizures, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.301	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.309	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, without status
	epilepticus
G40.311	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, with status
040.040	epilepticus
G40.319	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.401	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, with status
	epilepticus
G40.409	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, without status
	epilepticus

Other peneralized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, without status epilepticus	G40.411	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.42 Cyclin-Dependent Kinase-Like 5 Deficiency Disorder G40.501 Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.509 Special Epileptic Syndromes, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.519 Special Epileptic Syndromes, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.801 Other epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.802 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.803 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.804 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, without status epilepticus G40.805 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.809 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.825 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.826 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.827 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.828 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.830 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.990 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.010 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.011 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.011 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.811 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, witho	G40.419	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, without status
640.501 Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, with status epilepticus 640.509 Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, without status epilepticus 640.519 Special Epileptic Syndromes, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus 640.801 Other epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus 640.802 Other epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus 640.803 Other epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus 640.804 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, without Status Epilepticus 640.805 Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus 640.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus 640.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus 640.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus 640.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus 640.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus 640.822 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus 640.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus 640.825 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus 640.826 Drave		
G40.509 Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.519 Special Epileptic Syndromes, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.801 Other epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.802 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.803 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.804 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, without status epilepticus G40.805 Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.807 Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.820 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.825 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.826 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.830 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.801 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.802 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.803 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.809 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status		
G40.519 Special Epileptic Syndromes, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.801 Other epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.802 Other epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.803 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.804 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.809 Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.810 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.815 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.830 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.831 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.830 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.831 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.830 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.900 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.900 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.900 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epil		<u> </u>
G40.801 Other epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.802 Other epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.803 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.804 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.809 Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.810 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.825 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.826 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.827 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.830 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.840 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.850 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.991 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.992 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.093 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.094 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.095 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.096 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.097 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.098 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with		
G40.802 Other epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.803 Other epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.804 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.809 Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.825 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.826 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.827 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.828 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.830 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.831 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.832 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.839 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.902 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.903 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A02 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A03 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G4		
G40.803 Other epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.804 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.809 Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.825 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.826 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.827 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.828 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.830 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.912 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.913 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.801 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.801 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.801 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.809 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.809 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.809 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.809 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable,		· · · · ·
G40.804 Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.809 Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.825 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.826 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.827 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.828 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.830 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.801 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.802 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.803 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.804 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.805 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.806 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.809 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.809 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.809 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.800 Migrai		1 1 1
G40.809 Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.817 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.825 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.826 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.827 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.830 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.910 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.912 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.913 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A12 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B13 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B14 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B15 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclo		
G40.811 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.833 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.834 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.910 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.910 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.910 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.912 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.913 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.914 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.915 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.916 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.91 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.91 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.91 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.01 Migraine without aura, not intrac		
G40.812 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.835 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.836 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.837 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.839 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.912 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.913 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.914 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.801 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.802 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.803 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.804 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.805 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.806 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G40.C01 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus		
G40.813 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.833 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.834 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B03 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B04 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Migraine without aura, not intractable,		
G40.814 Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.835 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.836 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.837 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.838 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A02 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A03 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A04 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B03 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus		
G40.819 Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.833 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A02 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A12 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B1 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status e		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
G40.821 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.833 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.894 Other seizures G40.907 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.908 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.910 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.91 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.91 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.91 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.91 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus<	G40.814	
G40.822 Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.833 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.894 Other seizures G40.907 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.908 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A02 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile mycolonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B03 Juvenile mycolonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B04 Juvenile mycolonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B05 Juvenile mycolonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile mycolonic epilepsy, intrac	G40.819	Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus
G40.823 Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.833 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.834 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A02 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B03 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status	G40.821	Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.824 Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.833 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.834 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.822	Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.833 Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.834 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C10 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus	G40.823	Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.834 Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C10 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus	G40.824	Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.89 Other seizures G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.801 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.802 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.803 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.804 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.805 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.809 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.811 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.819 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.833	Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.901 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.834	Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.909 Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.89	Other seizures
G40.911 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.901	Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.919 Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.909	Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.A01 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.911	Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.A09 Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.919	Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.A11 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.A01	Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.A19 Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.A09	Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.B01 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.A11	Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.B09 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.A19	Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.B11 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.B01	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.B19 Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.B09	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.C01 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.B11	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.B19	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.C09 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.C01	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.C11 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.C09	
G40.C19 Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.C11	
G43.001 Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus G43.011 Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus	G40.C19	
	G43.001	
G43.101 Migraine with aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus	G43.011	Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus
	G43.101	Migraine with aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus

G43.111	Migraine with aura, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.401	Hemiplegic migraine, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.501	Persistent migraine aura without cerebral infarction, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.509	Persistent migraine aura without cerebral infarction, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.601	Persistent migraine aura with cerebral infarction, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.609	Persistent migraine aura with cerebral infarction, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.611	Persistent migraine aura with cerebral infarction, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.619	Persistent migraine aura with cerebral infarction, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.701	Chronic migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.709	Chronic migraine without aura, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.711	Chronic migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.719	Chronic migraine without aura, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.801	Other migraine, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.811	Other migraine, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.821	Menstrual migraine, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.829	Menstrual migraine, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.839	Menstrual migraine, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.901	Migraine, unspecified, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.911	Migraine, unspecified, intractable, with status migrainosus
G44.001	Cluster headache syndrome, unspecified, intractable
G44.009	Cluster headache syndrome, unspecified, not intractable
G44.011	Episodic cluster headache, intractable
G44.019	Episodic cluster headache, not intractable
G44.021	Chronic cluster headache, intractable
G44.029	Chronic cluster headache, not intractable
G44.031	Episodic paroxysmal hemicrania, intractable
G44.039	Episodic paroxysmal hemicrania, not intractable
G44.041	Chronic paroxysmal hemicrania, intractable
G44.049	Chronic paroxysmal hemicrania, not intractable
G44.051	Short lasting unilateral neuralgiform headache with conjunctival injection and tearing (SUNCT), intractable
G44.059	Short lasting unilateral neuralgiform headache with conjunctival injection and tearing (SUNCT), not intractable
G44.091	Other trigeminal autonomic cephalgias (TAC), intractable
G44.099	Other trigeminal autonomic cephalgias (TAC), not intractable
G44.1	Vascular headache, not elsewhere classified
G44.201	Tension-type headache, unspecified, intractable
G44.209	Tension-type headache, unspecified, not intractable
G44.211	Episodic tension-type headache, intractable
G44.219	Episodic tension-type headache, not intractable
G44.221	Chronic tension-type headache, intractable
G44.229	Chronic tension-type headache, not intractable

G44.309 Post-trau	
II II	ımatic headache, unspecified, not intractable
G44.311 Acute po	st-traumatic headache, intractable
G44.319 Acute po	st-traumatic headache, not intractable
-	post-traumatic headache, intractable
· ·	post-traumatic headache, not intractable
G44.40 Drug-ind	uced headache, not elsewhere classified, not intractable
G44.41 Drug-ind	uced headache, not elsewhere classified, intractable
G44.51 Hemicrar	nia continua
G44.52 New daily	y persistent headache (NDPH)
G44.53 Primary t	hunderclap headache
G44.59 Other co	mplicated headache syndrome
G44.81 Hypnic h	eadache
G44.82 Headach	e associated with sexual activity
G44.83 Primary of	cough headache
G44.84 Primary 6	exertional headache
G44.85 Primary s	stabbing headache
G44.86 Cervicog	enic headache
G44.89 Other he	adache syndrome
G45.0 Vertebro	-basilar artery syndrome
G45.1 Carotid a	rtery syndrome (hemispheric)
G45.2 Multiple a	and bilateral precerebral artery syndromes
G45.4 Transien	t global amnesia
G45.8 Other tra	nsient cerebral ischemic attacks and related syndromes
G45.9 Transien	t cerebral ischemic attack, unspecified
G46.0 Middle ce	erebral artery syndrome
G46.1 Anterior	cerebral artery syndrome
G46.2 Posterior	cerebral artery syndrome
G46.3 Brain ste	m stroke syndrome
G46.4 Cerebella	ar stroke syndrome
G46.5 Pure mot	tor lacunar syndrome
G46.6 Pure sen	sory lacunar syndrome
G46.7 Other lac	cunar syndromes
G46.8 Other va	scular syndromes of brain in cerebrovascular diseases
G50.0 Trigemin	al neuralgia
G50.1 Atypical t	facial pain
G50.8 Other dis	sorders of trigeminal nerve
G50.9 Disorder	of trigeminal nerve, unspecified
G51.0 Bell's pal	sy
G51.1 Genicula	te ganglionitis
G51.2 Melkerss	on's syndrome
G51.31 Clonic he	emifacial spasm, right
G51.32 Clonic he	emifacial spasm, left

G51.33	Clonic hemifacial spasm, bilateral
G51.39	Clonic hemifacial spasm, unspecified
G51.4	Facial myokymia
G51.8	Other disorders of facial nerve
G51.9	Disorder of facial nerve, unspecified
G52.0	Disorders of olfactory nerve
G52.1	Disorders of glossopharyngeal nerve
G52.2	Disorders of vagus nerve
G52.3	Disorders of hypoglossal nerve
G52.7	Disorders of multiple cranial nerves
G52.8	Disorders of other specified cranial nerves
G52.9	Cranial nerve disorder, unspecified
G62.1	Alcoholic polyneuropathy
G72.3	Periodic paralysis
G80.0	Spastic quadriplegic cerebral palsy
G80.1	Spastic diplegic cerebral palsy
G80.2	Spastic hemiplegic cerebral palsy
G80.4	Ataxic cerebral palsy
G80.8	Other cerebral palsy
G80.9	Cerebral palsy, unspecified
G81.00	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side
G81.01	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side
G81.02	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side
G81.03	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side
G81.04	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side
G81.10	Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side
G81.11	Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side
G81.12	Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side
G81.13	Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side
G81.14	Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side
G81.90	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side
G81.91	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side
G81.92	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side
G81.93	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side
G81.94	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side
G82.50	Quadriplegia, unspecified
G82.51	Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete
G82.52	Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete
G82.53	Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete
G82.54	Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete
G83.84	Todd's paralysis (postepileptic)
G83.89	Other specified paralytic syndromes
G83.9	Paralytic syndrome, unspecified

G90.3	Multi-system degeneration of the autonomic nervous system
G91.0	Communicating hydrocephalus
G91.1	Obstructive hydrocephalus
G91.2	Idiopathic) normal pressure hydrocephalus
G91.3	Post-traumatic hydrocephalus, unspecified
G91.4	Hydrocephalus in diseases classified elsewhere
G91.8	Other hydrocephalus
G91.9	Hydrocephalus, unspecified
G93.0	Cerebral cysts
G93.1	Anoxic brain damage, not elsewhere classified
G93.2	Benign intracranial hypertension
G93.31	Postviral fatigue syndrome
G93.32	Myalgic encephalomyelitis/chronic fatigue syndrome
G93.39	Other post infection and related fatigue syndromes
G93.40	Encephalopathy, unspecified
G93.41	Metabolic encephalopathy
G93.42	Megaloencephalic leukoencephalopathy with subcortical cysts
G93.43	Leukoencephalopathy with calcifications and cysts
G93.44	Adult-onset leukodystrophy with axonal spheroids
G93.49	Other encephalopathy
G93.5	Compression of brain
G93.6	Cerebral edema
G93.7	Reye's syndrome
G93.81	Temporal sclerosis
G93.82	Brain death
G93.89	Other specified disorders of brain
G93.9	Disorder of brain, unspecified
G94	Other disorders of brain in diseases classified elsewhere
H47.10	Unspecified papilledema
H47.11	Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure
H47.12	Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure
H47.13	Papilledema associated with retinal disorder
H53.121	Transient visual loss, right eye
H53.122	Transient visual loss, left eye
H53.123	Transient visual loss, bilateral
H53.129	Transient visual loss, unspecified eye
H53.2	Diplopia
H53.40	Unspecified visual field defects
H53.411	Scotoma involving central area, right eye
H53.412	Scotoma involving central area, left eye
H53.413	Scotoma involving central area, bilateral
H53.419	Scotoma involving central area, unspecified eye
H53.421	Scotoma of blind spot area, right eye

H53.422	Scotoma of blind spot area, left eye
H53.423	Scotoma of blind spot area, bilateral
H53.429	Scotoma of blind spot area, unspecified eye
H53.431	Sector or arcuate defects, right eye
H53.432	Sector or arcuate defects, left eye
H53.433	Sector or arcuate defects, bilateral
H53.439	Sector or arcuate defects, unspecified eye
H53.451	Other localized visual field defect, right eye
H53.452	Other localized visual field defect, left eye
H53.453	Other localized visual field defect, bilateral
H53.459	Other localized visual field defect, unspecified eye
H53.461	Homonymous bilateral field defects, right side
H53.462	Homonymous bilateral field defects, left side
H53.469	Homonymous bilateral field defects, unspecified side
H53.47	Heteronymous bilateral field defects
H53.481	Generalized contraction of visual field, right eye
H53.482	Generalized contraction of visual field, left eye
H53.483	Generalized contraction of visual field, bilateral
H53.489	Generalized contraction of visual field, unspecified eye
H53.71	Glare sensitivity
H53.72	Impaired contrast sensitivity
H53.8	Other visual disturbances
H53.9	Unspecified visual disturbance
H55.00	Unspecified nystagmus
H55.01	Congenital nystagmus
H55.02	Latent nystagmus
H55.03	Visual deprivation nystagmus
H55.04	Dissociated nystagmus
H55.09	Other forms of nystagmus
H55.81	Saccadic eye movements
H55.82	Deficient smooth pursuit eye movements
H55.89	Other irregular eye movements
H71.90	Unspecified cholesteatoma, unspecified ear
H71.91	Unspecified cholesteatoma, right ear
H71.92	Unspecified cholesteatoma, left ear
H71.93	Unspecified cholesteatoma, bilateral
H81.01	Meniere's disease, right ear
H81.02	Meniere's disease, left ear
H81.03	Meniere's disease, bilateral
H81.09	Meniere's disease, unspecified ear
H81.10	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, unspecified ear
H81.11	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, right ear
H81.12	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, left ear

H81.13	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, bilateral
H81.20	Vestibular neuronitis, unspecified ear
H81.21	Vestibular neuronitis, right ear
H81.22	Vestibular neuronitis, left ear
H81.23	Vestibular neuronitis, bilateral
H81.311	Aural vertigo, right ear
H81.312	Aural vertigo, left ear
H81.313	Aural vertigo, bilateral
H81.319	Aural vertigo, unspecified ear
H81.391	Other peripheral vertigo, right ear
H81.392	Other peripheral vertigo, left ear
H81.393	Other peripheral vertigo, bilateral
H81.399	Other peripheral vertigo, unspecified ear
H81.4	Vertigo of central origin
H83.2x1	Labyrinthine dysfunction, right ear
H83.2x2	Labyrinthine dysfunction, left ear
H83.2x3	Labyrinthine dysfunction, bilateral
H83.2x9	Labyrinthine dysfunction, unspecified ear
H90.3	Sensorineural hearing loss, bilateral
H90.41	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.42	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with unrestricted hearing on the
1100 5	contralateral side
H90.5	Unspecified sensorineural hearing loss
H90.6	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, bilateral
H90.71	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.72	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.8	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unspecified
H90.A11	Conductive hearing loss, unilateral, right ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A12	Conductive hearing loss, unilateral, left ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A21	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A22	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A31	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A32	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing, unilateral, left ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H91.01	Ototoxic hearing loss, right ear
H91.02	Ototoxic hearing loss, left ear
H91.03	Ototoxic hearing loss, bilateral
H91.09	
H81.08	Ototoxic hearing loss, unspecified ear Other specified hearing loss, right ear

H91.8x2	Other specified hearing loss, left ear
H91.8x3	Other specified hearing loss, bilateral
H91.8x9	Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear
H93.11	Tinnitus, right ear
H93.12	Tinnitus, left ear
H93.13	Tinnitus, bilateral
H93.19	Tinnitus, unspecified ear
H93.A1	Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear
H93.A2	Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear
H93.A3	Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral
H93.A9	Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear
I10	Essential (primary) hypertension
I16.0	Hypertensive urgency
I16.1	Hypertensive emergency
I16.9	Hypertensive crisis, unspecified
148.0	Paroxysmal atrial fibrillation
I48.11	Longstanding persistent atrial fibrillation
I48.19	Other persistent atrial fibrillation
148.20	Chronic atrial fibrillation, unspecified
148.21	Permanent atrial fibrillation
148.3	Typical atrial flutter
148.4	Atypical atrial flutter
I48.91	Unspecified atrial fibrillation
148.92	Unspecified atrial flutter
160.00	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation
I60.01	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation
160.02	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation
I60.10	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery
I60.11	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery
160.12	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery
160.2	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery
160.30	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery
I60.31	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery
160.32	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery
160.4	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery
160.50	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery
I60.51	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right vertebral artery
160.52	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left vertebral artery
160.6	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from other intracranial arteries
160.7	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified intracranial artery
160.8	Other nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
160.9	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage, unspecified

I61.0	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in hemisphere, subcortical
l61.1	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in hemisphere, cortical
l61.2	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in hemisphere, unspecified
I61.3	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in brain stem
I61.4	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in cerebellum
I61.5	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage, intraventricular
I61.6	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage, multiple localized
I61.8	Other nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
I61.9	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage, unspecified
162.00	Nontraumatic subdural hemorrhage, unspecified
162.01	Nontraumatic acute subdural hemorrhage
162.02	Nontraumatic subacute subdural hemorrhage
162.03	Nontraumatic chronic subdural hemorrhage
162.1	Nontraumatic extradural hemorrhage
162.9	Nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, unspecified
163.00	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified precerebral artery
163.011	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right vertebral artery
163.012	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left vertebral artery
163.013	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral vertebral arteries
163.019	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified vertebral artery
163.02	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of basilar artery
163.031	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right carotid artery
163.032	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left carotid artery
163.033	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral carotid arteries
163.039	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified carotid artery
163.09	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of other precerebral artery
163.10	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified precerebral artery
I63.111	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right vertebral artery
163.112	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left vertebral artery
163.113	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral vertebral arteries
163.119	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified vertebral artery
l63.12	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of basilar artery
I63.131	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right carotid artery
163.132	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left carotid artery
163.133	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral carotid arteries
163.139	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified carotid artery
163.19	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of other precerebral artery
l63.20	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified precerebral arteries
163.211	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right vertebral artery
163.212	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left vertebral artery
l63.213	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral vertebral arteries
l63.219	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified vertebral artery

163.22	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of basilar arteries
163.231	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right carotid arteries
163.232	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left carotid arteries
163.233	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral carotid arteries
163.239	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified carotid artery
163.29	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of other precerebral arteries
163.30	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified cerebral artery
163.311	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right middle cerebral artery
163.312	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left middle cerebral artery
163.313	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral middle cerebral arteries
163.319	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified middle cerebral artery
163.321	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right anterior cerebral artery
163.322	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left anterior cerebral artery
163.323	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral anterior arteries
163.329	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified anterior cerebral artery
163.331	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right posterior cerebral artery
163.332	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left posterior cerebral artery
163.333	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral posterior cerebral arteries
163.339	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified posterior cerebral artery
I63.341	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right cerebellar artery
163.342	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left cerebellar artery
163.343	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral cerebellar arteries
163.349	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified cerebellar artery
163.39	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of other cerebral artery
163.40	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified cerebral artery
I63.411	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right middle cerebral artery
163.412	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left middle cerebral artery
I63.413	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral middle cerebral arteries
163.419	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified middle cerebral artery
163.421	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right anterior cerebral artery
163.422	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left anterior cerebral artery
163.423	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral anterior cerebral arteries
163.429	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified anterior cerebral artery
163.431	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right posterior cerebral artery
163.432	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left posterior cerebral artery
163.433	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral posterior cerebral arteries
163.439	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified posterior cerebral artery
163.441	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right cerebellar artery
163.442	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left cerebellar artery
163.443	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral cerebellar arteries
163.449	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified cerebellar artery
163.49	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of other cerebral artery
163.50	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified cerebral artery

l63.511	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right middle cerebral artery
163.512	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left middle cerebral artery
l63.513	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral middle cerebral arteries
l63.519	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified middle cerebral artery
l63.521	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right anterior cerebral artery
163.522	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left anterior cerebral artery
163.523	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral anterior arteries
163.529	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified anterior cerebral artery
l63.531	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right posterior cerebral artery
163.532	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left posterior cerebral artery
163.533	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral posterior cerebral arteries
163.539	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified posterior cerebral artery
163.541	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right cerebellar artery
163.542	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left cerebellar artery
163.543	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral cerebellar arteries
163.549	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified cerebellar artery
163.59	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of other cerebral artery
163.6	Cerebral infarction due to cerebral venous thrombosis, nonpyogenic
163.81	Other cerebral infarction due to occlusion or stenosis of small artery
163.89	Other cerebral infarction
163.9	Cerebral infarction, unspecified
165.01	Occlusion and stenosis of right vertebral artery
165.02	Occlusion and stenosis of left vertebral artery
165.03	Occlusion and stenosis of bilateral vertebral arteries
165.09	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified vertebral artery
165.1	Occlusion and stenosis of basilar artery
165.21	Occlusion and stenosis of right carotid artery
165.22	Occlusion and stenosis of left carotid artery
165.23	Occlusion and stenosis of bilateral carotid arteries
165.29	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified carotid artery
165.8	Occlusion and stenosis of other precerebral arteries
165.9	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified precerebral artery
166.01	Occlusion and stenosis of right middle cerebral artery
l66.01	Occlusion and stenosis of right middle cerebral artery Occlusion and stenosis of left middle cerebral artery
	,
166.02	Occlusion and stenosis of left middle cerebral artery

166.12	Occlusion and stenosis of left anterior cerebral artery
166.13	Occlusion and stenosis of bilateral anterior cerebral arteries
166.19	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified anterior cerebral artery
166.21	Occlusion and stenosis of right posterior cerebral artery
166.22	Occlusion and stenosis of left posterior cerebral artery
166.23	Occlusion and stenosis of bilateral posterior cerebral arteries
166.29	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified posterior cerebral artery
166.3	Occlusion and stenosis of cerebellar arteries
166.8	Occlusion and stenosis of other cerebral arteries
166.9	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified cerebral artery
167.1	Cerebral aneurysm, nonruptured
167.2	Cerebral atherosclerosis
167.3	Progressive vascular leukoencephalopathy
167.4	Hypertensive encephalopathy
167.5	Moyamoya disease
167.6	Nonpyogenic thrombosis of intracranial venous system
167.7	Cerebral arteritis, not elsewhere classified
167.81	Acute cerebrovascular insufficiency
167.82	Cerebral ischemia
167.83	Posterior reversible encephalopathy syndrome
167.841	Reversible cerebrovascular vasoconstriction syndrome
167.848	Other cerebrovascular vasospasm and vasoconstriction
167.850	Cerebral autosomal dominant arteriopathy with subcortical infarcts and leukoencephalopathy
167.858	Other hereditary cerebrovascular disease
167.89	Other cerebrovascular disease
167.9	Cerebrovascular disease, unspecified
168.0	Cerebral amyloid angiopathy
168.2	Cerebral arteritis in other diseases classified elsewhere
168.8	Other cerebrovascular disorders in diseases classified elsewhere
169.00	Unspecified sequelae of nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
I69.010	Attention and concentration deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
I69.011	Memory deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.012	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
I69.013	Psychomotor deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.014	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.015	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.018	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.019	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.020	Aphasia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.021	Dysphasia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.022	Dysarthria following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage

169.023	Fluores disorder following pontroumetic subprochasid homowhous
	Fluency disorder following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.028	Other speech and language deficits following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
I69.031	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.032	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.033	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.034	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.039	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
l69.041	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.042	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.043	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.044	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.049	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
l69.051	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.052	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.053	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.054	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.059	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
l69.061	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.062	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.063	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.064	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.065	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage, bilateral
169.069	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.090	Apraxia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
I69.091	Dysphagia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.092	Facial weakness following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.093	Ataxia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.098	Other sequelae following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.10	Unspecified sequelae of nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.110	Attention and concentration deficit following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.111	Memory deficit following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
100.111	Momory action rollowing normalismano intracoropial normalismage

169.112	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.113	Psychomotor deficit following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
l69.114	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.115	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.118	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
I69.119	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.120	Aphasia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.121	Dysphasia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.122	Dysarthria following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.123	Fluency disorder following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.128	Other speech and language deficits following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.131	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.132	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
l69.133	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
l69.134	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
l69.139	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
l69.141	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
l69.142	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
l69.143	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
l69.144	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
l69.149	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
l69.151	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
l69.152	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
l69.153	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.154	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.159	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.161	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.162	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.163	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.164	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side

169.165	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage, bilateral
l69.169	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.190	Apraxia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
l69.191	Dysphagia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
l69.192	Facial weakness following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
I69.193	Ataxia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.198	Other sequelae of nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.20	Unspecified sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.210	Attention and concentration deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.211	Memory deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.212	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
l69.213	Psychomotor deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.214	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.215	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
l69.218	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.219	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.220	Aphasia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.221	Dysphasia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.222	Dysarthria following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.223	Fluency disorder following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.228	Other speech and language deficits following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.231	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.232	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.233	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.234	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.239	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.241	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.242	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.243	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.244	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.249	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
l69.251	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.252	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left dominant side

169.253	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.254	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.259	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.261	Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.262	Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.263	Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.264	Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.265	Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, bilateral
169.269	Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.290	Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
l69.291	Dysphagia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.292	Facial weakness following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.293	Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.298	Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.30	Unspecified sequelae of cerebral infarction
169.310	Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction
l69.311	Memory deficit following cerebral infarction
169.312	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction
l69.313	Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction
169.314	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction
169.315	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction
169.318	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction
169.319	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction
169.320	Aphasia following cerebral infarction
169.321	Dysphasia following cerebral infarction
169.322	Dysarthria following cerebral infarction
169.323	Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction
169.328	Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction
169.331	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side
169.332	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side
169.333	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side
169.334	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side
169.339	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side
169.341	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side
169.342	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side
169.343	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side
169.344	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side
169.349	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side

100.054	
169.351	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side
169.352	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side
169.353	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side
169.354	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side
169.359	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side
169.361	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side
169.362	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side
169.363	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side
169.364	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side
169.365	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction, bilateral
169.369	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side
169.390	Apraxia following cerebral infarction
169.391	Dysphagia following cerebral infarction
169.392	Facial weakness following cerebral infarction
169.393	Ataxia following cerebral infarction
169.398	Other sequelae of cerebral infarction
169.80	Unspecified sequelae of other cerebrovascular disease
I69.810	Attention and concentration deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
l69.811	Memory deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
169.812	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following other cerebrovascular disease
169.813	Psychomotor deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
169.814	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
l69.815	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
169.818	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following other cerebrovascular disease
169.819	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following other cerebrovascular disease
169.820	Aphasia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.821	Dysphasia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.822	Dysarthria following other cerebrovascular disease
169.823	Fluency disorder following other cerebrovascular disease
169.828	Other speech and language deficits following other cerebrovascular disease
169.831	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.832	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.833	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.834	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.839	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
169.841	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.842	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side

169.843	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.844	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.849	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
169.851	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.852	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.853	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.854	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.859	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
169.861	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.862	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.863	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.864	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.865	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease, bilateral
169.869	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
169.890	Apraxia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.891	Dysphagia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.892	Facial weakness following other cerebrovascular disease
169.893	Ataxia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.898	Other sequelae of other cerebrovascular disease
169.90	Unspecified sequelae of unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.910	Attention and concentration deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.911	Memory deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.912	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.913	Psychomotor deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.914	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.915	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.918	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.919	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.920	Aphasia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.921	Dysphasia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.922	Dysarthria following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.923	Fluency disorder following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.928	Other speech and language deficits following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.931	Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side

169.932	Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left
169.933	dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.934	Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.939	Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
169.941	Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.942	Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.943	Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.944	Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.949	Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
I69.951	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.952	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.953	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.954	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.959	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
169.961	Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.962	Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.963	Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.964	Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.965	Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease, bilateral
169.969	Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
169.990	Apraxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.991	Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.992	Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.993	Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.998	Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
170.0	Atherosclerosis of aorta
l71.00	Dissection of unspecified site of aorta
l71.010	Dissection of ascending aorta
171.011	Dissection of aortic arch
171.012	Dissection of descending thoracic aorta
l71.019	Dissection of thoracic aorta, unspecified
l71.02	Dissection of abdominal aorta

I71.03	Dissection of thoracoabdominal aorta
I71.10	Thoracic aortic aneurysm, ruptured, unspecified
I71.11	Aneurysm of the ascending aorta, ruptured
171.12	Aneurysm of the aortic arch, ruptured
I71.13	Aneurysm of the descending thoracic aorta, ruptured
I71.20	Thoracic aortic aneurysm, without rupture, unspecified
I71.21	Aneurysm of the ascending aorta, without rupture
171.22	Aneurysm of the aortic arch, without rupture
I71.23	Aneurysm of the descending thoracic aorta, without rupture
I71.30	Abdominal aortic aneurysm, ruptured, unspecified
171.31	Pararenal abdominal aortic aneurysm, ruptured
I71.32	Juxtarenal abdominal aortic aneurysm, ruptured
171.33	Infrarenal abdominal aortic aneurysm, ruptured
I71.40	Abdominal aortic aneurysm, without rupture, unspecified
171.41	Pararenal abdominal aortic aneurysm, without rupture
I71.42	Juxtarenal abdominal aortic aneurysm, without rupture
171.43	Infrarenal abdominal aortic aneurysm, without rupture
171.50	Thoracoabdominal aortic aneurysm, ruptured, unspecified
171.51	Supraceliac aneurysm of the abdominal aorta, ruptured
171.52	Paravisceral aneurysm of the abdominal aorta, ruptured
I71.60	Thoracoabdominal aortic aneurysm, without rupture, unspecified
171.61	Supraceliac aneurysm of the abdominal aorta, without rupture
171.62	Paravisceral aneurysm of the abdominal aorta, without rupture
I71.8	Aortic aneurysm of unspecified site, ruptured
I71.9	Aortic aneurysm of unspecified site, without rupture
177.0	Arteriovenous fistula, acquired
177.3	Arterial fibromuscular dysplasia
177.89	Other specified disorders of arteries and arterioles
178.0	Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia
179.0	Aneurysm of aorta in diseases classified elsewhere
195.9	Hypotension, unspecified
J01.00	Acute maxillary sinusitis, unspecified
J01.01	Acute recurrent maxillary sinusitis
J01.10	Acute frontal sinusitis, unspecified
J01.11	Acute recurrent frontal sinusitis
J01.20	Acute ethmoidal sinusitis, unspecified
J01.21	Acute recurrent ethmoidal sinusitis
J01.30	Acute sphenoidal sinusitis, unspecified
J01.31	Acute recurrent sphenoidal sinusitis
J01.40	Acute pansinusitis, unspecified
J01.41	Acute recurrent pansinusitis
J01.80	Other acute sinusitis
J01.81	Other acute recurrent sinusitis

J01.90	Acute sinusitis, unspecified
J01.91	Acute recurrent sinusitis, unspecified
J38.00	Paralysis of vocal cords and larynx, unspecified
J38.01	Paralysis of vocal cords and larynx, unilateral
J38.02	Paralysis of vocal cords and larynx, bilateral
K04.8	Radicular cyst
K09.0	Developmental odontogenic cysts
K09.1	Developmental (nonodontogenic) cysts of oral region
L57.3	Poikiloderma of Civatte
L72.0	Epidermal cyst
L80	Vitiligo
L81.0	Postinflammatory hyperpigmentation
L81.1	Chloasma
L81.2	Freckles
L81.3	Cafe au lait spots
L81.4	Other melanin hyperpigmentation
L81.5	Leukoderma, not elsewhere classified
L81.6	Other disorders of diminished melanin formation
L81.7	Pigmented purpuric dermatosis
L81.8	Other specified disorders of pigmentation
L81.9	Disorder of pigmentation, unspecified
M25.541	Pain in joints of right hand
M25.542	Pain in joints of left hand
M25.549	Pain in joints of unspecified hand
M26.00	Unspecified anomaly of jaw size
M26.01	Maxillary hyperplasia
M26.02	Maxillary hypoplasia
M26.03	Mandibular hyperplasia
M26.04	Mandibular hypoplasia
M26.05	Macrogenia
M26.06	Microgenia
M26.07	Excessive tuberosity of jaw
M26.09	Other specified anomalies of jaw size
M26.10	Unspecified anomaly of jaw-cranial base relationship
M26.11	Maxillary asymmetry
M26.12	Other jaw asymmetry
M26.19	Other specified anomalies of jaw-cranial base relationship
M26.601	Right temporomandibular joint disorder,
M26.602	Left temporomandibular joint disorder,
M26.603	Bilateral temporomandibular joint disorder,
M26.609	Unspecified temporomandibular joint disorder
M26.611	Adhesions and ankylosis of right temporomandibular joint
M26.612	Adhesions and ankylosis of left temporomandibular joint

M26.613	Adhesions and ankylosis of bilateral temporomandibular joint
M26.619	Adhesions and ankylosis of temporomandibular joint, unspecified side
M26.621	Arthralgia of right temporomandibular joint
M26.622	Arthralgia of left temporomandibular joint
M26.623	Arthralgia of bilateral temporomandibular joint
M26.629	Arthralgia of temporomandibular joint,
M26.631	Articular disc disorder of right temporomandibular joint
M26.632	Articular disc disorder of left temporomandibular joint
M26.633	Articular disc disorder of bilateral temporomandibular joint
M26.639	Articular disc disorder of temporomandibular joint, unspecified side
M26.69	Other specified disorders of temporomandibular joint
M27.0	Developmental disorders of jaws
M27.1	Giant cell granuloma, central
M27.2	Inflammatory conditions of jaws
M27.40	Unspecified cyst of jaw
M27.49	Other cysts of jaw
M27.8	Other specified diseases of jaws
M27.9	Disease of jaws, unspecified
M30.0	Polyarteritis nodosa
M30.2	Juvenile polyarteritis
M30.8	Other conditions related to polyarteritis nodosa
M31.10	Thrombotic microangiopathy, unspecified
M31.11	Hematopoietic stem cell transplantation-associated thrombotic microangiopathy [HSCT-TMA]
M31.19	Other thrombotic microangiopathy
M31.4	Aortic arch syndrome [Takayasu]
M31.5	Giant cell arteritis with polymyalgia rheumatica
M31.6	Other giant cell arteritis
M31.7	Microscopic polyangiitis
M72.6	Necrotizing fasciitis
M79.601	Pain in right arm
M79.602	Pain in left arm
M79.603	Pain in arm, unspecified
M79.604	Pain in right leg
M79.605	Pain in left leg
M79.606	Pain in leg, unspecified
M79.609	Pain in unspecified limb
M79.621	Pain in right upper arm
M79.622	Pain in left upper arm
M79.629	Pain in unspecified upper arm
M79.631	Pain in right forearm
M79.632	Pain in left forearm
M79.639	Pain in unspecified forearm
	·

M79.641	Pain in right hand
M79.642	Pain in left hand
M79.643	Pain in unspecified hand
M79.644	Pain in right finger(s)
M79.645	Pain in left finger(s)
M79.646	Pain in unspecified finger(s)
M79.651	Pain in right thigh
M79.652	Pain in left thigh
M79.659	Pain in unspecified thigh
M79.661	Pain in right lower leg
M79.662	Pain in left lower leg
M79.669	Pain in unspecified lower leg
M79.671	Pain in right foot
M79.672	Pain in left foot
M79.673	Pain in unspecified foot
M79.674	Pain in right toe(s)
M79.675	Pain in left toe(s)
M79.676	Pain in unspecified toe(s)
O22.50	Cerebral venous thrombosis in pregnancy, unspecified trimester
O22.51	Cerebral venous thrombosis in pregnancy, first trimester
O22.52	Cerebral venous thrombosis in pregnancy, second trimester
O22.53	Cerebral venous thrombosis in pregnancy, third trimester
O22.91	Venous complication in pregnancy, unspecified, first trimester
O22.92	Venous complication in pregnancy, unspecified, second trimester
O22.93	Venous complication in pregnancy, unspecified, third trimester
O43.011	Fetomaternal placental transfusion syndrome, first trimester
O43.012	Fetomaternal placental transfusion syndrome, second trimester
O43.013	Fetomaternal placental transfusion syndrome, third trimester
O43.019	Fetomaternal placental transfusion syndrome, unspecified trimester
O43.029	Fetus-to-fetus placental transfusion syndrome, unspecified trimester
O87.3	Cerebral venous thrombosis in the puerperium
O99.411	Diseases of the circulatory system complicating pregnancy, first trimester
O99.412	Diseases of the circulatory system complicating pregnancy, second trimester
O99.413	Diseases of the circulatory system complicating pregnancy, third trimester
O99.419	Diseases of the circulatory system complicating pregnancy, unspecified trimester
O99.42	Diseases of the circulatory system complicating childbirth
O99.43	Diseases of the circulatory system complicating the puerperium
P02.1	Newborn affected by other forms of placental separation and hemorrhage
P10.0	Subdural hemorrhage due to birth injury
P10.1	Cerebral hemorrhage due to birth injury
P10.2	Intraventricular hemorrhage due to birth injury
P10.4	Tentorial tear due to birth injury
P10.8	Other intracranial lacerations and hemorrhages due to birth injury

P10.9	Unspecified intracranial laceration and hemorrhage due to birth injury
P11.0	Cerebral edema due to birth injury
P11.1	Other specified brain damage due to birth injury
P11.2	Unspecified brain damage due to birth injury
P11.3	Birth injury to facial nerve
P11.9	Birth injury to central nervous system, unspecified
P15.0	Birth injury to liver
P15.1	Birth injury to spleen
P15.2	Sternomastoid injury due to birth injury
P15.3	Birth injury to eye
P15.4	Birth injury to face
P15.5	Birth injury to external genitalia
P15.6	Subcutaneous fat necrosis due to birth injury
P15.8	Other specified birth injuries
P35.1	Congenital cytomegalovirus infection
P35.2	Congenital herpes viral [herpes simplex] infection
P35.3	Congenital viral hepatitis
P35.8	Other congenital viral diseases
P35.9	Congenital viral disease, unspecified
P37.0	Congenital tuberculosis
P37.1	Congenital toxoplasmosis
P37.2	Neonatal (disseminated) listeriosis
P37.3	Congenital falciparum malaria
P37.4	Other congenital malaria
P37.8	Other specified congenital infectious and parasitic diseases
P37.9	Congenital infectious or parasitic disease, unspecified
P52.0	Intraventricular (nontraumatic) hemorrhage, grade 1, of newborn
P52.1	Intraventricular (nontraumatic) hemorrhage, grade 2, of newborn
P52.21	Intraventricular (nontraumatic) hemorrhage, grade 3, of newborn
P52.22	Intraventricular (nontraumatic) hemorrhage, grade 4, of newborn
P52.3	Unspecified intraventricular (nontraumatic) hemorrhage of newborn
P52.4	Intracerebral (nontraumatic) hemorrhage of newborn
P52.6	Cerebellar (nontraumatic) and posterior fossa hemorrhage of newborn
P52.8	Other intracranial (nontraumatic) hemorrhages of newborn
P52.9	Intracranial (nontraumatic) hemorrhage of newborn, unspecified
P57.8	Other specified kernicterus
P57.9	Kernicterus, unspecified
P61.1	Polycythemia neonatorum
Q00.0	Anencephaly
Q00.1	Craniorachischisis
Q01.0	Frontal encephalocele
Q01.1	Nasofrontal encephalocele
Q01.2	Occipital encephalocele

Q01.9 Encephalocele, unspecified Q02 Microcephaly Q03.1 Atresia of foramina of Magendie and Luschka Q03.8 Other congenital hydrocephalus Q03.9 Congenital hydrocephalus, unspecified Q04.0 Congenital malformations of corpus callosum Q04.1 Arhinencephaly Q04.2 Holoprosencephaly Q04.3 Other reduction deformities of brain Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Corical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hyd	Q01.8	Encephalocele of other sites
Q03.0 Malformations of aqueduct of Sylvius Q03.1 Atresia of foramina of Magendie and Luschka Q03.8 Other congenital hydrocephalus Q03.9 Congenital hydrocephalus, unspecified Q04.0 Congenital malformations of corpus callosum Q04.1 Arhinencephaly Q04.2 Holoprosencephaly Q04.3 Other reduction deformities of brain Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.04 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.05 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.04 Congenital malformation of nervous system Q07.05 Congenital malformation of nervous system Q07.06 Congenital malformation of nervous system Q07.07 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q08.08 General aresia Q09.09 Congenital malformation of nose Q09.09 Congenital malformation of nose Q09.09 Congenital malformation of nose Q09.00 Congenital malformation of nose Q09.00 Congenital malformation of nose Q09.00 Congenital malformati	Q01.9	Encephalocele, unspecified
Q03.1 Atresia of foramina of Magendie and Luschka Q03.8 Other congenital hydrocephalus Q03.9 Congenital malformations of corpus callosum Q04.0 Congenital malformations of corpus callosum Q04.1 Arhinencephaly Q04.2 Holoprosencephaly Q04.3 Other reduction deformities of brain Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.0 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus <tr< td=""><td>Q02</td><td>Microcephaly</td></tr<>	Q02	Microcephaly
Q03.8 Other congenital hydrocephalus, unspecified Q04.9 Congenital hydrocephalus, unspecified Q04.1 Arhinencephaly Q04.2 Holoprosencephaly Q04.3 Other reduction deformities of brain Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01	Q03.0	Malformations of aqueduct of Sylvius
Q03.8 Other congenital hydrocephalus, unspecified Q04.9 Congenital hydrocephalus, unspecified Q04.1 Arhimencephaly Q04.2 Holoprosencephaly Q04.3 Other reduction deformities of brain Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.0 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.0 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus	Q03.1	Atresia of foramina of Magendie and Luschka
Q04.0 Congenital malformations of corpus callosum Q04.1 Arhinencephaly Q04.2 Holoprosencephaly Q04.3 Other reduction deformities of brain Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocepha	Q03.8	Other congenital hydrocephalus
Q04.1 Arhinencephaly Q04.2 Holoprosencephaly Q04.3 Other reduction deformities of brain Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina	Q03.9	Congenital hydrocephalus, unspecified
Q04.2 Holoprosencephaly Q04.3 Other reduction deformities of brain Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari	Q04.0	Congenital malformations of corpus callosum
Q04.3 Other reduction deformities of brain Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified	Q04.1	Arhinencephaly
Q04.4 Septo-optic dysplasia of brain Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified <td>Q04.2</td> <td>Holoprosencephaly</td>	Q04.2	Holoprosencephaly
Q04.5 Megalencephaly Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of nervous syste	Q04.3	Other reduction deformities of brain
Q04.6 Congenital cerebral cysts Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.0 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q30.0	Q04.4	Septo-optic dysplasia of brain
Q04.8 Other specified congenital malformations of brain Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q30.0	Q04.5	Megalencephaly
Q04.9 Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1<	Q04.6	Congenital cerebral cysts
Q05.0 Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, not	Q04.8	Other specified congenital malformations of brain
Q05.1 Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.04 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.05 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arteriowenous malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriowenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels </td <td>Q04.9</td> <td>Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified</td>	Q04.9	Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified
Q05.2 Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft har	Q05.0	Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus
Q05.3 Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.04 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecifie	Q05.1	Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus
Q05.4 Unspecified spina bifida with hydrocephalus Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate <td>Q05.2</td> <td>Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus</td>	Q05.2	Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus
Q05.5 Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q05.3	Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus
Q05.6 Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q05.4	Unspecified spina bifida with hydrocephalus
Q05.7 Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q05.5	Cervical spina bifida without hydrocephalus
Q05.8 Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus Q05.9 Spina bifida, unspecified Q07.00 Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus Q07.01 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.02 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q05.6	Thoracic spina bifida without hydrocephalus
Q05.9Spina bifida, unspecifiedQ07.00Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalusQ07.01Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifidaQ07.02Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalusQ07.03Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalusQ07.8Other specified congenital malformations of nervous systemQ07.9Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecifiedQ28.2Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vesselsQ28.3Other malformations of cerebral vesselsQ30.0Choanal atresiaQ30.1Agenesis and underdevelopment of noseQ30.2Fissured, notched and cleft noseQ30.3Congenital perforated nasal septumQ30.8Other congenital malformations of noseQ30.9Congenital malformation of nose, unspecifiedQ35.1Cleft hard palateQ35.3Cleft soft palate	Q05.7	Lumbar spina bifida without hydrocephalus
Q07.00Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalusQ07.01Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifidaQ07.02Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalusQ07.03Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalusQ07.8Other specified congenital malformations of nervous systemQ07.9Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecifiedQ28.2Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vesselsQ28.3Other malformations of cerebral vesselsQ30.0Choanal atresiaQ30.1Agenesis and underdevelopment of noseQ30.2Fissured, notched and cleft noseQ30.3Congenital perforated nasal septumQ30.8Other congenital malformations of noseQ30.9Congenital malformation of nose, unspecifiedQ35.1Cleft hard palateQ35.3Cleft soft palate	Q05.8	Sacral spina bifida without hydrocephalus
Q07.01Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifidaQ07.02Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalusQ07.03Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalusQ07.8Other specified congenital malformations of nervous systemQ07.9Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecifiedQ28.2Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vesselsQ28.3Other malformations of cerebral vesselsQ30.0Choanal atresiaQ30.1Agenesis and underdevelopment of noseQ30.2Fissured, notched and cleft noseQ30.3Congenital perforated nasal septumQ30.8Other congenital malformations of noseQ30.9Congenital malformation of nose, unspecifiedQ35.1Cleft hard palateQ35.3Cleft soft palate	Q05.9	Spina bifida, unspecified
Q07.02Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalusQ07.03Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalusQ07.8Other specified congenital malformations of nervous systemQ07.9Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecifiedQ28.2Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vesselsQ28.3Other malformations of cerebral vesselsQ30.0Choanal atresiaQ30.1Agenesis and underdevelopment of noseQ30.2Fissured, notched and cleft noseQ30.3Congenital perforated nasal septumQ30.8Other congenital malformations of noseQ30.9Congenital malformation of nose, unspecifiedQ35.1Cleft hard palateQ35.3Cleft soft palate	Q07.00	Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus
Q07.03 Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q07.01	Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida
Q07.8 Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q07.02	Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus
Q07.9 Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q07.03	Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus
Q28.2 Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q07.8	Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system
Q28.3 Other malformations of cerebral vessels Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q07.9	Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified
Q30.0 Choanal atresia Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q28.2	Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels
Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q28.3	Other malformations of cerebral vessels
Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q30.0	Choanal atresia
Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q30.1	Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose
Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q30.2	Fissured, notched and cleft nose
Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate		·
Q35.1 Cleft hard palate Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q30.8	Other congenital malformations of nose
Q35.3 Cleft soft palate	Q30.9	Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Q35.1	Cleft hard palate
Q35.5 Cleft hard palate with cleft soft palate	Q35.3	Cleft soft palate
The second process of	Q35.5	Cleft hard palate with cleft soft palate

005.7	Oleff words
Q35.7	Cleft uvula
Q35.9	Cleft palate, unspecified
Q36.0	Cleft lip, bilateral
Q36.1	Cleft lip, median
Q36.9	Cleft lip, unilateral
Q37.0	Cleft hard palate with bilateral cleft lip
Q37.1	Cleft hard palate with unilateral cleft lip
Q37.2	Cleft soft palate with bilateral cleft lip
Q37.3	Cleft soft palate with unilateral cleft lip
Q37.4	Cleft hard and soft palate with bilateral cleft lip
Q37.5	Cleft hard and soft palate with unilateral cleft lip
Q37.8	Unspecified cleft palate with bilateral cleft lip
Q37.9	Unspecified cleft palate with unilateral cleft lip
Q67.0	Congenital facial asymmetry
Q67.1	Congenital compression facies
Q67.2	Dolichocephaly
Q67.3	Plagiocephaly
Q67.4	Other congenital deformities of skull, face and jaw
Q68.8	Other specified congenital musculoskeletal deformities
Q75.001	Craniosynostosis unspecified, unilateral
Q75.002	Craniosynostosis unspecified, bilateral
Q75.009	Craniosynostosis unspecified
Q75.01	Sagittal craniosynostosis
Q75.021	Coronal craniosynostosis unilateral
Q75.022	Coronal craniosynostosis bilateral
Q75.029	Coronal craniosynostosis unspecified
Q75.03	Metopic craniosynostosis
Q75.041	Lambdoid craniosynostosis, unilateral
Q75.042	Lambdoid craniosynostosis, bilateral
Q75.049	Lambdoid craniosynostosis, unspecified
Q75.051	Cloverleaf skull
Q75.052	Pansynostosis
Q75.058	Other multi-suture craniosynostosis
Q75.08	Other single-suture craniosynostosis
Q75.1	Craniofacial dysostosis
Q75.2	Hypertelorism
Q75.3	Macrocephaly
Q75.4	Mandibulofacial dysostosis
Q75.5	Oculomandibular dysostosis
Q75.8	Other specified congenital malformations of skull and face bones
Q75.9	Congenital malformation of skull and face bones, unspecified
Q79.8	Other congenital malformations of musculoskeletal system
Q79.9	Congenital malformation of musculoskeletal system, unspecified
L	

Q80.0	Ichthyosis vulgaris
Q80.1	X-linked ichthyosis
Q80.2	Lamellar ichthyosis
Q80.3	Congenital bullous ichthyosiform erythroderma
Q80.4	Harlequin fetus
Q80.8	Other congenital ichthyosis
Q80.9	Congenital ichthyosis, unspecified
Q82.0	Hereditary lymphedema
Q82.4	Ectodermal dysplasia (anhidrotic)
Q82.5	Congenital non-neoplastic nevus
Q82.8	Other specified congenital malformations of skin
Q85.00	Neurofibromatosis, unspecified
Q85.01	Neurofibromatosis, type 1
Q85.02	Neurofibromatosis, type 2
Q85.1	Tuberous sclerosis
Q85.81	PTEN tumor syndrome
Q85.82	Other Cowden syndrome
Q85.83	Von Hippel-Lindau syndrome
Q85.89	Other phakomatoses, not elsewhere classified
Q85.9	Phakomatosis, unspecified
Q87.0	Congenital malformation syndromes predominantly affecting facial appearance
Q87.11	Prader-Willi syndrome
Q87.19	Other congenital malformation syndromes predominantly associated with short stature
Q87.2	Congenital malformation syndromes predominantly involving limbs
Q87.3	Congenital malformation syndromes involving early overgrowth
Q87.40	Marfan's syndrome, unspecified
Q87.410	Marfan's syndrome with aortic dilation
Q87.418	Marfan's syndrome with other cardiovascular manifestations
Q87.42	Marfan's syndrome with ocular manifestations
Q87.43	Marfan's syndrome with skeletal manifestation
Q87.5	Other congenital malformation syndromes with other skeletal changes
Q87.81	Alport syndrome
Q87.89	Other specified congenital malformation syndromes, not elsewhere classified
Q89.8	Other specified congenital malformations
Q99.2	Fragile X chromosome
R03.1	Nonspecific low blood-pressure reading
R07.0	Pain in throat
R20.0	Anesthesia of skin
R20.1	Hypoesthesia of skin
R20.2	Paresthesia of skin
R20.3	Hyperesthesia
R20.8	Other disturbances of skin sensation
R20.9	Unspecified disturbances of skin sensation

R22.0	Localized swelling, mass and lump, head
R22.1	Localized swelling, mass and lump, neck
R25.0	Abnormal head movements
R25.1	Tremor, unspecified
R25.2	Cramp and spasm
R25.3	Fasciculation
R25.8	Other abnormal involuntary movements
R25.9	Unspecified abnormal involuntary movements
R26.0	Ataxic gait
R26.1	Paralytic gait
R26.81	Unsteadiness on feet
R26.89	Other abnormalities of gait and mobility
R26.9	Unspecified abnormalities of gait and mobility
R27.0	Ataxia, unspecified
R27.8	Other lack of coordination
R27.9	Unspecified lack of coordination
R29.0	Tetany
R29.1	Meningismus
R29.5	Transient paralysis
R29.818	Other symptoms and signs involving the nervous system
R40.0	Somnolence
R40.1	Stupor
R40.20	Unspecified coma
R40.2110	Coma scale, eyes open, never, unspecified time
R40.2111	Coma scale, eyes open, never, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2112	Coma scale, eyes open, never, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2113	Coma scale, eyes open, never, at hospital admission
R40.2114	Coma scale, eyes open, never, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2120	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, unspecified time
R40.2121	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2122	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2123	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, at hospital admission
R40.2124	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2210	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, unspecified time
R40.2211	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2212	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2213	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, at hospital admission
R40.2214	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2220	Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, unspecified time
R40.2221	Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, in the field [EMT or
R40.2222	ambulance] Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2223	Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, at hospital admission
L	

R40.2224	Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2310	Coma scale, best motor response, none, unspecified time
R40.2311	Coma scale, best motor response, none, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2312	Coma scale, best motor response, none, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2313	Coma scale, best motor response, none, at hospital admission
R40.2314	Coma scale, best motor response, none, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2320	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, unspecified time
R40.2321	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2322	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2323	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, at hospital admission
R40.2324	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2340	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, unspecified time
R40.2341	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2342	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2343	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, at hospital admission
R40.2344	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.4	Transient alteration of awareness
R41.0	Disorientation, unspecified
R41.1	Anterograde amnesia
R41.2	Retrograde amnesia
R41.3	Other amnesia
R41.81	Age-related cognitive decline
R41.82	Altered mental status, unspecified
R41.9	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions and awareness
R42	Dizziness and giddiness
R43.0	Anosmia
R43.1	Parosmia
R43.2	Parageusia
R43.8	Other disturbances of smell and taste
R43.9	Unspecified disturbances of smell and taste
R45.84	Anhedonia
R47.02	Dysphasia
R47.1	Dysarthria and anarthria
R47.81	Slurred speech
R47.89	Other speech disturbances
R47.9	Unspecified speech disturbances
R48.0	Dyslexia and alexia
R48.1	Agnosia
R48.2	Apraxia
R48.8	Other symbolic dysfunctions
R48.9	Unspecified symbolic dysfunctions

R49.0	Dysphonia
R51.0	Headache with orthostatic component, not elsewhere classified
R51.9	Headache, unspecified
R53.0	Neoplastic (malignant) related fatigue
R53.1	Weakness
R53.2	Functional quadriplegia
R53.81	Other malaise
R53.82	Chronic fatigue, unspecified
R53.83	Other fatigue
R54	Age-related physical debility
R55	Syncope and collapse
R56.00	Simple febrile convulsions
R56.01	Complex febrile convulsions
R56.1	Post traumatic seizures
R56.9	Unspecified convulsions
	<u>'</u>
R57.0	Cardiogenic shock
R57.9	Shock, unspecified
R62.50	Unspecified lack of expected normal physiological development in childhood
R68.89	Other general symptoms and signs
R90.0	Intracranial space-occupying lesion found on diagnostic imaging of central nervous system
R90.82	White matter disease, unspecified
R93.0	Abnormal findings on diagnostic imaging of skull and head, not elsewhere classified
R94.110	Abnormal electro-oculogram [EOG]
R94.111	Abnormal electroretinogram [ERG]
R94.112	Abnormal visually evoked potential [VEP]
R94.113	Abnormal oculomotor study
R94.118	Abnormal results of other function studies of eye
R94.120	Abnormal auditory function study
R94.121	Abnormal vestibular function study
R94.128	Abnormal results of other function studies of ear and other special senses
R94.130	Abnormal response to nerve stimulation, unspecified
R94.131	Abnormal electromyogram [EMG]
R94.138	Abnormal results of other function studies of peripheral nervous system
R94.31	Abnormal electrocardiogram [ECG] [EKG]
S01.409A	Unspecified open wound of unspecified cheek and temporomandibular area, initial encounter
S01.409D	Unspecified open wound of unspecified cheek and temporomandibular area, subsequent encounter
S01.409S	Unspecified open wound of unspecified cheek and temporomandibular area, sequela
S01.90xA	Unspecified open wound of unspecified part of head, initial encounter
S01.90xD	Unspecified open wound of unspecified part of head, subsequent encounter
S01.90xS	Unspecified open wound of unspecified part of head, sequela
S02.0xxA	Fracture of vault of skull, initial encounter for closed fracture
	<u> </u>

S02.0xxB	Fracture of vault of skull, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.0xxD	Fracture of vault of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.0xxG	Fracture of vault of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.0xxK	Fracture of vault of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.0xxS	Fracture of vault of skull, sequela
S02.101A	Fracture of base of skull, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.101B	Fracture of base of skull, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.101D	Fracture of base of skull, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine
S02.101G	healing Fracture of base of skull, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.101K	Fracture of base of skull, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.101S	Fracture of base of skull, right side, sequela
S02.102A	Fracture of base of skull, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.102B	Fracture of base of skull, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.102D	Fracture of base of skull, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.102G	Fracture of base of skull, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.102K	Fracture of base of skull, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.102S	Fracture of base of skull, left side, sequela
S02.109A	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.109B	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.109D	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine
S02.109G	healing Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.109K	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.109S	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, sequela
S02.110A	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.110B	Type I occipital condyle fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.110D	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.110G	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.110K	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.110S	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, sequela
S02.111A	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.111B	Type II occipital condyle fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.111D	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.111G	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.111K	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.111S	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, sequela
S02.112A	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture

S02.112B	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.112D	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.112G	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.112K	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.112S	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, sequela
S02.113A	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.113B	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.113D	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.113G	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.113K	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.113S	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, sequela
S02.118A	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.118B	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.118D	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.118G	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.118K	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.118S	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, sequela
S02.119A	Unspecified fracture of occiput, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.119B	Unspecified fracture of occiput, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.119D	Unspecified fracture of occiput, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.119G	Unspecified fracture of occiput, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.119K	Unspecified fracture of occiput, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.119S	Unspecified fracture of occiput, sequela
S02.11AA	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11AB	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11AD	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11AG	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11AK	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11AS	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, sequela
S02.11BA	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11BB	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11BD	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11BG	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11BK	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11BS	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, sequela

S02.11CA	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11CB	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11CD	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11CG	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11CK	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11CS	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, sequela
S02.11DA	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11DB	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11DD	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11DG	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11DK	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11DS	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, sequela
S02.11EA	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11EB	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11ED	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11EG	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11EK	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11ES	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, sequela
S02.11FA	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11FB	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11FD	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11FG	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11FK	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11FS	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, sequela
S02.11GA	Other fracture or occiput, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11GB	Other fracture or occiput, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11GD	Other fracture or occiput, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11GG	Other fracture or occiput, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11GK	Other fracture or occiput, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11GS	Other fracture or occiput, right side, sequela
S02.11HA	Other fracture or occiput, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11HB	Other fracture or occiput, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11HD	Other fracture or occiput, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11HG	Other fracture or occiput, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing

S02.11HK	Other fracture or occiput, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11HS	Other fracture or occiput, left side, sequela
S02.19xA	Other fracture of base of skull, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.19xB	Other fracture of base of skull, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.19xD	Other fracture of base of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.19xG	Other fracture of base of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.19xK	Other fracture of base of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.19xS	Other fracture of base of skull, sequela
S02.2xxA	Fracture of nasal bones, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.2xxB	Fracture of nasal bones, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.2xxD	Fracture of nasal bones, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.2xxG	Fracture of nasal bones, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.2xxK	Fracture of nasal bones, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.2xxS	Fracture of nasal bones, sequela
S02.121A	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.121B	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.121D	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.121G	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.121K	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.121S	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, sequela
S02.122A	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.122B	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.122D	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.122G	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.122K	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.122S	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, sequela
S02.129A	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.129B	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.129D	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.129G	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.129K	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.129S	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, sequela
S02.831A	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.831B	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.831D	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.831G	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.831K	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.831S	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, sequela
S02.832A	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture

S02.832B	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.832D	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.832G	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.832K	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.832S	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, sequela
S02.839A	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.839B	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.839D	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.839G	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with
S02.839K	delayed healing Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.839S	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, sequela
S02.841A	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.841B	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.841D	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.841G	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.841K	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.841S	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, sequela
S02.842A	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.842B	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.842D	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.842G	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.842K	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.842S	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, sequela
S02.849A	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.849B	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.849D	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.849G	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.849K	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.849S	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, sequela
S02.85XA	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.85XB	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.85XD	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.85XG	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.85XK	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.85XS	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, sequela

S02.30XA	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.30XB	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.30XD	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.30XG	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.30XK	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.30XS	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, sequela
S02.31XA	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.31XB	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.31XD	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.31XG	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.31XK	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.31XS	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, sequela
S02.32XA	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.32XB	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.32XD	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.32XG	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.32XK	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.32XS	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, sequela
S02.400A	Malar fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.400B	Malar fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.400D	Malar fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.400G	Malar fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.400K	Malar fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.400S	Malar fracture, unspecified side, sequela
S02.401A	Maxillary fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.401B	Maxillary fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.401D	Maxillary fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.401G	Maxillary fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.401K	Maxillary fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.401S	Maxillary fracture, unspecified side, sequela
S02.402A	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.402B	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.402D	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.402G	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.402K	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.402S	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified side, sequela
S02.40AA	Malar fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40AB	Malar fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture

S02.40AD	Malar fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40AG	Malar fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40AK	Malar fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40AS	Malar fracture, right side, sequela
S02.40BA	Malar fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40BB	Malar fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40BD	Malar fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40BG	Malar fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40BK	Malar fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40BS	Malar fracture, left side, sequela
S02.40CA	Maxillary fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40CB	Maxillary fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40CD	Maxillary fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40CG	Maxillary fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40CK	Maxillary fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40CS	Maxillary fracture, right side, sequela
S02.40DA	Maxillary fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40DB	Maxillary fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40DD	Maxillary fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40DG	Maxillary fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40DK	Maxillary fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40DS	Maxillary fracture, left side, sequela
S02.40EA	Zygomatic fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40EB	Zygomatic fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40ED	Zygomatic fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40EG	Zygomatic fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40EK	Zygomatic fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40ES	Zygomatic fracture, right side, sequela
S02.40FA	Zygomatic fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40FB	Zygomatic fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40FD	Zygomatic fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40FG	Zygomatic fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40FK	Zygomatic fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40FS	Zygomatic fracture, left side, sequela
S02.411A	LeFort I fracture, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.411B	LeFort I fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.411D	LeFort I fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.411G	LeFort I fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.411K	LeFort I fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.411S	LeFort I fracture, sequela
S02.412A	LeFort II fracture, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.412B	LeFort II fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.412D	LeFort II fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing

S02.412G	LeFort II fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.412K	LeFort II fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.412S	LeFort II fracture, sequela
S02.413A	LeFort III fracture, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.413B	LeFort III fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.413D	LeFort III fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.413G	LeFort III fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.413K	LeFort III fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.413S	LeFort III fracture, sequela
S02.42xA	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.42xB	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.42xD	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.42xG	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.42xK	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.42xS	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, sequela
S02.5xxA	Fracture of tooth (traumatic), initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.5xxB	Fracture of tooth (traumatic), initial encounter for open fracture
S02.5xxD	Fracture of tooth (traumatic), subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.5xxG	Fracture of tooth (traumatic), subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.5xxK	Fracture of tooth (traumatic), subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.5xxS	Fracture of tooth (traumatic), sequela
S02.600A	Fracture of unspecified part of body of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.600B	Fracture of unspecified part of body of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for
S02.600D	open fracture Fracture of unspecified part of body of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
302.000D	for fracture with routine healing
S02.600G	Fracture of unspecified part of body of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.600K	Fracture of unspecified part of body of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.600S	Fracture of unspecified part of body of mandible, unspecified side, sequela
S02.601A	Fracture of unspecified part of body of right mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.601B	Fracture of unspecified part of body of right mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.601D	Fracture of unspecified part of body of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.601G	Fracture of unspecified part of body of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.601K	Fracture of unspecified part of body of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.601S	Fracture of unspecified part of body of right mandible, sequela
S02.602A	Fracture of unspecified part of body of left mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.602B	Fracture of unspecified part of body of left mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.602D	Fracture of unspecified part of body of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.602G	Fracture of unspecified part of body of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing

S02.602K	Fracture of unspecified part of body of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture
S02.602S	with nonunion Fracture of unspecified part of body of left mandible, sequela
S02.609A	Fracture of mandible, unspecified, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.609B	Fracture of mandible, unspecified, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.609D	Fracture of mandible, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
	·
S02.609G	Fracture of mandible, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.609K	Fracture of mandible, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.609S	Fracture of mandible, unspecified, sequela
S02.610A	Fracture of condylar process of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.610B	Fracture of condylar process of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.610D	Fracture of condylar process of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.610G	Fracture of condylar process of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.610K	Fracture of condylar process of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.610S	Fracture of condylar process of mandible, unspecified side, sequela
S02.611A	Fracture of condylar process of right mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.611B	Fracture of condylar process of right mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.611D	Fracture of condylar process of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.611G	Fracture of condylar process of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.611K	Fracture of condylar process of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.611S	Fracture of condylar process of right mandible, sequela
S02.612A	Fracture of condylar process of left mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.612B	Fracture of condylar process of left mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.612D	Fracture of condylar process of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.612G	Fracture of condylar process of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.612K	Fracture of condylar process of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.612S	Fracture of condylar process of left mandible, sequela
S02.620A	Fracture of subcondylar process of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.620B	Fracture of subcondylar process of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.620D	Fracture of subcondylar process of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.620G	Fracture of subcondylar process of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.620K	Fracture of subcondylar process of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.620S	Fracture of subcondylar process of mandible, unspecified side, sequela
S02.621A	Fracture of subcondylar process of right mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture

S02.621B	Fracture of subcondylar process of right mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.621D	Fracture of subcondylar process of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.621G	Fracture of subcondylar process of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.621K	Fracture of subcondylar process of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.621S	Fracture of subcondylar process of right mandible, sequela
S02.622A	Fracture of subcondylar process of left mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.622B	Fracture of subcondylar process of left mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.622D	Fracture of subcondylar process of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.622G	Fracture of subcondylar process of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.622K	Fracture of subcondylar process of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.622S	Fracture of subcondylar process of left mandible, sequela
S02.630A	Fracture of coronoid process of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.630B	Fracture of coronoid process of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.630D	Fracture of coronoid process of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.630G	Fracture of coronoid process of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.630K	Fracture of coronoid process of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.630S	Fracture of coronoid process of mandible, unspecified side, sequela
S02.631A	Fracture of coronoid process of right mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.631B	Fracture of coronoid process of right mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.631D	Fracture of coronoid process of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.631G	Fracture of coronoid process of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.631K	Fracture of coronoid process of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.631S	Fracture of coronoid process of right mandible, sequela
S02.632A	Fracture of coronoid process of left mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.632B	Fracture of coronoid process of left mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.632D	Fracture of coronoid process of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.632G	Fracture of coronoid process of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.632K	Fracture of coronoid process of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.632S	Fracture of coronoid process of left mandible, sequela
S02.640A	Fracture of ramus of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.640B	Fracture of ramus of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.640D	Fracture of ramus of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
-	

S02.640G	Fracture of ramus of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.640K	Fracture of ramus of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.640S	Fracture of ramus of mandible, unspecified side, sequela
S02.641A	Fracture of ramus of right mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.641B	Fracture of ramus of right mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.641D	Fracture of ramus of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.641G	Fracture of ramus of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.641K	Fracture of ramus of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.641S	Fracture of ramus of right mandible, sequela
S02.642A	Fracture of ramus of left mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.642B	Fracture of ramus of left mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.642D	Fracture of ramus of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.642G	Fracture of ramus of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.642K	Fracture of ramus of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.642S	Fracture of ramus of left mandible, sequela
S02.650A	Fracture of angle of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.650B	Fracture of angle of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.650D	Fracture of angle of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.650G	Fracture of angle of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.650K	Fracture of angle of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.650S	Fracture of angle of mandible, unspecified side, sequela
S02.651A	Fracture of angle of right mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.651B	Fracture of angle of right mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.651D	Fracture of angle of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.651G	Fracture of angle of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.651K	Fracture of angle of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.651S	Fracture of angle of right mandible, sequela
S02.652A	Fracture of angle of left mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.652B	Fracture of angle of left mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.652D	Fracture of angle of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.652G	Fracture of angle of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.652K	Fracture of angle of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.652S	Fracture of angle of left mandible, sequela
S02.66xA	Fracture of symphysis of mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.66xB	Fracture of symphysis of mandible, initial encounter for open fracture

S02.66xD	Fracture of symphysis of mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.66xG	Fracture of symphysis of mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.66xK	Fracture of symphysis of mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.66xS	Fracture of symphysis of mandible, sequela
S02.670A	Fracture of alveolus of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.670B	Fracture of alveolus of mandible, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.670D	Fracture of alveolus of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture
302.6700	with routine healing
S02.670G	Fracture of alveolus of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.670K	Fracture of alveolus of mandible, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.670S	Fracture of alveolus of mandible, unspecified side, sequela
S02.671A	Fracture of alveolus of right mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.671B	Fracture of alveolus of right mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.671D	Fracture of alveolus of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.671G	Fracture of alveolus of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.671K	Fracture of alveolus of right mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.671S	Fracture of alveolus of right mandible, sequela
S02.672A	Fracture of alveolus of left mandible, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.672B	Fracture of alveolus of left mandible, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.672D	Fracture of alveolus of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine
S02.672G	healing Fracture of alveolus of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.672K	Fracture of alveolus of left mandible, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.672S	Fracture of alveolus of left mandible, sequela
S02.69xA	Fracture of mandible of other specified site, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.69xB	Fracture of mandible of other specified site, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.69xD	Fracture of mandible of other specified site, subsequent encounter for fracture with
302.09XD	routine healing
S02.69xG	Fracture of mandible of other specified site, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.69xK	Fracture of mandible of other specified site, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.69xS	Fracture of mandible of other specified site, sequela
S02.80XA	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.80XB	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.80XD	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.80XG	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.80XK	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion

S02.80XS	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, sequela
S02.81XA	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.81XB	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.81XD	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.81XG	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.81XK	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.81XS	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, sequela
S02.82XA	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.82XB	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.82XD	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.82XG	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.82XK	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.82XS	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, sequela
S02.91xA	Unspecified fracture of skull, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.91xB	Unspecified fracture of skull, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.91xD	Unspecified fracture of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.91xG	Unspecified fracture of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.91xK	Unspecified fracture of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.91xS	Unspecified fracture of skull, sequela
S02.92xA	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.92xB	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.92xD	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.92xG	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.92xK	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.92xS	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, sequela
S03.00XA	Dislocation of jaw, unspecified side, initial encounter
S03.00XD	Dislocation of jaw, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S03.00XS	Dislocation of jaw, unspecified side, sequela
S03.01XA	Dislocation of jaw, right side, initial encounter
S03.01XD	Dislocation of jaw, right side, subsequent encounter
S03.01XS	Dislocation of jaw, right side, sequela
S03.02XA	Dislocation of jaw, left side, initial encounter
S03.02XD	Dislocation of jaw, left side, subsequent encounter
S03.02XS	Dislocation of jaw, left side, sequela
S03.03XA	Dislocation of jaw, bilateral, initial encounter
S03.03XD	Dislocation of jaw, bilateral, subsequent encounter
	I

S03.03XS	Dislocation of jaw, bilateral, sequela
S03.40XA	Sprain of jaw, unspecified side, initial encounter
S03.40XD	Sprain of jaw, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S03.40XS	Sprain of jaw, unspecified side, sequela
S03.41XA	Sprain of jaw, right side, initial encounter
S03.41XD	Sprain of jaw, right side, subsequent encounter
S03.41XS	Sprain of jaw, right side, sequela
S03.42XA	Sprain of jaw, left side, initial encounter
S03.42XD	Sprain of jaw, left side, subsequent encounter
S03.42XS	Sprain of jaw, left side, sequela
S03.43XA	Sprain of jaw, bilateral, initial encounter
S03.43XD	Sprain of jaw, bilateral, subsequent encounter
S03.43XS	Sprain of jaw, bilateral, sequela
S04.011S	Injury of optic nerve, right eye, sequela
S04.012S	Injury of optic nerve, left eye, sequela
S04.019S	Injury of optic nerve, unspecified eye, sequela
S04.02xS	Injury of optic chiasm, sequela
S04.031S	Injury of optic tract and pathways, right side, sequela
S04.032S	Injury of optic tract and pathways, left side, sequela
S04.039S	Injury of optic tract and pathways, unspecified side, sequela
S04.041S	Injury of visual cortex, right side, sequela
S04.042S	Injury of visual cortex, left side, sequela
S04.049S	Injury of visual cortex, unspecified side, sequela
S04.10xA	Injury of oculomotor nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.10xD	Injury of oculomotor nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.10xS	Injury of oculomotor nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.11xA	Injury of oculomotor nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.11xD	Injury of oculomotor nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.11xS	Injury of oculomotor nerve, right side, sequela
S04.12xA	Injury of oculomotor nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.12xD	Injury of oculomotor nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.12xS	Injury of oculomotor nerve, left side, sequela
S04.20xA	Injury of trochlear nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.20xD	Injury of trochlear nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.20xS	Injury of trochlear nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.21xA	Injury of trochlear nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.21xD	Injury of trochlear nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.21xS	Injury of trochlear nerve, right side, sequela
S04.22xA	Injury of trochlear nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.22xD	Injury of trochlear nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.22xS	Injury of trochlear nerve, left side, sequela
S04.30xA	Injury of trigeminal nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.30xD	Injury of trigeminal nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter

S04.30xS	Injury of trigeminal nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.31xA	Injury of trigeminal nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.31xD	Injury of trigeminal nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.31xS	Injury of trigeminal nerve, right side, sequela
S04.32xA	Injury of trigeminal nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.32xD	Injury of trigeminal nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.32xS	Injury of trigeminal nerve, left side, sequela
S04.40xA	Injury of abducent nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.40xD	Injury of abducent nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.40xS	Injury of abducent nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.41xA	Injury of abducent nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.41xD	Injury of abducent nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.41xS	Injury of abducent nerve, right side, sequela
S04.42xA	Injury of abducent nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.42xD	Injury of abducent nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.42xS	Injury of abducent nerve, left side, sequela
S04.50xA	Injury of facial nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.50xD	Injury of facial nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.50xS	Injury of facial nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.51xA	Injury of facial nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.51xD	Injury of facial nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.51xS	Injury of facial nerve, right side, sequela
S04.52xA	Injury of facial nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.52xD	Injury of facial nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.52xS	Injury of facial nerve, left side, sequela
S04.60xA	Injury of acoustic nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.60xD	Injury of acoustic nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.60xS	Injury of acoustic nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.61xA	Injury of acoustic nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.61xD	Injury of acoustic nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.61xS	Injury of acoustic nerve, right side, sequela
S04.62xA	Injury of acoustic nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.62xD	Injury of acoustic nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.62xS	Injury of acoustic nerve, left side, sequela
S04.70xA	Injury of accessory nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.70xD	Injury of accessory nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.70xS	Injury of accessory nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.71xA	Injury of accessory nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.71xD	Injury of accessory nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.71xS	Injury of accessory nerve, right side, sequela
S04.72xA	Injury of accessory nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.72xD	Injury of accessory nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.72xS	Injury of accessory nerve, left side, sequela

S04.811A	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.811D	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.811S	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, right side, sequela
S04.812A	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.812D	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.812S	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, left side, sequela
S04.819A	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.819D	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.819S	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.891A	Injury of other cranial nerves, right side, initial encounter
S04.891D	Injury of other cranial nerves, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.891S	Injury of other cranial nerves, right side, sequela
S04.892A	Injury of other cranial nerves, left side, initial encounter
S04.892D	Injury of other cranial nerves, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.892S	Injury of other cranial nerves, left side, sequela
S04.899A	Injury of other cranial nerves, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.899D	Injury of other cranial nerves, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.899S	Injury of other cranial nerves, unspecified side, sequela
S04.9xxA	Injury of unspecified cranial nerve, initial encounter
S04.9xxD	Injury of unspecified cranial nerve, subsequent encounter
S04.9xxS	Injury of unspecified cranial nerve, sequela
S06.0x0A	Concussion without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.0x0D	Concussion without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.0x0S	Concussion without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.0x1A	Concussion with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.0x1D	Concussion with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.0x1S	Concussion with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.0x9A	Concussion with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.0x9D	Concussion with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.0x9S	Concussion with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.0XAA	Concussion with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.0XAD	Concussion with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.0XAS	Concussion with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.1x0A	Traumatic cerebral edema without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.1x0D	Traumatic cerebral edema without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.1x0S	Traumatic cerebral edema without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.1x1A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.1x1D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent
S06.1x1S	encounter Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.1x1S S06.1x2A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes of less, sequela
	encounter
S06.1x2D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter

S06.1x2S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.1x3A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.1x3D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.1x3S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.1x4A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.1x4D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.1x4S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.1x5A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.1x5D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.1x5S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.1x6A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.1x6D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.1x6S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.1x7A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.1x8A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.1x9A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.1x9D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.1x9S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.1XAA	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.1XAD	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.1XAS	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.2x0A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.2x0D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.2x0S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.2x1A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.2x1D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.2x1S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.2x2A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.2x2D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.2x2S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela

S06.2x3A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.2x3D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.2x3S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.2x4A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.2x4D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.2x4S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.2x5A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious levels, initial encounter
S06.2x5D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious levels, subsequent encounter
S06.2x5S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious levels, sequela
S06.2x6A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.2x6D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.2x6S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.2x7A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.2x8A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.2x9A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.2x9D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.2x9S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.2XAA	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.2XAD	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.2XAS	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.300A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.300D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.300S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.301A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.301D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.301S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.302A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.302D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.302S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela

S06.303A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.303D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.303S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.304A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.304D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.304S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.305A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.305D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.305S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.306A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.306D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.306S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.307A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.308A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.309A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.309D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.309S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.30AA	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.30AD	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.30AS	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.310A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.310D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.310S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.311A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.311D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.311S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.312A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter

S06.312D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to
0000100	59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.312S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.313A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.313D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.313S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.314A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.314D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.314S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.315A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.315D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.315S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.316A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.316D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.316S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.317A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.318A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.319A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.319D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.319S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.31AA	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.31AD	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.31AS	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.320A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.320D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.320S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.321A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.321D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter

S06.321S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.322A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.322D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.322S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.323A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.323D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.323S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.324A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.324D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.324S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.325A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.325D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.325S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.326A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.326D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.326S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.327A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.328A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.329A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.329D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.329S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.32AA	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.32AD	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.32AS	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.330A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.330D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter

S06.330S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.331A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.331D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.331S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.332A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.332D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.332S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.333A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.333D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.333S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.334A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.334D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.334S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.335A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.335D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.335S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.336A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.336D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.336S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.337A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.338A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.339A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.339D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.339S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.33AA	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.33AD	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter

S06.33AS	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status
	unknown, sequela
S06.340A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.340D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.340S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.341A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.341D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.341S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.342A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.342D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.342S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.343A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.343D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.343S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.344A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.344D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.344S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.345A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.345D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.345S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.346A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.346D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.346S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.347A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.348A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.349A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.349D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.349S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela

S06.34AA	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.34AD	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.34AS	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.350A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.350D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.350S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.351A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.351D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.351S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.352A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.352D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.352S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.353A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.353D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.353S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.354A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.354D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.354S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.355A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.355D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.355S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.356A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.356D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.356S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.357A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.358A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.359A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter

S06.359D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.359S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.35AA	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.35AD	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.35AS	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.360A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.360D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.360S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.361A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.361D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.361S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.362A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.362D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.362S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.363A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.363D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.363S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.364A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.364D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.364S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.365A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.365D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.365S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.366A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.366D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.366S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela

S06.367A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of any
	duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.368A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of any
	duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.369A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of
	unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.369D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of
	unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.369S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of
300.3093	unspecified duration, sequela
S06.36AA	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status
300.30AA	
000 004 D	unknown, initial encounter
S06.36AD	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status
	unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.36AS	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status
	unknown, sequela
S06.370A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum without loss of consciousness,
	initial encounter
S06.370D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum without loss of consciousness,
	subsequent encounter
S06.370S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum without loss of consciousness,
	sequela
S06.371A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 30
	minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.371D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 30
000.07 12	minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.371S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 30
300.37 13	minutes or less, sequela
S06.372A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 31
300.372A	
C0C 070D	minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.372D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 31
000.0700	minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.372S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 31
	minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.373A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 1
	hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.373D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 1
	hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.373S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 1
	hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.374A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 6
	hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.374D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 6
	hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.374S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 6
	hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.375A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater
	than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.375D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater
200.0730	than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.375S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater
300.3733	
000 0704	than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.376A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater
	than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial
	encounter

S06.376D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater
	than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.376S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater
300.3703	than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving,
	sequela
S06.377A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of any
	duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.378A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of any
	duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.379A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of
	unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.379D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of
	unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.379S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of
	unspecified duration, sequela
S06.37AA	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness status
	unknown, initial encounter
S06.37AD	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness status
000.0740	unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.37AS	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness status
C0C 2004	unknown, sequela
S06.380A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem without loss of consciousness, initial
S06.380D	encounter Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem without loss of consciousness,
300.360D	subsequent encounter
S06.380S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem without loss of consciousness,
000.0000	sequela
S06.381A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 30
	minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.381D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 30
	minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.381S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 30
	minutes or less, sequela
S06.382A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 31
	minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.382D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 31
000000	minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.382S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 31
S06.383A	minutes to 59 minutes, sequela Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 1 hour
506.363A	to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.383D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 1 hour
300.303D	to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.383S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 1 hour
300.0000	to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.384A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 6
	hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.384D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 6
	hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.384S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 6
	hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.385A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater
	than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter

S06.385D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.385S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.386A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.386D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.386S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.387A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.388A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.389A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.389D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.389S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.38AA	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.38AD	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.38AS	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.4x0A	Epidural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.4x0D	Epidural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.4x0S	Epidural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.4x1A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.4x1D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.4x1S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.4x2A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.4x2D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.4x2S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.4x3A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.4x3D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.4x3S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.4x4A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.4x4D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.4x4S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.4x5A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre- existing conscious level, initial encounter

S06.4x5D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre- existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.4x5S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre- existing conscious level, sequela
S06.4x6A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.4x6D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.4x6S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.4x7A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.4x8A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other causes prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.4x9A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.4x9D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.4x9S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.4XAA	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.4XAD	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.4XAS	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.5x0A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.5x0D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.5x0S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.5x1A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.5x1D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.5x1S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.5x2A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.5x2D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.5x2S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.5x3A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.5x3D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.5x3S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.5x4A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.5x4D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.5x4S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.5x5A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.5x5D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter

S06.5x5S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.5x6A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.5x6D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.5x6S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.5x7A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury before regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.5x8A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause before regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.5x9A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.5x9D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.5x9S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.5XAA	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.5XAD	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.5XAS	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.6x0A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.6x0D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.6x0S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.6x1A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.6x1D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.6x1S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.6x2A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.6x2D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.6x2S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.6x3A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.6x3D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.6x3S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.6x4A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.6x4D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.6x4S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.6x5A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter

S06.6x5D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.6x5S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours
	with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.6x6A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.6x6D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours
	without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent
	encounter
S06.6x6S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours
	without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.6x7A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with
	death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.6x8A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with
	death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.6x9A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration,
000.000	initial encounter
COC CVOD	
S06.6x9D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration,
	subsequent encounter
S06.6x9S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration,
	sequela
S06.6XAA	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial
	encounter
S06.6XAD	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown,
OUU.UXAD	subsequent encounter
C0C CVAC	
S06.6XAS	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown,
	sequela
S06.810A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without
	loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.810D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without
	loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.810S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without
	loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.811A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
000.01.77	loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.811D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
300.0110	
000.0440	loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.811S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
	loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.812A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
	loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.812D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
	loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.812S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
200.0.20	loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.813A	
300.013A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
000 0405	loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.813D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
	loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.813S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
	loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.814A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
	loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.814D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with
300.0170	loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
	1000 of consolutioness of officials to 24 flours, subsequent efficulties

S06.814S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.815A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.815D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.815S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.816A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.816D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.816S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.817A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.818A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.819A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.819D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.819S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.81AA	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.81AD	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.81AS	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.820A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.820D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.820S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.821A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.821D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.821S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.822A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.822D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter

S06.822S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.823A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.823D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.823S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.824A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.824D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.824S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.825A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.825D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.825S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.826A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.826D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.826S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.827A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.828A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.829A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.829D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.829S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.82AA	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.82AD	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.82AS	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.890A	Other specified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.890D	Other specified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.890S	Other specified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, sequela

S06.891A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.891D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.891S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.892A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.892D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.892S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.893A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.893D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.893S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.894A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.894D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.894S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.895A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.895D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.895S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.896A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.896D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.896S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.897A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.898A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.899A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.899D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.899S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.89AA	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.89AD	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.89AS	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.8A0A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, initial encounter

S06.8A0D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.8A0S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.8A1A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.8A1D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.8A1S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.8A2A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.8A2D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.8A2S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.8A3A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.8A3D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.8A3S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.8A4A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.8A4D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.8A4S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.8A5A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.8A5D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.8A5S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.8A6A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.8A6D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.8A6S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.8A7A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.8A8A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.8A9A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.8A9D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.8A9S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.8AAA	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter

S06.8AAD	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.8AAS	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.9x0A	Unspecified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.9x0D	Unspecified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.9x0S	Unspecified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.9x1A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial
	encounter
S06.9x1D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.9x1S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.9x2A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.9x2D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.9x2S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.9x3A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.9x3D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.9x3S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.9x4A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.9x4D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.9x4S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.9x5A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.9x5D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.9x5S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.9x6A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.9x6D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.9x6S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.9x7A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.9x8A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.9x9A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.9x9D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.9x9S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.9XAA	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter

S06.9XAD	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.9XAS	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S09.0xxA	Injury of blood vessels of head, not elsewhere classified, initial encounter
S09.0xxD	Injury of blood vessels of head, not elsewhere classified, subsequent encounter
S09.0xxS	Injury of blood vessels of head, not elsewhere classified, sequela
S09.10xA	Unspecified injury of muscle and tendon of head, initial encounter
S09.10xD	Unspecified injury of muscle and tendon of head, subsequent encounter
S09.10xS	Unspecified injury of muscle and tendon of head, sequela
S09.11xA	Strain of muscle and tendon of head, initial encounter
S09.11xD	Strain of muscle and tendon of head, subsequent encounter
S09.11xS	Strain of muscle and tendon of head, sequela
S09.19xA	Other specified injury of muscle and tendon of head, initial encounter
S09.19xD	Other specified injury of muscle and tendon of head, subsequent encounter
S09.19xS	Other specified injury of muscle and tendon of head, sequela
S09.8xxA	Other specified injuries of head, initial encounter
S09.8xxD	Other specified injuries of head, subsequent encounter
S09.8xxS	Other specified injuries of head, sequela
S09.90xA	Unspecified injury of head, initial encounter
S09.90xD	Unspecified injury of head, subsequent encounter
S09.90xS	Unspecified injury of head, sequela
S09.92xA	Unspecified injury of nose, initial encounter
S09.92xD	Unspecified injury of nose, subsequent encounter
S09.92xS	Unspecified injury of nose, sequela
S09.93xA	Unspecified injury of face, initial encounter
S09.93xD	Unspecified injury of face, subsequent encounter
S09.93xS	Unspecified injury of face, sequela
S15.001A	Unspecified injury of right carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.001D	Unspecified injury of right carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.001S	Unspecified injury of right carotid artery, sequela
S15.002A	Unspecified injury of left carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.002D	Unspecified injury of left carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.002S	Unspecified injury of left carotid artery, sequela
S15.009A	Unspecified injury of unspecified carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.009D	Unspecified injury of unspecified carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.009S	Unspecified injury of unspecified carotid artery, sequela
S15.011A	Minor laceration of right carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.011D	Minor laceration of right carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.011S	Minor laceration of right carotid artery, sequela
S15.012A	Minor laceration of left carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.012D	Minor laceration of left carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.012S	Minor laceration of left carotid artery, sequela
S15.019A	Minor laceration of unspecified carotid artery, initial encounter

S15.019D	Minor laceration of unspecified carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.019S	Minor laceration of unspecified carotid artery, sequela
S15.021A	Major laceration of right carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.021D	Major laceration of right carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.021S	Major laceration of right carotid artery, sequela
S15.022A	Major laceration of left carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.022D	Major laceration of left carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.022S	Major laceration of left carotid artery, sequela
S15.029A	Major laceration of unspecified carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.029D	Major laceration of unspecified carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.029S	Major laceration of unspecified carotid artery, sequela
S15.091A	Other specified injury of right carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.091D	Other specified injury of right carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.091S	Other specified injury of right carotid artery, sequela
S15.092A	Other specified injury of left carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.092D	Other specified injury of left carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.092S	Other specified injury of left carotid artery, sequela
S15.099A	Other specified injury of unspecified carotid artery, initial encounter
S15.099D	Other specified injury of unspecified carotid artery, subsequent encounter
S15.099S	Other specified injury of unspecified carotid artery, sequela
S15.101A	Unspecified injury of right vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.101D	Unspecified injury of right vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.101S	Unspecified injury of right vertebral artery, sequela
S15.102A	Unspecified injury of left vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.102D	Unspecified injury of left vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.102S	Unspecified injury of left vertebral artery, sequela
S15.109A	Unspecified injury of unspecified vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.109D	Unspecified injury of unspecified vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.109S	Unspecified injury of unspecified vertebral artery, sequela
S15.111A	Minor laceration of right vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.111D	Minor laceration of right vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.111S	Minor laceration of right vertebral artery, sequela
S15.112A	Minor laceration of left vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.112D	Minor laceration of left vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.112S	Minor laceration of left vertebral artery, sequela
S15.119A	Minor laceration of unspecified vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.119D	Minor laceration of unspecified vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.119S	Minor laceration of unspecified vertebral artery, sequela
S15.121A	Major laceration of right vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.121D	Major laceration of right vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.121S	Major laceration of right vertebral artery, sequela
S15.122A	Major laceration of left vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.122D	Major laceration of left vertebral artery, subsequent encounter

S15.122S	Major laceration of left vertebral artery, sequela
S15.129A	Major laceration of unspecified vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.129D	Major laceration of unspecified vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.129S	Major laceration of unspecified vertebral artery, sequela
S15.191A	Other specified injury of right vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.191D	Other specified injury of right vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.191S	Other specified injury of right vertebral artery, sequela
S15.192A	Other specified injury of left vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.192D	Other specified injury of left vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.192S	Other specified injury of left vertebral artery, sequela
S15.199A	Other specified injury of unspecified vertebral artery, initial encounter
S15.199D	Other specified injury of unspecified vertebral artery, subsequent encounter
S15.199S	Other specified injury of unspecified vertebral artery, sequela
S15.201A	Unspecified injury of right external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.201D	Unspecified injury of right external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.201S	Unspecified injury of right external jugular vein, sequela
S15.202A	Unspecified injury of left external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.202D	Unspecified injury of left external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.202S	Unspecified injury of left external jugular vein, sequela
S15.209A	Unspecified injury of unspecified external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.209D	Unspecified injury of unspecified external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.209S	Unspecified injury of unspecified external jugular vein, sequela
S15.211A	Minor laceration of right external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.211D	Minor laceration of right external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.211S	Minor laceration of right external jugular vein, sequela
S15.212A	Minor laceration of left external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.212D	Minor laceration of left external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.212S	Minor laceration of left external jugular vein, sequela
S15.219A	Minor laceration of unspecified external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.219D	Minor laceration of unspecified external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.219S	Minor laceration of unspecified external jugular vein, sequela
S15.221A	Major laceration of right external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.221D	Major laceration of right external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.221S	Major laceration of right external jugular vein, sequela
S15.222A	Major laceration of left external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.222D	Major laceration of left external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.222S	Major laceration of left external jugular vein, sequela
S15.229A	Major laceration of unspecified external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.229D	Major laceration of unspecified external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.229S	Major laceration of unspecified external jugular vein, sequela
S15.291A	Other specified injury of right external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.291D	Other specified injury of right external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.291S	Other specified injury of right external jugular vein, sequela

S15.292A	Other specified injury of left external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.292D	Other specified injury of left external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.292S	Other specified injury of left external jugular vein, sequela
S15.299A	Other specified injury of unspecified external jugular vein, initial encounter
S15.299D	Other specified injury of unspecified external jugular vein, subsequent encounter
S15.299S	Other specified injury of unspecified external jugular vein, sequela
S15.301S	Unspecified injury of right internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.302S	Unspecified injury of left internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.309S	Unspecified injury of unspecified internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.311S	Minor laceration of right internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.312S	Minor laceration of left internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.319S	Minor laceration of unspecified internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.321S	Major laceration of right internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.322S	Major laceration of left internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.329S	Major laceration of unspecified internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.391S	Other specified injury of right internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.392S	Other specified injury of left internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.399S	Other specified injury of unspecified internal jugular vein, sequela
S15.8xxA	Injury of other specified blood vessels at neck level, initial encounter
S15.8xxD	Injury of other specified blood vessels at neck level, subsequent encounter
S15.8xxS	Injury of other specified blood vessels at neck level, sequela
S15.9xxS	Injury of unspecified blood vessel at neck level, sequela
S16.8xxA	Other specified injury of muscle, fascia and tendon at neck level, initial encounter
S16.8xxD	Other specified injury of muscle, fascia and tendon at neck level, subsequent encounter
S16.8xxS	Other specified injury of muscle, fascia and tendon at neck level, sequela
S16.9xxA	Unspecified injury of muscle, fascia and tendon at neck level, initial encounter
S16.9xxD	Unspecified injury of muscle, fascia and tendon at neck level, subsequent encounter
S16.9xxS	Unspecified injury of muscle, fascia and tendon at neck level, sequela
S19.80xA	Other specified injuries of unspecified part of neck, initial encounter
S19.80xD	Other specified injuries of unspecified part of neck, subsequent encounter
S19.80xS	Other specified injuries of unspecified part of neck, sequela
S19.81xA	Other specified injuries of larynx, initial encounter
S19.81xD	Other specified injuries of larynx, subsequent encounter
S19.81xS	Other specified injuries of larynx, sequela
S19.82xA	Other specified injuries of cervical trachea, initial encounter
S19.82xD	Other specified injuries of cervical trachea, subsequent encounter
S19.82xS	Other specified injuries of cervical trachea, sequela
S19.83xA	Other specified injuries of vocal cord, initial encounter
S19.83xD	Other specified injuries of vocal cord, subsequent encounter
S19.83xS	Other specified injuries of vocal cord, sequela
S19.84xA	Other specified injuries of thyroid gland, initial encounter
S19.84xD	Other specified injuries of thyroid gland, subsequent encounter
S19.84xS	Other specified injuries of thyroid gland, sequela

S19.85xA	Other specified injuries of pharynx and cervical esophagus, initial encounter
S19.85xD	Other specified injuries of pharynx and cervical esophagus, subsequent encounter
S19.85xS	Other specified injuries of pharynx and cervical esophagus, sequela
S19.89xA	Other specified injuries of other specified part of neck, initial encounter
S19.89xD	Other specified injuries of other specified part of neck, subsequent encounter
S19.89xS	Other specified injuries of other specified part of neck, sequela
S19.9xxA	Unspecified injury of neck, initial encounter
S19.9xxD	Unspecified injury of neck, subsequent encounter
S19.9xxS	Unspecified injury of neck, sequela
S45.001S	Unspecified injury of axillary artery, right side, sequela
S45.002S	Unspecified injury of axillary artery, left side, sequela
S45.009S	Unspecified injury of axillary artery, unspecified side, sequela
S45.011S	Laceration of axillary artery, right side, sequela
S45.012S	Laceration of axillary artery, left side, sequela
S45.019S	Laceration of axillary artery, unspecified side, sequela
S45.091S	Other specified injury of axillary artery, right side, sequela
S45.092S	Other specified injury of axillary artery, left side, sequela
S45.099S	Other specified injury of axillary artery, unspecified side, sequela
S45.101S	Unspecified injury of brachial artery, right side, sequela
S45.102S	Unspecified injury of brachial artery, left side, sequela
S45.109S	Unspecified injury of brachial artery, unspecified side, sequela
S45.111S	Laceration of brachial artery, right side, sequela
S45.112S	Laceration of brachial artery, left side, sequela
S45.119S	Laceration of brachial artery, unspecified side, sequela
S45.191S	Other specified injury of brachial artery, right side, sequela
S45.192S	Other specified injury of brachial artery, left side, sequela
S45.199S	Other specified injury of brachial artery, unspecified side, sequela
S45.201S	Unspecified injury of axillary or brachial vein, right side, sequela
S45.202S	Unspecified injury of axillary or brachial vein, left side, sequela
S45.209S	Unspecified injury of axillary or brachial vein, unspecified side, sequela
S45.211S	Laceration of axillary or brachial vein, right side, sequela
S45.212S	Laceration of axillary or brachial vein, left side, sequela
S45.219S	Laceration of axillary or brachial vein, unspecified side, sequela
S45.291S	Other specified injury of axillary or brachial vein, right side, sequela
S45.292S	Other specified injury of axillary or brachial vein, left side, sequela
S45.299S	Other specified injury of axillary or brachial vein, unspecified side, sequela
S45.301S	Unspecified injury of superficial vein at shoulder and upper arm level, right arm, sequela
S45.302S	Unspecified injury of superficial vein at shoulder and upper arm level, left arm, sequela
S45.309S	Unspecified injury of superficial vein at shoulder and upper arm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S45.311S	Laceration of superficial vein at shoulder and upper arm level, right arm, sequela
S45.312S	Laceration of superficial vein at shoulder and upper arm level, left arm, sequela
S45.319S	Laceration of superficial vein at shoulder and upper arm level, unspecified arm, sequela

S45.391S	Other specified injury of superficial vein at shoulder and upper arm level, right arm, sequela
S45.392S	Other specified injury of superficial vein at shoulder and upper arm level, left arm, sequela
S45.399S	Other specified injury of superficial vein at shoulder and upper arm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S45.801S	Unspecified injury of other specified blood vessels at shoulder and upper arm level, right arm, sequela
S45.802S	Unspecified injury of other specified blood vessels at shoulder and upper arm level, left arm, sequela
S45.809S	Unspecified injury of other specified blood vessels at shoulder and upper arm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S45.811S	Laceration of other specified blood vessels at shoulder and upper arm level, right arm, sequela
S45.812S	Laceration of other specified blood vessels at shoulder and upper arm level, left arm, sequela
S45.819S	Laceration of other specified blood vessels at shoulder and upper arm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S45.891S	Other specified injury of other specified blood vessels at shoulder and upper arm level, right arm, sequela
S45.892S	Other specified injury of other specified blood vessels at shoulder and upper arm level, left arm, sequela
S45.899S	Other specified injury of other specified blood vessels at shoulder and upper arm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S45.901S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at shoulder and upper arm level, right arm, sequela
S45.902S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at shoulder and upper arm level, left arm, sequela
S45.909S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at shoulder and upper arm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S45.911S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at shoulder and upper arm level, right arm, sequela
S45.912S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at shoulder and upper arm level, left arm, sequela
S45.919S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at shoulder and upper arm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S45.991S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at shoulder and upper arm level, right arm, sequela
S45.992S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at shoulder and upper arm level, left arm, sequela
S45.999S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at shoulder and upper arm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.001S	Unspecified injury of ulnar artery at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.002S	Unspecified injury of ulnar artery at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.009S	Unspecified injury of ulnar artery at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.011S	Laceration of ulnar artery at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.012S	Laceration of ulnar artery at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.019S	Laceration of ulnar artery at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.091S	Other specified injury of ulnar artery at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.092S	Other and effect in its or at other and the same level left and a social
	Other specified injury of ulnar artery at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.099S	Other specified injury of ulnar artery at forearm level, left arm, sequela Other specified injury of ulnar artery at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela

S55.102S	Unspecified injury of radial artery at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.109S	Unspecified injury of radial artery at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.111S	Laceration of radial artery at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.112S	Laceration of radial artery at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.119S	Laceration of radial artery at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.191S	Other specified injury of radial artery at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.192S	Other specified injury of radial artery at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.199S	Other specified injury of radial artery at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.201S	Unspecified injury of vein at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.202S	Unspecified injury of vein at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.209S	Unspecified injury of vein at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.211S	Laceration of vein at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.212S	Laceration of vein at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.219S	Laceration of vein at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.291S	Other specified injury of vein at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.292S	Other specified injury of vein at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.299S	Other specified injury of vein at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.801S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.802S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.809S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.811S	Laceration of other blood vessels at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.812S	Laceration of other blood vessels at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.819S	Laceration of other blood vessels at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.891S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.892S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.899S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.901S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.902S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.909S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.911S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.912S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.919S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S55.991S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at forearm level, right arm, sequela
S55.992S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at forearm level, left arm, sequela
S55.999S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at forearm level, unspecified arm, sequela
S65.001S	Unspecified injury of ulnar artery at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.002S	Unspecified injury of ulnar artery at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.009S	Unspecified injury of ulnar artery at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.011S	Laceration of ulnar artery at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.012S	Laceration of ulnar artery at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.019S	Laceration of ulnar artery at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.091S	Other specified injury of ulnar artery at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela

S65.092S	Other specified injury of ulnar artery at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.099S	Other specified injury of ulnar artery at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.101S	Unspecified injury of radial artery at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.102S	Unspecified injury of radial artery at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.109S	Unspecified injury of radial artery at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.111S	Laceration of radial artery at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.112S	Laceration of radial artery at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.119S	Laceration of radial artery at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.191S	Other specified injury of radial artery at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.192S	Other specified injury of radial artery at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.199S	Other specified injury of radial artery at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.201S	Unspecified injury of superficial palmar arch of right hand, sequela
S65.202S	Unspecified injury of superficial palmar arch of left hand, sequela
S65.209S	Unspecified injury of superficial palmar arch of unspecified hand, sequela
S65.211S	Laceration of superficial palmar arch of right hand, sequela
S65.212S	Laceration of superficial palmar arch of left hand, sequela
S65.219S	Laceration of superficial palmar arch of unspecified hand, sequela
S65.291S	Other specified injury of superficial palmar arch of right hand, sequela
S65.292S	Other specified injury of superficial palmar arch of left hand, sequela
S65.299S	Other specified injury of superficial palmar arch of unspecified hand, sequela
S65.301S	Unspecified injury of deep palmar arch of right hand, sequela
S65.302S	Unspecified injury of deep palmar arch of left hand, sequela
S65.309S	Unspecified injury of deep palmar arch of unspecified hand, sequela
S65.311S	Laceration of deep palmar arch of right hand, sequela
S65.312S	Laceration of deep palmar arch of left hand, sequela
S65.319S	Laceration of deep palmar arch of unspecified hand, sequela
S65.391S	Other specified injury of deep palmar arch of right hand, sequela
S65.392S	Other specified injury of deep palmar arch of left hand, sequela
S65.399S	Other specified injury of deep palmar arch of unspecified hand, sequela
S65.401S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of right thumb, sequela
S65.402S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of left thumb, sequela
S65.409S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of unspecified thumb, sequela
S65.411S	Laceration of blood vessel of right thumb, sequela
S65.412S	Laceration of blood vessel of left thumb, sequela
S65.419S	Laceration of blood vessel of unspecified thumb, sequela
S65.491S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of right thumb, sequela
S65.492S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of left thumb, sequela
S65.499S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of unspecified thumb, sequela
S65.500S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of right index finger, sequela
S65.501S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of left index finger, sequela
S65.502S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of right middle finger, sequela
S65.503S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of left middle finger, sequela
S65.504S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of right ring finger, sequela

S65.505S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of left ring finger, sequela
S65.506S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of right little finger, sequela
S65.507S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of left little finger, sequela
S65.508S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of other finger, sequela
S65.509S	Unspecified injury of blood vessel of unspecified finger, sequela
S65.510S	Laceration of blood vessel of right index finger, sequela
S65.511S	Laceration of blood vessel of left index finger, sequela
S65.512S	Laceration of blood vessel of right middle finger, sequela
S65.513S	Laceration of blood vessel of left middle finger, sequela
S65.514S	Laceration of blood vessel of right ring finger, sequela
S65.515S	Laceration of blood vessel of left ring finger, sequela
S65.516S	Laceration of blood vessel of right little finger, sequela
S65.517S	Laceration of blood vessel of left little finger, sequela
S65.518S	Laceration of blood vessel of other finger, sequela
S65.519S	Laceration of blood vessel of unspecified finger, sequela
S65.590S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of right index finger, sequela
S65.591S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of left index finger, sequela
S65.592S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of right middle finger, sequela
S65.593S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of left middle finger, sequela
S65.594S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of right ring finger, sequela
S65.595S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of left ring finger, sequela
S65.596S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of right little finger, sequela
S65.597S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of left little finger, sequela
S65.598S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of other finger, sequela
S65.599S	Other specified injury of blood vessel of unspecified finger, sequela
S65.801S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.802S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.809S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.811S	Laceration of other blood vessels at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.812S	Laceration of other blood vessels at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.819S	Laceration of other blood vessels at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.891S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.892S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.899S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.901S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.902S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.909S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela
S65.911S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at wrist and hand level of right arm, sequela
S65.912S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at wrist and hand level of left arm, sequela
S65.919S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at wrist and hand level of unspecified arm, sequela

S65.991S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at wrist and hand of right arm, sequela
S65.992S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at wrist and hand of left arm, sequela
S65.999S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at wrist and hand of unspecified arm, sequela
S75.001S	Unspecified injury of femoral artery, right leg, sequela
S75.002S	Unspecified injury of femoral artery, left leg, sequela
S75.009S	Unspecified injury of femoral artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.011S	Minor laceration of femoral artery, right leg, sequela
S75.012S	Minor laceration of femoral artery, left leg, sequela
S75.019S	Minor laceration of femoral artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.021S	Major laceration of femoral artery, right leg, sequela
S75.022S	Major laceration of femoral artery, left leg, sequela
S75.029S	Major laceration of femoral artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.091S	Other specified injury of femoral artery, right leg, sequela
S75.092S	Other specified injury of femoral artery, left leg, sequela
S75.099S	Other specified injury of femoral artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.101S	Unspecified injury of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S75.102S	Unspecified injury of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.109S	Unspecified injury of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.111S	Minor laceration of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S75.112S	Minor laceration of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.119S	Minor laceration of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.121S	Major laceration of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S75.122S	Major laceration of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.129S	Major laceration of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.191S	Other specified injury of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S75.192S	Other specified injury of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.199S	Other specified injury of femoral vein at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.201S	Unspecified injury of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S75.202S	Unspecified injury of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.209S	Unspecified injury of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.211S	Minor laceration of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S75.212S	Minor laceration of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.219S	Minor laceration of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.221S	Major laceration of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S75.222S	Major laceration of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.229S	Major laceration of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.291S	Other specified injury of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S75.292S	Other specified injury of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.299S	Other specified injury of greater saphenous vein at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.801S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela

S75.809S Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.811S Laceration of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.812S Laceration of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.819S Laceration of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.819S Cother specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.892S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela Unspecified linjury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.902S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.909S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and high level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and high level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and high level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right le	S75.802S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.812S Laceration of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.819S Laceration of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.891S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.892S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.892S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.892S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.901S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.902S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.902S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.911S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.919S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S75.992S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S75.992S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified leg, sequela S75.993S Other specified injury of unspecified leg, sequela S75.993S Other specified injury of unspecified libial artery, left leg, sequela S75.993S Other specifie	S75.809S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.819S Laceration of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.892S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.892S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.899S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.891S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.901S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.909S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.919S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S85.001S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.002S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.001S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.011S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.012S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.012S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.012S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.012S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.10S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.112S Other speci	S75.811S	Laceration of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S75.891S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.892S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.893S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.891S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.902S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.902S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.911S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.919S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.992S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.019S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Laceration of unspecified tibial artery	S75.812S	Laceration of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.892S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.899S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.901S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.902S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.909S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.909S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.911S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.999S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.01S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.01S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.01S Cother specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.01S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.01S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.01S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.11S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.11S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.11S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.12S Other specified injury of	S75.819S	Laceration of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.899S Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela Vinspecified linjury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela Vinspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, seque	S75.891S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
sequela S75.9015 Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.9025 Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.9098 Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.9115 Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.9126 Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.9127 Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.9198 Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.9919 Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.9928 Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.9929 Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.0015 Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.0115 Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.0116 Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.0117 Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.018 Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.019 Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.019 Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.102 Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.1015 Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.1116 Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.1117 Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.1128 Cother specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129 Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, le	S75.892S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
875.901S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela 875.902S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela 875.909S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela 875.911S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela 875.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela 875.919S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, inght leg, sequela 875.919S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela 875.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela 875.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela 875.998S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela 885.002S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela 885.002S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, inght leg, sequela 885.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, inght leg, sequela 885.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, inght leg, sequela 885.102S Other specified injury o	S75.899S	
S75.909S Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.91S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.91S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.91S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.99S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.99S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.99S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.09S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.10S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Caceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Caceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Caceration of unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Caceration of unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela Caceration	S75.901S	
sequela S75.911S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.919S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.999S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.999S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S75.902S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
875.911S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela 875.912S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela 875.919S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela 875.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela 875.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela 875.999S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela 885.001S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela 885.002S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela 885.01S Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela 885.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela 885.019S Cher specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela 885.09S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela 885.09S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela 885.10S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela 885.10S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela 8	S75.909S	
S75.919S Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S75.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.999S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S85.001S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.002S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.009S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.011S Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.019S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.019S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.010S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.112S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.12S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.12S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.13S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.13S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela Laceration of anterio	S75.911S	
S75.991S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.999S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.001S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.011S Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.019S Cother specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.091S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.010S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.112S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.133S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.133S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left le	S75.912S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S75.992S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela S75.999S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S85.001S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.002S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.009S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.011S Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.09S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.103S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.112S Caceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.123S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.133S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.134S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.134S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela	S75.919S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela
S75.999S Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, unspecified leg, sequela S85.001S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.002S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.009S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.011S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.091S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.110S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.133S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela	S75.991S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, right leg, sequela
S85.001S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.002S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.009S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.011S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.091S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.010S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela	S75.992S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at hip and thigh level, left leg, sequela
S85.001S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.002S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.009S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.011S Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.091S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.133S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela	S75.999S	
S85.009S Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.011S Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.019S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.001S	
S85.011S Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.019S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.132S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela	S85.002S	Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela
S85.012S Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.091S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.12S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.12S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.12S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.13S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.13S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.13S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.13S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.14S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela	S85.009S	Unspecified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.019S Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.091S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela	S85.011S	Laceration of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela
S85.091S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela	S85.012S	Laceration of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela
S85.092S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.139S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.019S	Laceration of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.099S Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela	S85.091S	Other specified injury of popliteal artery, right leg, sequela
S85.101S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela	S85.092S	Other specified injury of popliteal artery, left leg, sequela
S85.102S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.099S	Other specified injury of popliteal artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.109S Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.111S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.101S	Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela
S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.102S	Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela
S85.112S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.119S Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.109S	Unspecified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.111S	Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela
S85.121S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.112S	Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela
S85.122S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.119S	Laceration of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.129S Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.121S	Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, right leg, sequela
S85.131S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.122S	Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, left leg, sequela
S85.132S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.129S	Other specified injury of unspecified tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.139S Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.131S	Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela
S85.141S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.132S	Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela
S85.142S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela	S85.139S	Unspecified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela
7. 0. 1	S85.141S	Laceration of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela
S85.149S Laceration of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela	S85.142S	Laceration of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela
	S85.149S	Laceration of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela

S85.151S	Other specified injury of anterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela
S85.152S	Other specified injury of anterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela
S85.159S	Other specified injury of anterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.161S	Unspecified injury of posterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela
S85.162S	Unspecified injury of posterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela
S85.169S	Unspecified injury of posterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.171S	Laceration of posterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela
S85.172S	Laceration of posterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela
S85.179S	Laceration of posterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.181S	Other specified injury of posterior tibial artery, right leg, sequela
S85.182S	Other specified injury of posterior tibial artery, left leg, sequela
S85.189S	Other specified injury of posterior tibial artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.201S	Unspecified injury of peroneal artery, right leg, sequela
S85.202S	Unspecified injury of peroneal artery, left leg, sequela
S85.209S	Unspecified injury of peroneal artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.211S	Laceration of peroneal artery, right leg, sequela
S85.212S	Laceration of peroneal artery, left leg, sequela
S85.219S	Laceration of peroneal artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.291S	Other specified injury of peroneal artery, right leg, sequela
S85.292S	Other specified injury of peroneal artery, left leg, sequela
S85.299S	Other specified injury of peroneal artery, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.301S	Unspecified injury of greater saphenous vein at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.302S	Unspecified injury of greater saphenous vein at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.309S	Unspecified injury of greater saphenous vein at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.311S	Laceration of greater saphenous vein at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.312S	Laceration of greater saphenous vein at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.319S	Laceration of greater saphenous vein at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.391S	Other specified injury of greater saphenous vein at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.392S	Other specified injury of greater saphenous vein at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.399S	Other specified injury of greater saphenous vein at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.401S	Unspecified injury of lesser saphenous vein at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.402S	Unspecified injury of lesser saphenous vein at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.409S	Unspecified injury of lesser saphenous vein at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.411S	Laceration of lesser saphenous vein at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.412S	Laceration of lesser saphenous vein at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.419S	Laceration of lesser saphenous vein at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.491S	Other specified injury of lesser saphenous vein at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.492S	Other specified injury of lesser saphenous vein at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.499S	Other specified injury of lesser saphenous vein at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.501S	Unspecified injury of popliteal vein, right leg, sequela
S85.502S	Unspecified injury of popliteal vein, left leg, sequela
S85.509S	Unspecified injury of popliteal vein, unspecified leg, sequela

S85.511S	Laceration of popliteal vein, right leg, sequela
S85.512S	Laceration of popliteal vein, left leg, sequela
S85.519S	Laceration of popliteal vein, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.591S	Other specified injury of popliteal vein, right leg, sequela
S85.592S	Other specified injury of popliteal vein, left leg, sequela
S85.599S	Other specified injury of popliteal vein, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.801S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.802S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.809S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.811S	Laceration of other blood vessels at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.812S	Laceration of other blood vessels at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.819S	Laceration of other blood vessels at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.891S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.892S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.899S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.901S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.902S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.909S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.911S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.912S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.919S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S85.991S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at lower leg level, right leg, sequela
S85.992S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at lower leg level, left leg, sequela
S85.999S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at lower leg level, unspecified leg, sequela
S95.001S	Unspecified injury of dorsal artery of right foot, sequela
S95.002S	Unspecified injury of dorsal artery of left foot, sequela
S95.009S	Unspecified injury of dorsal artery of unspecified foot, sequela
S95.011S	Laceration of dorsal artery of right foot, sequela
S95.012S	Laceration of dorsal artery of left foot, sequela
S95.019S	Laceration of dorsal artery of unspecified foot, sequela
S95.091S	Other specified injury of dorsal artery of right foot, sequela
S95.092S	Other specified injury of dorsal artery of left foot, sequela
S95.099S	Other specified injury of dorsal artery of unspecified foot, sequela
S95.101S	Unspecified injury of plantar artery of right foot, sequela
S95.102S	Unspecified injury of plantar artery of left foot, sequela
S95.109S	Unspecified injury of plantar artery of unspecified foot, sequela
S95.111S	Laceration of plantar artery of right foot, sequela
S95.112S	Laceration of plantar artery of left foot, sequela
S95.119S	Laceration of plantar artery of unspecified foot, sequela
S95.191S	Other specified injury of plantar artery of right foot, sequela
S95.192S	Other specified injury of plantar artery of left foot, sequela
S95.199S	Other specified injury of plantar artery of unspecified foot, sequela
·	

S95.201S	Unspecified injury of dorsal vein of right foot, sequela
S95.202S	Unspecified injury of dorsal vein of left foot, sequela
S95.209S	Unspecified injury of dorsal vein of unspecified foot, sequela
S95.211S	Laceration of dorsal vein of right foot, sequela
S95.212S	Laceration of dorsal vein of left foot, sequela
S95.219S	Laceration of dorsal vein of unspecified foot, sequela
S95.291S	Other specified injury of dorsal vein of right foot, sequela
S95.292S	Other specified injury of dorsal vein of left foot, sequela
S95.299S	Other specified injury of dorsal vein of unspecified foot, sequela
S95.801S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at ankle and foot level, right leg, sequela
S95.802S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at ankle and foot level, left leg, sequela
S95.809S	Unspecified injury of other blood vessels at ankle and foot level, unspecified leg, sequela
S95.811S	Laceration of other blood vessels at ankle and foot level, right leg, sequela
S95.812S	Laceration of other blood vessels at ankle and foot level, left leg, sequela
S95.819S	Laceration of other blood vessels at ankle and foot level, unspecified leg, sequela
S95.891S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at ankle and foot level, right leg, sequela
S95.892S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at ankle and foot level, left leg, sequela
S95.899S	Other specified injury of other blood vessels at ankle and foot level, unspecified leg, sequela
S95.901S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at ankle and foot level, right leg, sequela
S95.902S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at ankle and foot level, left leg, sequela
S95.909S	Unspecified injury of unspecified blood vessel at ankle and foot level, unspecified leg, sequela
S95.911S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at ankle and foot level, right leg, sequela
S95.912S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at ankle and foot level, left leg, sequela
S95.919S	Laceration of unspecified blood vessel at ankle and foot level, unspecified leg, sequela
S95.991S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at ankle and foot level, right leg, sequela
S95.992S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at ankle and foot level, left leg, sequela
S95.999S	Other specified injury of unspecified blood vessel at ankle and foot level, unspecified leg, sequela
T36.0x1S	Poisoning by penicillins, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.0x2S	Poisoning by penicillins, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.0x3S	Poisoning by penicillins, assault, sequela
T36.0x4S	Poisoning by penicillins, undetermined, sequela
T36.1x1S	Poisoning by cephalosporins and other beta-lactam antibiotics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.1x2S	Poisoning by cephalosporins and other beta-lactam antibiotics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.1x3S	Poisoning by cephalosporins and other beta-lactam antibiotics, assault, sequela
T36.1x4S	Poisoning by cephalosporins and other beta-lactam antibiotics, undetermined, sequela
T36.2x1S	Poisoning by chloramphenicol group, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.2x2S	Poisoning by chloramphenicol group, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.2x3S	Poisoning by chloramphenicol group, assault, sequela
T36.2x4S	Poisoning by chloramphenicol group, undetermined, sequela

T36.3x1S	Poisoning by macrolides, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.3x2S	Poisoning by macrolides, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.3x3S	Poisoning by macrolides, assault, sequela
T36.3x4S	Poisoning by macrolides, undetermined, sequela
T36.4x1S	Poisoning by tetracyclines, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.4x2S	Poisoning by tetracyclines, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.4x3S	Poisoning by tetracyclines, assault, sequela
T36.4x4S	Poisoning by tetracyclines, undetermined, sequela
T36.5x1S	Poisoning by aminoglycosides, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.5x2S	Poisoning by aminoglycosides, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.5x3S	Poisoning by aminoglycosides, assault, sequela
T36.5x4S	Poisoning by aminoglycosides, undetermined, sequela
T36.6x1S	Poisoning by rifampicins, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.6x2S	Poisoning by rifampicins, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.6x3S	Poisoning by rifampicins, assault, sequela
T36.6x4S	Poisoning by rifampicins, undetermined, sequela
T36.7x1S	Poisoning by antifungal antibiotics, systemically used, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.7x2S	Poisoning by antifungal antibiotics, systemically used, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.7x3S	Poisoning by antifungal antibiotics, systemically used, assault, sequela
T36.7x4S	Poisoning by antifungal antibiotics, systemically used, undetermined, sequela
T36.8x1S	Poisoning by other systemic antibiotics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.8x2S	Poisoning by other systemic antibiotics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.8x3S	Poisoning by other systemic antibiotics, assault, sequela
T36.8x4S	Poisoning by other systemic antibiotics, undetermined, sequela
T36.91xS	Poisoning by unspecified systemic antibiotic, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T36.92xS	Poisoning by unspecified systemic antibiotic, intentional self-harm, sequela
T36.93xS	Poisoning by unspecified systemic antibiotic, assault, sequela
T36.94xS	Poisoning by unspecified systemic antibiotic, undetermined, sequela
T37.0x1S	Poisoning by sulfonamides, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T37.0x2S	Poisoning by sulfonamides, intentional self-harm, sequela
T37.0x3S	Poisoning by sulfonamides, assault, sequela
T37.0x4S	Poisoning by sulfonamides, undetermined, sequela
T37.1x1S	Poisoning by antimycobacterial drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T37.1x2S	Poisoning by antimycobacterial drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T37.1x3S	Poisoning by antimycobacterial drugs, assault, sequela
T37.1x4S	Poisoning by antimycobacterial drugs, undetermined, sequela
T37.2x1S	Poisoning by antimalarials and drugs acting on other blood protozoa, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T37.2x2S	Poisoning by antimalarials and drugs acting on other blood protozoa, intentional self-harm, sequela
T37.2x3S	Poisoning by antimalarials and drugs acting on other blood protozoa, assault, sequela
T37.2x4S	Poisoning by antimalarials and drugs acting on other blood protozoa, undetermined, sequela
T37.3x1S	Poisoning by other antiprotozoal drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela

T37.3x2S	Poisoning by other antiprotozoal drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T37.3x3S	Poisoning by other antiprotozoal drugs, assault, sequela
T37.3x4S	Poisoning by other antiprotozoal drugs, undetermined, sequela
T37.4x1S	Poisoning by anthelminthics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T37.4x2S	Poisoning by anthelminthics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T37.4x3S	Poisoning by anthelminthics, assault, sequela
T37.4x4S	Poisoning by anthelminthics, undetermined, sequela
T37.5x1S	Poisoning by antiviral drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T37.5x2S	Poisoning by antiviral drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T37.5x3S	Poisoning by antiviral drugs, assault, sequela
T37.5x4S	Poisoning by antiviral drugs, undetermined, sequela
T37.8x1S	Poisoning by other specified systemic anti-infectives and antiparasitics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T37.8x2S	Poisoning by other specified systemic anti-infectives and antiparasitics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T37.8x3S	Poisoning by other specified systemic anti-infectives and antiparasitics, assault, sequela
T37.8x4S	Poisoning by other specified systemic anti-infectives and antiparasitics, undetermined, sequela
T37.91xS	Poisoning by unspecified systemic anti-infective and antiparasitics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T37.92xS	Poisoning by unspecified systemic anti-infective and antiparasitics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T37.93xS	Poisoning by unspecified systemic anti-infective and antiparasitics, assault, sequela
T37.94xS	Poisoning by unspecified systemic anti-infective and antiparasitics, undetermined, sequela
T38.0x1S	Poisoning by glucocorticoids and synthetic analogues, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.0x2S	Poisoning by glucocorticoids and synthetic analogues, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.0x3S	Poisoning by glucocorticoids and synthetic analogues, assault, sequela
T38.0x4S	Poisoning by glucocorticoids and synthetic analogues, undetermined, sequela
T38.1x1S	Poisoning by thyroid hormones and substitutes, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.1x2S	Poisoning by thyroid hormones and substitutes, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.1x3S	Poisoning by thyroid hormones and substitutes, assault, sequela
T38.1x4S	Poisoning by thyroid hormones and substitutes, undetermined, sequela
T38.2x1S	Poisoning by antithyroid drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.2x2S	Poisoning by antithyroid drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.2x3S	Poisoning by antithyroid drugs, assault, sequela
T38.2x4S	Poisoning by antithyroid drugs, undetermined, sequela
T38.3x1S	Poisoning by insulin and oral hypoglycemic [antidiabetic] drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.3x2S	Poisoning by insulin and oral hypoglycemic [antidiabetic] drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.3x3S	Poisoning by insulin and oral hypoglycemic [antidiabetic] drugs, assault, sequela
T38.3x4S	Poisoning by insulin and oral hypoglycemic [antidiabetic] drugs, undetermined, sequela
T38.4x1S	Poisoning by oral contraceptives, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.4x2S	Poisoning by oral contraceptives, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.4x3S	Poisoning by oral contraceptives, assault, sequela
-	

T38.4x4S	Poisoning by oral contraceptives, undetermined, sequela
T38.5x1S	Poisoning by other estrogens and progestogens, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.5x2S	Poisoning by other estrogens and progestogens, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.5x3S	Poisoning by other estrogens and progestogens, assault, sequela
T38.5x4S	Poisoning by other estrogens and progestogens, undetermined, sequela
T38.6x1S	Poisoning by antigonadotrophins, antiestrogens, antiandrogens, not elsewhere classified, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.6x2S	Poisoning by antigonadotrophins, antiestrogens, antiandrogens, not elsewhere classified, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.6x3S	Poisoning by antigonadotrophins, antiestrogens, antiandrogens, not elsewhere classified, assault, sequela
T38.6x4S	Poisoning by antigonadotrophins, antiestrogens, antiandrogens, not elsewhere classified, undetermined, sequela
T38.7x1S	Poisoning by androgens and anabolic congeners, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.7x2S	Poisoning by androgens and anabolic congeners, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.7x3S	Poisoning by androgens and anabolic congeners, assault, sequela
T38.7x4S	Poisoning by androgens and anabolic congeners, undetermined, sequela
T38.801S	Poisoning by unspecified hormones and synthetic substitutes, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.802S	Poisoning by unspecified hormones and synthetic substitutes, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.803S	Poisoning by unspecified hormones and synthetic substitutes, assault, sequela
T38.804S	Poisoning by unspecified hormones and synthetic substitutes, undetermined, sequela
T38.811S	Poisoning by anterior pituitary [adenohypophyseal] hormones, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.812S	Poisoning by anterior pituitary [adenohypophyseal] hormones, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.813S	Poisoning by anterior pituitary [adenohypophyseal] hormones, assault, sequela
T38.814S	Poisoning by anterior pituitary [adenohypophyseal] hormones, undetermined, sequela
T38.891S	Poisoning by other hormones and synthetic substitutes, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.892S	Poisoning by other hormones and synthetic substitutes, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.893S	Poisoning by other hormones and synthetic substitutes, assault, sequela
T38.894S	Poisoning by other hormones and synthetic substitutes, undetermined, sequela
T38.901S	Poisoning by unspecified hormone antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.902S	Poisoning by unspecified hormone antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.903S	Poisoning by unspecified hormone antagonists, assault, sequela
T38.904S	Poisoning by unspecified hormone antagonists, undetermined, sequela
T38.991S	Poisoning by other hormone antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T38.992S	Poisoning by other hormone antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela
T38.993S	Poisoning by other hormone antagonists, assault, sequela
T38.994S	Poisoning by other hormone antagonists, undetermined, sequela
T39.011S	Poisoning by aspirin, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T39.012S	Poisoning by aspirin, intentional self-harm, sequela
T39.013S	Poisoning by aspirin, assault, sequela
T39.014S	Poisoning by aspirin, undetermined, sequela
T39.091S	Poisoning by salicylates, accidental (unintentional), sequela

T39.092S	Poisoning by salicylates, intentional self-harm, sequela
T39.093S	Poisoning by salicylates, assault, sequela
T39.094S	Poisoning by salicylates, undetermined, sequela
T39.1x1S	Poisoning by 4-Aminophenol derivatives, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T39.1x2S	Poisoning by 4-Aminophenol derivatives, intentional self-harm, sequela
T39.1x3S	Poisoning by 4-Aminophenol derivatives, assault, sequela
T39.1x4S	Poisoning by 4-Aminophenol derivatives, undetermined, sequela
T39.2x1S	Poisoning by pyrazolone derivatives, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T39.2x2S	Poisoning by pyrazolone derivatives, intentional self-harm, sequela
T39.2x3S	Poisoning by pyrazolone derivatives, assault, sequela
T39.2x4S	Poisoning by pyrazolone derivatives, undetermined, sequela
T39.311S	Poisoning by propionic acid derivatives, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T39.312S	Poisoning by propionic acid derivatives, intentional self-harm, sequela
T39.313S	Poisoning by propionic acid derivatives, assault, sequela
T39.314S	Poisoning by propionic acid derivatives, undetermined, sequela
T39.391S	Poisoning by other nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drugs [NSAID], accidental
T00 0000	(unintentional), sequela
T39.392S	Poisoning by other nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drugs [NSAID], intentional self-harm, sequela
T39.393S	Poisoning by other nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drugs [NSAID], assault, sequela
T39.394S	Poisoning by other nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drugs [NSAID], undetermined, sequela
T39.4x1S	Poisoning by antirheumatics, not elsewhere classified, accidental (unintentional),
_	sequela
T39.4x2S	Poisoning by antirheumatics, not elsewhere classified, intentional self-harm, sequela
T39.4x3S	Poisoning by antirheumatics, not elsewhere classified, assault, sequela
T39.4x4S	Poisoning by antirheumatics, not elsewhere classified, undetermined, sequela
T39.8x1S	Poisoning by other nonopioid analgesics and antipyretics, not elsewhere classified,
T39.8x2S	accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other nonopioid analgesics and antipyretics, not elsewhere classified,
100.0020	intentional self-harm, sequela
T39.8x3S	Poisoning by other nonopioid analgesics and antipyretics, not elsewhere classified,
T00 0: 40	assault, sequela
T39.8x4S	Poisoning by other nonopioid analgesics and antipyretics, not elsewhere classified, undetermined, sequela
T39.91xS	Poisoning by unspecified nonopioid analgesic, antipyretic and antirheumatic, accidental
_	(unintentional), sequela
T39.92xS	Poisoning by unspecified nonopioid analgesic, antipyretic and antirheumatic, intentional self-harm, sequela
T39.93xS	Poisoning by unspecified nonopioid analgesic, antipyretic and antirheumatic, assault,
	sequela
T39.94xS	Poisoning by unspecified nonopioid analgesic, antipyretic and antirheumatic,
T40.0x1S	undetermined, sequela Poisoning by opium, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T40.0x13	Poisoning by opium, intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.0x2S	Poisoning by opium, assault, sequela Poisoning by opium, assault, sequela
T40.0x3S	Poisoning by opium, undetermined, sequela
T40.0x4S	Poisoning by opium, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by heroin, accidental (unintentional), sequela
	7
T40.1x2S	Poisoning by heroin, intentional self-harm, sequela

T40.1x3S	Poisoning by heroin, assault, sequela
T40.1x4S	Poisoning by heroin, undetermined, sequela
T40.2x1S	Poisoning by other opioids, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T40.2x2S	Poisoning by other opioids, intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.2x3S	Poisoning by other opioids, assault, sequela
T40.2x4S	Poisoning by other opioids, undetermined, sequela
T40.3x1S	Poisoning by methadone, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T40.3x2S	Poisoning by methadone, intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.3x3S	Poisoning by methadone, assault, sequela
T40.3x4S	Poisoning by methadone, undetermined, sequela
T40.4x1S	Poisoning by other synthetic narcotics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T40.4x2S	Poisoning by other synthetic narcotics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.4x3S	Poisoning by other synthetic narcotics, assault, sequela
T40.4x4S	Poisoning by other synthetic narcotics, undetermined, sequela
T40.5x1S	Poisoning by cocaine, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T40.5x2S	Poisoning by cocaine, intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.5x3S	Poisoning by cocaine, assault, sequela
T40.5x4S	Poisoning by cocaine, undetermined, sequela
T40.601S	Poisoning by unspecified narcotics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T40.602S	Poisoning by unspecified narcotics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.603S	Poisoning by unspecified narcotics, assault, sequela
T40.604S	Poisoning by unspecified narcotics, undetermined, sequela
T40.691S	Poisoning by other narcotics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T40.692S	Poisoning by other narcotics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.693S	Poisoning by other narcotics, assault, sequela
T40.694S	Poisoning by other narcotics, undetermined, sequela
T40.7x1A	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T40.7x1D	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T40.7x1S	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), accidental (unintentional), sequela
T40.7x2A	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T40.7x2D	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T40.7x2S	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.7x3A	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), assault, initial encounter
T40.7x3D	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), assault, subsequent encounter
T40.7x3S	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), assault, sequela
T40.7x4A	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), undetermined, initial encounter
T40.7x4D	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), undetermined, subsequent encounter
T40.7x4S	Poisoning by cannabis (derivatives), undetermined, sequela
T40.8x1A	Poisoning by lysergide [LSD], accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T40.8x1D	Poisoning by lysergide [LSD], accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T40.8x1S	Poisoning by lysergide [LSD], accidental (unintentional), sequela
T40.8x2A	Poisoning by lysergide [LSD], intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T40.8x2D	Poisoning by lysergide [LSD], intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
•	

	isoning by lysergide [LSD], intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.8x3A Po	
	isoning by lysergide [LSD], assault, initial encounter
T40.8x3D Po	isoning by lysergide [LSD], assault, subsequent encounter
T40.8x3S Po	isoning by lysergide [LSD], assault, sequela
T40.8x4A Po	isoning by lysergide [LSD], undetermined, initial encounter
T40.8x4D Po	isoning by lysergide [LSD], undetermined, subsequent encounter
T40.8x4S Po	isoning by lysergide [LSD], undetermined, sequela
	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], accidental (unintentional), tial encounter
	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], accidental (unintentional), bsequent encounter
sec	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], accidental (unintentional), quela
	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], intentional self-harm, initial counter
	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], intentional self-harm, bsequent encounter
sec	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], intentional self-harm, quela
T40.903A Po	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], assault, initial encounter
ene	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], assault, subsequent counter
T40.903S Po	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], assault, sequela
	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], undetermined, initial counter
en	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], undetermined, subsequent counter
T40.904S Po	isoning by unspecified psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], undetermined, sequela
en	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], accidental (unintentional), initial counter
sub	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], accidental (unintentional), bsequent encounter
	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], accidental (unintentional), sequela
	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], intentional self-harm, initial
T40.992D Po	counter isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], intentional self-harm, subsequent counter
	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], intentional self-harm, sequela
T40.993A Po	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], assault, initial encounter
T40.993D Po	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], assault, subsequent encounter
T40.993S Po	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], assault, sequela
T40.994A Po	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], undetermined, initial encounter
	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], undetermined, subsequent counter
	isoning by other psychodysleptics [hallucinogens], undetermined, sequela
T41.0x1S Po	isoning by inhaled anesthetics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
111.0X10 1 0	Construction to the Landau of Contraction of Contraction (Landau of Contraction)
	isoning by inhaled anesthetics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T41.0x2S Po	isoning by inhaled anesthetics, intentional self-narm, sequela isoning by inhaled anesthetics, assault, sequela

T41.1x1S	Poisoning by intravenous anesthetics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T41.1x2S	Poisoning by intravenous anesthetics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T41.1x3S	Poisoning by intravenous anesthetics, assault, sequela
T41.1x4S	Poisoning by intravenous anesthetics, undetermined, sequela
T41.201S	Poisoning by unspecified general anesthetics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T41.202S	Poisoning by unspecified general anesthetics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T41.203S	Poisoning by unspecified general anesthetics, assault, sequela
T41.204S	Poisoning by unspecified general anesthetics, undetermined, sequela
T41.291S	Poisoning by other general anesthetics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T41.292S	Poisoning by other general anesthetics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T41.293S	Poisoning by other general anesthetics, assault, sequela
T41.294S	Poisoning by other general anesthetics, undetermined, sequela
T41.3x1S	Poisoning by local anesthetics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T41.3x2S	Poisoning by local anesthetics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T41.3x3S	Poisoning by local anesthetics, assault, sequela
T41.3x4S	Poisoning by local anesthetics, undetermined, sequela
T41.41xS	Poisoning by unspecified anesthetic, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T41.42xS	Poisoning by unspecified anesthetic, intentional self-harm, sequela
T41.43xS	Poisoning by unspecified anesthetic, assault, sequela
T41.44xS	Poisoning by unspecified anesthetic, undetermined, sequela
T41.5x1S	Poisoning by therapeutic gases, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T41.5x2S	Poisoning by therapeutic gases, intentional self-harm, sequela
T41.5x3S	Poisoning by therapeutic gases, assault, sequela
T41.5x4S	Poisoning by therapeutic gases, undetermined, sequela
T42.0x1S	Poisoning by hydantoin derivatives, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T42.0x2S	Poisoning by hydantoin derivatives, intentional self-harm, sequela
T42.0x3S	Poisoning by hydantoin derivatives, assault, sequela
T42.0x4S	Poisoning by hydantoin derivatives, undetermined, sequela
T42.1x1S	Poisoning by iminostilbenes, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T42.1x2S	Poisoning by iminostilbenes, intentional self-harm, sequela
T42.1x3S	Poisoning by iminostilbenes, assault, sequela
T42.1x4S	Poisoning by iminostilbenes, undetermined, sequela
T42.2x1S	Poisoning by succinimides and oxazolidinediones, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T42.2x2S	Poisoning by succinimides and oxazolidinediones, intentional self-harm, sequela
T42.2x3S	Poisoning by succinimides and oxazolidinediones, assault, sequela
T42.2x4S	Poisoning by succinimides and oxazolidinediones, undetermined, sequela
T42.3x1A	Poisoning by barbiturates, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T42.3x1D	Poisoning by barbiturates, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T42.3x1S	Poisoning by barbiturates, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T42.3x2A	Poisoning by barbiturates, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T42.3x2D	Poisoning by barbiturates, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T42.3x2S	Poisoning by barbiturates, intentional self-harm, sequela
T42.3x3A	Poisoning by barbiturates, assault, initial encounter

T42.3x3D	Poisoning by barbiturates, assault, subsequent encounter
T42.3x3S	Poisoning by barbiturates, assault, sequela
T42.3x4A	Poisoning by barbiturates, undetermined, initial encounter
T42.3x4D	Poisoning by barbiturates, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T42.3x4S	Poisoning by barbiturates, undetermined, sequela
T42.4x1A	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T42.4x1D	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T42.4x1S	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T42.4x2A	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T42.4x2D	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T42.4x2S	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, intentional self-harm, sequela
T42.4x3A	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, assault, initial encounter
T42.4x3D	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, assault, subsequent encounter
T42.4x3S	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, assault, sequela
T42.4x4A	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, undetermined, initial encounter
T42.4x4D	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T42.4x4S	Poisoning by benzodiazepines, undetermined, sequela
T42.5x1S	Poisoning by mixed antiepileptics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T42.5x2S	Poisoning by mixed antiepileptics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T42.5x3S	Poisoning by mixed antiepileptics, assault, sequela
T42.5x4S	Poisoning by mixed antiepileptics, undetermined, sequela
T42.6x1S	Poisoning by other antiepileptic and sedative-hypnotic drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T42.6x2S	Poisoning by other antiepileptic and sedative-hypnotic drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T42.6x3S	Poisoning by other antiepileptic and sedative-hypnotic drugs, assault, sequela
T42.6x4S	Poisoning by other antiepileptic and sedative-hypnotic drugs, undetermined, sequela
T42.71xS	Poisoning by unspecified antiepileptic and sedative-hypnotic drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T42.72xS	Poisoning by unspecified antiepileptic and sedative-hypnotic drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T42.73xS	Poisoning by unspecified antiepileptic and sedative-hypnotic drugs, assault, sequela
T42.74xS	Poisoning by unspecified antiepileptic and sedative-hypnotic drugs, undetermined, sequela
T42.8x1S	Poisoning by antiparkinsonism drugs and other central muscle-tone depressants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T42.8x2S	Poisoning by antiparkinsonism drugs and other central muscle-tone depressants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T42.8x3S	Poisoning by antiparkinsonism drugs and other central muscle-tone depressants, assault, sequela
T42.8x4S	Poisoning by antiparkinsonism drugs and other central muscle-tone depressants, undetermined, sequela
T43.011A	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.011D	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.011S	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.012A	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.012D	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter

T43.012S	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.013A	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, assault, initial encounter
T43.013D	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.013S	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, assault, sequela
T43.014A	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.014D	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.014S	Poisoning by tricyclic antidepressants, undetermined, sequela
T43.021A	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.021D	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.021S	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.022A	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.022D	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.022S	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.023A	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, assault, initial encounter
T43.023D	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.023S	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, assault, sequela
T43.024A	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.024D	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.024S	Poisoning by tetracyclic antidepressants, undetermined, sequela
T43.1x1A	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.1x1D	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.1x1S	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.1x2A	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.1x2D	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.1x2S	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.1x3A	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, assault, initial encounter
T43.1x3D	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.1x3S	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, assault, sequela
T43.1x4A	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.1x4D	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.1x4S	Poisoning by monoamine-oxidase-inhibitor antidepressants, undetermined, sequela
T43.201A	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.201D	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.201S	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.202A	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.202D	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.202S	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, intentional self-harm, sequela

T43.203A	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, assault, initial encounter
T43.203D	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.203S	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, assault, sequela
T43.204A	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.204D	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.204S	Poisoning by unspecified antidepressants, undetermined, sequela
T43.211A	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.211D	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.211S	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.212A	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.212D	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.212S	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.213A	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, assault, initial encounter
T43.213D	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.213S	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, assault, sequela
T43.214A	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.214D	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.214S	Poisoning by selective serotonin and norepinephrine reuptake inhibitors, undetermined, sequela
T43.221A	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.221D	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.221S	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.222A	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.222D	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.222S	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.223A	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, assault, initial encounter
T43.223D	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.223S	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, assault, sequela
T43.224A	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.224D	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.224S	Poisoning by selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors, undetermined, sequela
T43.291A	Poisoning by other antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.291D	Poisoning by other antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.291S	Poisoning by other antidepressants, accidental (unintentional), sequela

T43.292A	Poisoning by other antidepressants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.292D	Poisoning by other antidepressants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.292S	Poisoning by other antidepressants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.293A	Poisoning by other antidepressants, assault, initial encounter
T43.293D	Poisoning by other antidepressants, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.293S	Poisoning by other antidepressants, assault, sequela
T43.294A	Poisoning by other antidepressants, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.294D	Poisoning by other antidepressants, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.294S	Poisoning by other antidepressants, undetermined, sequela
T43.3x1A	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.3x1D	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.3x1S	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.3x2A	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.3x2D	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.3x2S	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.3x3A	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, assault, initial encounter
T43.3x3D	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.3x3S	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, assault, sequela
T43.3x4A	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.3x4D	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.3x4S	Poisoning by phenothiazine antipsychotics and neuroleptics, undetermined, sequela
T43.4x1A	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.4x1D	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.4x1S	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.4x2A	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.4x2D	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.4x2S	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.4x3A	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, assault, initial encounter
T43.4x3D	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.4x3S	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, assault, sequela
T43.4x4A	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.4x4D	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.4x4S	Poisoning by butyrophenone and thiothixene neuroleptics, undetermined, sequela

T43.501A	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.501D	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.501S	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.502A	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.502D	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.502S	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.503A	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, assault, initial encounter
T43.503D	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.503S	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, assault, sequela
T43.504A	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.504D	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.504S	Poisoning by unspecified antipsychotics and neuroleptics, undetermined, sequela
T43.591A	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.591D	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.591S	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.592A	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.592D	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.592S	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.593A	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, assault, initial encounter
T43.593D	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.593S	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, assault, sequela
T43.594A	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.594D	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.594S	Poisoning by other antipsychotics and neuroleptics, undetermined, sequela
T43.601A	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.601D	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.601S	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.602A	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.602D	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.602S	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.603A	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, assault, initial encounter
T43.603D	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.603S	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, assault, sequela
T43.604A	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.604D	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, undetermined, subsequent encounter

T43.604S Poisoning by caffeine, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.611A Poisoning by caffeine, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.611S Poisoning by caffeine, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.612A Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.612D Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.613A Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.613A Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela T43.614A Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, sequela T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623D		
T43.611D Poisoning by caffeine, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.612A Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.612D Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.612D Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by caffeine, assault, initial encounter T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter T43.614A Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.614D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.633A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional) Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, ini	T43.604S	Poisoning by unspecified psychostimulants, undetermined, sequela
T43.611S Poisoning by caffeine, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.612D Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.612D Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.612S Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.613A Poisoning by caffeine, assault, initial encounter T43.613A Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela T43.613B Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.621B Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622B Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.625A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.626A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.627A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.628A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.629A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.	T43.611A	Poisoning by caffeine, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.612A Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.612S Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.613C Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, initial encounter T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter P43.614A Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter P43.614S Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter P43.614C Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter P43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter P43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter P43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela P6.22A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela P7.32B Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela P7.33B Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter P7.33B Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela P7.33B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter P7.33B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter P7.33B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter P7.33B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter P7.33B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela P7.33B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter P7.33B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela P7.33B Poisoning by methylphe	T43.611D	Poisoning by caffeine, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.612D Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.613A Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by caffeine, assault, initial encounter T43.613B Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela P	T43.611S	Poisoning by caffeine, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.612S Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, initial encounter T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter T43.613C Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter T43.614A Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, sequela T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.621S Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.621C Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623C Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623C Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623C Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.632C Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.633C Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633C Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633C Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accide	T43.612A	Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.613A Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter T43.613B Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter T43.614A Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter T43.614B Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.614B Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.614B Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.621B Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623C Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other psychos	T43.612D	Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.613D Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter T43.613S Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.614S Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, sequela T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631C Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by other psychostimula	T43.612S	Poisoning by caffeine, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.613S Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela T43.614A Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.614S Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, sequela T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter P43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter P43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter P43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter P43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela P43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter P43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter P43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela P43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter P43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter P43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela P43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter P43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter P43.633C Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter P43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter P43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter P43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter P43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter P43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter P43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter P43.634B Poisoni	T43.613A	Poisoning by caffeine, assault, initial encounter
T43.614A Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter T43.614B Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622B Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.631C Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634C Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other psyc	T43.613D	Poisoning by caffeine, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.614D Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.614S Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, sequela T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623C Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634C Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634C Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other p	T43.613S	Poisoning by caffeine, assault, sequela
T43.614S Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, sequela T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.621S Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (un	T43.614A	Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.621A Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.621S Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622S Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.635B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.639B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintenti	T43.614D	Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.621D Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.621S Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622S Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623B Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623C Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.614S	Poisoning by caffeine, undetermined, sequela
T43.621S Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622B Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622S Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.621A	Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.622A Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.622B Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623B Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623B Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.631B Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.635B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.621D	Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.622D Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.622S Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623S Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624B Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632B Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.621S	Poisoning by amphetamines, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.623S Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623S Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624S Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633C Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633B Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691C Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.622A	Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.623A Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623S Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624S Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633C Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.622D	Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.623D Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter T43.623S Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624S Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.622S	Poisoning by amphetamines, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.623S Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624S Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.623A	Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, initial encounter
T43.624A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624S Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633C Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.623D	Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.624D Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.624S Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634C Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.631A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631C Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.631C Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.623S	Poisoning by amphetamines, assault, sequela
T43.631A Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634B Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.634B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691B Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.624A	Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.631A Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter	T43.624D	Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.631D Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter	T43.624S	Poisoning by amphetamines, undetermined, sequela
T43.631S Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter	T43.631A	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
T43.632A Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter	T43.631D	Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.632D Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T43.632S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter	T43.631S	Poisoning by methylphenidate, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.632S Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, sequela T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter	T43.632A	
T43.633A Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, initial encounter T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter	T43.632D	Poisoning by methylphenidate, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.633D Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, subsequent encounter T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691S Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		
T43.633S Poisoning by methylphenidate, assault, sequela T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691S Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		
T43.634A Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, initial encounter T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691S Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		
T43.634D Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, subsequent encounter T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691S Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		
T43.634S Poisoning by methylphenidate, undetermined, sequela T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691S Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		
T43.691A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691S Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		
T43.691D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter T43.691S Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		
T43.691S Poisoning by other psychostimulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
T43.692A Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, initial encounter T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		
T43.692D Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter		
T43.692S Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, sequela		
	T43.692S	Poisoning by other psychostimulants, intentional self-harm, sequela

T43.693A	Poisoning by other psychostimulants, assault, initial encounter
T43.693D	Poisoning by other psychostimulants, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.693S	Poisoning by other psychostimulants, assault, sequela
T43.694A	Poisoning by other psychostimulants, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.694D	Poisoning by other psychostimulants, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.694S	Poisoning by other psychostimulants, undetermined, sequela
T43.8x1A	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.8x1D	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.8x1S	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.8x2A	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.8x2D	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.8x2S	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.8x3A	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, assault, initial encounter
T43.8x3D	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.8x3S	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, assault, sequela
T43.8x4A	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.8x4D	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.8x4S	Poisoning by other psychotropic drugs, undetermined, sequela
T43.91xA	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter
T43.91xD	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter
T43.91xS	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T43.92xA	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, intentional self-harm, initial encounter
T43.92xD	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter
T43.92xS	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, intentional self-harm, sequela
T43.93xA	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, assault, initial encounter
T43.93xD	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, assault, subsequent encounter
T43.93xS	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, assault, sequela
T43.94xA	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, undetermined, initial encounter
T43.94xD	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, undetermined, subsequent encounter
T43.94xS	Poisoning by unspecified psychotropic drug, undetermined, sequela
T44.0x1S	Poisoning by anticholinesterase agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.0x2S	Poisoning by anticholinesterase agents, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.0x3S	Poisoning by anticholinesterase agents, assault, sequela
T44.0x4S	Poisoning by anticholinesterase agents, undetermined, sequela
T44.1x1S	Poisoning by other parasympathomimetics [cholinergics], accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.1x2S	Poisoning by other parasympathomimetics [cholinergics], intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.1x3S	Poisoning by other parasympathomimetics [cholinergics], assault, sequela
T44.1x4S	Poisoning by other parasympathomimetics [cholinergics], undetermined, sequela
T44.2x1S	Poisoning by ganglionic blocking drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.2x2S	Poisoning by ganglionic blocking drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.2x3S	Poisoning by ganglionic blocking drugs, assault, sequela
T44.2x4S	Poisoning by ganglionic blocking drugs, undetermined, sequela

T44.3x1S	Poisoning by other parasympatholytics [anticholinergics and antimuscarinics] and spasmolytics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.3x2S	Poisoning by other parasympatholytics [anticholinergics and antimuscarinics] and spasmolytics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.3x3S	Poisoning by other parasympatholytics [anticholinergics and antimuscarinics] and spasmolytics, assault, sequela
T44.3x4S	Poisoning by other parasympatholytics [anticholinergics and antimuscarinics] and spasmolytics, undetermined, sequela
T44.4x1S	Poisoning by predominantly alpha-adrenoreceptor agonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.4x2S	Poisoning by predominantly alpha-adrenoreceptor agonists, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.4x3S	Poisoning by predominantly alpha-adrenoreceptor agonists, assault, sequela
T44.4x4S	Poisoning by predominantly alpha-adrenoreceptor agonists, undetermined, sequela
T44.5x1S	Poisoning by predominantly beta-adrenoreceptor agonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.5x2S	Poisoning by predominantly beta-adrenoreceptor agonists, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.5x3S	Poisoning by predominantly beta-adrenoreceptor agonists, assault, sequela
T44.5x4S	Poisoning by predominantly beta-adrenoreceptor agonists, undetermined, sequela
T44.6x1S	Poisoning by alpha-adrenoreceptor antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.6x2S	Poisoning by alpha-adrenoreceptor antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.6x3S	Poisoning by alpha-adrenoreceptor antagonists, assault, sequela
T44.6x4S	Poisoning by alpha-adrenoreceptor antagonists, undetermined, sequela
T44.7x1S	Poisoning by beta-adrenoreceptor antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.7x2S	Poisoning by beta-adrenoreceptor antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.7x3S	Poisoning by beta-adrenoreceptor antagonists, assault, sequela
T44.7x4S	Poisoning by beta-adrenoreceptor antagonists, undetermined, sequela
T44.8x1S	Poisoning by centrally-acting and adrenergic-neuron-blocking agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.8x2S	Poisoning by centrally-acting and adrenergic-neuron-blocking agents, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.8x3S	Poisoning by centrally-acting and adrenergic-neuron-blocking agents, assault, sequela
T44.8x4S	Poisoning by centrally-acting and adrenergic-neuron-blocking agents, undetermined, sequela
T44.901S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs primarily affecting the autonomic nervous system, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.902S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs primarily affecting the autonomic nervous system, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.903S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs primarily affecting the autonomic nervous system, assault, sequela
T44.904S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs primarily affecting the autonomic nervous system, undetermined, sequela
T44.991S	Poisoning by other drug primarily affecting the autonomic nervous system, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T44.992S	Poisoning by other drug primarily affecting the autonomic nervous system, intentional self-harm, sequela
T44.993S	Poisoning by other drug primarily affecting the autonomic nervous system, assault, sequela
T44.994S	Poisoning by other drug primarily affecting the autonomic nervous system, undetermined, sequela
T45.0x1S	Poisoning by antiallergic and antiemetic drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
L	

T45.0x2S	Poisoning by antiallergic and antiemetic drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.0x3S	Poisoning by antiallergic and antiemetic drugs, assault, sequela
T45.0x4S	Poisoning by antiallergic and antiemetic drugs, undetermined, sequela
T45.1x1S	Poisoning by antineoplastic and immunosuppressive drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.1x2S	Poisoning by antineoplastic and immunosuppressive drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.1x3S	Poisoning by antineoplastic and immunosuppressive drugs, assault, sequela
T45.1x4S	Poisoning by antineoplastic and immunosuppressive drugs, undetermined, sequela
T45.2x1S	Poisoning by vitamins, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.2x2S	Poisoning by vitamins, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.2x3S	Poisoning by vitamins, assault, sequela
T45.2x4S	Poisoning by vitamins, undetermined, sequela
T45.3x1S	Poisoning by enzymes, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.3x2S	Poisoning by enzymes, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.3x3S	Poisoning by enzymes, assault, sequela
T45.3x4S	Poisoning by enzymes, undetermined, sequela
T45.4x1S	Poisoning by iron and its compounds, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.4x2S	Poisoning by iron and its compounds, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.4x3S	Poisoning by iron and its compounds, assault, sequela
T45.4x4S	Poisoning by iron and its compounds, undetermined, sequela
T45.511S	Poisoning by anticoagulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.512S	Poisoning by anticoagulants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.513S	Poisoning by anticoagulants, assault, sequela
T45.514S	Poisoning by anticoagulants, undetermined, sequela
T45.521S	Poisoning by antithrombotic drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.522S	Poisoning by antithrombotic drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.523S	Poisoning by antithrombotic drugs, assault, sequela
T45.524S	Poisoning by antithrombotic drugs, undetermined, sequela
T45.601S	Poisoning by unspecified fibrinolysis-affecting drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.602S	Poisoning by unspecified fibrinolysis-affecting drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.603S	Poisoning by unspecified fibrinolysis-affecting drugs, assault, sequela
T45.604S	Poisoning by unspecified fibrinolysis-affecting drugs, undetermined, sequela
T45.611S	Poisoning by thrombolytic drug, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.612S	Poisoning by thrombolytic drug, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.613S	Poisoning by thrombolytic drug, assault, sequela
T45.614S	Poisoning by thrombolytic drug, undetermined, sequela
T45.621S	Poisoning by hemostatic drug, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.622S	Poisoning by hemostatic drug, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.623S	Poisoning by hemostatic drug, assault, sequela
T45.624S	Poisoning by hemostatic drug, undetermined, sequela
T45.691S	Poisoning by other fibrinolysis-affecting drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.692S	Poisoning by other fibrinolysis-affecting drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.693S	Poisoning by other fibrinolysis-affecting drugs, assault, sequela

T45.694S	Poisoning by other fibrinolysis-affecting drugs, undetermined, sequela
T45.7x1S	Poisoning by anticoagulant antagonists, vitamin K and other coagulants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.7x2S	Poisoning by anticoagulant antagonists, vitamin K and other coagulants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.7x3S	Poisoning by anticoagulant antagonists, vitamin K and other coagulants, assault, sequela
T45.7x4S	Poisoning by anticoagulant antagonists, vitamin K and other coagulants, undetermined, sequela
T45.8x1S	Poisoning by other primarily systemic and hematological agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.8x2S	Poisoning by other primarily systemic and hematological agents, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.8x3S	Poisoning by other primarily systemic and hematological agents, assault, sequela
T45.8x4S	Poisoning by other primarily systemic and hematological agents, undetermined, sequela
T45.91xS	Poisoning by unspecified primarily systemic and hematological agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T45.92xS	Poisoning by unspecified primarily systemic and hematological agent, intentional self-harm, sequela
T45.93xS	Poisoning by unspecified primarily systemic and hematological agent, assault, sequela
T45.94xS	Poisoning by unspecified primarily systemic and hematological agent, undetermined, sequela
T46.0x1S	Poisoning by cardiac-stimulant glycosides and drugs of similar action, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.0x2S	Poisoning by cardiac-stimulant glycosides and drugs of similar action, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.0x3S	Poisoning by cardiac-stimulant glycosides and drugs of similar action, assault, sequela
T46.0x4S	Poisoning by cardiac-stimulant glycosides and drugs of similar action, undetermined, sequela
T46.1x1S	Poisoning by calcium-channel blockers, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.1x2S	Poisoning by calcium-channel blockers, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.1x3S	Poisoning by calcium-channel blockers, assault, sequela
T46.1x4S	Poisoning by calcium-channel blockers, undetermined, sequela
T46.2x1S	Poisoning by other antidysrhythmic drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.2x2S	Poisoning by other antidysrhythmic drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.2x3S	Poisoning by other antidysrhythmic drugs, assault, sequela
T46.2x4S	Poisoning by other antidysrhythmic drugs, undetermined, sequela
T46.3x1S	Poisoning by coronary vasodilators, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.3x2S	Poisoning by coronary vasodilators, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.3x3S	Poisoning by coronary vasodilators, assault, sequela
T46.3x4S	Poisoning by coronary vasodilators, undetermined, sequela
T46.4x1S	Poisoning by angiotensin-converting-enzyme inhibitors, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.4x2S	Poisoning by angiotensin-converting-enzyme inhibitors, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.4x3S	Poisoning by angiotensin-converting-enzyme inhibitors, assault, sequela
T46.4x4S	Poisoning by angiotensin-converting-enzyme inhibitors, undetermined, sequela
T46.5x1S	Poisoning by other antihypertensive drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.5x2S	Poisoning by other antihypertensive drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela

T46.5x3S T46.5x4S T46.6x1S	Poisoning by other antihypertensive drugs, assault, sequela Poisoning by other antihypertensive drugs, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by antihyperlipidemic and antiarteriosclerotic drugs, accidental (unintentional),
T46.6x1S	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Poisoning by antihyperlinidemic and antiarteriosclerotic drugs, accidental (unintentional)
T46 6y2S	sequela
140.0%20	Poisoning by antihyperlipidemic and antiarteriosclerotic drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.6x3S	Poisoning by antihyperlipidemic and antiarteriosclerotic drugs, assault, sequela
T46.6x4S	Poisoning by antihyperlipidemic and antiarteriosclerotic drugs, undetermined, sequela
T46.7x1S	Poisoning by peripheral vasodilators, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.7x2S	Poisoning by peripheral vasodilators, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.7x3S	Poisoning by peripheral vasodilators, assault, sequela
T46.7x4S	Poisoning by peripheral vasodilators, undetermined, sequela
T46.8x1S	Poisoning by antivaricose drugs, including sclerosing agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.8x2S	Poisoning by antivaricose drugs, including sclerosing agents, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.8x3S	Poisoning by antivaricose drugs, including sclerosing agents, assault, sequela
T46.8x4S	Poisoning by antivaricose drugs, including sclerosing agents, undetermined, sequela
T46.901S	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily affecting the cardiovascular system, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.902S	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily affecting the cardiovascular system, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.903S	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily affecting the cardiovascular system, assault, sequela
T46.904S	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily affecting the cardiovascular system, undetermined, sequela
T46.991S	Poisoning by other agents primarily affecting the cardiovascular system, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T46.992S	Poisoning by other agents primarily affecting the cardiovascular system, intentional self-harm, sequela
T46.993S	Poisoning by other agents primarily affecting the cardiovascular system, assault, sequela
T46.994S	Poisoning by other agents primarily affecting the cardiovascular system, undetermined, sequela
T47.0x1S	Poisoning by histamine H2-receptor blockers, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T47.0x2S	Poisoning by histamine H2-receptor blockers, intentional self-harm, sequela
T47.0x3S	Poisoning by histamine H2-receptor blockers, assault, sequela
T47.0x4S	Poisoning by histamine H2-receptor blockers, undetermined, sequela
T47.1x1S	Poisoning by other antacids and anti-gastric-secretion drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T47.1x2S	Poisoning by other antacids and anti-gastric-secretion drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T47.1x3S	Poisoning by other antacids and anti-gastric-secretion drugs, assault, sequela
T47.1x4S	Poisoning by other antacids and anti-gastric-secretion drugs, undetermined, sequela
T47.2x1S	Poisoning by stimulant laxatives, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T47.2x2S	Poisoning by stimulant laxatives, intentional self-harm, sequela
T47.2x3S	Poisoning by stimulant laxatives, assault, sequela
T47.2x4S	Poisoning by stimulant laxatives, undetermined, sequela
	Poisoning by saline and osmotic laxatives, accidental (unintentional), sequela

T47.3x2S	Poisoning by saline and osmotic laxatives, intentional self-harm, sequela
T47.3x3S	Poisoning by saline and osmotic laxatives, assault, sequela
T47.3x4S	Poisoning by saline and osmotic laxatives, undetermined, sequela
T47.4x1S	Poisoning by other laxatives, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T47.4x2S	Poisoning by other laxatives, intentional self-harm, sequela
T47.4x3S	Poisoning by other laxatives, assault, sequela
T47.4x4S	Poisoning by other laxatives, undetermined, sequela
T47.5x1S	Poisoning by digestants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T47.5x2S	Poisoning by digestants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T47.5x3S	Poisoning by digestants, assault, sequela
T47.5x4S	Poisoning by digestants, undetermined, sequela
T47.6x1S	Poisoning by antidiarrheal drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T47.6x2S	Poisoning by antidiarrheal drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T47.6x3S	Poisoning by antidiarrheal drugs, assault, sequela
T47.6x4S	Poisoning by antidiarrheal drugs, undetermined, sequela
T47.7x1S	Poisoning by emetics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T47.7x2S	Poisoning by emetics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T47.7x3S	Poisoning by emetics, assault, sequela
T47.7x4S	Poisoning by emetics, undetermined, sequela
T47.8x1S	Poisoning by other agents primarily affecting gastrointestinal system, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T47.8x2S	Poisoning by other agents primarily affecting gastrointestinal system, intentional self-
	harm, sequela
T47.8x3S	Poisoning by other agents primarily affecting gastrointestinal system, assault, sequela
T47.8x4S	Poisoning by other agents primarily affecting gastrointestinal system, undetermined, sequela
T47.91xS	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily affecting the gastrointestinal system, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T47.92xS	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily affecting the gastrointestinal system, intentional self-harm, sequela
T47.93xS	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily affecting the gastrointestinal system, assault, sequela
T47.94xS	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily affecting the gastrointestinal system, undetermined, sequela
T48.0x1S	Poisoning by oxytocic drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.0x2S	Poisoning by oxytocic drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T48.0x3S	Poisoning by oxytocic drugs, assault, sequela
T48.0x4S	Poisoning by oxytocic drugs, undetermined, sequela
T48.1x1S	Poisoning by skeletal muscle relaxants [neuromuscular blocking agents], accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.1x2S	Poisoning by skeletal muscle relaxants [neuromuscular blocking agents], intentional self-harm, sequela
T48.1x3S	Poisoning by skeletal muscle relaxants [neuromuscular blocking agents], assault, sequela
T48.1x4S	Poisoning by skeletal muscle relaxants [neuromuscular blocking agents], undetermined, sequela
T48.201S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs acting on muscles, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.202S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs acting on muscles, intentional self-harm, sequela

T48.203S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs acting on muscles, assault, sequela
T48.204S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs acting on muscles, undetermined, sequela
T48.291S	Poisoning by other drugs acting on muscles, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.292S	Poisoning by other drugs acting on muscles, intentional self-harm, sequela
T48.293S	Poisoning by other drugs acting on muscles, assault, sequela
T48.294S	Poisoning by other drugs acting on muscles, undetermined, sequela
T48.3x1S	Poisoning by antitussives, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.3x2S	Poisoning by antitussives, intentional self-harm, sequela
T48.3x3S	Poisoning by antitussives, assault, sequela
T48.3x4S	Poisoning by antitussives, undetermined, sequela
T48.4x1S	Poisoning by expectorants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.4x2S	Poisoning by expectorants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T48.4x3S	Poisoning by expectorants, assault, sequela
T48.4x4S	Poisoning by expectorants, undetermined, sequela
T48.5x1S	Poisoning by other anti-common-cold drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.5x2S	Poisoning by other anti-common-cold drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T48.5x3S	Poisoning by other anti-common-cold drugs, assault, sequela
T48.5x4S	Poisoning by other anti-common-cold drugs, undetermined, sequela
T48.6x1S	Poisoning by antiasthmatics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.6x2S	Poisoning by antiasthmatics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T48.6x3S	Poisoning by antiasthmatics, assault, sequela
T48.6x4S	Poisoning by antiasthmatics, undetermined, sequela
T48.901S	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily acting on the respiratory system, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.902S	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily acting on the respiratory system, intentional self-harm, sequela
T48.903S	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily acting on the respiratory system, assault, sequela
T48.904S	Poisoning by unspecified agents primarily acting on the respiratory system, undetermined, sequela
T48.991S	Poisoning by other agents primarily acting on the respiratory system, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T48.992S	Poisoning by other agents primarily acting on the respiratory system, intentional self-harm, sequela
T48.993S	Poisoning by other agents primarily acting on the respiratory system, assault, sequela
T48.994S	Poisoning by other agents primarily acting on the respiratory system, undetermined, sequela
T49.0x1S	Poisoning by local antifungal, anti-infective and anti-inflammatory drugs, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T49.0x2S	Poisoning by local antifungal, anti-infective and anti-inflammatory drugs, intentional self-harm, sequela
T49.0x3S	Poisoning by local antifungal, anti-infective and anti-inflammatory drugs, assault, sequela
T49.0x4S	Poisoning by local antifungal, anti-infective and anti-inflammatory drugs, undetermined, sequela
T49.1x1S	Poisoning by antipruritics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T49.1x2S	Poisoning by antipruritics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T49.1x3S	Poisoning by antipruritics, assault, sequela

T49.2x1S Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.2x2S Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.2x3S Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, sasault, sequela Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by pertablytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other topi	T49.1x4S	Poisoning by antipruritics, undetermined, sequela
T49.2x2S Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.2x4S Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, assault, sequela T49.2x4S Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, undetermined, sequela T49.3x1S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.3x2S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.3x4S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, undetermined, sequela T49.3x4S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, undetermined, sequela T49.4x4S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by penthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other to		
T49.2x3S Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, assault, sequela T49.2x4S Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, undetermined, sequela T49.3x1S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.3x2S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.3x3S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, undetermined, sequela T49.3x4S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.4x2S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (uni		
T49.2x4S Poisoning by local astringents and local detergents, undetermined, sequela T49.3x1S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.3x2S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.3x3S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, assault, sequela T49.3x4S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.4x1S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.4x2S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.5x1S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.5x2S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x2S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by other drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by other topical		
T49.3x1S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.3x2S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.3x3S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, assault, sequela T49.3x4S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, assault, sequela T49.4x4S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.4x2S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical		
T49.3x2S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.3x3S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, assault, sequela T49.3x4S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, assault, sequela T49.4x1S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.4x2S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning b		
T49.3x3S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, assault, sequela T49.3x4S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, undetermined, sequela T49.4x1S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.4x2S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical ag		
T49.3x4S Poisoning by emollients, demulcents and protectants, undetermined, sequela T49.4x1S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, instentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otothinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otothinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otothinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otothinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by otothinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mineralocoticoids and their antagonists, a		<u> </u>
T49.4x1S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.4x2S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.4x3S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.4x4S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.5x1S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.5x2S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.6x2S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, andetermined, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela P49.8x5 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela P60.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids an		
T49.4x2S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.4x3S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.4x4S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x1S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.5x2S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.5x3S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by otherinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otherinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.6x2S Poisoning by otherinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otherinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otherinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otherinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.9x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by wineralocot		
T49.4x2S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.4x3S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.4x4S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x1S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.5x2S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.5x3S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by otherinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.6x1S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x2S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela P49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela P49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela P50.0x1S Poisoning by mi	149.4813	
T49.4x3S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.4x4S Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.5x1S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.5x2S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.5x3S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x1S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, un	T49.4x2S	Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and
T49.5x1S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.5x2S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.5x3S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x1S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.6x2S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T60.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela	T49.4x3S	Poisoning by keratolytics, keratoplastics, and other hair treatment drugs and
T49.5x2S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.5x3S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x1S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.6x2S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela T49.9x8Y Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T60.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela	T49.4x4S	
T49.5x3S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.5x4S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x1S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.6x2S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.9x4S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela	T49.5x1S	
T49.5x4S Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.6x1S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela	T49.5x2S	Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela
T49.6x1S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.6x2S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.9x4S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela	T49.5x3S	Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela
T49.6x2S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.9x4S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.9x5 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T49.9x8 Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela	T49.5x4S	Poisoning by ophthalmological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela
T49.6x3S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela T49.6x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.9x8S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.9x9S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela	T49.6x1S	sequela
T49.6x4S Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela T49.9x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela	T49.6x2S	
T49.7x1S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela	T49.6x3S	Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, assault, sequela
T49.7x2S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.6x4S	Poisoning by otorhinolaryngological drugs and preparations, undetermined, sequela
T49.7x3S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.7x1S	Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T49.7x4S Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.7x2S	Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, intentional self-harm, sequela
T49.8x1S Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.7x3S	Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, assault, sequela
T49.8x2S Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.7x4S	Poisoning by dental drugs, topically applied, undetermined, sequela
T49.8x3S Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.8x1S	Poisoning by other topical agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T49.8x4S Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.8x2S	Poisoning by other topical agents, intentional self-harm, sequela
T49.91xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.8x3S	Poisoning by other topical agents, assault, sequela
T49.92xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.8x4S	Poisoning by other topical agents, undetermined, sequela
T49.93xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.91xS	Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T49.94xS Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.92xS	Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.0x1S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.93xS	Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, assault, sequela
T50.0x2S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T49.94xS	Poisoning by unspecified topical agent, undetermined, sequela
T50.0x3S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T50.0x1S	Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.0x4S Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T50.0x2S	Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.1x1S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T50.0x3S	Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, assault, sequela
	T50.0x4S	Poisoning by mineralocorticoids and their antagonists, undetermined, sequela
T50.1x2S Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, intentional self-harm, sequela	T50.1x1S	Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
	T50.1x2S	Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, intentional self-harm, sequela

T50.1x3S	Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, assault, sequela
T50.1x4S	Poisoning by loop [high-ceiling] diuretics, undetermined, sequela
T50.2x1S	Poisoning by carbonic-anhydrase inhibitors, benzothiadiazides and other diuretics, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.2x2S	Poisoning by carbonic-anhydrase inhibitors, benzothiadiazides and other diuretics, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.2x3S	Poisoning by carbonic-anhydrase inhibitors, benzothiadiazides and other diuretics, assault, sequela
T50.2x4S	Poisoning by carbonic-anhydrase inhibitors, benzothiadiazides and other diuretics, undetermined, sequela
T50.3x1S	Poisoning by electrolytic, caloric and water-balance agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.3x2S	Poisoning by electrolytic, caloric and water-balance agents, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.3x3S	Poisoning by electrolytic, caloric and water-balance agents, assault, sequela
T50.3x4S	Poisoning by electrolytic, caloric and water-balance agents, undetermined, sequela
T50.4x1S	Poisoning by drugs affecting uric acid metabolism, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.4x2S	Poisoning by drugs affecting uric acid metabolism, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.4x3S	Poisoning by drugs affecting uric acid metabolism, assault, sequela
T50.4x4S	Poisoning by drugs affecting uric acid metabolism, undetermined, sequela
T50.5x1S	Poisoning by appetite depressants, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.5x2S	Poisoning by appetite depressants, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.5x3S	Poisoning by appetite depressants, assault, sequela
T50.5x4S	Poisoning by appetite depressants, undetermined, sequela
T50.6x1S	Poisoning by antidotes and chelating agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.6x2S	Poisoning by antidotes and chelating agents, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.6x3S	Poisoning by antidotes and chelating agents, assault, sequela
T50.6x4S	Poisoning by antidotes and chelating agents, undetermined, sequela
T50.7x1S	Poisoning by analeptics and opioid receptor antagonists, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.7x2S	Poisoning by analeptics and opioid receptor antagonists, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.7x3S	Poisoning by analeptics and opioid receptor antagonists, assault, sequela
T50.7x4S	Poisoning by analeptics and opioid receptor antagonists, undetermined, sequela
T50.8x1S	Poisoning by diagnostic agents, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.8x2S	Poisoning by diagnostic agents, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.8x3S	Poisoning by diagnostic agents, assault, sequela
T50.8x4S	Poisoning by diagnostic agents, undetermined, sequela
T50.901S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.902S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.903S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela
T50.904S	Poisoning by unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela
T50.911A	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), initial encounter

Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), subsequent encounter		
F09.9115 Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), seguela Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, initial encounter F09.9128 Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter F09.9128 Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assauti, initial encounter F09.9130 Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assauti, subsequent encounter F09.9132 Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assauti, subsequent encounter F09.9132 Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assauti, sequela Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, initial encounter F09.9144 Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela F09.914 Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela F09.914 P09.914 P09.91	T50.911D	
Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-ham, initial encounter	T50.911S	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, subsequent encounter T50.9128 Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.913A Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, initial encounter T50.913D Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, subsequent encounter T50.913S Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.914A Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.914A Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, initial encounter T50.914D Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, subsequent encounter T50.914D Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela T50.991S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.992S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.993S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A12S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, and termined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, in	T50.912A	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela	T50.912D	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, initial encounter T50.913D Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, subsequent encounter T50.914S Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, initial encounter T50.914D Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, subsequent encounter Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, subsequent encounter Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vac	T50.912S	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.914A Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, initial encounter T50.914D Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, initial encounter Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, subsequent encounter Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other bacter	T50.913A	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
T50.913S Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.914D Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, initial encounter T50.914D Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, subsequent encounter T50.914S Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.992S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.993S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, acc	T50.913D	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
T50.914A Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, initial encounter T50.914B Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, subsequent encounter T50.914S Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T50.913S	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
T50.914D Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, subsequent encounter T50.914S Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela T50.991S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.992S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.993S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.994S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.994S Poisoning by pertuss, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela T50.A11S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A12S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A13S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A21S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A22S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela	T50.914A	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
T50.914S Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela T50.991S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.992S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.993S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.994S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.411S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.412S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.413S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.414S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.421S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.422S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.423S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.424S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.424S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.424S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.425 Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.426 Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.427 Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.428 Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.429 Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.429 Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela	T50.914D	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
T50.991S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.992S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.993S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.994S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela T50.411S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.412S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.413S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.414S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.421S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.422S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.423S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.424S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.425 Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.4391S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.4392S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.4393 Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.831S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela	T50.914S	Poisoning by multiple unspecified drugs, medicaments and biological substances,
T50.992S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.993S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.994S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela T50.A11S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A12S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A13S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A14S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A21S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A22S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A23S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela	T50.991S	Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, accidental
T50.993S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, assault, sequela T50.994S Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, undetermined, sequela T50.A11S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A12S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A13S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A14S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A21S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A22S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A23S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela	T50.992S	Poisoning by other drugs, medicaments and biological substances, intentional self-harm,
T50.A11S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A12S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A13S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A14S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A21S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A22S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A23S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela	T50.993S	
T50.A11S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A12S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A13S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A14S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A21S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A22S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A23S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela	T50.994S	
T50.A12S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A13S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A14S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A21S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A22S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A23S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela	T50.A11S	Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component,
T50.A13S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A14S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A21S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A22S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A23S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A12S	Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component,
T50.A14S Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A21S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A22S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A23S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A13S	Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component,
T50.A21S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A22S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A23S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A14S	Poisoning by pertussis vaccine, including combinations with a pertussis component,
harm, sequela T50.A23S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A21S	Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, accidental
T50.A24S Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, undetermined, sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A22S	
sequela T50.A91S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A23S	Poisoning by mixed bacterial vaccines without a pertussis component, assault, sequela
T50.A92S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A24S	
T50.A93S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela T50.A94S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A91S	
T50.A94S Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A92S	Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.B11S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A93S	Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, assault, sequela
T50.B12S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.A94S	Poisoning by other bacterial vaccines, undetermined, sequela
T50.B13S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela	T50.B11S	Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela
	T50.B12S	Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.B14S Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, undetermined, sequela	T50.B13S	Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, assault, sequela
	T50.B14S	Poisoning by smallpox vaccines, undetermined, sequela

T50.B91S	Poisoning by other viral vaccines, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.B92S	Poisoning by other viral vaccines, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.B93S	Poisoning by other viral vaccines, assault, sequela
T50.B94S	Poisoning by other viral vaccines, undetermined, sequela
T50.Z11S	Poisoning by immunoglobulin, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.Z12S	Poisoning by immunoglobulin, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.Z13S	Poisoning by immunoglobulin, assault, sequela
T50.Z14S	Poisoning by immunoglobulin, undetermined, sequela
T50.Z91S	Poisoning by other vaccines and biological substances, accidental (unintentional), sequela
T50.Z92S	Poisoning by other vaccines and biological substances, intentional self-harm, sequela
T50.Z93S	Poisoning by other vaccines and biological substances, assault, sequela
T50.Z94S	Poisoning by other vaccines and biological substances, undetermined, sequela
T79.0xxS	Air embolism (traumatic), sequela
T79.1xxS	Fat embolism (traumatic), sequela
T79.2xxS	Traumatic secondary and recurrent hemorrhage and seroma, sequela
T79.4xxS	Traumatic shock, sequela
T79.5xxS	Traumatic anuria, sequela
T79.6xxS	Traumatic ischemia of muscle, sequela
T79.7xxS	Traumatic subcutaneous emphysema, sequela
T79.8xxS	Other early complications of trauma, sequela
T79.9xxS	Unspecified early complication of trauma, sequela
T79.A0xS	Compartment syndrome, unspecified, sequela
T79.A11S	Traumatic compartment syndrome of right upper extremity, sequela
T79.A12S	Traumatic compartment syndrome of left upper extremity, sequela
T79.A19S	Traumatic compartment syndrome of unspecified upper extremity, sequela
T79.A21S	Traumatic compartment syndrome of right lower extremity, sequela
T79.A22S	Traumatic compartment syndrome of left lower extremity, sequela
T79.A29S	Traumatic compartment syndrome of unspecified lower extremity, sequela
T79.A3xS	Traumatic compartment syndrome of abdomen, sequela
T79.A9xS	Traumatic compartment syndrome of other sites, sequela
T85.01XA	Breakdown (mechanical) of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, initial encounter
T85.01XD	Breakdown (mechanical) of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, subsequent encounter
T85.01XS	Breakdown (mechanical) of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, sequela
T85.02XA	Displacement of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, initial encounter
T85.02XD	Displacement of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, subsequent encounter
T85.02XS	Displacement of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, sequela
T85.03XA	Leakage of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, initial encounter
T85.03XD	Leakage of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, subsequent encounter
T85.03XS	Leakage of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, sequela
T85.113A	Breakdown (mechanical) of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, initial encounter

T85.113D	Breakdown (mechanical) of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, subsequent encounter
T85.113S	Breakdown (mechanical) of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, sequela
T85.123A	Displacement of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, initial encounter
T85.123D	Displacement of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, subsequent encounter
T85.123S	Displacement of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, sequela
T85.193A	Other mechanical complication of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, initial
	encounter
T85.193D	Other mechanical complication of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, subsequent encounter
T85.193S	Other mechanical complication of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, sequela
T85.615A	Breakdown (mechanical) of other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.615D	Breakdown (mechanical) of other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.615S	Breakdown (mechanical) of other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.625A	Displacement of other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.625D	Displacement of other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.625S	Displacement of other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.635A	Leakage of other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.635D	Leakage of other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.635S	Leakage of other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.695A	Other mechanical complication of other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.695D	Other mechanical complication of other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.695S	Other mechanical complication of other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.730A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, initial encounter
T85.730D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, subsequent encounter
T85.730S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, sequela
T85.731A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of brain, electrode (lead), initial encounter
T85.731D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of brain, electrode (lead), subsequent encounter
T85.731S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of brain, electrode (lead), sequela
T85.733A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of spinal cord, electrode (lead), initial encounter
T85.733D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of spinal cord, electrode (lead), subsequent encounter
T85.733S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of spinal cord, electrode (lead), sequela
T85.734A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, initial encounter
T85.734D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, subsequent encounter

T85.734S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, sequela
T85.735A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to cranial or spinal infusion catheter, initial encounter
T85.735D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to cranial or spinal infusion catheter, subsequent encounter
T85.735S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to cranial or spinal infusion catheter, sequela
T85.738A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.738D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.738S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.810A	Embolism due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.810D	Embolism due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.810S	Embolism due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.818A	Embolism due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.818D	Embolism due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.818S	Embolism due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.830A	Hemorrhage due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.830D	Hemorrhage due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.830S	Hemorrhage due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.838A	Hemorrhage due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.838D	Hemorrhage due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.838S	Hemorrhage due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.840A	Pain due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.840D	Pain due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.840S	Pain due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.848A	Pain due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.848D	Pain due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.848S	Pain due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.860A	Thrombosis due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.860D	Thrombosis due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.860S	Thrombosis due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.868A	Thrombosis due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.868D	Thrombosis due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.868S	Thrombosis due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.890A	Other specified complication of nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
Z13.89	Encounter for screening for other disorder

Z85.020	Personal history of malignant carcinoid tumor of stomach
Z85.030	Personal history of malignant carcinoid tumor of large intestine
Z85.040	Personal history of malignant carcinoid tumor of rectum
Z85.060	Personal history of malignant carcinoid tumor of small intestine
Z85.110	Personal history of malignant carcinoid tumor of bronchus and lung
Z85.118	Personal history of other malignant neoplasm of bronchus and lung
Z85.12	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of trachea
Z85.20	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of unspecified respiratory organ
Z85.21	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of larynx
Z85.22	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of nasal cavities, middle ear, and accessory sinuses
Z85.230	Personal history of malignant carcinoid tumor of thymus
Z85.238	Personal history of other malignant neoplasm of thymus
Z85.29	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of other respiratory and intrathoracic organs
Z85.3	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of breast
Z85.50	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of unspecified urinary tract organ
Z85.51	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of bladder
Z85.520	Personal history of malignant carcinoid tumor of kidney
Z85.528	Personal history of other malignant neoplasm of kidney
Z85.53	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of renal pelvis
Z85.54	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of ureter
Z85.59	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of other urinary tract organ
Z85.6	Personal history of leukemia
Z85.71	Personal history of Hodgkin lymphoma
Z85.72	Personal history of non-Hodgkin lymphomas
Z85.79	Personal history of other malignant neoplasms of lymphoid, hematopoietic and related tissues
Z85.820	Personal history of malignant melanoma of skin
Z85.821	Personal history of Merkel cell carcinoma
Z85.828	Personal history of other malignant neoplasm of skin
Z85.830	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of bone
Z85.831	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of soft tissue
Z85.840	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of eye
Z85.841	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of brain
Z85.848	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of other parts of nervous tissue
Z85.850	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of thyroid
Z85.858	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of other endocrine glands
Z85.89	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of other organs and systems
Z85.9	Personal history of malignant neoplasm, unspecified
Z98.890	Other specified postprocedural states

CPT codes: 70551, 70552, 70553 MRI brain

CPT codes	Code Description
70551	MRI brain (including brain stem), without contrast

70552	MRI brain (including brain stem), with contrast
70553	MRI brain (including brain stem), without contrast, followed by re-imaging with contrast

ICD-10 Diagnoses Codes

	CD-10 Diagnoses Codes	
ICD-10	Code Description	
A17.0	Tuberculous meningitis	
A17.1	Meningeal tuberculoma	
A17.81	Tuberculoma of brain and spinal cord	
A17.82	Tuberculous meningoencephalitis	
A17.83	Tuberculous neuritis	
A17.89	Other tuberculosis of nervous system	
A17.9	Tuberculosis of nervous system, unspecified	
A39.0	Meningococcal meningitis	
A39.1	Waterhouse-Friderichsen syndrome	
A39.81	Meningococcal encephalitis	
A52.10	Symptomatic neurosyphilis, unspecified	
A52.11	Tabes dorsalis	
A52.12	Other cerebrospinal syphilis	
A52.13	Late syphilitic meningitis	
A52.14	Late syphilitic encephalitis	
A52.15	Late syphilitic neuropathy	
A52.16	Charcot's arthropathy (tabetic)	
A52.17	General paresis	
A52.19	Other symptomatic neurosyphilis	
A52.2	Asymptomatic neurosyphilis	
A52.3	Neurosyphilis, unspecified	
A81.00	Creutzfeldt-Jakob disease, unspecified	
A81.01	Variant Creutzfeldt-Jakob disease	
A81.09	Other Creutzfeldt-Jakob disease	
A81.1	Subacute sclerosing panencephalitis	
A81.81	Kuru	
A81.89	Other atypical virus infections of central nervous system	
A88.0	Enteroviral exanthematous fever [Boston exanthem]	
B00.3	Herpesviral meningitis	
B00.4	Herpesviral encephalitis	
B00.50	Herpesviral ocular disease, unspecified	
B00.51	Herpesviral iridocyclitis	
B00.52	Herpesviral keratitis	
B00.53	Herpesviral conjunctivitis	
B00.59	Other herpesviral disease of eye	
B00.7	Disseminated herpesviral disease	
B00.81	Herpesviral hepatitis	
B00.89	Other herpesviral infection	
B01.11	Varicella encephalitis and encephalomyelitis	
	Tames and and and anophialonity and	

B02.1	Zoster meningitis
B02.29	Other postherpetic nervous system involvement
B05.0	Measles complicated by encephalitis
B06.00	Rubella with neurological complication, unspecified
B06.01	Rubella encephalitis
B20	Human immunodeficiency virus [HIV] disease
B45.1	Cerebral cryptococcosis
B58.2	Toxoplasma meningoencephalitis
B64	Unspecified protozoal disease
B69.0	Cysticercosis of central nervous system
B69.1	Cysticercosis of eye
B69.81	Myositis in cysticercosis
B69.89	Cysticercosis of other sites
B69.9	Cysticercosis, unspecified
B75	Trichinellosis
B89	Unspecified parasitic disease
B90.0	Sequelae of central nervous system tuberculosis
B94.1	Sequelae of viral encephalitis
B97.10	Unspecified enterovirus as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B97.33	Human T-cell lymphotrophic virus, type I [HTLV-I] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B97.89	Other viral agents as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B99.9	Unspecified infectious disease
E03.5	Myxedema coma
E08.49	Diabetes mellitus due to underlying condition with other diabetic neurological complication
E09.49	Drug or chemical induced diabetes mellitus with neurological complications with other diabetic neurological complication
E10.49	Type 1 diabetes mellitus with other diabetic neurological complication
E11.49	Type 2 diabetes mellitus with other diabetic neurological complication
E13.49	Other specified diabetes mellitus with other diabetic neurological complication
E22.0	Acromegaly and pituitary gigantism
E22.1	Hyperprolactinemia
E22.2	Syndrome of inappropriate secretion of antidiuretic hormone
E22.8	Other hyperfunction of pituitary gland
E22.9	Hyperfunction of pituitary gland, unspecified
E23.0	Hypopituitarism
E23.1	Drug-induced hypopituitarism
E23.2	Diabetes insipidus
E23.3	Hypothalamic dysfunction, not elsewhere classified
E23.6	Other disorders of pituitary gland
E23.7	Disorder of pituitary gland, unspecified
E24.1	Nelson's syndrome
E29.1	Testicular hypofunction
E30.1	Precocious puberty

E30.8	Other disorders of puberty
E34.4	Constitutional tall stature
E34.8	Other specified endocrine disorders
E71.520	Childhood cerebral X-linked adrenoleukodystrophy
E71.521	Adolescent X-linked adrenoleukodystrophy
E71.522	Adrenomyeloneuropathy
E71.528	Other X-linked adrenoleukodystrophy
E71.529	X-linked adrenoleukodystrophy, unspecified type
E75.00	GM2 gangliosidosis, unspecified
E75.01	Sandhoff disease
E75.02	Tay-Sachs disease
E75.09	Other GM2 gangliosidosis
E75.10	Unspecified gangliosidosis
E75.11	Mucolipidosis IV
E75.19	Other gangliosidosis
E75.23	Krabbe disease
E75.25	Metachromatic leukodystrophy
E75.26	Sulfatase deficiency
E75.27	Pelizaeus-Merzbacher disease
E75.28	Canavan disease
E75.29	Other sphingolipidosis
E75.4	Neuronal ceroid lipofuscinosis
E85.9	Amyloidosis, unspecified
E89.3	Postprocedural hypopituitarism
F01.50	Vascular dementia without behavioral disturbance
F01.511	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with agitation
F01.518	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with other behavioral disturbance
F01.52	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with psychotic disturbance
F01.53	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with mood disturbance
F01.54	Vascular dementia, unspecified severity, with anxiety
F01.A0	Vascular dementia, mild, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F01.A11	Vascular dementia, mild, with agitation
F01.A18	Vascular dementia, mild, with other behavioral disturbance
F01.A2	Vascular dementia, mild, with psychotic disturbance
F01.A3	Vascular dementia, mild, with mood disturbance
F01.A4	Vascular dementia, mild, with anxiety
F01.B0	Vascular dementia, moderate, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F01.B11	Vascular dementia, moderate, with agitation
F01.B18	Vascular dementia, moderate, with other behavioral disturbance
F01.B2	Vascular dementia, moderate, with psychotic disturbance
F01.B3	Vascular dementia, moderate, with mood disturbance
F01.B4	Vascular dementia, moderate, with anxiety

F01.C0	Vascular dementia, severe, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F01.C11	Vascular dementia, severe, with agitation
F01.C18	Vascular dementia, severe, with other behavioral disturbance
F01.C2	Vascular dementia, severe, with psychotic disturbance
F01.C3	Vascular dementia, severe, with mood disturbance
F01.C4	Vascular dementia, severe, with anxiety
F02.80	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere without behavioral disturbance
F02.811	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with agitation
F02.818	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with other behavioral disturbance
F02.82	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with psychotic disturbance
F02.83	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with mood disturbance
F02.84	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified severity, with anxiety
F02.A0	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F02.A11	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with agitation
F02.A18	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with other behavioral disturbance
F02.A2	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with psychotic disturbance
F02.A3	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with mood disturbance
F02.A4	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, mild, with anxiety
F02.B0	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F02.B11	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with agitation
F02.B18	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with other behavioral disturbance
F02.B2	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with psychotic disturbance
F02.B3	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with mood disturbance
F02.B4	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, moderate, with anxiety
F02.C0	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F02.C11	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with agitation
F02.C18	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with other behavioral disturbance
F02.C2	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with psychotic disturbance
F02.C3	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with mood disturbance
F02.C4	Dementia in other diseases classified elsewhere, severe, with anxiety
F03.90	Unspecified dementia without behavioral disturbance
F03.911	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with agitation
F03.918	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with other behavioral disturbance
F03.92	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with psychotic disturbance
F03.93	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with mood disturbance
F03.94	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with anxiety
F03.A0	Unspecified dementia, mild, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety

F03.A11	Unspecified dementia, mild, with agitation
F03.A18	Unspecified dementia, mild, with other behavioral disturbance
F03.A2	Unspecified dementia, mild, with psychotic disturbance
F03.A3	Unspecified dementia, mild, with mood disturbance
F03.A4	Unspecified dementia, mild, with anxiety
F03.B0	Unspecified dementia, moderate, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F03.B11	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with agitation
F03.B18	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with other behavioral disturbance
F03.B2	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with psychotic disturbance
F03.B3	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with mood disturbance
F03.B4	Unspecified dementia, moderate, with anxiety
F03.C0	Unspecified dementia, severe, without behavioral disturbance, psychotic disturbance, mood disturbance, and anxiety
F03.C11	Unspecified dementia, severe, with agitation
F03.C18	Unspecified dementia, severe, with other behavioral disturbance
F03.C2	Unspecified dementia, severe, with psychotic disturbance
F03.C3	Unspecified dementia, severe, with mood disturbance
F03.C4	Unspecified dementia, severe, with anxiety
F04	Amnestic disorder due to known physiological condition
F05	Delirium due to known physiological condition
F06.0	Psychotic disorder with hallucinations due to known physiological condition
F06.1	Catatonic disorder due to known physiological condition
F06.2	Psychotic disorder with delusions due to known physiological condition
F06.30	Mood disorder due to known physiological condition, unspecified
F06.31	Mood disorder due to known physiological condition with depressive features
F06.32	Mood disorder due to known physiological condition with major depressive-like episode
F06.33	Mood disorder due to known physiological condition with manic features
F06.34	Mood disorder due to known physiological condition with mixed features
F06.4	Anxiety disorder due to known physiological condition
F06.8	Other specified mental disorders due to known physiological condition
F07.81	Postconcussional syndrome
F10.27	Alcohol dependence with alcohol-induced persisting dementia
F28	Other psychotic disorder not due to a substance or known physiological condition
F29	Unspecified psychosis not due to a substance or known physiological condition
F53.1	Puerperal psychosis
F80.0	Phonological disorder
F80.1	Expressive language disorder
F80.2	Mixed receptive-expressive language disorder
F80.4	Speech and language development delay due to hearing loss
F80.81	Childhood onset fluency disorder
F80.89	Other developmental disorders of speech and language
F80.9	Developmental disorder of speech and language, unspecified
F81.0	Specific reading disorder

F81.2	Mathematics disorder
F81.81	Disorder of written expression
F81.89	Other developmental disorders of scholastic skills
F81.9	Developmental disorder of scholastic skills, unspecified
F82	Specific developmental disorder of motor function
F84.0	Autistic disorder
F84.2	Rett's syndrome
F84.9	Pervasive developmental disorder, unspecified
F88	Other disorders of psychological development
F89	Unspecified disorder of psychological development
G00.0	Hemophilus meningitis
G00.1	Pneumococcal meningitis
G00.2	Streptococcal meningitis
G00.3	Staphylococcal meningitis
G00.8	Other bacterial meningitis
G00.9	Bacterial meningitis, unspecified
G01	Meningitis in bacterial diseases classified elsewhere
G02	Meningitis in other infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere
G03.0	Nonpyogenic meningitis
G03.1	Chronic meningitis
G03.8	Meningitis due to other specified causes
G03.9	Meningitis, unspecified
G04.00	Acute disseminated encephalitis and encephalomyelitis, unspecified
G04.01	Postinfectious acute disseminated encephalitis and encephalomyelitis (postinfectious ADEM)
G04.02	Postimmunization acute disseminated encephalitis, myelitis and encephalomyelitis
G04.1	Tropical spastic paraplegia
G04.30	Acute necrotizing hemorrhagic encephalopathy, unspecified
G04.31	Postinfectious acute necrotizing hemorrhagic encephalopathy
G04.32	Postimmunization acute necrotizing hemorrhagic encephalopathy
G04.39	Other acute necrotizing hemorrhagic encephalopathy
G04.81	Other encephalitis and encephalomyelitis
G04.82	Acute flaccid myelitis
G04.89	Other myelitis
G04.90	Encephalitis and encephalomyelitis, unspecified
G04.91	Myelitis, unspecified
G05.3	Encephalitis and encephalomyelitis in diseases classified elsewhere
G05.4	Myelitis in diseases classified elsewhere
G06.0	Intracranial abscess and granuloma
G06.1	Library Control Control Control Control
	Intraspinal abscess and granuloma
G06.2	Extradural and subdural abscess, unspecified
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

G09	Sequelae of inflammatory diseases of central nervous system
	Huntington's disease
	Congenital nonprogressive ataxia
	Early-onset cerebellar ataxia, unspecified
	Friedreich ataxia
	Other early-onset cerebellar ataxia
	Late-onset cerebellar ataxia
	Cerebellar ataxia with defective DNA repair
	Hereditary spastic paraplegia
	Hypomyelination - hypogonadotropic hypogonadism - hypodontia
	Leukodystrophy with vanishing white matter disease
	Other hereditary ataxias
	Hereditary ataxia, unspecified
	Progressive bulbar palsy
	Primary lateral sclerosis
	Familial motor neuron disease
	Progressive spinal muscle atrophy
	Other spinal muscular atrophies and related syndromes
	Systemic atrophy primarily affecting the central nervous system in myxedema
	Systemic atrophy primarily affecting central nervous system in other diseases classified elsewhere
	Parkinson's disease without dyskinesia, without mention of fluctuations
	Parkinson's disease without dyskinesia, with fluctuations
	Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, without mention of fluctuations
G20.B2	Parkinson's disease with dyskinesia, with fluctuations
	Parkinsonism, unspecified
	Malignant neuroleptic syndrome
G21.11	Neuroleptic induced parkinsonism
G21.19	Other drug induced secondary parkinsonism
G21.2	Secondary parkinsonism due to other external agents
G21.3	Postencephalitic parkinsonism
G21.4	Vascular parkinsonism
G21.8	Other secondary parkinsonism
G21.9	Secondary parkinsonism, unspecified
G23.0	Hallervorden-Spatz disease
G23.1	Progressive supranuclear ophthalmoplegia [Steele-Richardson-Olszewski]
G23.2	Striatonigral degeneration
G23.8	Other specified degenerative diseases of basal ganglia
G23.9	Degenerative disease of basal ganglia, unspecified
G24.01	Drug induced subacute dyskinesia
G24.02	Drug induced acute dystonia
004.00	Other drug induced dystonia
G24.09	one, and made a dystema

G24.2	Idiopathic nonfamilial dystonia
G24.3	Spasmodic torticollis
G24.4	Idiopathic orofacial dystonia
G24.5	Blepharospasm
G24.8	Other dystonia
G24.9	Dystonia, unspecified
G25.0	Essential tremor
G25.1	Drug-induced tremor
G25.2	Other specified forms of tremor
G25.3	Myoclonus
G25.4	Drug-induced chorea
G25.5	Other chorea
G25.61	Drug induced tics
G25.69	Other tics of organic origin
G25.70	Drug induced movement disorder, unspecified
G25.71	Drug induced akathisia
G25.79	Other drug induced movement disorders
G25.82	Stiff-man syndrome
G25.83	Benign shuddering attacks
G25.89	Other specified extrapyramidal and movement disorders
G25.9	Extrapyramidal and movement disorder, unspecified
G26	Extrapyramidal and movement disorders in diseases classified elsewhere
G30.0	Alzheimer's disease with early onset
G30.1	Alzheimer's disease with late onset
G30.8	Other Alzheimer's disease
G30.9	Alzheimer's disease, unspecified
G31.01	Pick's disease
G31.09	Other frontotemporal dementia
G31.1	Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified
G31.2	Degeneration of nervous system due to alcohol
G31.81	Alpers disease
G31.82	Leigh's disease
G31.83	Dementia with Lewy bodies
G31.84	Mild cognitive impairment, so stated
G31.85	Corticobasal degeneration
G31.89	Other specified degenerative diseases of nervous system
G31.9	Degenerative disease of nervous system, unspecified
G32.81	Cerebellar ataxia in diseases classified elsewhere
G32.89	Other specified degenerative disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere
G35	Multiple sclerosis
G36.0	Neuromyelitis optica [Devic]
G36.1	Acute and subacute hemorrhagic leukoencephalitis [Hurst]

G36.8	Other specified acute disseminated demyelination
G36.9	Acute disseminated demyelination, unspecified
G37.0	Diffuse sclerosis of central nervous system
G37.1	Central demyelination of corpus callosum
G37.2	Central pontine myelinolysis
G37.2	Acute transverse myelitis in demyelinating disease of central nervous system
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
G37.4	Subacute necrotizing myelitis of central nervous system
G37.5	Concentric sclerosis [Balo] of central nervous system
G37.9	Demyelinating disease of central nervous system, unspecified
G40.001	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.009	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.011	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.019	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.101	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with simple partial seizures, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.109	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with simple partial seizures, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.111	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with simple partial seizures, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.119	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with simple partial seizures, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.201	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.209	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.211	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.219	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.301	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.309	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.311	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.319	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.401	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.409	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.411	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.419	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.42	Cyclin-Dependent Kinase-Like 5 Deficiency Disorder
G40.501	Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.509	Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.519	Special Epileptic Syndromes, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus
3 10.010	Spora. Ephophic Officionics, militations, William Clares Ephophicas

G40.801	Other epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.802	Other epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.803	Other epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.804	Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.809	Other Epilepsy, Not Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus
G40.811	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.812	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.813	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.814	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.819	Other Epilepsy, Intractable, Without Status Epilepticus
G40.821	Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.822	Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.823	Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.824	Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.833	Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.834	Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.89	Other seizures
G40.901	Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.909	Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.911	Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.919	Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.A01	Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.A09	Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.A11	Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.A19	Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.B01	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.B09	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.B11	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.B19	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.C01	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.C09	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.C11	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.C19	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
G43.001	Migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.009	Migraine without aura, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.011	Migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.019	Migraine without aura, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.101	Migraine with aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.109	Migraine with aura, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.111	Migraine with aura, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.119	Migraine with aura, intractable, without status migrainosus
ı	William Will adia, infraotable, willout states migramosas
G43.401	Hemiplegic migraine, not intractable, with status migrainosus

G43.411	Hemiplegic migraine, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.419	Hemiplegic migraine, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.501	Persistent migraine aura without cerebral infarction, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.509	Persistent migraine aura without cerebral infarction, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.511	Persistent migraine aura without cerebral infarction, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.519	Persistent migraine aura without cerebral infarction, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.601	Persistent migraine aura with cerebral infarction, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.609	Persistent migraine aura with cerebral infarction, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.611	Persistent migraine aura with cerebral infarction, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.619	Persistent migraine aura with cerebral infarction, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.701	Chronic migraine without aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.709	Chronic migraine without aura, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.711	Chronic migraine without aura, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.719	Chronic migraine without aura, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.801	Other migraine, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.809	Other migraine, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.811	Other migraine, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.819	Other migraine, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.821	Menstrual migraine, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.829	Menstrual migraine, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.831	Menstrual migraine, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.839	Menstrual migraine, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.901	Migraine, unspecified, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.909	Migraine, unspecified, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.911	Migraine, unspecified, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.919	Migraine, unspecified, intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.A0	Cyclical vomiting, not intractable
G43.A1	Cyclical vomiting, intractable
G43.B0	Ophthalmoplegic migraine, not intractable
G43.B1	Ophthalmoplegic migraine, intractable
G43.C0	Periodic headache syndromes in child or adult, not intractable
G43.C1	Periodic headache syndromes in child or adult, intractable
G43.D0	Abdominal migraine, not intractable
G43.D1	Abdominal migraine, intractable
G43.E01	Chronic migraine with aura, not intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.E09	Chronic migraine with aura, not intractable, without status migrainosus
G43.E11	Chronic migraine with aura, intractable, with status migrainosus
G43.E19	Chronic migraine with aura, intractable, without status migrainosus
G44.001	Cluster Headache Syndrome, Unspecified, Intractable
G44.009	Cluster Headache Syndrome, Unspecified, Not Intractable
G44.011	Episodic Cluster Headache, Intractable

G44.019	Episodic Cluster Headache, Not Intractable
G44.021	Chronic Cluster Headache, Intractable
G44.029	Chronic Cluster Headache, Not Intractable
G44.031	Episodic Paroxysmal Hemicrania, Intractable
G44.039	Episodic Paroxysmal Hemicrania, Not Intractable
G44.041	Chronic Paroxysmal Hemicrania, Intractable
G44.049	Chronic Paroxysmal Hemicrania, Not Intractable
G44.051	Short Lasting Unilateral Neuralgiform Headache With Conjunctival Injection And Tearing (Sunct), Intractable
G44.059	Short Lasting Unilateral Neuralgiform Headache With Conjunctival Injection And Tearing (Sunct), Not Intractable
G44.091	Other Trigeminal Autonomic Cephalgias (Tac), Intractable
G44.099	Other Trigeminal Autonomic Cephalgias (Tac), Not Intractable
G44.1	Vascular headache, not elsewhere classified
G44.10	Vascular Headache, Not Elsewhere Classified, Not Intractable
G44.11	Vascular Headache, Not Elsewhere Classified, Intractable
G44.201	Tension-Type Headache, Unspecified, Intractable
G44.209	Tension-Type Headache, Unspecified, Not Intractable
G44.211	Episodic Tension-Type Headache, Intractable
G44.219	Episodic Tension-Type Headache, Not Intractable
G44.221	Chronic Tension-Type Headache, Intractable
G44.229	Chronic Tension-Type Headache, Not Intractable
G44.301	Post-traumatic headache, unspecified, intractable
G44.309	Post-traumatic headache, unspecified, not intractable
G44.311	Acute Post-Traumatic Headache, Intractable
G44.319	Acute Post-Traumatic Headache, Not Intractable
G44.321	Chronic Post-Traumatic Headache, Intractable
G44.329	Chronic Post-Traumatic Headache, Not Intractable
G44.40	Drug-Induced Headache, Not Elsewhere Classified, Not Intractable
G44.41	Drug-Induced Headache, Not Elsewhere Classified, Intractable
G44.51	Hemicrania Continua
G44.52	New Daily Persistent Headache (Ndph)
G44.53	Primary Thunderclap Headache
G44.59	Other complicated headache syndrome
G44.81	Hypnic Headache
G44.82	Headache associated with sexual activity
G44.83	Primary Cough Headache
G44.84	Primary Exertional Headache
G44.85	Primary Stabbing Headache
G44.86	Cervicogenic headache
G44.89	Other Headache Syndrome
G45.0	Vertebro-basilar artery syndrome
G45.1	Carotid artery syndrome (hemispheric)
G45.2	Multiple and bilateral precerebral artery syndromes

CAFO	Amouropic furgy
G45.3	Amaurosis fugax
G45.4	Transient global amnesia
G45.4	Transient global amnesia
G45.8	Other transient cerebral ischemic attacks and related syndromes
G45.9	Transient cerebral ischemic attack, unspecified
G46.0	Middle cerebral artery syndrome
G46.1	Anterior cerebral artery syndrome
G46.2	Posterior cerebral artery syndrome
G46.3	Brain stem stroke syndrome
G46.4	Cerebellar stroke syndrome
G46.5	Pure motor lacunar syndrome
G46.6	Pure sensory lacunar syndrome
G46.7	Other lacunar syndromes
G46.8	Other vascular syndromes of brain in cerebrovascular diseases
G47.411	Narcolepsy with cataplexy
G47.419	Narcolepsy without cataplexy
G47.421	Narcolepsy in conditions classified elsewhere with cataplexy
G47.429	Narcolepsy in conditions classified elsewhere without cataplexy
G50.0	Trigeminal neuralgia
G50.1	Atypical facial pain
G50.8	Other disorders of trigeminal nerve
G50.9	Disorder of trigeminal nerve, unspecified
G51.0	Bell's palsy
G51.1	Geniculate ganglionitis
G51.2	Melkersson's syndrome
G51.31	Clonic hemifacial spasm, right
G51.32	Clonic hemifacial spasm, left
G51.33	Clonic hemifacial spasm, bilateral
G51.39	Clonic hemifacial spasm, unspecified
G51.4	Facial myokymia
G51.8	Other disorders of facial nerve
G51.9	Disorder of facial nerve, unspecified
G52.0	Disorders of olfactory nerve
G52.1	Disorders of glossopharyngeal nerve
G52.2	Disorders of vagus nerve
G52.3	Disorders of hypoglossal nerve
G52.7	Disorders of multiple cranial nerves
G52.8	Disorders of other specified cranial nerves
G52.9	Cranial nerve disorder, unspecified
G53	Cranial nerve disorders in diseases classified elsewhere
G58.8	Other specified mononeuropathies
G62.9	Polyneuropathy, unspecified
G70.00	Myasthenia gravis without (acute) exacerbation
	, · · · · ·

G72.3 Periodic paralysis G73.3 Myasthemic syndromes in other diseases classified elsewhere G80.0 Spastic quadriplegic cerebral palsy G80.1 Spastic diplegic cerebral palsy G80.2 Spastic hemiplegic cerebral palsy G80.3 Athetoid cerebral palsy G80.4 Ataxic cerebral palsy G80.8 Other cerebral palsy G80.8 Other cerebral palsy G80.9 Cerebral palsy, usspecified G81.00 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.05 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left ondominant side G81.06 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.07 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.08 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting inspecified side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting inspecified side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.22 Paraplegia, complete G82.23 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.24 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.25 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G82.26 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G82.27 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left nondominant side Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G70.01	Myasthenia gravis with (acute) exacerbation
G80.0 Spastic quadriplegic cerebral palsy G80.1 Spastic diplegic cerebral palsy G80.2 Spastic hemiplegic cerebral palsy G80.3 Athetoid cerebral palsy G80.3 Athetoid cerebral palsy G80.4 Ataxic cerebral palsy G80.8 Other cerebral palsy G80.8 Other cerebral palsy G80.9 Cerebral palsy, unspecified G81.00 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.05 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G82.10 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.22 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.24 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.25 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.26 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.27 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.28 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G82.30 Diplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side	G72.3	Periodic paralysis
G80.1 Spastic diplegic cerebral palsy G80.2 Spastic hemiplegic cerebral palsy G80.3 Athetoid cerebral palsy G80.4 Ataxic cerebral palsy G80.8 Other cerebral palsy G80.9 Cerebral palsy, unspecified G81.00 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.05 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.19 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.22 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G82.23 Quadriplegia, Unspecified affecting right nondominant side G82.24 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.25 Quadriplegia, CT-C4 complete G82.26 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.27 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.28 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.29 Quadriplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side	G73.3	Myasthenic syndromes in other diseases classified elsewhere
G80.2 Spastic hemiplegic cerebral palsy G80.3 Athetoid cerebral palsy G80.4 Ataxic cerebral palsy G80.8 Other cerebral palsy G80.9 Cerebral palsy, unspecified G81.00 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.05 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right onominant side G81.06 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.07 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.08 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.09 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.10 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.22 Paraplegia, complete G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.24 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.55 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.56 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.57 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G83.58 Quadriplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side	G80.0	Spastic quadriplegic cerebral palsy
G80.3 Athetoid cerebral palsy G80.4 Ataxic cerebral palsy G80.8 Other cerebral palsy G80.9 Cerebral palsy, unspecified G81.00 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.05 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.06 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting ight dominant side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G82.12 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.22 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.24 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.25 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.26 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.27 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.28 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.30 Diplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side	G80.1	Spastic diplegic cerebral palsy
G80.4 Ataxic cerebral palsy G80.8 Other cerebral palsy G80.9 Cerebral palsy, unspecified G81.00 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.05 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.10 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting ight dominant side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.22 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.55 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.51 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting ight dominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G80.2	Spastic hemiplegic cerebral palsy
G80.8 Other cerebral palsy G80.9 Cerebral palsy, unspecified G81.00 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.05 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.06 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting injet dominant side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting gight dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.22 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.24 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.55 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.50 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G82.51 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G82.52 Quadriplegia C5-C7 incomplete G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G80.3	Athetoid cerebral palsy
G80.9 Cerebral palsy, unspecified G81.00 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.05 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.10 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.11 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting ight dominant side G81.12 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.13 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.14 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.15 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.16 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.22 Paraplegia, complete G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.24 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.25 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.26 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G82.27 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.20 Diplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G80.4	Ataxic cerebral palsy
G81.00 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting pith nondominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.05 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.10 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.50 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.51 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right nondominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left nondominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left nondominant side	G80.8	Other cerebral palsy
G81.01 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.05 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.25 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.55 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right nondominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right nondominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right nondominant side	G80.9	Cerebral palsy, unspecified
G81.02 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.03 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, complete G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.50 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G81.00	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting unspecified side
Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side 681.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side 681.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side 681.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side 681.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side 681.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side 681.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side 681.19 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side 681.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side 681.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side 681.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side 681.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side 681.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side 682.20 Paraplegia, unspecified 682.21 Paraplegia, complete 682.22 Paraplegia, incomplete 682.25 Quadriplegia, unspecified 682.51 Quadriplegia, unspecified 682.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete 682.53 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete 682.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete 683.0 Diplegia of upper limbs 683.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side 683.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side 683.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side 683.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side 683.15 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side 683.16 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side 683.17 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side 683.18 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side 683.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G81.01	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right dominant side
G81.04 Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.23 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.24 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.25 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.50 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side	G81.02	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left dominant side
G81.10 Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.24 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.25 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.26 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G82.27 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.00 Diplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side	G81.03	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side
G81.11 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G81.95 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.23 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.24 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.25 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.51 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G81.04	Flaccid hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side
G81.12 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.19 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.23 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.50 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.00 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side	G81.10	Spastic hemiplegia affecting unspecified side
G81.13 Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.23 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.15 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G81.11	Spastic hemiplegia affecting right dominant side
G81.14 Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right nondominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G81.12	Spastic hemiplegia affecting left dominant side
G81.90 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G81.13	Spastic hemiplegia affecting right nondominant side
G81.91 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G81.14	Spastic hemiplegia affecting left nondominant side
G81.92 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G81.90	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side
G81.93 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G81.91	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side
G81.94 Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G81.92	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side
G82.20 Paraplegia, unspecified G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G81.93	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side
G82.21 Paraplegia, complete G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G81.94	Hemiplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side
G82.22 Paraplegia, incomplete G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G82.20	Paraplegia, unspecified
G82.50 Quadriplegia, unspecified G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side	G82.21	Paraplegia, complete
G82.51 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete G82.52 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G82.22	Paraplegia, incomplete
G82.52 Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G82.50	Quadriplegia, unspecified
G82.53 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G82.51	Quadriplegia, C1-C4 complete
G82.54 Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G82.52	Quadriplegia, C1-C4 incomplete
G83.0 Diplegia of upper limbs G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G82.53	Quadriplegia, C5-C7 complete
G83.10 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G82.54	Quadriplegia, C5-C7 incomplete
G83.11 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G83.0	Diplegia of upper limbs
G83.12 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G83.10	Monoplegia of lower limb affecting unspecified side
G83.13 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G83.11	Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right dominant side
G83.14 Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G83.12	Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left dominant side
G83.20 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G83.13	Monoplegia of lower limb affecting right nondominant side
G83.21 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G83.14	Monoplegia of lower limb affecting left nondominant side
G83.22 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side	G83.20	Monoplegia of upper limb affecting unspecified side
	G83.21	Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right dominant side
G83.23 Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right nondominant side	G83.22	Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left dominant side
	G83.23	Monoplegia of upper limb affecting right nondominant side

G83.24	Monoplegia of upper limb affecting left nondominant side
G83.30	Monoplegia, unspecified affecting unspecified side
G83.31	Monoplegia, unspecified affecting right dominant side
G83.32	Monoplegia, unspecified affecting left dominant side
G83.33	Monoplegia, unspecified affecting right nondominant side
G83.34	Monoplegia, unspecified affecting left nondominant side
G83.5	Locked-in state
G83.84	Todd's paralysis (postepileptic)
G83.89	Other specified paralytic syndromes
G83.9	Paralytic syndrome, unspecified
G90.2	Horner's syndrome
G90.3	Multi-system degeneration of the autonomic nervous system
G91.0	Communicating hydrocephalus
G91.1	Obstructive hydrocephalus
G91.2	(Idiopathic) normal pressure hydrocephalus
G91.3	Post-traumatic hydrocephalus, unspecified
G91.4	Hydrocephalus in diseases classified elsewhere
G91.8	Other hydrocephalus
G91.9	Hydrocephalus, unspecified
G92.00	Immune effector cell-associated neurotoxicity syndrome, grade unspecified
G92.01	Immune effector cell-associated neurotoxicity syndrome, grade 1
G92.02	Immune effector cell-associated neurotoxicity syndrome, grade 2
G92.03	Immune effector cell-associated neurotoxicity syndrome, grade 3
G92.04	Immune effector cell-associated neurotoxicity syndrome, grade 4
G92.05	Immune effector cell-associated neurotoxicity syndrome, grade 5
G92.8	Other toxic encephalopathy
G92.9	Unspecified toxic encephalopathy
G93.0	Cerebral cysts
G93.1	Anoxic brain damage, not elsewhere classified
G93.2	Benign intracranial hypertension
G93.40	Encephalopathy, unspecified
G93.41	Metabolic encephalopathy
G9342	Megaloencephalic leukoencephalopathy with subcortical cysts
G9343	Leukoencephalopathy with calcifications and cysts
G9344	Adult-onset leukodystrophy with axonal spheroids
G93.49	Other encephalopathy
G93.5	Compression of brain
G93.6	Cerebral edema
G93.7	Reye's syndrome
G93.81	Temporal sclerosis
G93.82	Brain death
G93.89	Other specified disorders of brain
G93.9	Disorder of brain, unspecified

G96.00 Cerebrospinal fluid leak, unspecified G96.01 Cranial cerebrospinal fluid leak, spontaneous G96.02 Spinal cerebrospinal fluid leak, spontaneous G96.08 Other cranial cerebrospinal fluid leak G96.09 Other spinal cerebrospinal fluid leak G96.01 Dural tear G96.11 Dural tear G96.12 Meningeal adhesions (cerebrai) (spinal) G96.191 Perineural cyst G96.191 Perineural cyst G96.193 Other disorders of meninges, not elsewhere classified Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous G96.818 Other intracranial hypotension G96.819 Other intracranial hypotension G97.1 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.32 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, light eye H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, pliateral H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.19 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, left eye	G94	Other disorders of brain in diseases classified elsewhere
G96.02 Spinal cerebrospinal fluid leak, spontaneous G96.08 Other cranial cerebrospinal fluid leak G96.19 Other spinal cerebrospinal fluid leak G96.12 Meningeal adhesions (cerebral) (spinal) G96.191 Perineural cyst G96.198 Other disorders of meninges, not elsewhere classified G96.811 Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous G96.818 Other intracranial hypotension G96.89 Other intracranial hypotension G97.1 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, light eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, light eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.11	G96.00	Cerebrospinal fluid leak, unspecified
G96.08 Other cranial cerebrospinal fluid leak G96.09 Other spinal cerebrospinal fluid leak G96.11 Dural tear G96.11 Meningeal adhesions (cerebral) (spinal) G96.19 Perineural cyst G96.19 Perineural cyst G96.19 Other disorders of meninges, not elsewhere classified G96.811 Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous G96.88 Other intracranial hypotension G96.89 Other intracranial hypotension G97.41 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.42 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, light eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, light eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, inspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, blateral H47.109 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.11 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.12 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, light eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, light eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, light eye H47.14 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.22 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, blateral H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, blateral H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	G96.01	Cranial cerebrospinal fluid leak, spontaneous
G96.09 Other spinal cerebrospinal fluid leak G96.11 Dural tear G96.12 Meningeal adhesions (cerebral) (spinal) G96.19 Perineural cyst G96.198 Other disorders of meninges, not elsewhere classified G96.811 Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous G96.818 Other intracranial hypotension G96.89 Other intracranial hypotension G97.1 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Other disorders of nervous system G99.1 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere G97.2 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, busteral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, light eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, light eye H47.14 Primary optic atrophy, efft eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral	G96.02	Spinal cerebrospinal fluid leak, spontaneous
G96.11 Dural tear G96.12 Meningeal adhesions (cerebral) (spinal) G96.191 Perineural cyst G96.191 Other disorders of meninges, not elsewhere classified G96.811 Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous G96.818 Other intracranial hypotension G96.819 Other intracranial hypotension G96.89 Other intracranial hypotension G97.1 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, light eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, light eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.140 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.214 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.215 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	G96.08	Other cranial cerebrospinal fluid leak
G96.12 Meningeal adhesions (cerebral) (spinal) G96.191 Perineural cyst G96.198 Other disorders of meninges, not elsewhere classified G96.811 Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous G96.818 Other intracranial hypotension G96.89 Other intracranial hypotension G97.1 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.101 Unspecified papilledema H47.110 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.144 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.214 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.215 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye	G96.09	Other spinal cerebrospinal fluid leak
G96.191 Perineural cyst G96.198 Other disorders of meninges, not elsewhere classified G96.811 Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous G96.818 Other intracranial hypotension G97.1 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, light eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, light eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.14 Poster-Kennedy syndrome, inght eye H47.14 Primary optic atrophy, light eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, light eye	G96.11	Dural tear
G96.198 Other disorders of meninges, not elsewhere classified G96.811 Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous G96.818 Other intracranial hypotension G96.89 Other intracranial hypotension G97.1 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, ight eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.140 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.210 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye	G96.12	Meningeal adhesions (cerebral) (spinal)
G96.811 Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous G96.818 Other intracranial hypotension G96.819 Other intracranial hypotension G97.11 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, ight eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.15 Primary optic atrophy, light eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, light eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic disorphy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	G96.191	Perineural cyst
G96.818 Other intracranial hypotension G96.89 Other intracranial hypotension G97.1 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.145 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.140 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, light eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.214 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.215 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.216 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.217 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye	G96.198	Other disorders of meninges, not elsewhere classified
G96.89 Other intracranial hypotension G97.1 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.14 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.20 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye	G96.811	Intracranial hypotension, spontaneous
G97.1 Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H36.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye Unspecified optic atrophy H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy, left eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.21 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye	G96.818	Other intracranial hypotension
G97.41 Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.144 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye	G96.89	Other intracranial hypotension
G97.82 Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.140 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.141 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.201 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye	G97.1	Other reaction to spinal and lumbar puncture
G98.0 Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.090 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.140 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.141 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.214 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.215 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.216 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.217 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye	G97.41	Accidental puncture or laceration of dura during a procedure
G98.8 Other disorders of nervous system G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.090 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.140 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic disc, right eye H47.211 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	G97.82	Other postprocedural complications and disorders of nervous system
G99.8 Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.090 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.214 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	G98.0	Neurogenic arthritis, not elsewhere classified
H35.061 Retinal vasculitis, right eye H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	G98.8	Other disorders of nervous system
H35.062 Retinal vasculitis, left eye H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.214 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.215 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.216 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.217 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	G99.8	Other specified disorders of nervous system in diseases classified elsewhere
H35.063 Retinal vasculitis, bilateral H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.14 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H35.061	Retinal vasculitis, right eye
H35.069 Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H35.062	Retinal vasculitis, left eye
H46.9 Unspecified optic neuritis H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H35.063	Retinal vasculitis, bilateral
H47.091 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H35.069	Retinal vasculitis, unspecified eye
H47.092 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H46.9	Unspecified optic neuritis
H47.093 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic disc, right eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.091	Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye
H47.099 Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.092	Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye
H47.10 Unspecified papilledema H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.093	Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral
H47.11 Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.099	Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye
H47.12 Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.10	Unspecified papilledema
H47.13 Papilledema associated with retinal disorder H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.11	Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure
H47.141 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.12	Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure
H47.142 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.13	Papilledema associated with retinal disorder
H47.143 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.141	Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye
H47.149 Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.142	Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye
H47.20 Unspecified optic atrophy H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.143	Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral
H47.211 Primary optic atrophy, right eye H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.149	Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye
H47.212 Primary optic atrophy, left eye H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.20	Unspecified optic atrophy
H47.213 Primary optic atrophy, bilateral H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.211	Primary optic atrophy, right eye
H47.219 Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.212	Primary optic atrophy, left eye
H47.311 Coloboma of optic disc, right eye	H47.213	Primary optic atrophy, bilateral
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	H47.219	Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye
H47.312 Coloboma of optic disc, left eye	H47.311	Coloboma of optic disc, right eye
	H47.312	Coloboma of optic disc, left eye

H47.319 Coloboma of optic disc, unspecified eye H49.00 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.01 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, right eye H49.02 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, left eye H49.03 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.10 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.11 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, right eye H49.12 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, left eye H49.13 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.20 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.01 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, right eye H49.02 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, left eye H49.03 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.10 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.11 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, right eye H49.12 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, left eye H49.13 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.20 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.02 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, left eye H49.03 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.10 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.11 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, right eye H49.12 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, left eye H49.13 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.20 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.03 Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.10 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.11 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, right eye H49.12 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, left eye H49.13 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.20 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.10 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.11 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, right eye H49.12 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, left eye H49.13 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.20 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.11 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, right eye H49.12 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, left eye H49.13 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.20 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.12 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, left eye H49.13 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.20 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.13 Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, bilateral H49.20 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.20 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.21 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.22 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.23 Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.881 Other paralytic strabismus, right eye
H49.882 Other paralytic strabismus, left eye
H49.883 Other paralytic strabismus, bilateral
H49.889 Other paralytic strabismus, unspecified eye
H49.9 Unspecified paralytic strabismus
H50.00 Unspecified esotropia
H50.011 Monocular esotropia, right eye
H50.012 Monocular esotropia, left eye
H50.021 Monocular esotropia with A pattern, right eye
H50.022 Monocular esotropia with A pattern, left eye
H50.031 Monocular esotropia with V pattern, right eye
H50.032 Monocular esotropia with V pattern, left eye
H50.041 Monocular esotropia with other noncomitancies, right eye
H50.042 Monocular esotropia with other noncomitancies, left eye
H50.05 Alternating esotropia
H50.06 Alternating esotropia with A pattern
H50.07 Alternating esotropia with V pattern
H50.08 Alternating esotropia with other noncomitancies
H53.10 Unspecified subjective visual disturbances
H53.11 Day blindness
H53.121 Transient visual loss, right eye
H53.122 Transient visual loss, left eye
H53.123 Transient visual loss, bilateral
H53.129 Transient visual loss, unspecified eye
H53.131 Sudden visual loss, right eye
H53.132 Sudden visual loss, left eye
H53.133 Sudden visual loss, bilateral
H53.139 Sudden visual loss, unspecified eye
H53.141 Visual discomfort, right eye

H53.142	Visual discomfort, left eye
H53.143	Visual discomfort, bilateral
H53.149	Visual discomfort, unspecified
H53.15	Visual distortions of shape and size
H53.16	Psychophysical visual disturbances
H53.19	Other subjective visual disturbances
H53.2	Diplopia
H53.40	Unspecified visual field defects
H53.411	Scotoma involving central area, right eye
H53.412	Scotoma involving central area, left eye
H53.413	Scotoma involving central area, bilateral
H53.419	Scotoma involving central area, unspecified eye
H53.421	Scotoma of blind spot area, right eye
H53.422	Scotoma of blind spot area, left eye
H53.423	Scotoma of blind spot area, bilateral
H53.429	Scotoma of blind spot area, unspecified eye
H53.451	Other localized visual field defect, right eye
H53.452	Other localized visual field defect, left eye
H53.453	Other localized visual field defect, bilateral
H53.459	Other localized visual field defect, unspecified eye
H53.461	Homonymous bilateral field defects, right side
H53.462	Homonymous bilateral field defects, left side
H53.469	Homonymous bilateral field defects, unspecified side
H53.47	Heteronymous bilateral field defects
H53.481	Generalized contraction of visual field, right eye
H53.482	Generalized contraction of visual field, left eye
H53.483	Generalized contraction of visual field, bilateral
H53.489	Generalized contraction of visual field, unspecified eye
H53.8	Other visual disturbances
H53.9	Unspecified visual disturbance
H54.3	Unqualified visual loss, both eyes
H54.7	Unspecified visual loss
H55.00	Unspecified nystagmus
H55.01	Congenital nystagmus
H55.02	Latent nystagmus
H55.03	Visual deprivation nystagmus
H55.04	Dissociated nystagmus
H55.09	Other forms of nystagmus
H55.81	Saccadic eye movements
H55.82	Deficient smooth pursuit eye movements
H55.89	Other irregular eye movements
H81.01	Meniere's disease, right ear
H81.02	Meniere's disease, left ear

H81.03	Meniere's disease, bilateral
H81.09	Meniere's disease, unspecified ear
H81.10	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, unspecified ear
H81.11	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, right ear
H81.12	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, left ear
H81.13	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, bilateral
H81.20	Vestibular neuronitis, unspecified ear
H81.21	Vestibular neuronitis, right ear
H81.22	Vestibular neuronitis, left ear
H81.23	Vestibular neuronitis, bilateral
H81.311	Aural vertigo, right ear
H81.312	Aural vertigo, left ear
H81.313	Aural vertigo, bilateral
H81.319	Aural vertigo, unspecified ear
H81.391	Other peripheral vertigo, right ear
H81.392	Other peripheral vertigo, left ear
H81.393	Other peripheral vertigo, bilateral
H81.399	Other peripheral vertigo, unspecified ear
H81.4	Vertigo of central origin
H90.3	Sensorineural hearing loss, bilateral
H90.41	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.42	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.5	Unspecified sensorineural hearing loss
H90.6	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, bilateral
H90.71	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.72	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.8	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unspecified
H90.A11	Conductive hearing loss, unilateral, right ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A12	Conductive hearing loss, unilateral, left ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A21	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A22	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A31	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A32	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing, unilateral, left ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H91.01	Ototoxic hearing loss, right ear
H91.02	Ototoxic hearing loss, left ear
H91.03	Ototoxic hearing loss, bilateral
H91.09	Ototoxic hearing loss, unspecified ear

H91.21 Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, right ear H91.22 Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, left ear H91.23 Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, bilateral H91.84 Other specified hearing loss, right ear H91.8x2 Other specified hearing loss, left ear H91.8x3 Other specified hearing loss, left ear H91.8x9 Other specified hearing loss, left ear H91.9x9 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.91 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, left ear H93.14 Tinnitus, left ear H93.15 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.18 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.3x2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.3x3 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.3x2 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.3x3 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.3x4 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.3x4 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x5 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, light ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, light ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, light ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, light ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, light ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, light ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, light ear		
H91.22 Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, left ear H91.23 Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, lighteral H91.8x1 Other specified hearing loss, light ear H91.8x2 Other specified hearing loss, left ear H91.8x3 Other specified hearing loss, left ear H91.8x3 Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.8x9 Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.90 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.91 Unspecified hearing loss, inght ear H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, bilateral H93.11 Tinnitus, light ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, left ear H93.14 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of light acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of light acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, inspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious end parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear	H91.20	·
H91.23 Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, bilateral H91.8x1 Other specified hearing loss, right ear H91.8x2 Other specified hearing loss, splateral H91.8x3 Other specified hearing loss, bilateral H91.8x9 Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.90 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.91 Unspecified hearing loss, ight ear H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, bilateral H93.11 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, bilateral H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.30 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Disorders of fight acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x4 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.3x2 Pulsatile tinnitus, inght ear H93.3x3 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.3x4 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.3x4 Pulsatile tinnitus, inght ear H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, inght ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear	H91.21	
H91.8x1 Other specified hearing loss, right ear H91.8x2 Other specified hearing loss, bilateral H91.8x3 Other specified hearing loss, bilateral H91.8x9 Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.90 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.91 Unspecified hearing loss, right ear H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, bilateral H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x4 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.4 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.4 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.5 Pulsatile tinnitus, light ear H93.6 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation li60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation li60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation li60.03 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery li60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery li60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery li60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery li60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left post	H91.22	Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, left ear
H91.8x2 Other specified hearing loss, bilateral H91.8x9 Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.9x9 Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.90 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.91 Unspecified hearing loss, iright ear H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, iright ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, bilateral H93.11 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, bilateral H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.19 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x0 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.13 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left mosterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from u	H91.23	Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, bilateral
H91.8x3 Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.90 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.91 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, bilateral H93.11 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, light ear H93.12 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified acoustic nerve H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation l60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation l60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery l60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery l60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery l60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery l60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left poster	H91.8x1	Other specified hearing loss, right ear
H91.8x9 Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.90 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.91 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H93.11 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear	H91.8x2	Other specified hearing loss, left ear
H91.90 Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear H91.91 Unspecified hearing loss, right ear H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, bilateral H93.13 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.37 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.38 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.38 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.39 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.30 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.30 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.30 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.30 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.30 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.31 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.42 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.43 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.04 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral l60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation l60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from inght carotid siphon and bifurcation l60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from inght middle cerebral artery l60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from inght middle cerebral artery l60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from inght posterior communicating artery l60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery l60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery l60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicati	H91.8x3	Other specified hearing loss, bilateral
H91.91 Unspecified hearing loss, right ear H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, bilateral H93.11 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, bilateral H93.13 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x4 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.41 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.42 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.43 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.40 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.33 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H91.8x9	Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear
H91.92 Unspecified hearing loss, left ear H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, bilateral H93.11 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, left ear H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from Infection indice cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.13 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from Infection communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.33 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.50 Nontraumatic	H91.90	Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear
H91.93 Unspecified hearing loss, bilateral H93.11 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, bilateral H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x4 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral H94.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.13 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.14 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.15 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.16 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.17 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.18 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery H96.19 Nont	H91.91	Unspecified hearing loss, right ear
H93.11 Tinnitus, right ear H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, bilateral H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x4 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.3x9 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral H96.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation H96.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from ight middle cerebral artery H96.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery H96.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery H96.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery H96.33 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery H96.34 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery H96.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery H96.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery H96.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery	H91.92	Unspecified hearing loss, left ear
H93.12 Tinnitus, left ear H93.13 Tinnitus, bilateral H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.13 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery	H91.93	Unspecified hearing loss, bilateral
H93.13 Tinnitus, bilateral H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from materior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.40 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery	H93.11	Tinnitus, right ear
H93.19 Tinnitus, unspecified ear H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.34 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.45 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery	H93.12	Tinnitus, left ear
H93.25 Central auditory processing disorder H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerves H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.13 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.13	Tinnitus, bilateral
H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified acrotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.2 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from un	H93.19	Tinnitus, unspecified ear
H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerves H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.13 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.25	Central auditory processing disorder
H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerves H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.3x1	Disorders of right acoustic nerve
H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.2 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.3x2	Disorders of left acoustic nerve
H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H94.00 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.3x3	Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerves
H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.34 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.3x9	Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve
H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.A1	Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear
H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.2 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.A2	Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear
H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.2 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.A3	Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral
H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.2 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H93.A9	Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear
H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.2 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H94.00	Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear
H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral I60.00 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.01 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.02 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation I60.10 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.2 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H94.01	Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear
Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation	H94.02	Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear
Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	H94.03	Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral
Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	160.00	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified carotid siphon and bifurcation
Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	160.01	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right carotid siphon and bifurcation
I60.11 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.2 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	160.02	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left carotid siphon and bifurcation
I60.12 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery I60.2 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery I60.30 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	I60.10	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified middle cerebral artery
Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	160.11	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right middle cerebral artery
Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	160.12	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left middle cerebral artery
I60.31 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	160.2	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from anterior communicating artery
I60.32 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	160.30	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified posterior communicating artery
I60.4 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	160.31	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right posterior communicating artery
I60.50 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery	160.32	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left posterior communicating artery
	160.4	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from basilar artery
	160.50	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified vertebral artery
Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right vertebral artery	160.51	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from right vertebral artery
I60.52 Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left vertebral artery	160.52	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from left vertebral artery

160.6	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from other intracranial arteries
160.7	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage from unspecified intracranial artery
160.8	Other nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
160.9	Nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage, unspecified
I61.0	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in hemisphere, subcortical
I61.1	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in hemisphere, cortical
l61.2	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in hemisphere, unspecified
I61.3	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in brain stem
l61.4	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage in cerebellum
l61.5	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage, intraventricular
I61.6	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage, multiple localized
I61.8	Other nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
I61.9	Nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage, unspecified
162.00	Nontraumatic subdural hemorrhage, unspecified
I62.01	Nontraumatic acute subdural hemorrhage
162.02	Nontraumatic subacute subdural hemorrhage
162.03	Nontraumatic chronic subdural hemorrhage
l62.1	Nontraumatic extradural hemorrhage
162.9	Nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, unspecified
163.00	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified precerebral artery
l63.011	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right vertebral artery
I63.012	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left vertebral artery
I63.013	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral vertebral arteries
I63.019	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified vertebral artery
163.02	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of basilar artery
I63.031	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right carotid artery
163.032	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left carotid artery
163.033	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral carotid arteries
163.039	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified carotid artery
163.09	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of other precerebral artery
l63.10	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified precerebral artery
I63.111	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right vertebral artery
l63.112	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left vertebral artery
l63.113	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral vertebral arteries
I63.119	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified vertebral artery
l63.12	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of basilar artery
l63.131	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right carotid artery
l63.132	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left carotid artery
163.133	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral carotid arteries
l63.139	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified carotid artery
I63.19	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of other precerebral artery
l63.20	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified precerebral arteries

163.211	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right vertebral artery
163.212	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left vertebral artery
163.213	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral vertebral arteries
163.219	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified vertebral artery
163.22	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of basilar arteries
163.231	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right carotid arteries
163.232	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left carotid arteries
163.233	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral carotid arteries
163.239	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified carotid artery
163.29	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of other precerebral arteries
163.30	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified cerebral artery
163.311	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right middle cerebral artery
163.312	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left middle cerebral artery
163.313	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral middle cerebral arteries
163.319	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified middle cerebral artery
163.321	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right anterior cerebral artery
163.322	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left anterior cerebral artery
163.323	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral anterior arteries
163.329	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified anterior cerebral artery
163.331	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right posterior cerebral artery
163.332	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left posterior cerebral artery
163.333	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral posterior cerebral arteries
163.339	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified posterior cerebral artery
163.341	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of right cerebellar artery
163.342	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of left cerebellar artery
163.343	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of bilateral cerebellar arteries
163.349	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of unspecified cerebellar artery
163.39	Cerebral infarction due to thrombosis of other cerebral artery
163.40	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified cerebral artery
l63.411	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right middle cerebral artery
l63.412	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left middle cerebral artery
l63.413	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral middle cerebral arteries
l63.419	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified middle cerebral artery
163.421	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right anterior cerebral artery
163.422	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left anterior cerebral artery
163.423	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral anterior cerebral arteries
163.429	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified anterior cerebral artery
l63.431	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right posterior cerebral artery
163.432	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left posterior cerebral artery
163.433	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral posterior cerebral arteries
163.439	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified posterior cerebral artery
l63.441	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of right cerebellar artery
163.442	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of left cerebellar artery

163.443	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of bilateral cerebellar arteries
163.449	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of unspecified cerebellar artery
163.49	Cerebral infarction due to embolism of other cerebral artery
163.50	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified cerebral artery
163.511	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right middle cerebral artery
163.512	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left middle cerebral artery
163.513	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral middle cerebral arteries
163.519	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified middle cerebral artery
163.521	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right anterior cerebral artery
163.522	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left anterior cerebral artery
163.523	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral anterior arteries
163.529	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified anterior cerebral artery
163.531	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right posterior cerebral artery
163.532	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left posterior cerebral artery
163.533	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral posterior cerebral arteries
163.539	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified posterior cerebral artery
I63.541	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of right cerebellar artery
163.542	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of left cerebellar artery
163.543	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of bilateral cerebellar arteries
163.549	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of unspecified cerebellar artery
163.59	Cerebral infarction due to unspecified occlusion or stenosis of other cerebral artery
163.6	Cerebral infarction due to cerebral venous thrombosis, nonpyogenic
163.81	Other cerebral infarction due to occlusion or stenosis of small artery
163.89	Other cerebral infarction
163.9	Cerebral infarction, unspecified
165.01	Occlusion and stenosis of right vertebral artery
165.02	Occlusion and stenosis of left vertebral artery
165.03	Occlusion and stenosis of bilateral vertebral arteries
165.09	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified vertebral artery
165.1	Occlusion and stenosis of basilar artery
165.21	Occlusion and stenosis of right carotid artery
165.22	Occlusion and stenosis of left carotid artery
165.23	Occlusion and stenosis of bilateral carotid arteries
165.29	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified carotid artery
165.8	Occlusion and stenosis of other precerebral arteries
165.9	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified precerebral artery
166.01	Occlusion and stenosis of right middle cerebral artery
166.02	Occlusion and stenosis of left middle cerebral artery
L	

166.03	Occlusion and stenosis of bilateral middle cerebral arteries
166.09	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified middle cerebral artery
I66.11	Occlusion and stenosis of right anterior cerebral artery
166.12	Occlusion and stenosis of left anterior cerebral artery
I66.13	Occlusion and stenosis of bilateral anterior cerebral arteries
166.19	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified anterior cerebral artery
166.21	Occlusion and stenosis of right posterior cerebral artery
166.22	Occlusion and stenosis of left posterior cerebral artery
166.23	Occlusion and stenosis of bilateral posterior cerebral arteries
166.29	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified posterior cerebral artery
166.3	Occlusion and stenosis of cerebellar arteries
166.8	Occlusion and stenosis of other cerebral arteries
166.9	Occlusion and stenosis of unspecified cerebral artery
167.1	Cerebral aneurysm, nonruptured
167.2	Cerebral atherosclerosis
167.4	Hypertensive encephalopathy
167.5	Moyamoya disease
167.6	Nonpyogenic thrombosis of intracranial venous system
167.7	Cerebral arteritis, not elsewhere classified
167.81	Acute cerebrovascular insufficiency
167.82	Cerebral ischemia
167.83	Posterior reversible encephalopathy syndrome
l67.841	Reversible cerebrovascular vasoconstriction syndrome
167.848	Other cerebrovascular vasospasm and vasoconstriction
167.850	Cerebral autosomal dominant arteriopathy with subcortical infarcts and leukoencephalopathy
167.858	Other hereditary cerebrovascular disease
167.89	Other cerebrovascular disease
167.9	Cerebrovascular disease, unspecified
168.0	Cerebral amyloid angiopathy
168.2	Cerebral arteritis in other diseases classified elsewhere
168.8	Other cerebrovascular disorders in diseases classified elsewhere
I69.010	Attention and concentration deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
I69.011	Memory deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
l69.012	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
I69.013	Psychomotor deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.014	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid
100 5 : -	hemorrhage
169.015	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.018	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
l69.019	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.020	Aphasia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.021	Dysphasia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage

169.022	Dysarthria following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.023	Fluency disorder following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.028	Other speech and language deficits following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.031	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.032	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.033	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.034	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.039	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.041	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.042	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.043	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.044	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.049	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.051	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.052	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.053	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.054	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.059	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.061	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.062	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.063	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.064	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.065	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage, bilateral
169.069	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.090	Apraxia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.091	Dysphagia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.092	Facial weakness following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.093	Ataxia following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
169.098	Other sequelae following nontraumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage
l69.110	Attention and concentration deficit following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
1 1	Attention and concentration deficit following nontradinatic intracerebial hemorinage

169.112	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.113	Psychomotor deficit following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.114	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.115	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.118	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
I69.119	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.120	Aphasia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.121	Dysphasia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.122	Dysarthria following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.123	Fluency disorder following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.128	Other speech and language deficits following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.131	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.132	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.133	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
I69.134	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
l69.139	Monoplegia of upper limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
I69.141	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
l69.142	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
I69.143	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
I69.144	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
I69.149	Monoplegia of lower limb following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
I69.151	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.152	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
I69.153	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.154	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.159	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.161	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.162	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.163	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.164	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side

169.165	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage, bilateral
169.169	Other paralytic syndrome following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.190	Apraxia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.191	Dysphagia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.192	Facial weakness following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.193	Ataxia following nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.198	Other sequelae of nontraumatic intracerebral hemorrhage
169.210	Attention and concentration deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.211	Memory deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
l69.212	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.213	Psychomotor deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.214	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.215	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
l69.218	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
I69.219	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.220	Aphasia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.221	Dysphasia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.222	Dysarthria following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.223	Fluency disorder following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.228	Other speech and language deficits following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
l69.231	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.232	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.233	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.234	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.239	Monoplegia of upper limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
I69.241	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.242	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.243	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side
169.244	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side
169.249	Monoplegia of lower limb following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side
169.251	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side
169.252	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left dominant side
169.253	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side

affecting left non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Polysphagia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Other sequelae of tollowing cerebral infarction Official of	169.254	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting gipt non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting gipt non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, bilateral Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Operation of the sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Other sequelae of other innon		
right dominant side 169.262 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left dominant side 169.263 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side 169.264 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side 169.265 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, bilateral 169.269 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side 169.290 Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.291 Dysphagia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.292 Facial weakness following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.293 Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.294 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.295 Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.296 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.297 Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.298 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.310 Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction 169.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction 169.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction 169.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction 169.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction 169.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction 169.316 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction 169.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction 169.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side 169.334 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction aff	169.259	
left dominant side 169.263 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting right non-dominant side 169.264 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side 169.265 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, bilateral other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side 169.269 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.290 Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.291 Dysphagia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.292 Facial weakness following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.293 Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.294 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.310 Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction 169.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction 169.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction 169.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction 169.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction 169.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction 169.316 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.319 Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction 169.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.322 Dyspathia following cerebral infarction 169.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction 169.324 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.333 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.334 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.343 Monoplegia of l	169.261	
right non-dominant side 169.264 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side 169.265 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, bilateral other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side unspecified side unspecified side of paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side of paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage of paralytic syndrome of paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage of paralytic syndrome of the nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage of paralytic syndrome of the nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage of the sequelae of other intracranial hemorrhage of the sequelae of the nontraumatic of sequelae of the sequelae of the nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage of the sequelae of the nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage of the sequelae of the nontraumatic intracranial h	169.262	
Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, bilateral Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.291 Dysphagia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.292 Facial weakness following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.293 Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.294 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.395 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.310 Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction 169.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction 169.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction 169.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction 169.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction 169.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction 169.316 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.319 Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.322 Dyspahsais following cerebral infarction 169.323 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.324 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.325 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.326 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.337 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.334 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.334 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.344 Monoplegia of lower limb	169.263	
left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, bilateral 169.265 Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.291 Dysphagia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.292 Facial weakness following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.293 Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.294 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.295 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.310 Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction 169.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction 169.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction 169.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction 169.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction 169.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction 169.318 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction 169.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction 169.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction 169.333 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.334 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side 169.335 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting infort non-dominant side 169.341 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side 169.343 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting infort non-dominant side 169.344 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side 169.344 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting	160 264	
Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage affecting unspecified side	109.204	
unspecified side Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.291 Dysphagia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.292 Facial weakness following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.293 Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.298 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.310 Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction 169.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction 169.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction 169.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction 169.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction 169.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction 169.318 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.319 Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction 169.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction 169.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction 169.324 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.335 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.336 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side 169.337 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.339 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side 169.340 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.341 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.342 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.343 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-	169.265	Other paralytic syndrome following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage, bilateral
I69.291 Dysphagia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage I69.292 Facial weakness following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage I69.293 Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage I69.298 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage I69.310 Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction I69.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction I69.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction I69.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction I69.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction I69.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction I69.318 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.329 Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction I69.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction I69.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side I69.332 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side I6	169.269	
Facial weakness following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage	169.290	Apraxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
I69.293 Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage I69.298 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage I69.310 Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction I69.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction I69.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction I69.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction I69.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction I69.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction I69.316 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.319 Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction I69.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction I69.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction I69.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction I69.329 Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction I69.331 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side I69.332 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side I69.333 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side I69.334 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side I69.339 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side I69.340 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side I69.341 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side I69.342 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side I69.343 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side I69.344 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side I69.349 Monoplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left domin	169.291	Dysphagia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
169.298 Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage 169.310 Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction 169.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction 169.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction 169.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction 169.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction 169.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction 169.318 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction 169.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction 169.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction 169.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction 169.333 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.331 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side 169.332 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side 169.333 Monoplegia of upper limb followi	169.292	Facial weakness following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
I69.310 Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction I69.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction I69.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction I69.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction I69.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction I69.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction I69.318 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.319 Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction I69.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction I69.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction I69.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction I69.332 Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction I69.333 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side I69.334 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side I69.339 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side I69.341<	169.293	Ataxia following other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
I69.311 Memory deficit following cerebral infarction I69.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction I69.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction I69.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction I69.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction I69.318 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.319 Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction I69.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction I69.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction I69.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction I69.328 Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side I69.331 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side I69.332 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side I69.333 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side I69.334 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side<	169.298	Other sequelae of other nontraumatic intracranial hemorrhage
I69.312 Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction I69.313 Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction I69.314 Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction I69.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction I69.318 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.319 Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction I69.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction I69.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction I69.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction I69.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction I69.328 Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction I69.331 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side I69.332 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side I69.333 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side I69.334 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side I69.342 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non	169.310	Attention and concentration deficit following cerebral infarction
Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction	169.311	Memory deficit following cerebral infarction
Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction 169.315 Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction 169.318 Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.319 Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction 169.320 Aphasia following cerebral infarction 169.321 Dysphasia following cerebral infarction 169.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction 169.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction 169.324 Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction 169.335 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.332 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side 169.333 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.334 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side 169.341 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.342 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side 169.343 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.344 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side 169.345 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side 169.346 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.347 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.348 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.349 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.351 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right do	169.312	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following cerebral infarction
Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction 169.318	169.313	Psychomotor deficit following cerebral infarction
Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs in volving cerebral infarction In the symptoms and signs involving cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side In the symptoms and signs involving cerebral infarction affecting infarction side In the symptoms and signs in volving cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side In the symptoms and signs in volving cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side In the symptoms and signs in volving cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side In the symptoms and signs in volving cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side In the symptoms and signs in volving cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side In the symptoms and signs in volving signs in volving signs in the symptoms and signs in volving signs in the symptoms and signs in volving signs in the symptoms and	169.314	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following cerebral infarction
Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction	169.315	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following cerebral infarction
Aphasia following cerebral infarction	169.318	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction
Dysarthria following cerebral infarction 169.322 Dysarthria following cerebral infarction 169.323 Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction 169.328 Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction 169.331 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.332 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side 169.333 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.334 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side 169.339 Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side 169.341 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.342 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side 169.343 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side 169.344 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side 169.349 Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side 169.351 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side 169.352 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.319	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following cerebral infarction
Dysarthria following cerebral infarction Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.320	Aphasia following cerebral infarction
Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.321	Dysphasia following cerebral infarction
Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.322	Dysarthria following cerebral infarction
Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.323	Fluency disorder following cerebral infarction
Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.328	Other speech and language deficits following cerebral infarction
Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.331	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side
Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.332	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side
Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.333	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side
Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.334	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side
Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Monoplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.339	Monoplegia of upper limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side
Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.341	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side
Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.342	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side
Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.343	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side
Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.344	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side
169.352 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side	169.349	Monoplegia of lower limb following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	I69.351	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side
I69.353 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side	169.352	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side
	169.353	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side

169.354	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side
169.359	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side
169.361	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting right dominant side
169.362	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting left dominant side
169.363	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting right non-dominant side
169.364	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting left non-dominant side
169.365	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction, bilateral
169.369	Other paralytic syndrome following cerebral infarction affecting unspecified side
169.390	Apraxia following cerebral infarction
169.391	Dysphagia following cerebral infarction
169.392	Facial weakness following cerebral infarction
169.393	Ataxia following cerebral infarction
169.398	Other sequelae of cerebral infarction
169.810	Attention and concentration deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
I69.811	Memory deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
l69.812	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following other cerebrovascular disease
169.813	Psychomotor deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
169.814	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
169.815	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following other cerebrovascular disease
169.818	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following other cerebrovascular disease
l69.819	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following other cerebrovascular disease
169.820	Aphasia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.821	Dysphasia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.822	Dysarthria following other cerebrovascular disease
169.823	Fluency disorder following other cerebrovascular disease
169.828	Other speech and language deficits following other cerebrovascular disease
169.831	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.832	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.833	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.834	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.839	Monoplegia of upper limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
I69.841	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.842	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.843	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.844	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.849	Monoplegia of lower limb following other cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified

169.851	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.852	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.853	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.854	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.859	Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following other cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
169.861	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.862	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.863	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.864	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
169.865	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease, bilateral
169.869	Other paralytic syndrome following other cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
169.890	Apraxia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.891	Dysphagia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.892	Facial weakness following other cerebrovascular disease
169.893	Ataxia following other cerebrovascular disease
169.898	Other sequelae of other cerebrovascular disease
169.910	Attention and concentration deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.911	Memory deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.912	Visuospatial deficit and spatial neglect following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.913	Psychomotor deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.914	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
I69.915	Cognitive social or emotional deficit following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
l69.918	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
l69.919	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.920	Aphasia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.921	Dysphasia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.922	Dysarthria following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.923	Fluency disorder following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
169.928	Other speech and language deficits following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
l69.931	Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side
169.932	Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side
169.933	Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side
169.934	Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side

dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease, bilateral l69.969 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side l69.990 Apraxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l69.991 Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l69.992 Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l69.993 Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l69.998 Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l78.0 Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.939	Monoplegia of upper limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side
dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.996 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.999 Apraxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.999 Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.999 Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.999 Influe	169.941	
non-dominant side	169.942	
dominant side 169.949 Monoplegia of lower limb following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side 169.951 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side 169.952 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side 169.953 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side 169.954 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side 169.959 Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side 169.961 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side 169.962 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side 169.963 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side 169.964 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side 169.965 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side 169.969 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side 169.990 Apraxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.991 Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.992 Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.993 Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.993 Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.994 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with pastrointestinal manifestations 110.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis 110.80 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations 111.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations 111.83 Influenza due to u	169.943	
unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Pacial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular dise	169.944	
dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Uher paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebro	169.949	
dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Apraxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Sp. paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Dysphagia follow	169.951	
non-dominant side	169.952	
non-dominant side Hemiplegia and hemiparesis following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease, bilateral Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenz	169.953	
unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease, bilateral Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Hendeltary hemorrhagic telangiectasia Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.954	
dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease, bilateral I69.965 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.999 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.990 Apraxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.991 Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.992 Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.993 Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.998 Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.998 Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.89 Influenza due to uniden	169.959	
dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting right non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease, bilateral Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease, bilateral Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease Tas.0 Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.961	
non-dominant side	169.962	
dominant side Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease, bilateral l69.969 Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side l69.990 Apraxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l69.991 Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l69.992 Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l69.993 Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l69.998 Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease l78.0 Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.963	
Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting unspecified side	169.964	Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease affecting left non-dominant side
unspecified side Apraxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.991 Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.992 Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.993 Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I69.998 Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease I78.0 Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.965	Other paralytic syndrome following unspecified cerebrovascular disease, bilateral
Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.992 Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.993 Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.998 Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 178.0 Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with encephalopathy J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations		unspecified side
Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.993 Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.998 Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 178.0 Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with encephalopathy J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.990	Apraxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 169.998 Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 178.0 Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with encephalopathy J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.991	Dysphagia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease 178.0 Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with encephalopathy J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.992	Facial weakness following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with encephalopathy J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.993	Ataxia following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
J10.2 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with encephalopathy J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	169.998	Other sequelae following unspecified cerebrovascular disease
J10.81 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with encephalopathy J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	178.0	Hereditary hemorrhagic telangiectasia
J10.82 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	J10.2	Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations
J10.83 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	J10.81	Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with encephalopathy
J10.89 Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	J10.82	Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with myocarditis
J11.2 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	J10.83	Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with otitis media
J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	J10.89	Influenza due to other identified influenza virus with other manifestations
J11.81 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with encephalopathy J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	J11.2	Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with gastrointestinal manifestations
J11.82 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with myocarditis J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	J11.81	
J11.83 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with otitis media J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations	J11.82	
J11.89 Influenza due to unidentified influenza virus with other manifestations		•
	J38.00	Paralysis of vocal cords and larynx, unspecified

J38.01	Paralysis of vocal cords and larynx, unilateral
J38.02	Paralysis of vocal cords and larynx, bilateral
K70.41	Alcoholic hepatic failure with coma
K71.11	Toxic liver disease with hepatic necrosis, with coma
K72.01	Acute and subacute hepatic failure with coma
K72.11	Chronic hepatic failure with coma
K72.90	Hepatic failure, unspecified without coma
K72.91	Hepatic failure, unspecified with coma
M54.81	Occipital neuralgia
M62.81	Muscle weakness (generalized)
M79.2	Neuralgia and neuritis, unspecified
M99.00	Segmental and somatic dysfunction of head region
N64.3	Galactorrhea not associated with childbirth
N91.2	Amenorrhea, unspecified
O92.6	Galactorrhea
P10.0	Subdural hemorrhage due to birth injury
P10.1	Cerebral hemorrhage due to birth injury
P10.4	Tentorial tear due to birth injury
P10.8	Other intracranial lacerations and hemorrhages due to birth injury
P10.9	Unspecified intracranial laceration and hemorrhage due to birth injury
P11.0	Cerebral edema due to birth injury
P11.1	Other specified brain damage due to birth injury
P11.2	Unspecified brain damage due to birth injury
P11.3	Birth injury to facial nerve
P11.4	Birth injury to other cranial nerves
P11.9	Birth injury to central nervous system, unspecified
P12.0	Cephalhematoma due to birth injury
P12.1	Chignon (from vacuum extraction) due to birth injury
P12.2	Epicranial subaponeurotic hemorrhage due to birth injury
P12.3	Bruising of scalp due to birth injury
P12.4	Injury of scalp of newborn due to monitoring equipment
P12.81	Caput succedaneum
P12.89	Other birth injuries to scalp
P12.9	Birth injury to scalp, unspecified
P14.2	Phrenic nerve paralysis due to birth injury
P14.8	Birth injuries to other parts of peripheral nervous system
P14.9	Birth injury to peripheral nervous system, unspecified
P15.0	Birth injury to liver
P15.1	Birth injury to spleen
P15.2	Sternomastoid injury due to birth injury
P15.3	Birth injury to eye
P15.4	Birth injury to face
P15.5	Birth injury to external genitalia

P15.6	Subcutaneous fat necrosis due to birth injury
P15.8	Other specified birth injuries
P19.0	Metabolic acidemia in newborn first noted before onset of labor
P19.1	Metabolic acidemia in newborn first noted during labor
P19.2	Metabolic acidemia noted at birth
P19.9	Metabolic acidemia, unspecified
P52.4	Intracerebral (nontraumatic) hemorrhage of newborn
P52.6	Cerebellar (nontraumatic) and posterior fossa hemorrhage of newborn
P52.8	Other intracranial (nontraumatic) hemorrhages of newborn
P52.9	Intracranial (nontraumatic) hemorrhage of newborn, unspecified
P57.8	Other specified kernicterus
P57.9	Kernicterus, unspecified
P84	Other problems with newborn
P91.60	Hypoxic ischemic encephalopathy [HIE], unspecified
P91.61	Mild hypoxic ischemic encephalopathy [HIE]
P91.62	Moderate hypoxic ischemic encephalopathy [HIE]
P91.63	Severe hypoxic ischemic encephalopathy [HIE]
Q00.1	Craniorachischisis
Q00.2	Iniencephaly
Q01.0	Frontal encephalocele
Q01.1	Nasofrontal encephalocele
Q01.2	Occipital encephalocele
Q01.8	Encephalocele of other sites
Q01.9	Encephalocele, unspecified
Q02	Microcephaly
Q03.0	Malformations of aqueduct of Sylvius
Q03.1	Atresia of foramina of Magendie and Luschka
Q03.8	Other congenital hydrocephalus
Q03.9	Congenital hydrocephalus, unspecified
Q04.0	Congenital malformations of corpus callosum
Q04.1	Arhinencephaly
Q04.2	Holoprosencephaly
Q04.3	Other reduction deformities of brain
Q04.4	Septo-optic dysplasia of brain
Q04.5	Megalencephaly
Q04.6	Congenital cerebral cysts
Q04.8	Other specified congenital malformations of brain
Q04.9	Congenital malformation of brain, unspecified
Q05.0	Cervical spina bifida with hydrocephalus
Q05.1	Thoracic spina bifida with hydrocephalus
Q05.2	Lumbar spina bifida with hydrocephalus
Q05.3	Sacral spina bifida with hydrocephalus
Q05.4	Unspecified spina bifida with hydrocephalus

Q05.9	Spina bifida, unspecified
Q07.00	Arnold-Chiari syndrome without spina bifida or hydrocephalus
Q07.01	Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida
Q07.02	Arnold-Chiari syndrome with hydrocephalus
Q07.03	Arnold-Chiari syndrome with spina bifida and hydrocephalus
Q07.8	Other specified congenital malformations of nervous system
Q07.9	Congenital malformation of nervous system, unspecified
Q28.2	Arteriovenous malformation of cerebral vessels
Q28.3	Other malformations of cerebral vessels
Q30.0	Choanal atresia
Q30.1	Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose
Q30.2	Fissured, notched and cleft nose
Q30.3	Congenital perforated nasal septum
Q30.8	Other congenital malformations of nose
Q30.9	Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified
Q35.1	Cleft hard palate
Q35.3	Cleft soft palate
Q35.5	Cleft hard palate with cleft soft palate
Q35.7	Cleft uvula
Q35.9	Cleft palate, unspecified
Q36.0	Cleft lip, bilateral
Q36.1	Cleft lip, median
Q36.9	Cleft lip, unilateral
Q37.0	Cleft hard palate with bilateral cleft lip
Q37.1	Cleft hard palate with unilateral cleft lip
Q37.2	Cleft soft palate with bilateral cleft lip
Q37.3	Cleft soft palate with unilateral cleft lip
Q37.4	Cleft hard and soft palate with bilateral cleft lip
Q37.5	Cleft hard and soft palate with unilateral cleft lip
Q37.8	Unspecified cleft palate with bilateral cleft lip
Q37.9	Unspecified cleft palate with unilateral cleft lip
Q67.0	Congenital facial asymmetry
Q67.1	Congenital compression facies
Q67.2	Dolichocephaly
Q67.3	Plagiocephaly
Q67.4	Other congenital deformities of skull, face and jaw
Q68.8	Other specified congenital musculoskeletal deformities
Q75.001	Craniosynostosis unspecified, unilateral
Q75.002	Craniosynostosis unspecified, bilateral
Q75.009	Craniosynostosis unspecified
Q75.01	Sagittal craniosynostosis
Q75.021	Coronal craniosynostosis unilateral
Q75.022	Coronal craniosynostosis bilateral

Q75.029	Caronal argning yeartagic upon acified
-	Coronal craniosynostosis unspecified
Q75.03	Metopic craniosynostosis
Q75.041	Lambdoid craniosynostosis, unilateral
Q75.042	Lambdoid craniosynostosis, bilateral
Q75.049	Lambdoid craniosynostosis, unspecified
Q75.051	Cloverleaf skull
Q75.052	Pansynostosis
Q75.058	Other multi-suture craniosynostosis
Q75.08	Other single-suture craniosynostosis
Q75.1	Craniofacial dysostosis
Q75.2	Hypertelorism
Q75.3	Macrocephaly
Q75.4	Mandibulofacial dysostosis
Q75.5	Oculomandibular dysostosis
Q75.8	Other specified congenital malformations of skull and face bones
Q75.9	Congenital malformation of skull and face bones, unspecified
Q79.8	Other congenital malformations of musculoskeletal system
Q79.9	Congenital malformation of musculoskeletal system, unspecified
Q80.0	Ichthyosis vulgaris
Q80.1	X-linked ichthyosis
Q80.2	Lamellar ichthyosis
Q80.3	Congenital bullous ichthyosiform erythroderma
Q80.4	Harlequin fetus
Q80.8	Other congenital ichthyosis
Q80.9	Congenital ichthyosis, unspecified
Q82.0	Hereditary lymphedema
Q82.4	Ectodermal dysplasia (anhidrotic)
Q82.5	Congenital non-neoplastic nevus
Q82.8	Other specified congenital malformations of skin
Q85.00	Neurofibromatosis, unspecified
Q85.01	Neurofibromatosis, type 1
Q85.02	Neurofibromatosis, type 2
Q85.1	Tuberous sclerosis
Q85.81	PTEN tumor syndrome
Q85.82	Other Cowden syndrome
Q85.83	Von Hippel-Lindau syndrome
Q85.89	Other phakomatoses, not elsewhere classified
Q85.9	Phakomatosis, unspecified
Q87.0	Congenital malformation syndromes predominantly affecting facial appearance
Q87.11	Prader-Willi syndrome
Q87.19	Other congenital malformation syndromes predominantly associated with short stature
Q87.2	Congenital malformation syndromes predominantly involving limbs
Q87.3	Congenital malformation syndromes involving early overgrowth
307.0	Congonial mailorination syndronics involving barry overgrowth

Q87.40	Marfan's syndrome, unspecified
Q87.410	Marfan's syndrome with aortic dilation
Q87.418	Marfan's syndrome with other cardiovascular manifestations
Q87.42	Marfan's syndrome with ocular manifestations
Q87.43	Marfan's syndrome with skeletal manifestation
Q87.5	Other congenital malformation syndromes with other skeletal changes
Q87.81	Alport syndrome
Q87.89	Other specified congenital malformation syndromes, not elsewhere classified
Q89.8	Other specified congenital malformations
Q90.0	Trisomy 21, nonmosaicism (meiotic nondisjunction)
Q90.1	Trisomy 21, mosaicism (mitotic nondisjunction)
Q90.2	Trisomy 21, translocation
Q90.9	Down syndrome, unspecified
Q97.0	Karyotype 47, XXX
Q97.1	Female with more than three X chromosomes
Q97.2	Mosaicism, lines with various numbers of X chromosomes
Q97.3	Female with 46, XY karyotype
Q97.8	Other specified sex chromosome abnormalities, female phenotype
Q97.9	Sex chromosome abnormality, female phenotype, unspecified
Q98.5	Karyotype 47, XYY
Q98.6	Male with structurally abnormal sex chromosome
Q98.7	Male with sex chromosome mosaicism
Q98.8	Other specified sex chromosome abnormalities, male phenotype
Q98.9	Sex chromosome abnormality, male phenotype, unspecified
Q99.0	Chimera 46, XX/46, XY
Q99.1	46, XX true hermaphrodite
Q99.8	Other specified chromosome abnormalities
Q99.9	Chromosomal abnormality, unspecified
R06.3	Periodic breathing
R06.6	Hiccough
R06.81	Apnea, not elsewhere classified
R13.10	Dysphagia, unspecified
R20.0	Anesthesia of skin
R20.1	Hypoesthesia of skin
R20.2	Paresthesia of skin
R20.3	Hyperesthesia
R20.8	Other disturbances of skin sensation
R20.9	Unspecified disturbances of skin sensation
R22.0	Localized swelling, mass and lump, head
R22.1	Localized swelling, mass and lump, neck
R25.0	Abnormal head movements
R25.1	Tremor, unspecified
	Fasciculation

R25.8	Other abnormal involuntary movements
R25.9	Unspecified abnormal involuntary movements
R26.0	Ataxic gait
R26.1	Paralytic gait
R26.81	Unsteadiness on feet
R26.89	Other abnormalities of gait and mobility
R26.9	Unspecified abnormalities of gait and mobility
R27.0	Ataxia, unspecified
R27.8	Other lack of coordination
R27.9	Unspecified lack of coordination
R29.0	Tetany
R29.1	Meningismus
R29.2	Abnormal reflex
R29.3	Abnormal posture
R29.5	Transient paralysis
R29.6	Repeated falls
R29.810	Facial weakness
R29.818	Other symptoms and signs involving the nervous system
R29.890	Loss of height
R29.898	Other symptoms and signs involving the musculoskeletal system
R29.90	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving the nervous system
R29.91	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving the musculoskeletal system
R35.81	Nocturnal polyuria
R35.89	Other polyuria
R40.0	Somnolence
R40.1	Stupor
R40.20	Unspecified coma
R40.2110	Coma scale, eyes open, never, unspecified time
R40.2111	Coma scale, eyes open, never, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2112	Coma scale, eyes open, never, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2113	Coma scale, eyes open, never, at hospital admission
R40.2114	Coma scale, eyes open, never, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2120	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, unspecified time
R40.2121	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2122	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2123	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, at hospital admission
R40.2124	Coma scale, eyes open, to pain, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2210	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, unspecified time
R40.2211	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2212	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2213	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, at hospital admission
R40.2214	Coma scale, best verbal response, none, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2220	Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, unspecified time

R40.2221	Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2222	Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2223	Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, at hospital admission
R40.2224	Coma scale, best verbal response, incomprehensible words, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2310	Coma scale, best motor response, none, unspecified time
R40.2311	Coma scale, best motor response, none, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2312	Coma scale, best motor response, none, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2313	Coma scale, best motor response, none, at hospital admission
R40.2314	Coma scale, best motor response, none, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2320	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, unspecified time
R40.2321	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2322	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2323	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, at hospital admission
R40.2324	Coma scale, best motor response, extension, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.2340	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, unspecified time
R40.2341	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, in the field [EMT or ambulance]
R40.2342	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, at arrival to emergency department
R40.2343	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, at hospital admission
R40.2344	Coma scale, best motor response, flexion withdrawal, 24 hours or more after hospital admission
R40.3	Persistent vegetative state
R40.4	Transient alteration of awareness
R41.0	Disorientation, unspecified
R41.1	Anterograde amnesia
R41.2	Retrograde amnesia
R41.3	Other amnesia
R41.4	Neurologic neglect syndrome
R41.81	Age-related cognitive decline
R41.82	Altered mental status, unspecified
R41.89	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions and awareness
R42	Dizziness and giddiness
R43.0	Anosmia
R43.1	Parosmia
R43.2	Parageusia
R43.8	Other disturbances of smell and taste
R43.9	Unspecified disturbances of smell and taste
R44.0	Auditory hallucinations
R44.1	Visual hallucinations
R44.3	Hallucinations, unspecified
R47.01	Aphasia
R47.02	Dysphasia
R47.1	Dysarthria and anarthria

R47.81	Slurred speech
R47.82	Fluency disorder in conditions classified elsewhere
R47.89	Other speech disturbances
R47.9	Unspecified speech disturbances
R48.0	Dyslexia and alexia
R48.3	Visual agnosia
R49.0	Dysphonia
R50.2	Drug induced fever
R50.81	Fever presenting with conditions classified elsewhere
R50.82	Postprocedural fever
R50.9	Fever, unspecified
R51.0	Headache with orthostatic component, not elsewhere classified
R51.9	Headache, unspecified
R53.1	Weakness
R54	Age-related physical debility
R55	Syncope and collapse
R56.00	Simple febrile convulsions
R56.01	Complex febrile convulsions
R56.1	Post traumatic seizures
R56.9	Unspecified convulsions
R62.50	Unspecified lack of expected normal physiological development in childhood
R63.1	Polydipsia
R68.0	Hypothermia, not associated with low environmental temperature
R68.83	Chills (without fever)
R90.0	Intracranial space-occupying lesion found on diagnostic imaging of central nervous system
R90.81	Abnormal echoencephalogram
R90.82	White matter disease, unspecified
R90.89	Other abnormal findings on diagnostic imaging of central nervous system
R93.0	Abnormal findings on diagnostic imaging of skull and head, not elsewhere classified
R94.01	Abnormal electroencephalogram [EEG]
R94.02	Abnormal brain scan
R94.09	Abnormal results of other function studies of central nervous system
R94.110	Abnormal electro-oculogram [EOG]
R94.111	Abnormal electroretinogram [ERG]
R94.112	Abnormal visually evoked potential [VEP]
R94.113	Abnormal oculomotor study
R94.118	Abnormal results of other function studies of eye
R94.120	Abnormal auditory function study
R94.121	Abnormal vestibular function study
R94.128	Abnormal results of other function studies of ear and other special senses
R94.130	Abnormal response to nerve stimulation, unspecified
R94.131	Abnormal electromyogram [EMG]

R94.138	Abnormal results of other function studies of peripheral nervous system
R94.2	Abnormal results of pulmonary function studies
S00.03xA	Contusion of scalp, initial encounter
S00.03xD	Contusion of scalp, subsequent encounter
S00.03xS	Contusion of scalp, sequela
S00.33xA	Contusion of nose, initial encounter
S00.33xD	Contusion of nose, subsequent encounter
S00.33xS	Contusion of nose, sequela
S00.431A	Contusion of right ear, initial encounter
S00.431D	Contusion of right ear, subsequent encounter
S00.431S	Contusion of right ear, sequela
S00.432A	Contusion of left ear, initial encounter
S00.432D	Contusion of left ear, subsequent encounter
S00.432S	Contusion of left ear, sequela
S00.439A	Contusion of unspecified ear, initial encounter
S00.439D	Contusion of unspecified ear, subsequent encounter
S00.439S	Contusion of unspecified ear, sequela
S00.531A	Contusion of lip, initial encounter
S00.531D	Contusion of lip, subsequent encounter
S00.531S	Contusion of lip, sequela
S00.532A	Contusion of oral cavity, initial encounter
S00.532D	Contusion of oral cavity, subsequent encounter
S00.532S	Contusion of oral cavity, sequela
S00.83xA	Contusion of other part of head, initial encounter
S00.83xD	Contusion of other part of head, subsequent encounter
S00.83xS	Contusion of other part of head, sequela
S00.93xA	Contusion of unspecified part of head, initial encounter
S00.93xD	Contusion of unspecified part of head, subsequent encounter
S00.93xS	Contusion of unspecified part of head, sequela
S01.90xA	Unspecified open wound of unspecified part of head, initial encounter
S01.90xD	Unspecified open wound of unspecified part of head, subsequent encounter
S01.90xS	Unspecified open wound of unspecified part of head, sequela
S02.0xxA	Fracture of vault of skull, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.0xxB	Fracture of vault of skull, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.0xxD	Fracture of vault of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.0xxG	Fracture of vault of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.0xxK	Fracture of vault of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.0xxS	Fracture of vault of skull, sequela
S02.101A	Fracture of base of skull, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.101B	Fracture of base of skull, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.101D	Fracture of base of skull, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.101G	Fracture of base of skull, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing

S02.101K	Fracture of base of skull, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.101S	Fracture of base of skull, right side, sequela
S02.102A	Fracture of base of skull, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.102B	Fracture of base of skull, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.102D	Fracture of base of skull, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.102G	Fracture of base of skull, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.102K	Fracture of base of skull, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.102S	Fracture of base of skull, left side, sequela
S02.109A	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.109B	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.109D	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.109G	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.109K	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.109S	Fracture of base of skull, unspecified side, sequela
S02.110A	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.110B	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.110D	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.110G	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.110K	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.110S	Type I occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, sequela
S02.111A	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.111B	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.111D	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.111G	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.111K	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.111S	Type II occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, sequela
S02.112A	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.112B	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.112D	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.112G	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.112K	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.112S	Type III occipital condyle fracture, unspecified side, sequela
S02.113A	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.113B	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.113D	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing

S02.113G	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.113K	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.113S	Unspecified occipital condyle fracture, sequela
S02.118A	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.118B	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.118D	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.118G	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.118K	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.118S	Other fracture or occiput, unspecified side, sequela
S02.119A	Unspecified fracture of occiput, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.119B	Unspecified fracture of occiput, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.119D	Unspecified fracture of occiput, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.119G	Unspecified fracture of occiput, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.119K	Unspecified fracture of occiput, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.119S	Unspecified fracture of occiput, sequela
S02.19xA	Other fracture of base of skull, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.19xB	Other fracture of base of skull, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.19xD	Other fracture of base of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.19xG	Other fracture of base of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.19xK	Other fracture of base of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.19xS	Other fracture of base of skull, sequela
S02.91xA	Unspecified fracture of skull, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.91xB	Unspecified fracture of skull, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.91xD	Unspecified fracture of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.91xG	Unspecified fracture of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.91xK	Unspecified fracture of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.91xS	Unspecified fracture of skull, sequela
S04.011A	Injury of optic nerve, right eye, initial encounter
S04.011D	Injury of optic nerve, right eye, subsequent encounter
S04.011S	Injury of optic nerve, right eye, sequela
S04.012A	Injury of optic nerve, left eye, initial encounter
S04.012D	Injury of optic nerve, left eye, subsequent encounter
S04.012S	Injury of optic nerve, left eye, sequela
S04.019A	Injury of optic nerve, unspecified eye, initial encounter
S04.019D	Injury of optic nerve, unspecified eye, subsequent encounter
S04.019S	Injury of optic nerve, unspecified eye, sequela
S04.02xA	Injury of optic chiasm, initial encounter
S04.02xD	Injury of optic chiasm, subsequent encounter
S04.02xS	Injury of optic chiasm, sequela
S04.031A	Injury of optic tract and pathways, right side, initial encounter

S04.031S	Injury of optic tract and pathways, right side, sequela
S04.032A	Injury of optic tract and pathways, left side, initial encounter
S04.032D	Injury of optic tract and pathways, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.032S	Injury of optic tract and pathways, left side, sequela
S04.039A	Injury of optic tract and pathways, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.039D	Injury of optic tract and pathways, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.039S	Injury of optic tract and pathways, unspecified side, sequela
S04.041A	Injury of visual cortex, right side, initial encounter
S04.041D	Injury of visual cortex, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.041S	Injury of visual cortex, right side, sequela
S04.042A	Injury of visual cortex, left side, initial encounter
S04.042D	Injury of visual cortex, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.042S	Injury of visual cortex, left side, sequela
S04.049A	Injury of visual cortex, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.049D	Injury of visual cortex, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.049S	Injury of visual cortex, unspecified eye, sequela
S04.10xA	Injury of oculomotor nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.10xD	Injury of oculomotor nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.10xS	Injury of oculomotor nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.11xA	Injury of oculomotor nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.11xD	Injury of oculomotor nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.11xS	Injury of oculomotor nerve, right side, sequela
S04.12xA	Injury of oculomotor nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.12xD	Injury of oculomotor nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.12xS	Injury of oculomotor nerve, left side, sequela
S04.20xA	Injury of trochlear nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.20xD	Injury of trochlear nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.20xS	Injury of trochlear nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.21xA	Injury of trochlear nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.21xD	Injury of trochlear nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.21xS	Injury of trochlear nerve, right side, sequela
S04.22xA	Injury of trochlear nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.22xD	Injury of trochlear nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.22xS	Injury of trochlear nerve, left side, sequela
S04.30xA	Injury of trigeminal nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.30xD	Injury of trigeminal nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.30xS	Injury of trigeminal nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.31xA	Injury of trigeminal nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.31xD	Injury of trigeminal nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.31xS	Injury of trigeminal nerve, right side, sequela
S04.32xA	Injury of trigeminal nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.32xD	Injury of trigeminal nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.32xS	Injury of trigeminal nerve, left side, sequela

S04.40xA	Injury of abducent nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.40xD	Injury of abducent nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.40xS	Injury of abducent nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.41xA	Injury of abducent nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.41xD	Injury of abducent nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.41xS	Injury of abducent nerve, right side, sequela
S04.42xA	Injury of abducent nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.42xD	Injury of abducent nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.42xS	Injury of abducent nerve, left side, sequela
S04.50xA	Injury of facial nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.50xD	Injury of facial nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.50xS	Injury of facial nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.51xA	Injury of facial nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.51xD	Injury of facial nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.51xS	Injury of facial nerve, right side, sequela
S04.52xA	Injury of facial nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.52xD	Injury of facial nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.52xS	Injury of facial nerve, left side, sequela
S04.60xA	Injury of acoustic nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.60xD	Injury of acoustic nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.60xS	Injury of acoustic nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.61xA	Injury of acoustic nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.61xD	Injury of acoustic nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.61xS	Injury of acoustic nerve, right side, sequela
S04.62xA	Injury of acoustic nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.62xD	Injury of acoustic nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.62xS	Injury of acoustic nerve, left side, sequela
S04.70xA	Injury of accessory nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.70xD	Injury of accessory nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.70xS	Injury of accessory nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.71xA	Injury of accessory nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.71xD	Injury of accessory nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.71xS	Injury of accessory nerve, right side, sequela
S04.72xA	Injury of accessory nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.72xD	Injury of accessory nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.72xS	Injury of accessory nerve, left side, sequela
S04.811A	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.811D	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.811S	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, right side, sequela
S04.812A	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.812D	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.812S	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, left side, sequela
S04.819A	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter

S04.819D	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.819S	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.891A	Injury of other cranial nerves, right side, initial encounter
S04.891D	Injury of other cranial nerves, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.891S	Injury of other cranial nerves, right side, sequela
S04.892A	Injury of other cranial nerves, left side, initial encounter
S04.892D	Injury of other cranial nerves, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.892S	Injury of other cranial nerves, left side, sequela
S04.899A	Injury of other cranial nerves, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.899D	Injury of other cranial nerves, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.899S	Injury of other cranial nerves, unspecified side, sequela
S04.9xxA	Injury of unspecified cranial nerve, initial encounter
S04.9xxD	Injury of unspecified cranial nerve, subsequent encounter
S04.9xxS	Injury of unspecified cranial nerve, sequela
S06.0x0A	Concussion without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.0x0D	Concussion without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.0x0S	Concussion without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.0x1A	Concussion with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.0x1D	Concussion with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.0x1S	Concussion with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.0x9A	Concussion with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.0x9D	Concussion with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.0x9S	Concussion with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.0XAA	Concussion with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.0XAD	Concussion with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.0XAS	Concussion with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.1x0A	Traumatic cerebral edema without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.1x0D	Traumatic cerebral edema without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.1x0S	Traumatic cerebral edema without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.1x1A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.1x1D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.1x1S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.1x2A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.1x2D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.1x2S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.1x3A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.1x3D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.1x3S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
-	

S06.1x4A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.1x4D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.1x4S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.1x5A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.1x5D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.1x5S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.1x6A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.1x6D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.1x6S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.1x7A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.1x8A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.1x9A	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.1x9D	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.1x9S	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.1XAA	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.1XAD	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.1XAS	Traumatic cerebral edema with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.2x0A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.2x0D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.2x0S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.2x1A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.2x1D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.2x1S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.2x2A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.2x2D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.2x2S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.2x3A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.2x3D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.2x3S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.2x4A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter

S06.2x4D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.2x4S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.2x5A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return
	to pre-existing conscious levels, initial encounter
S06.2x5D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return
	to pre-existing conscious levels, subsequent encounter
S06.2x5S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return
	to pre-existing conscious levels, sequela
S06.2x6A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without
000000	return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.2x6D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without
S06.2x6S	return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.2x7A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.2x8A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to
000.2X0A	other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.2x9A	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial
	encounter
S06.2x9D	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration,
	subsequent encounter
S06.2x9S	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.2XAA	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.2XAD	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent
	encounter
S06.2XAS	Diffuse traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.300A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.300D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, subsequent
000 0000	encounter
S06.300S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.301A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.301D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less,
	subsequent encounter
S06.301S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.302A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59
	minutes, initial encounter
S06.302D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59
	minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.302S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59
000 0004	minutes, sequela
S06.303A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.303D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59
300.000	minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.303S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59
	minutes, sequela
S06.304A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours,
	initial encounter

S06.304D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.304S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.305A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.305D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.305S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.306A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.306D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.306S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.307A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.308A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.309A	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.309D	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.309S	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.30AA	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.30AD	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.30AS	Unspecified focal traumatic brain injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.310A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.310D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.310S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.311A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.311D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.311S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.312A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.312D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.312S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.313A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.313D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter

S06.313S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5
S06.314A	hours 59 minutes, sequela Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.314D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.314S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.315A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.315D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.315S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.316A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.316D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.316S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.317A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.318A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.319A	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.319D	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.319S	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.31AA	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.31AD	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.31AS	Contusion and laceration of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.320A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.320D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.320S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.321A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.321D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.321S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.322A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.322D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.322S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela

S06.323A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.323D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.323S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.324A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.324D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.324S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.325A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.325D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.325S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.326A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.326D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.326S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.327A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.328A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.329A	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.329D	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.329S	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.32AA	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.32AD	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.32AS	Contusion and laceration of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.330A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.330D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.330S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.331A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.331D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.331S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.332A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter

S06.332D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.332S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.333A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.333D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.333S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.334A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.334D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.334S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.335A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.335D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.335S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.336A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial
S06.336D	encounter Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.336S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.337A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.338A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.339A	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.339D	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.339S	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.33AA	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.33AD	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.33AS	Contusion and laceration of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.340A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.340D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.340S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.341A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.341D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter

S06.341S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.342A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.342D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.342S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.343A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.343D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.343S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.344A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.344D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.344S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.345A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.345D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.345S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.346A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.346D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.346S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.347A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.348A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.349A	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.349D	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.349S	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.34AA	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.34AD	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.34AS	Traumatic hemorrhage of right cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.350A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.350D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.350S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum without loss of consciousness, sequela

S06.351A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.351D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.351S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.352A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.352D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.352S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.353A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.353D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.353S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.354A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.354D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.354S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.355A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.355D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.355S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.356A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.356D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.356S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.357A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.358A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.359A	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.359D	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.359S	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.35AA	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.35AD	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.35AS	Traumatic hemorrhage of left cerebrum with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.360A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, initial encounter

S06.360D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.360S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.361A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30
	minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.361D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30
	minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.361S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 30
	minutes or less, sequela
S06.362A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31
	minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.362D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31
000000	minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.362S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 31
000 0004	minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.363A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to
S06.363D	5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
306.363D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.363S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 1 hours to
300.3033	5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.364A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to
000.5047	24 hours, initial encounter
S06.364D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to
000.0012	24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.364S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to
	24 hours, sequela
S06.365A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than
	24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.365D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than
	24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.365S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than
	24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.366A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than
	24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial
	encounter
S06.366D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than
	24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent
S06.366S	encounter Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness greater than
300.3003	24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.367A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of any
300.307A	duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.368A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of any
000.00071	duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.369A	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of
	unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.369D	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of
	unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.369S	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness of
	unspecified duration, sequela
S06.36AA	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status
	unknown, initial encounter

S06.36AD	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.36AS	Traumatic hemorrhage of cerebrum, unspecified, with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.370A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.370D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.370S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.371A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.371D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.371S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.372A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.372D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.372S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.373A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.373D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.373S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.374A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.374D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.374S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.375A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.375D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.375S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.376A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.376D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.376S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.377A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.378A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.379A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter

S06.379D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.379S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.37AA	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.37AD	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.37AS	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of cerebellum with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.380A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.380D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.380S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.381A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.381D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.381S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.382A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.382D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.382S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.383A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.383D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.383S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.384A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.384D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.384S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.385A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.385D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.385S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.386A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.386D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.386S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela

S06.387A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.388A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.389A	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.389D	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.389S	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.38AA	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.38AD	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.38AS	Contusion, laceration, and hemorrhage of brainstem with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.4x0A	Epidural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.4x0D	Epidural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.4x0S	Epidural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.4x1A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.4x1D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.4x1S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.4x2A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.4x2D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.4x2S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.4x3A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.4x3D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.4x3S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.4x4A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.4x4D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.4x4S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.4x5A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre- existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.4x5D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre- existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.4x5S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre- existing conscious level, sequela
S06.4x6A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.4x6D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.4x6S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.4x7A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter

S06.4x8A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other causes prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.4x9A	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.4x9D	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.4x9S	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.4XAA	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.4XAD	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.4XAS	Epidural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.5x0A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.5x0D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.5x0S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.5x1A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.5x1D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.5x1S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.5x2A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.5x2D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.5x2S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.5x3A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.5x3D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.5x3S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.5x4A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.5x4D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.5x4S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.5x5A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.5x5D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.5x5S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.5x6A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.5x6D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.5x6S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.5x7A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury before regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.5x8A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause before regaining consciousness, initial encounter

S06.5x9A	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.5x9D	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.5x9S	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.5XAA	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.5XAD	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.5XAS	Traumatic subdural hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.6x0A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.6x0D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.6x0S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.6x1A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.6x1D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.6x1S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.6x2A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.6x2D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.6x2S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.6x3A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.6x3D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.6x3S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.6x4A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.6x4D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.6x4S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.6x5A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.6x5D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.6x5S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.6x6A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.6x6D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.6x6S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.6x7A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter

S06.6x8A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of any duration with
COC CvO A	death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.6x9A	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.6x9D	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.6x9S	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.6XAA	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.6XAD	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.6XAS	Traumatic subarachnoid hemorrhage with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.810A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.810D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.810S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.811A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.811D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.811S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.812A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.812D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.812S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.813A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.813D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.813S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.814A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.814D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.814S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.815A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.815D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.815S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela

S06.816A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with
	patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.816D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with
	patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.816S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with
	patient surviving, sequela
S06.817A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining
	consciousness, initial encounter
S06.818A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining
	consciousness, initial encounter
S06.819A	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.819D	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.819S	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.81AA	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.81AD	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.81AS	Injury of right internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
000000	of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.820A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without
000 0000	loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.820D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without
S06.820S	loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
300.0203	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified without
S06.821A	loss of consciousness, sequela Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
300.02 IA	of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.821D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
300.0210	of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.821S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
300.0213	of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.822A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
300.022A	of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.822D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
000.0220	of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.822S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
500.0220	of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.823A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
200.020,1	of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.823D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
2 2 3 . 0 . 2 0 . 2	of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.823S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.824A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
· · · · · · · · ·	of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.824D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss
	of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter

S06.824S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.825A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.825D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.825S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.826A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.826D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.826S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.827A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.828A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.829A	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.829D	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.829S	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.82AA	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.82AD	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.82AS	Injury of left internal carotid artery, intracranial portion, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.890A	Other specified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.890D	Other specified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.890S	Other specified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.891A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.891D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.891S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.892A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.892D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.892S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela

S06.893A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.893D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.893S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.894A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.894D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.894S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.895A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.895D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.895S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.896A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.896D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.896S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.897A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.898A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.899A	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.899D	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.899S	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.89AA	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.89AD	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.89AS	Other specified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.8A0A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.8A0D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.8A0S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.8A1A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.8A1D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.8A1S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela
S06.8A2A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter

S06.8A2D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.8A2S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.8A3A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.8A3D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.8A3S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.8A4A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.8A4D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.8A4S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.8A5A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.8A5D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.8A5S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.8A6A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.8A6D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.8A6S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.8A7A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.8A8A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.8A9A	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.8A9D	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.8A9S	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.8AAA	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, initial encounter
S06.8AAD	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, subsequent encounter
S06.8AAS	Primary blast injury of brain, not elsewhere classified with loss of consciousness status unknown, sequela
S06.9x0A	Unspecified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, initial encounter
S06.9x0D	Unspecified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, subsequent encounter
S06.9x0S	Unspecified intracranial injury without loss of consciousness, sequela
S06.9x1A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, initial encounter
S06.9x1D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, subsequent encounter
S06.9x1S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 30 minutes or less, sequela

S06.9x2A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.9x2D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.9x2S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 31 minutes to 59 minutes, sequela
S06.9x3A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, initial encounter
S06.9x3D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, subsequent encounter
S06.9x3S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 1 hour to 5 hours 59 minutes, sequela
S06.9x4A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, initial encounter
S06.9x4D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, subsequent encounter
S06.9x4S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of 6 hours to 24 hours, sequela
S06.9x5A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, initial encounter
S06.9x5D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, subsequent encounter
S06.9x5S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours with return to pre-existing conscious level, sequela
S06.9x6A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, initial encounter
S06.9x6D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, subsequent encounter
S06.9x6S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness greater than 24 hours without return to pre-existing conscious level with patient surviving, sequela
S06.9x7A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to brain injury prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.9x8A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of any duration with death due to other cause prior to regaining consciousness, initial encounter
S06.9x9A	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, initial encounter
S06.9x9D	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, subsequent encounter
S06.9x9S	Unspecified intracranial injury with loss of consciousness of unspecified duration, sequela
S06.A0XA	Traumatic brain compression without herniation, initial encounter
S06.A0XD	Traumatic brain compression without herniation, subsequent encounter
S06.A0XS	Traumatic brain compression without herniation, sequela
S06.A1XA	Traumatic brain compression with herniation, initial encounter
S06.A1XD	Traumatic brain compression with herniation, subsequent encounter
S06.A1XS	Traumatic brain compression with herniation, sequela
S07.0xxA	Crushing injury of face, initial encounter
S07.0xxD	Crushing injury of face, subsequent encounter
S07.0xxS	Crushing injury of face, sequela
S07.1xxA	Crushing injury of skull, initial encounter
S07.1xxD	Crushing injury of skull, subsequent encounter
S07.1xxS	Crushing injury of skull, sequela
S07.8xxA	Crushing injury of other parts of head, initial encounter

	ng injury of other parts of head, subsequent encounter
S07.8xxS Crushi	ng injury of other parts of head, sequela
	ng injury of head, part unspecified, initial encounter
	ng injury of head, part unspecified, subsequent encounter
	ng injury of head, part unspecified, sequela
	cified injury of muscle and tendon of head, initial encounter
·	cified injury of muscle and tendon of head, subsequent encounter
·	cified injury of muscle and tendon of head, sequela
	of muscle and tendon of head, initial encounter
S09.11xD Strain	of muscle and tendon of head, subsequent encounter
S09.11xS Strain	of muscle and tendon of head, sequela
S09.19xA Other	specified injury of muscle and tendon of head, initial encounter
S09.8xxA Other	specified injuries of head, initial encounter
S09.8xxD Other	specified injuries of head, subsequent encounter
S09.8xxS Other	specified injuries of head, sequela
S09.90xA Unspe	cified injury of head, initial encounter
S09.90xD Unspe	cified injury of head, subsequent encounter
S09.90xS Unspe	cified injury of head, sequela
S10.0xxA Contus	sion of throat, initial encounter
S10.0xxD Contus	sion of throat, subsequent encounter
S10.0xxS Contus	sion of throat, sequela
S10.83xA Contus	sion of other specified part of neck, initial encounter
S10.83xD Contus	sion of other specified part of neck, subsequent encounter
S10.83xS Contus	sion of other specified part of neck, sequela
S10.93xA Contus	sion of unspecified part of neck, initial encounter
S10.93xD Contus	sion of unspecified part of neck, subsequent encounter
S10.93xS Contus	sion of unspecified part of neck, sequela
T66.xxxA Radiat	ion sickness, unspecified, initial encounter
T66.xxxD Radiat	ion sickness, unspecified, subsequent encounter
T66.xxxS Radiat	ion sickness, unspecified, sequela
T79.0xxA Air em	bolism (traumatic), initial encounter
T79.0xxD Air em	bolism (traumatic), subsequent encounter
T79.0xxS Air em	bolism (traumatic), sequela
T79.1xxA Fat em	nbolism (traumatic), initial encounter
T79.1xxD Fat em	nbolism (traumatic), subsequent encounter
T79.1xxS Fat em	nbolism (traumatic), sequela
T79.2xxA Traum	atic secondary and recurrent hemorrhage and seroma, initial encounter
T79.2xxD Traum	atic secondary and recurrent hemorrhage and seroma, subsequent encounter
T79.2xxS Traum	atic secondary and recurrent hemorrhage and seroma, sequela
T79.8xxA Other	early complications of trauma, initial encounter
T79.8xxD Other	early complications of trauma, subsequent encounter
T79.8xxS Other	early complications of trauma, sequela

T85.01XD	Breakdown (mechanical) of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, subsequent encounter
T85.02XD	Displacement of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, subsequent encounter
T85.03XD	Leakage of ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, subsequent encounter
T85.113A	Breakdown (mechanical) of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, initial encounter
T85.113D	Breakdown (mechanical) of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, subsequent encounter
T85.113S	Breakdown (mechanical) of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, sequela
T85.123A	Displacement of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, initial encounter
T85.123D	Displacement of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, subsequent encounter
T85.123S	Displacement of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, sequela
T85.193A	Other mechanical complication of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, initial encounter
T85.193D	Other mechanical complication of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, subsequent encounter
T85.193S	Other mechanical complication of implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator,
T85.615A	sequela Breakdown (mechanical) of other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.615D	Breakdown (mechanical) of other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.615S	Breakdown (mechanical) of other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.625A	Displacement of other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.625D	Displacement of other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.625S	Displacement of other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.635A	Leakage of other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.635D	Leakage of other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.635S	Leakage of other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.695A	Other mechanical complication of other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.695D	Other mechanical complication of other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.695S	Other mechanical complication of other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.730A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, initial encounter
T85.730D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, subsequent encounter
T85.730S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to ventricular intracranial (communicating) shunt, sequela
T85.731A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of brain, electrode (lead), initial encounter
T85.731D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of brain, electrode (lead), subsequent encounter
T85.731S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of brain, electrode (lead), sequela
T85.733A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of spinal cord, electrode (lead), initial encounter
T85.733D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of spinal cord, electrode (lead), subsequent encounter

T85.733S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator of spinal cord, electrode (lead), sequela
T85.734A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, initial encounter
T85.734D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, subsequent encounter
T85.734S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to implanted electronic neurostimulator, generator, sequela
T85.735A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to cranial or spinal infusion catheter, initial encounter
T85.735D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to cranial or spinal infusion catheter, subsequent encounter
T85.735S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to cranial or spinal infusion catheter, sequela
T85.738A	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to other nervous system device, implant or graft, initial encounter
T85.738D	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to other nervous system device, implant or graft, subsequent encounter
T85.738S	Infection and inflammatory reaction due to other nervous system device, implant or graft, sequela
T85.810A	Embolism due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.810D	Embolism due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.810S	Embolism due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.818A	Embolism due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.818D	Embolism due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.818S	Embolism due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.830A	Hemorrhage due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.830D	Hemorrhage due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.830S	Hemorrhage due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.838A	Hemorrhage due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.838D	Hemorrhage due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.838S	Hemorrhage due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.840A	Pain due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.840D	Pain due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.840S	Pain due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.848A	Pain due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.848D	Pain due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.848S	Pain due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.860A	Thrombosis due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.860D	Thrombosis due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter
T85.860S	Thrombosis due to nervous system prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
T85.868A	Thrombosis due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, initial encounter
T85.868D	Thrombosis due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, subsequent encounter

T85.868S	Thrombosis due to other internal prosthetic devices, implants and grafts, sequela
Z01.818	Encounter for other preprocedural examination
Z08	Encounter for follow-up examination after completed treatment for malignant neoplasm
Z13.89	Encounter for screening for other disorder
Z82.0	Family history of epilepsy and other diseases of the nervous system
Z82.49	Family history of ischemic heart disease and other diseases of the circulatory system
Z85.118	Personal history of other malignant neoplasm of bronchus and lung
Z85.820	Personal history of malignant melanoma of skin
Z85.841	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of brain
Z86.011	Personal history of benign neoplasm of the brain
Z86.73	Personal history of transient ischemic attack (TIA), and cerebral infarction without residual deficits
Z98.2	Presence of cerebrospinal fluid drainage device
Z98.890	Other specified postprocedural states

CPT codes: 70554, 70555 MRI brain functional

CPT codes	Code Description
70554	MRI brain functional, not requiring physician or psychologist administration
	MRI brain functional, requiring physician or psychologist administration of entire
70555	neurofunctional testing

ICD-10 Diagnoses Codes

ICD-10	Code Description
G40.001	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.009	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.011	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.019	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with seizures of localized onset, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.101	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with simple partial seizures, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.109	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with simple partial seizures, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.111	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with simple partial seizures, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.119	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with simple partial seizures, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.201	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.209	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.211	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.219	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.301	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, with status epilepticus

G40.309	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, without status
G40.311	epilepticus Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, with status
	epilepticus
G40.319	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.401	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.409	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.411	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.419	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.42	Cyclin-Dependent Kinase-Like 5 Deficiency Disorder
G40.501	Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.509	Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.801	Other epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.802	Other epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.803	Other epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.804	Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.811	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.812	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.813	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.814	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.821	Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.822	Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.823	Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.824	Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.833	Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.834	Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.89	Other seizures
G40.901	Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.909	Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.911	Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.919	Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.A01	Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.A09	Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.A11	Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.A19	Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.B01	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.B09	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.B11	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.B19	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.C01	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus

G40.C09	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.C11	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.C19	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
R56.1	Post traumatic seizures

CPT codes: 78608, 78609 Brain imaging PET

CPT codes	Code Description
78608	Brain imaging PET, metabolic evaluation
78609	Brain imaging PET, perfusion evaluation

ICD-10 Diagnoses Codes

ICD-10	Code Description
F03.90	Unspecified dementia without behavioral disturbance
F03.911	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with agitation
F03.918	Unspecified dementia, unspecified severity, with other behavioral disturbance
G30.0	Alzheimer's disease with early onset
G30.1	Alzheimer's disease with late onset
G30.8	Other Alzheimer's disease
G30.9	Alzheimer's disease, unspecified
G31.01	Pick's disease
G31.09	Other frontotemporal dementia
G31.1	Senile degeneration of brain, not elsewhere classified
G31.81	Alpers disease
G31.82	Leigh's disease
G31.83	Dementia with Lewy bodies
G31.84	Mild cognitive impairment, so stated
G31.85	Corticobasal degeneration
G31.89	Other specified degenerative diseases of nervous system
G31.9	Degenerative disease of nervous system, unspecified
G40.001	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
040.001	seizures of localized onset, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.009	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
O 101000	seizures of localized onset, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.011	Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
	seizures of localized onset, intractable, with status epilepticus Localization-related (focal) (partial) idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
G40.019	seizures of localized onset, intractable, without status epilepticus
_	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
G40.101	simple partial seizures, not intractable, with status epilepticus
C40 400	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
G40.109	simple partial seizures, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.111	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
G40.111	simple partial seizures, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.119	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
0.00	simple partial seizures, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.201	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
	complex partial seizures, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.209	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.211	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with
	complex partial seizures, intractable, with status epilepticus
	The property of the property o

G40.219	Localization-related (focal) (partial) symptomatic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes with complex partial seizures, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.301	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, with status
O+0.001	epilepticus
G40.309	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.311	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.319	Generalized idiopathic epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.401	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.409	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.411	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.419	Other generalized epilepsy and epileptic syndromes, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.42	Cyclin-Dependent Kinase-Like 5 Deficiency Disorder
G40.501	Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.509	Epileptic seizures related to external causes, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.801	Other epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.802	Other epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.803	Other epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.804	Other epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.811	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.812	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.813	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.814	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.821	Epileptic spasms, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.822	Epileptic spasms, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.823	Epileptic spasms, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.824	Epileptic spasms, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.833	Dravet syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.834	Dravet syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.89	Other seizures
G40.901	Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.909	Epilepsy, unspecified, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.911	Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.919	Epilepsy, unspecified, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.A01	Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.A09	Absence epileptic syndrome, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.A11	Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.A19	Absence epileptic syndrome, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.B01	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.B09	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.B11	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.B19	Juvenile myoclonic epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.C01	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.C09	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, not intractable, without status epilepticus
G40.C11	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, with status epilepticus
G40.C19	Lafora progressive myoclonus epilepsy, intractable, without status epilepticus
R41.0	Disorientation, unspecified

R41.1	Anterograde amnesia
R41.2	Retrograde amnesia
R41.3	Other amnesia
R41.81	Age-related cognitive decline
R41.82	Altered mental status, unspecified
R41.83	Borderline intellectual functioning
R41.840	Attention and concentration deficit
R41.841	Cognitive communication deficit
R41.842	Visuospatial deficit
R41.843	Psychomotor deficit
R41.844	Frontal lobe and executive function deficit
R41.89	Other symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions and awareness
R41.9	Unspecified symptoms and signs involving cognitive functions and awareness
R47.89	Other speech disturbances
R47.9	Unspecified speech disturbances
Z01.818	Encounter for other preprocedural examination
Z73.4	Inadequate social skills, not elsewhere classified

CPT codes: 70480, 70481, 70482 CT of orbit

CPT codes	Code Description
70480	CT of orbit, sella or posterior fossa and outer, middle or inner ear, without contrast
70481	CT of orbit, sella or posterior fossa and outer, middle or inner ear, with contrast
	CT of orbit, sella or posterior fossa and outer, middle or inner ear, without contrast,
	followed by re-imaging
70482	with contrast

ICD-10 Diagnosis Codes

ICD-10	Code Description
A18.03	Tuberculosis of other bones
A18.50	Tuberculosis of eye, unspecified
A18.51	Tuberculous episcleritis
A18.52	Tuberculous keratitis
A18.53	Tuberculous chorioretinitis
A18.54	Tuberculous iridocyclitis
A18.59	Other tuberculosis of eye
A18.6	Tuberculosis of (inner) (middle) ear
A49.01	Methicillin susceptible Staphylococcus aureus infection, unspecified site
A49.02	Methicillin resistant Staphylococcus aureus infection, unspecified site
A49.1	Streptococcal infection, unspecified site
A49.2	Hemophilus influenzae infection, unspecified site
A49.3	Mycoplasma infection, unspecified site
A49.8	Other bacterial infections of unspecified site
A49.9	Bacterial infection, unspecified
A51.43	Secondary syphilitic oculopathy
A54.30	Gonococcal infection of eye, unspecified
A54.31	Gonococcal conjunctivitis
A54.32	Gonococcal iridocyclitis

A54.33	Gonococcal keratitis
A54.39	Other gonococcal eye infection
A74.0	Chlamydial conjunctivitis
A74.89	Other chlamydial diseases
B00.51	Herpesviral iridocyclitis
B00.52	Herpesviral keratitis
B00.53	Herpesviral conjunctivitis
B00.59	Other herpesviral disease of eye
B02.30	Zoster ocular disease, unspecified
B02.31	Zoster conjunctivitis
B02.32	Zoster iridocyclitis
B02.33	Zoster keratitis
B02.34	Zoster scleritis
B02.39	Other herpes zoster eye disease
B30.0	Keratoconjunctivitis due to adenovirus
B30.1	Conjunctivitis due to adenovirus
B30.2	Viral pharyngoconjunctivitis
B30.3	Acute epidemic hemorrhagic conjunctivitis (enteroviral)
B30.8	Other viral conjunctivitis
B95.0	Streptococcus, group A, as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B95.1	Streptococcus, group B, as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B95.2	Enterococcus as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B95.3	Streptococcus pneumoniae as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B95.4	Other streptococcus as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B95.5	Unspecified streptococcus as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B95.61	Methicillin susceptible Staphylococcus aureus infection as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B95.62	Methicillin resistant Staphylococcus aureus infection as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B95.7	Other staphylococcus as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.0	Mycoplasma pneumoniae [M. pneumoniae] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.1	Klebsiella pneumoniae [K. pneumoniae] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.20	Unspecified Escherichia coli [E. coli] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.21	Shiga toxin-producing Escherichia coli [E. coli] (STEC) O157 as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.22	Other specified Shiga toxin-producing Escherichia coli [E. coli] (STEC) as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.23	Unspecified Shiga toxin-producing Escherichia coli [E. coli] (STEC) as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.29	Other Escherichia coli [E. coli] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.3	Hemophilus influenzae [H. influenzae] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.4	Proteus (mirabilis) (morganii) as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.5	Pseudomonas (aeruginosa) (mallei) (pseudomallei) as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.6	Bacteroides fragilis [B. fragilis] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere

B96.7	Clostridium perfringens [C. perfringens] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.81	Helicobacter pylori [H. pylori] as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.82	Vibrio vulnificus as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
B96.89	Other specified bacterial agents as the cause of diseases classified elsewhere
D33.3	Benign neoplasm of cranial nerves
D86.82	Multiple cranial nerve palsies in sarcoidosis
D86.83	Sarcoid iridocyclitis
E05.00	Thyrotoxicosis with diffuse goiter without thyrotoxic crisis or storm
E05.01	Thyrotoxicosis with diffuse goiter with thyrotoxic crisis or storm
E08.49	Diabetes mellitus due to underlying condition with other diabetic neurological complication
E09.49	Drug or chemical induced diabetes mellitus with neurological complications with other diabetic neurological complication
E10.49	Type 1 diabetes mellitus with other diabetic neurological complication
E11.49	Type 2 diabetes mellitus with other diabetic neurological complication
E13.49	Other specified diabetes mellitus with other diabetic neurological complication
G03.9	Meningitis, unspecified
G50.1	Atypical facial pain
H04.121	Dry eye syndrome of right lacrimal gland
H04.122	Dry eye syndrome of left lacrimal gland
H04.123	Dry eye syndrome of bilateral lacrimal glands
H04.129	Dry eye syndrome of unspecified lacrimal gland
H04.131	Lacrimal cyst, right lacrimal gland
H04.132	Lacrimal cyst, left lacrimal gland
H04.133	Lacrimal cyst, bilateral lacrimal glands
H04.139	Lacrimal cyst, unspecified lacrimal gland
H04.141	Primary lacrimal gland atrophy, right lacrimal gland
H04.142	Primary lacrimal gland atrophy, left lacrimal gland
H04.143	Primary lacrimal gland atrophy, bilateral lacrimal glands
H04.149	Primary lacrimal gland atrophy, unspecified lacrimal gland
H04.151	Secondary lacrimal gland atrophy, right lacrimal gland
H04.152	Secondary lacrimal gland atrophy, left lacrimal gland
H04.153	Secondary lacrimal gland atrophy, bilateral lacrimal glands
H04.159	Secondary lacrimal gland atrophy, unspecified lacrimal gland
H04.161	Lacrimal gland dislocation, right lacrimal gland
H04.162	Lacrimal gland dislocation, left lacrimal gland
H04.163	Lacrimal gland dislocation, bilateral lacrimal glands
H04.169	Lacrimal gland dislocation, unspecified lacrimal gland
H04.19	Other specified disorders of lacrimal gland
H04.311	Phlegmonous dacryocystitis of right lacrimal passage
H04.312	Phlegmonous dacryocystitis of left lacrimal passage
H04.313	Phlegmonous dacryocystitis of bilateral lacrimal passages
H04.319	Phlegmonous dacryocystitis of unspecified lacrimal passage
H04.321	Acute dacryocystitis of right lacrimal passage

H04.322	Acute dacryocystitis of left lacrimal passage
H04.323	Acute dacryocystitis of bilateral lacrimal passages
H04.329	Acute dacryocystitis of unspecified lacrimal passage
H04.331	Acute lacrimal canaliculitis of right lacrimal passage
H04.332	Acute lacrimal canaliculitis of left lacrimal passage
H04.333	Acute lacrimal canaliculitis of bilateral lacrimal passages
H04.339	Acute lacrimal canaliculitis of unspecified lacrimal passage
H04.411	Chronic dacryocystitis of right lacrimal passage
H04.412	Chronic dacryocystitis of left lacrimal passage
H04.413	Chronic dacryocystitis of bilateral lacrimal passages
H04.419	Chronic dacryocystitis of unspecified lacrimal passage
H04.421	Chronic lacrimal canaliculitis of right lacrimal passage
H04.422	Chronic lacrimal canaliculitis of left lacrimal passage
H04.423	Chronic lacrimal canaliculitis of bilateral lacrimal passages
H04.429	Chronic lacrimal canaliculitis of unspecified lacrimal passage
H04.431	Chronic lacrimal mucocele of right lacrimal passage
H04.432	Chronic lacrimal mucocele of left lacrimal passage
H04.433	Chronic lacrimal mucocele of bilateral lacrimal passages
H04.439	Chronic lacrimal mucocele of unspecified lacrimal passage
H04.511	Dacryolith of right lacrimal passage
H04.512	Dacryolith of left lacrimal passage
H04.513	Dacryolith of bilateral lacrimal passages
H04.519	Dacryolith of unspecified lacrimal passage
H04.521	Eversion of right lacrimal punctum
H04.522	Eversion of left lacrimal punctum
H04.523	Eversion of bilateral lacrimal punctum
H04.529	Eversion of unspecified lacrimal punctum
H04.531	Neonatal obstruction of right nasolacrimal duct
H04.532	Neonatal obstruction of left nasolacrimal duct
H04.533	Neonatal obstruction of bilateral nasolacrimal duct
H04.539	Neonatal obstruction of unspecified nasolacrimal duct
H04.541	Stenosis of right lacrimal canaliculi
H04.542	Stenosis of left lacrimal canaliculi
H04.543	Stenosis of bilateral lacrimal canaliculi
H04.549	Stenosis of unspecified lacrimal canaliculi
H04.551	Acquired stenosis of right nasolacrimal duct
H04.552	Acquired stenosis of left nasolacrimal duct
H04.553	Acquired stenosis of bilateral nasolacrimal duct
H04.559	Acquired stenosis of unspecified nasolacrimal duct
H04.561	Stenosis of right lacrimal punctum
H04.562	Stenosis of left lacrimal punctum
H04.563	Stenosis of bilateral lacrimal punctum
H04.569	Stenosis of unspecified lacrimal punctum

H04.571	Stenosis of right lacrimal sac
H04.572	Stenosis of left lacrimal sac
H04.573	Stenosis of bilateral lacrimal sac
H04.579	Stenosis of unspecified lacrimal sac
H04.611	Lacrimal fistula right lacrimal passage
H04.612	Lacrimal fistula left lacrimal passage
H04.613	Lacrimal fistula bilateral lacrimal passages
H04.619	Lacrimal fistula unspecified lacrimal passage
H04.69	Other changes of lacrimal passages
H04.811	Granuloma of right lacrimal passage
H04.812	Granuloma of left lacrimal passage
H04.813	Granuloma of bilateral lacrimal passages
H04.819	Granuloma of unspecified lacrimal passage
H04.89	Other disorders of lacrimal system
H05.00	Unspecified acute inflammation of orbit
H05.011	Cellulitis of right orbit
H05.012	Cellulitis of left orbit
H05.013	Cellulitis of bilateral orbits
H05.019	Cellulitis of unspecified orbit
H05.021	Osteomyelitis of right orbit
H05.022	Osteomyelitis of left orbit
H05.023	Osteomyelitis of bilateral orbits
H05.029	Osteomyelitis of unspecified orbit
H05.031	Periostitis of right orbit
H05.032	Periostitis of left orbit
H05.033	Periostitis of bilateral orbits
H05.039	Periostitis of unspecified orbit
H05.041	Tenonitis of right orbit
H05.042	Tenonitis of left orbit
H05.043	Tenonitis of bilateral orbits
H05.049	Tenonitis of unspecified orbit
H05.10	Unspecified chronic inflammatory disorders of orbit
H05.111	Granuloma of right orbit
H05.112	Granuloma of left orbit
H05.113	Granuloma of bilateral orbits
H05.119	Granuloma of unspecified orbit
H05.121	Orbital myositis, right orbit
H05.122	Orbital myositis, left orbit
H05.123	Orbital myositis, bilateral
H05.129	Orbital myositis, unspecified orbit
H05.20	Unspecified exophthalmos
H05.211	Displacement (lateral) of globe, right eye
H05.212	Displacement (lateral) of globe, left eye

110= 6 : 5	
H05.213	Displacement (lateral) of globe, bilateral
H05.219	Displacement (lateral) of globe, unspecified eye
H05.221	Edema of right orbit
H05.222	Edema of left orbit
H05.223	Edema of bilateral orbit
H05.229	Edema of unspecified orbit
H05.231	Hemorrhage of right orbit
H05.232	Hemorrhage of left orbit
H05.233	Hemorrhage of bilateral orbit
H05.239	Hemorrhage of unspecified orbit
H05.241	Constant exophthalmos, right eye
H05.242	Constant exophthalmos, left eye
H05.243	Constant exophthalmos, bilateral
H05.249	Constant exophthalmos, unspecified eye
H05.251	Intermittent exophthalmos, right eye
H05.252	Intermittent exophthalmos, left eye
H05.253	Intermittent exophthalmos, bilateral
H05.259	Intermittent exophthalmos, unspecified eye
H05.261	Pulsating exophthalmos, right eye
H05.262	Pulsating exophthalmos, left eye
H05.263	Pulsating exophthalmos, bilateral
H05.269	Pulsating exophthalmos, unspecified eye
H05.30	Unspecified deformity of orbit
H05.311	Atrophy of right orbit
H05.312	Atrophy of left orbit
H05.313	Atrophy of bilateral orbit
H05.319	Atrophy of unspecified orbit
H05.321	Deformity of right orbit due to bone disease
H05.322	Deformity of left orbit due to bone disease
H05.323	Deformity of bilateral orbits due to bone disease
H05.329	Deformity of unspecified orbit due to bone disease
H05.331	Deformity of right orbit due to trauma or surgery
H05.332	Deformity of left orbit due to trauma or surgery
H05.333	Deformity of bilateral orbits due to trauma or surgery
H05.339	Deformity of unspecified orbit due to trauma or surgery
H05.341	Enlargement of right orbit
H05.342	Enlargement of left orbit
H05.343	Enlargement of bilateral orbits
H05.349	Enlargement of unspecified orbit
H05.351	Exostosis of right orbit
H05.352	Exostosis of left orbit
H05.353	Exostosis of bilateral orbits
H05.359	Exostosis of unspecified orbit

H05.401	Unspecified enophthalmos, right eye
H05.402	Unspecified enophthalmos, left eye
H05.403	Unspecified enophthalmos, bilateral
H05.409	Unspecified enophthalmos, unspecified eye
H05.411	Enophthalmos due to atrophy of orbital tissue, right eye
H05.412	Enophthalmos due to atrophy of orbital tissue, left eye
H05.413	Enophthalmos due to atrophy of orbital tissue, bilateral
H05.419	Enophthalmos due to atrophy of orbital tissue, unspecified eye
H05.421	Enophthalmos due to trauma or surgery, right eye
H05.422	Enophthalmos due to trauma or surgery, left eye
H05.423	Enophthalmos due to trauma or surgery, bilateral
H05.429	Enophthalmos due to trauma or surgery, unspecified eye
H05.50	Retained (old) foreign body following penetrating wound of unspecified orbit
H05.51	Retained (old) foreign body following penetrating wound of right orbit
H05.52	Retained (old) foreign body following penetrating wound of left orbit
H05.53	Retained (old) foreign body following penetrating wound of bilateral orbits
H05.811	Cyst of right orbit
H05.812	Cyst of left orbit
H05.813	Cyst of bilateral orbits
H05.819	Cyst of unspecified orbit
H05.821	Myopathy of extraocular muscles, right orbit
H05.822	Myopathy of extraocular muscles, left orbit
H05.823	Myopathy of extraocular muscles, bilateral
H05.829	Myopathy of extraocular muscles, unspecified orbit
H05.89	Other disorders of orbit
H05.9	Unspecified disorder of orbit
H15.811	Equatorial staphyloma, right eye
H15.812	Equatorial staphyloma, left eye
H15.813	Equatorial staphyloma, bilateral
H15.819	Equatorial staphyloma, unspecified eye
H15.821	Localized anterior staphyloma, right eye
H15.822	Localized anterior staphyloma, left eye
H15.823	Localized anterior staphyloma, bilateral
H15.829	Localized anterior staphyloma, unspecified eye
H15.831	Staphyloma posticum, right eye
H15.832	Staphyloma posticum, left eye
H15.833	Staphyloma posticum, bilateral
H15.839	Staphyloma posticum, unspecified eye
H15.851	Ring staphyloma, right eye
H15.852	Ring staphyloma, left eye
H15.853	Ring staphyloma, bilateral
H15.859	Ring staphyloma, unspecified eye
H15.89	Other disorders of sclera

H15.9	Unspecified disorder of sclera
H16.241	Ophthalmia nodosa, right eye
H16.242	Ophthalmia nodosa, left eye
H16.243	Ophthalmia nodosa, bilateral
H16.249	Ophthalmia nodosa, unspecified eye
H21.331	Parasitic cyst of iris, ciliary body or anterior chamber, right eye
H21.332	Parasitic cyst of iris, ciliary body or anterior chamber, left eye
H21.333	Parasitic cyst of iris, ciliary body or anterior chamber, bilateral
H21.339	Parasitic cyst of iris, ciliary body or anterior chamber, unspecified eye
H27.00	Aphakia, unspecified eye
H27.01	Aphakia, right eye
H27.02	Aphakia, left eye
H27.03	Aphakia, bilateral
H27.10	Unspecified dislocation of lens
H27.111	Subluxation of lens, right eye
H27.112	Subluxation of lens, left eye
H27.113	Subluxation of lens, bilateral
H27.119	Subluxation of lens, unspecified eye
H27.121	Anterior dislocation of lens, right eye
H27.122	Anterior dislocation of lens, left eye
H27.123	Anterior dislocation of lens, bilateral
H27.129	Anterior dislocation of lens, unspecified eye
H27.131	Posterior dislocation of lens, right eye
H27.132	Posterior dislocation of lens, left eye
H27.133	Posterior dislocation of lens, bilateral
H27.139	Posterior dislocation of lens, unspecified eye
H27.8	Other specified disorders of lens
H27.9	Unspecified disorder of lens
H33.121	Parasitic cyst of retina, right eye
H33.122	Parasitic cyst of retina, left eye
H33.123	Parasitic cyst of retina, bilateral
H33.129	Parasitic cyst of retina, unspecified eye
H43.00	Vitreous prolapse, unspecified eye
H43.01	Vitreous prolapse, right eye
H43.02	Vitreous prolapse, left eye
H43.03	Vitreous prolapse, bilateral
H43.10	Vitreous hemorrhage, unspecified eye
H43.11	Vitreous hemorrhage, right eye
H43.12	Vitreous hemorrhage, left eye
H43.13	Vitreous hemorrhage, bilateral
H43.20	Crystalline deposits in vitreous body, unspecified eye
H43.21	Crystalline deposits in vitreous body, right eye
H43.22	Crystalline deposits in vitreous body, left eye

H43.23	Crystalline deposits in vitreous body, bilateral
H43.311	Vitreous membranes and strands, right eye
H43.312	Vitreous membranes and strands, left eye
H43.313	Vitreous membranes and strands, bilateral
H43.319	Vitreous membranes and strands, unspecified eye
H43.391	Other vitreous opacities, right eye
H43.392	Other vitreous opacities, left eye
H43.393	Other vitreous opacities, bilateral
H43.399	Other vitreous opacities, unspecified eye
H43.811	Vitreous degeneration, right eye
H43.812	Vitreous degeneration, left eye
H43.813	Vitreous degeneration, bilateral
H43.819	Vitreous degeneration, unspecified eye
H43.821	Vitreomacular adhesion, right eye
H43.822	Vitreomacular adhesion, left eye
H43.823	Vitreomacular adhesion, bilateral
H43.829	Vitreomacular adhesion, unspecified eye
H43.89	Other disorders of vitreous body
H43.9	Unspecified disorder of vitreous body
H44.001	Unspecified purulent endophthalmitis, right eye
H44.002	Unspecified purulent endophthalmitis, left eye
H44.003	Unspecified purulent endophthalmitis, bilateral
H44.009	Unspecified purulent endophthalmitis, unspecified eye
H44.011	Panophthalmitis (acute), right eye
H44.012	Panophthalmitis (acute), left eye
H44.013	Panophthalmitis (acute), bilateral
H44.019	Panophthalmitis (acute), unspecified eye
H44.021	Vitreous abscess (chronic), right eye
H44.022	Vitreous abscess (chronic), left eye
H44.023	Vitreous abscess (chronic), bilateral
H44.029	Vitreous abscess (chronic), unspecified eye
H44.111	Panuveitis, right eye
H44.112	Panuveitis, left eye
H44.113	Panuveitis, bilateral
H44.119	Panuveitis, unspecified eye
H44.121	Parasitic endophthalmitis, unspecified, right eye
H44.122	Parasitic endophthalmitis, unspecified, left eye
H44.123	Parasitic endophthalmitis, unspecified, bilateral
H44.129	Parasitic endophthalmitis, unspecified, unspecified eye
H44.131	Sympathetic uveitis, right eye
H44.132	Sympathetic uveitis, left eye
H44.133	Sympathetic uveitis, bilateral
H44.139	Sympathetic uveitis, unspecified eye

H44.19	Other endophthalmitis
H44.20	Degenerative myopia, unspecified eye
H44.21	Degenerative myopia, right eye
H44.22	Degenerative myopia, left eye
H44.23	Degenerative myopia, bilateral
H44.2A1	Degenerative myopia with choroidal neovascularization, right eye
H44.2A2	Degenerative myopia with choroidal neovascularization, left eye
H44.2A3	Degenerative myopia with choroidal neovascularization, bilateral eye
H44.2A9	Degenerative myopia with choroidal neovascularization, unspecified eye
H44.2B1	Degenerative myopia with macular hole, right eye
H44.2B2	Degenerative myopia with macular hole, left eye
H44.2B3	Degenerative myopia with macular hole, bilateral eye
H44.2B9	Degenerative myopia with macular hole, unspecified eye
H44.2C1	Degenerative myopia with retinal detachment, right eye
H44.2C2	Degenerative myopia with retinal detachment, left eye
H44.2C3	Degenerative myopia with retinal detachment, bilateral eye
H44.2C9	Degenerative myopia with retinal detachment, unspecified eye
H44.2D1	Degenerative myopia with foveoschisis, right eye
H44.2D2	Degenerative myopia with foveoschisis, left eye
H44.2D3	Degenerative myopia with foveoschisis, bilateral eye
H44.2D9	Degenerative myopia with foveoschisis, unspecified eye
H44.2E1	Degenerative myopia with other maculopathy, right eye
H44.2E2	Degenerative myopia with other maculopathy, left eye
H44.2E3	Degenerative myopia with other maculopathy, bilateral eye
H44.2E9	Degenerative myopia with other maculopathy, unspecified eye
H44.30	Unspecified degenerative disorder of globe
H44.311	Chalcosis, right eye
H44.312	Chalcosis, left eye
H44.313	Chalcosis, bilateral
H44.319	Chalcosis, unspecified eye
H44.321	Siderosis of eye, right eye
H44.322	Siderosis of eye, left eye
H44.323	Siderosis of eye, bilateral
H44.329	Siderosis of eye, unspecified eye
H44.391	Other degenerative disorders of globe, right eye
H44.392	Other degenerative disorders of globe, left eye
H44.393	Other degenerative disorders of globe, bilateral
H44.399	Other degenerative disorders of globe, unspecified eye
H44.40	Unspecified hypotony of eye
H44.411	Flat anterior chamber hypotony of right eye
H44.412	Flat anterior chamber hypotony of left eye
H44.413	Flat anterior chamber hypotony of eye, bilateral
H44.419	Flat anterior chamber hypotony of unspecified eye

H44.421	Hypotony of right eye due to ocular fistula
H44.422	Hypotony of left eye due to ocular fistula
H44.423	Hypotony of eye due to ocular fistula, bilateral
H44.429	Hypotony of unspecified eye due to ocular fistula
H44.431	Hypotony of eye due to other ocular disorders, right eye
H44.432	Hypotony of eye due to other ocular disorders, left eye
H44.433	Hypotony of eye due to other ocular disorders, bilateral
H44.439	Hypotony of eye due to other ocular disorders, unspecified eye
H44.441	Primary hypotony of right eye
H44.442	Primary hypotony of left eye
H44.443	Primary hypotony of eye, bilateral
H44.449	Primary hypotony of unspecified eye
H44.50	Unspecified degenerated conditions of globe
H44.511	Absolute glaucoma, right eye
H44.512	Absolute glaucoma, left eye
H44.513	Absolute glaucoma, bilateral
H44.519	Absolute glaucoma, unspecified eye
H44.521	Atrophy of globe, right eye
H44.522	Atrophy of globe, left eye
H44.523	Atrophy of globe, bilateral
H44.529	Atrophy of globe, unspecified eye
H44.531	Leucocoria, right eye
H44.532	Leucocoria, left eye
H44.533	Leucocoria, bilateral
H44.539	Leucocoria, unspecified eye
H44.601	Unspecified retained (old) intraocular foreign body, magnetic, right eye
H44.602	Unspecified retained (old) intraocular foreign body, magnetic, left eye
H44.603	Unspecified retained (old) intraocular foreign body, magnetic, bilateral
H44.609	Unspecified retained (old) intraocular foreign body, magnetic, unspecified eye
H44.611	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in anterior chamber, right eye
H44.612	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in anterior chamber, left eye
H44.613	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in anterior chamber, bilateral
H44.619	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in anterior chamber, unspecified eye
H44.621	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in iris or ciliary body, right eye
H44.622	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in iris or ciliary body, left eye
H44.623	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in iris or ciliary body, bilateral
H44.629	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in iris or ciliary body, unspecified eye
H44.631	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in lens, right eye
H44.632	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in lens, left eye
H44.633	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in lens, bilateral
H44.639	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in lens, unspecified eye
H44.641	
1111.011	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in posterior wall of globe, right eye Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in posterior wall of globe, left eye

H44.643	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in posterior wall of globe, bilateral
H44.649	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in posterior wall of globe, unspecified eye
H44.651	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in vitreous body, right eye
H44.652	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in vitreous body, left eye
H44.653	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in vitreous body, bilateral
H44.659	Retained (old) magnetic foreign body in vitreous body, unspecified eye
H44.691	Retained (old) intraocular foreign body, magnetic, in other or multiple sites, right eye
H44.692	Retained (old) intraocular foreign body, magnetic, in other or multiple sites, left eye
H44.693	Retained (old) intraocular foreign body, magnetic, in other or multiple sites, bilateral
H44.699	Retained (old) intraocular foreign body, magnetic, in other or multiple sites, unspecified eye
H44.701	Unspecified retained (old) intraocular foreign body, nonmagnetic, right eye
H44.702	Unspecified retained (old) intraocular foreign body, nonmagnetic, left eye
H44.703	Unspecified retained (old) intraocular foreign body, nonmagnetic, bilateral
H44.709	Unspecified retained (old) intraocular foreign body, nonmagnetic, unspecified eye
H44.711	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in anterior chamber, right eye
H44.712	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in anterior chamber, left eye
H44.713	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in anterior chamber, bilateral
H44.719	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in anterior chamber, unspecified eye
H44.721	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in iris or ciliary body, right eye
H44.722	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in iris or ciliary body, left eye
H44.723	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in iris or ciliary body, bilateral
H44.729	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in iris or ciliary body, unspecified eye
H44.731	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in lens, right eye
H44.732	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in lens, left eye
H44.733	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in lens, bilateral
H44.739	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in lens, unspecified eye
H44.741	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in posterior wall of globe, right eye
H44.742	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in posterior wall of globe, left eye
H44.743	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in posterior wall of globe, bilateral
H44.749	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in posterior wall of globe, unspecified eye
H44.751	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in vitreous body, right eye
H44.752	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in vitreous body, left eye
H44.753	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in vitreous body, bilateral
H44.759	Retained (nonmagnetic) (old) foreign body in vitreous body, unspecified eye
H44.791	Retained (old) intraocular foreign body, nonmagnetic, in other or multiple sites, right eye
H44.792	Retained (old) intraocular foreign body, nonmagnetic, in other or multiple sites, left eye
H44.793	Retained (old) intraocular foreign body, nonmagnetic, in other or multiple sites, bilateral
H44.799	Retained (old) intraocular foreign body, nonmagnetic, in other or multiple sites, unspecified eye
H44.811	Hemophthalmos, right eye
H44.812	Hemophthalmos, left eye
H44.813	Hemophthalmos, bilateral
H44.819	Hemophthalmos, unspecified eye
L	J

H44.821	Luxation of globe, right eye
H44.822	Luxation of globe, left eye
H44.823	Luxation of globe, bilateral
H44.829	Luxation of globe, unspecified eye
H46.00	Optic papillitis, unspecified eye
H46.01	Optic papillitis, right eye
H46.02	Optic papillitis, left eye
H46.03	Optic papillitis, bilateral
H46.10	Retrobulbar neuritis, unspecified eye
H46.11	Retrobulbar neuritis, right eye
H46.12	Retrobulbar neuritis, left eye
H46.13	Retrobulbar neuritis, bilateral
H46.2	Nutritional optic neuropathy
H46.3	Toxic optic neuropathy
H46.8	Other optic neuritis
H46.9	Unspecified optic neuritis
H47.011	Ischemic optic neuropathy, right eye
H47.012	Ischemic optic neuropathy, left eye
H47.013	Ischemic optic neuropathy, bilateral
H47.019	Ischemic optic neuropathy, unspecified eye
H47.021	Hemorrhage in optic nerve sheath, right eye
H47.022	Hemorrhage in optic nerve sheath, left eye
H47.023	Hemorrhage in optic nerve sheath, bilateral
H47.029	Hemorrhage in optic nerve sheath, unspecified eye
H47.031	Optic nerve hypoplasia, right eye
H47.032	Optic nerve hypoplasia, left eye
H47.033	Optic nerve hypoplasia, bilateral
H47.039	Optic nerve hypoplasia, unspecified eye
H47.091	Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, right eye
H47.092	Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, left eye
H47.093	Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, bilateral
H47.099	Other disorders of optic nerve, not elsewhere classified, unspecified eye
H47.10	Unspecified papilledema
H47.11	Papilledema associated with increased intracranial pressure
H47.12	Papilledema associated with decreased ocular pressure
H47.13	Papilledema associated with retinal disorder
H47.141	Foster-Kennedy syndrome, right eye
H47.142	Foster-Kennedy syndrome, left eye
H47.143	Foster-Kennedy syndrome, bilateral
H47.149	Foster-Kennedy syndrome, unspecified eye
H47.20	Unspecified optic atrophy
H47.211	Primary optic atrophy, right eye
H47.212	Primary optic atrophy, left eye

H47.213	Primary optic atrophy, bilateral
H47.219	Primary optic atrophy, unspecified eye
H47.22	Hereditary optic atrophy
H47.231	Glaucomatous optic atrophy, right eye
H47.232	Glaucomatous optic atrophy, left eye
H47.233	Glaucomatous optic atrophy, bilateral
H47.239	Glaucomatous optic atrophy, unspecified eye
H47.291	Other optic atrophy, right eye
H47.292	Other optic atrophy, left eye
H47.293	Other optic atrophy, bilateral
H47.299	Other optic atrophy, unspecified eye
H47.331	Pseudopapilledema of optic disc, right eye
H47.332	Pseudopapilledema of optic disc, left eye
H47.333	Pseudopapilledema of optic disc, bilateral
H47.339	Pseudopapilledema of optic disc, unspecified eye
H47.391	Other disorders of optic disc, right eye
H47.392	Other disorders of optic disc, left eye
H47.393	Other disorders of optic disc, bilateral
H47.399	Other disorders of optic disc, unspecified eye
H47.41	Disorders of optic chiasm in (due to) inflammatory disorders
H47.42	Disorders of optic chiasm in (due to) neoplasm
H47.43	Disorders of optic chiasm in (due to) vascular disorders
H47.49	Disorders of optic chiasm in (due to) other disorders
H47.511	Disorders of visual pathways in (due to) inflammatory disorders, right side
H47.512	Disorders of visual pathways in (due to) inflammatory disorders, left side
H47.519	Disorders of visual pathways in (due to) inflammatory disorders, unspecified side
H47.521	Disorders of visual pathways in (due to) neoplasm, right side
H47.522	Disorders of visual pathways in (due to) neoplasm, left side
H47.529	Disorders of visual pathways in (due to) neoplasm, unspecified side
H47.531	Disorders of visual pathways in (due to) vascular disorders, right side
H47.532	Disorders of visual pathways in (due to) vascular disorders, left side
H47.539	Disorders of visual pathways in (due to) vascular disorders, unspecified side
H47.611	Cortical blindness, right side of brain
H47.612	Cortical blindness, left side of brain
H47.619	Cortical blindness, unspecified side of brain
H47.621	Disorders of visual cortex in (due to) inflammatory disorders, right side of brain
H47.622	Disorders of visual cortex in (due to) inflammatory disorders, left side of brain
H47.629	Disorders of visual cortex in (due to) inflammatory disorders, unspecified side of brain
H47.631	Disorders of visual cortex in (due to) neoplasm, right side of brain
H47.632	Disorders of visual cortex in (due to) neoplasm, left side of brain
H47.639	Disorders of visual cortex in (due to) neoplasm, unspecified side of brain
H47.641	Disorders of visual cortex in (due to) vascular disorders, right side of brain
H47.642	Disorders of visual cortex in (due to) vascular disorders, left side of brain

H47.649	Disorders of visual cortex in (due to) vascular disorders, unspecified side of brain
H49.00	Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, unspecified eye
H49.01	Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, right eye
H49.02	Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, left eye
H49.03	Third [oculomotor] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.10	Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, unspecified eye
H49.11	Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, right eye
H49.12	Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, left eye
H49.13	Fourth [trochlear] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.20	Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, unspecified eye
H49.21	Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, right eye
H49.22	Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, left eye
H49.23	Sixth [abducent] nerve palsy, bilateral
H49.30	Total (external) ophthalmoplegia, unspecified eye
H49.31	Total (external) ophthalmoplegia, right eye
H49.32	Total (external) ophthalmoplegia, left eye
H49.33	Total (external) ophthalmoplegia, bilateral
H49.40	Progressive external ophthalmoplegia, unspecified eye
H49.41	Progressive external ophthalmoplegia, right eye
H49.42	Progressive external ophthalmoplegia, left eye
H49.43	Progressive external ophthalmoplegia, bilateral
H49.811	Kearns-Sayre syndrome, right eye
H49.812	Kearns-Sayre syndrome, left eye
H49.813	Kearns-Sayre syndrome, bilateral
H49.819	Kearns-Sayre syndrome, unspecified eye
H49.881	Other paralytic strabismus, right eye
H49.882	Other paralytic strabismus, left eye
H49.883	Other paralytic strabismus, bilateral
H49.889	Other paralytic strabismus, unspecified eye
H49.9	Unspecified paralytic strabismus
H50.00	Unspecified esotropia
H50.011	Monocular esotropia, right eye
H50.012	Monocular esotropia, left eye
H50.021	Monocular esotropia with A pattern, right eye
H50.022	Monocular esotropia with A pattern, left eye
H50.031	Monocular esotropia with V pattern, right eye
H50.032	Monocular esotropia with V pattern, left eye
H50.041	Monocular esotropia with other noncomitancies, right eye
H50.042	Monocular esotropia with other noncomitancies, left eye
H50.05	Alternating esotropia
H50.06	Alternating esotropia with A pattern
H50.07	Alternating esotropia with V pattern
H50.08	Alternating esotropia with other noncomitancies

H50.111	Monocular exotropia, right eye
H50.112	Monocular exotropia, left eye
H50.121	Monocular exotropia with A pattern, right eye
H50.122	Monocular exotropia with A pattern, left eye
H50.131	Monocular exotropia with V pattern, right eye
H50.132	Monocular exotropia with V pattern, left eye
H50.141	Monocular exotropia with other noncomitancies, right eye
H50.142	Monocular exotropia with other noncomitancies, left eye
H50.15	Alternating exotropia
H50.16	Alternating exotropia with A pattern
H50.17	Alternating exotropia with V pattern
H50.18	Alternating exotropia with other noncomitancies
H50.21	Vertical strabismus, right eye
H50.22	Vertical strabismus, left eye
H50.30	Unspecified intermittent heterotropia
H50.311	Intermittent monocular esotropia, right eye
H50.312	Intermittent monocular esotropia, left eye
H50.32	Intermittent alternating esotropia
H50.331	Intermittent monocular exotropia, right eye
H50.332	Intermittent monocular exotropia, left eye
H50.34	Intermittent alternating exotropia
H50.40	Unspecified heterotropia
H50.411	Cyclotropia, right eye
H50.412	Cyclotropia, left eye
H50.42	Monofixation syndrome
H50.43	Accommodative component in esotropia
H50.51	Esophoria
H50.52	Exophoria
H50.53	Vertical heterophoria
H50.54	Cyclophoria
H50.55	Alternating heterophoria
H50.60	Mechanical strabismus, unspecified
H50.611	Brown's sheath syndrome, right eye
H50.612	Brown's sheath syndrome, left eye
H50.621	Inferior oblique muscle entrapment, right eye
H50.622	Inferior oblique muscle entrapment, left eye
H50.629	Inferior oblique muscle entrapment, unspecified eye
H50.631	Inferior rectus muscle entrapment, right eye
H50.632	Inferior rectus muscle entrapment, left eye
H50.639	Inferior rectus muscle entrapment, unspecified eye
H50.641	Lateral rectus muscle entrapment, right eye
H50.642	Lateral rectus muscle entrapment, left eye
H50.649	Lateral rectus muscle entrapment, unspecified eye

	,
H50.651	Medial rectus muscle entrapment, right eye
H50.652	Medial rectus muscle entrapment, left eye
H50.659	Medial rectus muscle entrapment, unspecified eye
H50.661	Superior oblique muscle entrapment, right eye
H50.662	Superior oblique muscle entrapment, left eye
H50.669	Superior oblique muscle entrapment, unspecified eye
H50.671	Superior rectus muscle entrapment, right eye
H50.672	Superior rectus muscle entrapment, left eye
H50.679	Superior rectus muscle entrapment, unspecified eye
H50.681	Extraocular muscle entrapment, unspecified, right eye
H50.682	Extraocular muscle entrapment, unspecified, left eye
H50.689	Extraocular muscle entrapment, unspecified, unspecified eye
H50.69	Other mechanical strabismus
H50.811	Duane's syndrome, right eye
H50.812	Duane's syndrome, left eye
H50.89	Other specified strabismus
H50.9	Unspecified strabismus
H51.0	Palsy (spasm) of conjugate gaze
H51.11	Convergence insufficiency
H51.12	Convergence excess
H51.20	Internuclear ophthalmoplegia, unspecified eye
H51.21	Internuclear ophthalmoplegia, right eye
H51.22	Internuclear ophthalmoplegia, left eye
H51.23	Internuclear ophthalmoplegia, bilateral
H51.8	Other specified disorders of binocular movement
H53.2	Diplopia
H53.30	Unspecified disorder of binocular vision
H53.31	Abnormal retinal correspondence
H53.32	Fusion with defective stereopsis
H53.33	Simultaneous visual perception without fusion
H53.34	Suppression of binocular vision
H53.40	Unspecified visual field defects
H53.411	Scotoma involving central area, right eye
H53.412	Scotoma involving central area, left eye
H53.413	Scotoma involving central area, bilateral
H53.419	Scotoma involving central area, unspecified eye
H53.421	Scotoma of blind spot area, right eye
H53.422	Scotoma of blind spot area, left eye
H53.423	Scotoma of blind spot area, bilateral
H53.429	Scotoma of blind spot area, unspecified eye
H53.431	Sector or arcuate defects, right eye
H53.432	Sector or arcuate defects, left eye
H53.433	Sector or arcuate defects, bilateral
•	·

H53.439	Sector or arcuate defects, unspecified eye
H53.451	Other localized visual field defect, right eye
H53.452	Other localized visual field defect, left eye
H53.453	Other localized visual field defect, bilateral
H53.459	Other localized visual field defect, unspecified eye
H53.461	Homonymous bilateral field defects, right side
H53.462	Homonymous bilateral field defects, left side
H53.469	Homonymous bilateral field defects, unspecified side
H53.47	Heteronymous bilateral field defects
H53.481	Generalized contraction of visual field, right eye
H53.482	Generalized contraction of visual field, left eye
H53.483	Generalized contraction of visual field, bilateral
H53.489	Generalized contraction of visual field, unspecified eye
H53.9	Unspecified visual disturbance
H54.0X33	Blindness right eye category 3, blindness left eye category 3
H54.0X34	Blindness right eye category 3, blindness left eye category 4
H54.0X35	Blindness right eye category 3, blindness left eye category 5
H54.0X43	Blindness right eye category 4, blindness left eye category 3
H54.0X44	Blindness right eye category 4, blindness left eye category 4
H54.0X45	Blindness right eye category 4, blindness left eye category 5
H54.0X53	Blindness right eye category 5, blindness left eye category 3
H54.0X54	Blindness right eye category 5, blindness left eye category 4
H54.0X55	Blindness right eye category 5, blindness left eye category 5
H54.1131	Blindness right eye category 3, low vision left eye category 1
H54.1132	Blindness right eye category 3, low vision left eye category 2
H54.1141	Blindness right eye category 4, low vision left eye category 1
H54.1142	Blindness right eye category 4, low vision left eye category 2
H54.1151	Blindness right eye category 5, low vision left eye category 1
H54.1152	Blindness right eye category 5, low vision left eye category 2
H54.1213	Low vision right eye category 1, blindness left eye category 3
H54.1214	Low vision right eye category 1, blindness left eye category 4
H54.1215	Low vision right eye category 1, blindness left eye category 5
H54.1223	Low vision right eye category 2, blindness left eye category 3
H54.1224	Low vision right eye category 2, blindness left eye category 4
H54.1225	Low vision right eye category 2, blindness left eye category 5
H54.2X11	Low vision right eye category 1, low vision left eye category 1
H54.2X12	Low vision right eye category 1, low vision left eye category 2
H54.2X21	Low vision right eye category 2, low vision left eye category 1
H54.2X22	Low vision right eye category 2, low vision left eye category 2
H54.413A	Blindness right eye category 3, normal vision left eye
H54.414A	Blindness right eye category 4, normal vision left eye
H54.415A	Blindness right eye category 5, normal vision left eye
H54.42A3	Blindness left eye category 3, normal vision right eye

H54.42A4	Blindness left eye category 4, normal vision right eye
H54.42A5	Blindness left eye category 5, normal vision right eye
H54.511A	Low vision right eye category 1, normal vision left eye
H54.512A	Low vision right eye category 2, normal vision left eye
H54.52A1	Low vision left eye category 1, normal vision right eye
H54.52A2	Low vision left eye category 2, normal vision right eye
H54.7	Unspecified visual loss
H55.00	Unspecified nystagmus
H55.01	Congenital nystagmus
H55.02	Latent nystagmus
H55.03	Visual deprivation nystagmus
H55.09	Other forms of nystagmus
H55.82	Deficient smooth pursuit eye movements
H57.00	Unspecified anomaly of pupillary function
H57.01	Argyll Robertson pupil, atypical
H57.02	Anisocoria
H57.03	Miosis
H57.04	Mydriasis
H57.051	Tonic pupil, right eye
H57.052	Tonic pupil, left eye
H57.053	Tonic pupil, bilateral
H57.059	Tonic pupil, unspecified eye
H57.09	Other anomalies of pupillary function
H57.10	Ocular pain, unspecified eye
H57.11	Ocular pain, right eye
H57.12	Ocular pain, left eye
H57.13	Ocular pain, bilateral
H57.89	Other specified disorders of eye and adnexa
H57.8A1	Foreign body sensation, right eye
H57.8A2	Foreign body sensation, left eye
H57.8A3	Foreign body sensation, bilateral eyes
H57.8A9	Foreign body sensation, unspecified eye
H57.9	Unspecified disorder of eye and adnexa
H60.00	Abscess of external ear, unspecified ear
H60.01	Abscess of right external ear
H60.02	Abscess of left external ear
H60.03	Abscess of external ear, bilateral
H60.10	Cellulitis of external ear, unspecified ear
H60.11	Cellulitis of right external ear
H60.12	Cellulitis of left external ear
H60.13	Cellulitis of external ear, bilateral
H60.20	Malignant otitis externa, unspecified ear
H60.21	Malignant otitis externa, right ear

H60.22	Malignant otitis externa, left ear
H60.23	Malignant otitis externa, bilateral
H60.311	Diffuse otitis externa, right ear
H60.312	Diffuse otitis externa, left ear
H60.313	Diffuse otitis externa, bilateral
H60.319	Diffuse otitis externa, unspecified ear
H60.321	Hemorrhagic otitis externa, right ear
H60.322	Hemorrhagic otitis externa, left ear
H60.323	Hemorrhagic otitis externa, bilateral
H60.329	Hemorrhagic otitis externa, unspecified ear
H60.391	Other infective otitis externa, right ear
H60.392	Other infective otitis externa, left ear
H60.393	Other infective otitis externa, bilateral
H60.399	Other infective otitis externa, unspecified ear
H61.001	Unspecified perichondritis of right external ear
H61.002	Unspecified perichondritis of left external ear
H61.003	Unspecified perichondritis of external ear, bilateral
H61.009	Unspecified perichondritis of external ear, unspecified ear
H61.011	Acute perichondritis of right external ear
H61.012	Acute perichondritis of left external ear
H61.013	Acute perichondritis of external ear, bilateral
H61.019	Acute perichondritis of external ear, unspecified ear
H61.021	Chronic perichondritis of right external ear
H61.022	Chronic perichondritis of left external ear
H61.023	Chronic perichondritis of external ear, bilateral
H61.029	Chronic perichondritis of external ear, unspecified ear
H61.031	Chondritis of right external ear
H61.032	Chondritis of left external ear
H61.033	Chondritis of external ear, bilateral
H61.039	Chondritis of external ear, unspecified ear
H65.00	Acute serous otitis media, unspecified ear
H65.01	Acute serous otitis media, right ear
H65.02	Acute serous otitis media, left ear
H65.03	Acute serous otitis media, bilateral
H65.04	Acute serous otitis media, recurrent, right ear
H65.05	Acute serous otitis media, recurrent, left ear
H65.06	Acute serous otitis media, recurrent, bilateral
H65.07	Acute serous otitis media, recurrent, unspecified ear
H65.111	Acute and subacute allergic otitis media (mucoid) (sanguinous) (serous), right ear
H65.112	Acute and subacute allergic otitis media (mucoid) (sanguinous) (serous), left ear
H65.113	Acute and subacute allergic otitis media (mucoid) (sanguinous) (serous), bilateral
H65.114	Acute and subacute allergic otitis media (mucoid) (sanguinous) (serous), recurrent, right ear

H65.115	Acute and subacute allergic otitis media (mucoid) (sanguinous) (serous), recurrent, left ear
H65.116	Acute and subacute allergic otitis media (mucoid) (sanguinous) (serous), recurrent, bilateral
H65.117	Acute and subacute allergic otitis media (mucoid) (sanguinous) (serous), recurrent, unspecified ear
H65.119	Acute and subacute allergic otitis media (mucoid) (sanguinous) (serous), unspecified ear
H65.191	Other acute nonsuppurative otitis media, right ear
H65.192	Other acute nonsuppurative otitis media, left ear
H65.193	Other acute nonsuppurative otitis media, bilateral
H65.194	Other acute nonsuppurative otitis media, recurrent, right ear
H65.195	Other acute nonsuppurative otitis media, recurrent, left ear
H65.196	Other acute nonsuppurative otitis media, recurrent, bilateral
H65.197	Other acute nonsuppurative otitis media recurrent, unspecified ear
H65.199	Other acute nonsuppurative otitis media, unspecified ear
H65.20	Chronic serous otitis media, unspecified ear
H65.21	Chronic serous otitis media, right ear
H65.22	Chronic serous otitis media, left ear
H65.23	Chronic serous otitis media, bilateral
H65.30	Chronic mucoid otitis media, unspecified ear
H65.31	Chronic mucoid otitis media, right ear
H65.32	Chronic mucoid otitis media, left ear
H65.33	Chronic mucoid otitis media, bilateral
H65.411	Chronic allergic otitis media, right ear
H65.412	Chronic allergic otitis media, left ear
H65.413	Chronic allergic otitis media, bilateral
H65.419	Chronic allergic otitis media, unspecified ear
H65.491	Other chronic nonsuppurative otitis media, right ear
H65.492	Other chronic nonsuppurative otitis media, left ear
H65.493	Other chronic nonsuppurative otitis media, bilateral
H65.499	Other chronic nonsuppurative otitis media, unspecified ear
H65.90	Unspecified nonsuppurative otitis media, unspecified ear
H65.91	Unspecified nonsuppurative otitis media, right ear
H65.92	Unspecified nonsuppurative otitis media, left ear
H65.93	Unspecified nonsuppurative otitis media, bilateral
H66.001	Acute suppurative otitis media without spontaneous rupture of ear drum, right ear
H66.002	Acute suppurative otitis media without spontaneous rupture of ear drum, left ear
H66.003	Acute suppurative otitis media without spontaneous rupture of ear drum, bilateral
H66.004	Acute suppurative otitis media without spontaneous rupture of ear drum, recurrent, right ear
H66.005	Acute suppurative otitis media without spontaneous rupture of ear drum, recurrent, left ear
H66.006	Acute suppurative otitis media without spontaneous rupture of ear drum, recurrent, bilateral
H66.007	Acute suppurative otitis media without spontaneous rupture of ear drum, recurrent, unspecified ear

H66.009	Acute suppurative otitis media without spontaneous rupture of ear drum, unspecified ear
H66.011	Acute suppurative otitis media with spontaneous rupture of ear drum, right ear
H66.012	Acute suppurative otitis media with spontaneous rupture of ear drum, left ear
H66.013	Acute suppurative otitis media with spontaneous rupture of ear drum, bilateral
H66.014	Acute suppurative otitis media with spontaneous rupture of ear drum, recurrent, right ear
H66.015	Acute suppurative otitis media with spontaneous rupture of ear drum, recurrent, left ear
H66.016	Acute suppurative otitis media with spontaneous rupture of ear drum, recurrent, bilateral
H66.017	Acute suppurative otitis media with spontaneous rupture of ear drum, recurrent, unspecified ear
H66.019	Acute suppurative otitis media with spontaneous rupture of ear drum, unspecified ear
H66.10	Chronic tubotympanic suppurative otitis media, unspecified
H66.11	Chronic tubotympanic suppurative otitis media, right ear
H66.12	Chronic tubotympanic suppurative otitis media, left ear
H66.13	Chronic tubotympanic suppurative otitis media, bilateral
H66.20	Chronic atticoantral suppurative otitis media, unspecified ear
H66.21	Chronic atticoantral suppurative otitis media, right ear
H66.22	Chronic atticoantral suppurative otitis media, left ear
H66.23	Chronic atticoantral suppurative otitis media, bilateral
H66.3X1	Other chronic suppurative otitis media, right ear
H66.3X2	Other chronic suppurative otitis media, left ear
H66.3X3	Other chronic suppurative otitis media, bilateral
H66.3x9	Other chronic suppurative otitis media, unspecified ear
H66.40	Suppurative otitis media, unspecified, unspecified ear
H66.41	Suppurative otitis media, unspecified, right ear
H66.42	Suppurative otitis media, unspecified, left ear
H66.43	Suppurative otitis media, unspecified, bilateral
H66.90	Otitis media, unspecified, unspecified ear
H66.91	Otitis media, unspecified, right ear
H66.92	Otitis media, unspecified, left ear
H66.93	Otitis media, unspecified, bilateral
H67.1	Otitis media in diseases classified elsewhere, right ear
H67.2	Otitis media in diseases classified elsewhere, left ear
H67.3	Otitis media in diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral
H67.9	Otitis media in diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear
H68.001	Unspecified Eustachian salpingitis, right ear
H68.002	Unspecified Eustachian salpingitis, left ear
H68.003	Unspecified Eustachian salpingitis, bilateral
H68.009	Unspecified Eustachian salpingitis, unspecified ear
H68.011	Acute Eustachian salpingitis, right ear
H68.012	Acute Eustachian salpingitis, left ear
H68.013	Acute Eustachian salpingitis, bilateral
H68.019	Acute Eustachian salpingitis, unspecified ear
H68.021	Chronic Eustachian salpingitis, right ear

H68.022	Chronic Eustachian salpingitis, left ear
H68.023	Chronic Eustachian salpingitis, bilateral
H68.029	Chronic Eustachian salpingitis, unspecified ear
H68.101	Unspecified obstruction of Eustachian tube, right ear
H68.102	Unspecified obstruction of Eustachian tube, left ear
H68.103	Unspecified obstruction of Eustachian tube, bilateral
H68.109	Unspecified obstruction of Eustachian tube, unspecified ear
H68.111	Osseous obstruction of Eustachian tube, right ear
H68.112	Osseous obstruction of Eustachian tube, left ear
H68.113	Osseous obstruction of Eustachian tube, bilateral
H68.119	Osseous obstruction of Eustachian tube, unspecified ear
H68.121	Intrinsic cartilagenous obstruction of Eustachian tube, right ear
H68.122	Intrinsic cartilagenous obstruction of Eustachian tube, left ear
H68.123	Intrinsic cartilagenous obstruction of Eustachian tube, bilateral
H68.129	Intrinsic cartilagenous obstruction of Eustachian tube, unspecified ear
H68.131	Extrinsic cartilagenous obstruction of Eustachian tube, right ear
H68.132	Extrinsic cartilagenous obstruction of Eustachian tube, left ear
H68.133	Extrinsic cartilagenous obstruction of Eustachian tube, bilateral
H68.139	Extrinsic cartilagenous obstruction of Eustachian tube, unspecified ear
H69.00	Patulous Eustachian tube, unspecified ear
H69.01	Patulous Eustachian tube, right ear
H69.02	Patulous Eustachian tube, left ear
H69.03	Patulous Eustachian tube, bilateral
H69.80	Other specified disorders of Eustachian tube, unspecified ear
H69.81	Other specified disorders of Eustachian tube, right ear
H69.82	Other specified disorders of Eustachian tube, left ear
H69.83	Other specified disorders of Eustachian tube, bilateral
H70.001	Acute mastoiditis without complications, right ear
H70.002	Acute mastoiditis without complications, left ear
H70.003	Acute mastoiditis without complications, bilateral
H70.009	Acute mastoiditis without complications, unspecified ear
H70.011	Subperiosteal abscess of mastoid, right ear
H70.012	Subperiosteal abscess of mastoid, left ear
H70.013	Subperiosteal abscess of mastoid, bilateral
H70.019	Subperiosteal abscess of mastoid, unspecified ear
H70.091	Acute mastoiditis with other complications, right ear
H70.092	Acute mastoiditis with other complications, left ear
H70.093	Acute mastoiditis with other complications, bilateral
H70.099	Acute mastoiditis with other complications, unspecified ear
H70.10	Chronic mastoiditis, unspecified ear
H70.11	Chronic mastoiditis, right ear
H70.12	Chronic mastoiditis, left ear
H70.13	Chronic mastoiditis, bilateral

H70.201	Unspecified petrositis, right ear
H70.202	Unspecified petrositis, left ear
H70.203	Unspecified petrositis, bilateral
H70.209	Unspecified petrositis, unspecified ear
H70.211	Acute petrositis, right ear
H70.212	Acute petrositis, left ear
H70.213	Acute petrositis, bilateral
H70.219	Acute petrositis, unspecified ear
H70.221	Chronic petrositis, right ear
H70.222	Chronic petrositis, left ear
H70.223	Chronic petrositis, bilateral
H70.229	Chronic petrositis, unspecified ear
H70.811	Postauricular fistula, right ear
H70.812	Postauricular fistula, left ear
H70.813	Postauricular fistula, bilateral
H70.819	Postauricular fistula, unspecified ear
H70.891	Other mastoiditis and related conditions, right ear
H70.892	Other mastoiditis and related conditions, left ear
H70.893	Other mastoiditis and related conditions, bilateral
H70.899	Other mastoiditis and related conditions, unspecified ear
H70.90	Unspecified mastoiditis, unspecified ear
H70.91	Unspecified mastoiditis, right ear
H70.92	Unspecified mastoiditis, left ear
H70.93	Unspecified mastoiditis, bilateral
H71.00	Cholesteatoma of attic, unspecified ear
H71.01	Cholesteatoma of attic, right ear
H71.02	Cholesteatoma of attic, left ear
H71.03	Cholesteatoma of attic, bilateral
H71.10	Cholesteatoma of tympanum, unspecified ear
H71.11	Cholesteatoma of tympanum, right ear
H71.12	Cholesteatoma of tympanum, left ear
H71.13	Cholesteatoma of tympanum, bilateral
H71.20	Cholesteatoma of mastoid, unspecified ear
H71.21	Cholesteatoma of mastoid, right ear
H71.22	Cholesteatoma of mastoid, left ear
H71.23	Cholesteatoma of mastoid, bilateral
H71.30	Diffuse cholesteatosis, unspecified ear
H71.31	Diffuse cholesteatosis, right ear
H71.32	Diffuse cholesteatosis, left ear
H71.33	Diffuse cholesteatosis, bilateral
H71.90	Unspecified cholesteatoma, unspecified ear
H71.91	Unspecified cholesteatoma, right ear
H71.92	Unspecified cholesteatoma, left ear

H71.93 Unspecified cholesteatoma, bilateral H72.00 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, unspecified ear H72.01 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.02 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.03 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H72.90 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, unspecified ear H72.91 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, right ear H72.92 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.93 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H74.01 Tympanosclerosis, right ear H74.02 Tympanosclerosis, left ear H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles H74.21 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.31 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.314 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.315 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.320 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.339 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of middle ear H74.42 Polyp of middle ear of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.43 Other specified disorders of fight middle ear and mastoid H74.843 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecif		
H72.01 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, right ear H72.02 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.03 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.04 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, unspecified ear H72.95 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, unspecified ear H72.96 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.97 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.98 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, right ear H74.00 Tympanosclerosis, left ear H74.10 Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.21 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, light ear H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, light ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, light ear H74.320 Partial loss of ear ossicles, light ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, light ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.339 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.390 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles H74.404 Polyp of right middle ear H74.405 Polyp of left middle ear H74.407 Polyp of right middle ear H74.408 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.409 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H71.93	Unspecified cholesteatoma, bilateral
H72.02 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.03 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H72.90 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, unspecified ear H72.91 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, right ear H72.92 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.93 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H74.01 Tympanosclerosis, right ear H74.02 Tympanosclerosis, left ear H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, beft ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease H74.14 Adhesive middle ear disease H74.15 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.314 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.324 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.325 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.326 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of right middle ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of right middle ear H74.44 Polyp of right middle ear H74.45 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.843 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.849 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
H72.03 Central perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H72.90 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, unspecified ear H72.91 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, iight ear H72.92 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.93 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H74.01 Tympanosclerosis, right ear H74.02 Tympanosclerosis, left ear H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.10 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.31 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, ight ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.314 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.315 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.316 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.320 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.320 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.40 Polyp of right middle ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of right middle ear H74.44 Polyp of right middle ear H74.45 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.843 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.849 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear		
H72.90 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, injsht ear H72.91 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, right ear H72.92 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H74.03 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H74.01 Tympanosclerosis, right ear H74.02 Tympanosclerosis, left ear H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.10 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of fight ear ossicles H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, literal H74.314 Partial loss of ear ossicles, literal H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, light ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, light ear H74.324 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.325 Partial loss of ear ossicles, lighteral H74.339 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.40 Polyp of right middle ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of right middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.44 Polyp of right middle ear H74.48 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.880 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.880 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid		i i
H72.91 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, right ear H72.92 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.93 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H74.01 Tympanosclerosis, right ear H74.02 Tympanosclerosis, left ear H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of right ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.31 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.314 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.325 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, light ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.394 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.44 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.48 Polyp of middle ear of indidle ear and mastoid H74.88 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.88 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.89 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
H72.92 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, left ear H72.93 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H74.01 Tympanosclerosis, right ear H74.02 Tympanosclerosis, left ear H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.10 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.31 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.324 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.325 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.326 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.42 Polyp of middle ear and mastoid H74.841 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.843 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.843 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.849 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
H72.93 Unspecified perforation of tympanic membrane, bilateral H74.01 Tympanosclerosis, right ear H74.02 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.04 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.05 Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease H74.14 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of right ear ossicles H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.314 Partial loss of ear ossicles, inght ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.394 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.42 Polyp of middle ear unspecified ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear unspecified ear H74.43 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H72.91	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
H74.01 Tympanosclerosis, right ear H74.02 Tympanosclerosis, left ear H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.10 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.11 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of right ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.314 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, ight ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.394 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.84 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.85 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.85 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral		
H74.02 Tympanosclerosis, left ear H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease H74.14 Adhesive middle ear disease H74.15 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.10 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of right ear ossicles H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.314 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.325 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.329 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.390 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear H74.44 Polyp of middle ear H74.45 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.84 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.85 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral		
H74.03 Tympanosclerosis, bilateral H74.09 Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.10 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of right ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.314 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, liateral H74.315 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear H74.44 Polyp of right middle ear H74.45 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.843 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.843 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral	H74.01	· · ·
H74.19 Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.314 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.325 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.326 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.327 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.328 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.44 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.45 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.84 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.85 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.02	
H74.11 Adhesive right middle ear disease H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of lear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.21 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, inght ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.324 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.325 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.326 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.327 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.328 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.390 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.44 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.45 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.840 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid H74.840 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.840 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.03	Tympanosclerosis, bilateral
H74.12 Adhesive left middle ear disease H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, inght ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.42 Polyp of middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear H74.841 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.842 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.843 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.09	Tympanosclerosis, unspecified ear
H74.13 Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.42 Polyp of right middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear H74.44 Polyp of middle ear H74.45 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.11	Adhesive right middle ear disease
H74.19 Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of right ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.390 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.44 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.841 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.843 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.840 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral	H74.12	Adhesive left middle ear disease
H74.20 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of right ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.13	Adhesive middle ear disease, bilateral
H74.21 Discontinuity and dislocation of right ear ossicles H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear and mastoid H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.19	Adhesive middle ear disease, unspecified ear
H74.22 Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.20	Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, unspecified ear
H74.23 Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.21	Discontinuity and dislocation of right ear ossicles
H74.311 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.22	Discontinuity and dislocation of left ear ossicles
H74.312 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.23	Discontinuity and dislocation of ear ossicles, bilateral
H74.313 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.311	Ankylosis of ear ossicles, right ear
H74.319 Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.312	Ankylosis of ear ossicles, left ear
H74.321 Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.313	Ankylosis of ear ossicles, bilateral
H74.322 Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.319	Ankylosis of ear ossicles, unspecified ear
H74.323 Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.321	Partial loss of ear ossicles, right ear
H74.329 Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.322	Partial loss of ear ossicles, left ear
H74.391 Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.323	Partial loss of ear ossicles, bilateral
H74.392 Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.329	Partial loss of ear ossicles, unspecified ear
H74.393 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.391	Other acquired abnormalities of right ear ossicles
H74.399 Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.392	Other acquired abnormalities of left ear ossicles
H74.40 Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.393	Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, bilateral
H74.41 Polyp of right middle ear H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.399	Other acquired abnormalities of ear ossicles, unspecified ear
H74.42 Polyp of left middle ear H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.40	Polyp of middle ear, unspecified ear
H74.43 Polyp of middle ear, bilateral H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.41	Polyp of right middle ear
H74.8x1 Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.42	Polyp of left middle ear
H74.8x2 Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.43	Polyp of middle ear, bilateral
H74.8x3 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.8x1	Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid
H74.8x9 Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.8x2	Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid
	H74.8x3	Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral
H74.90 Unspecified disorder of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear	H74.8x9	Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear
	H74.90	Unspecified disorder of middle ear and mastoid, unspecified ear
H74.91 Unspecified disorder of right middle ear and mastoid	H74.91	Unspecified disorder of right middle ear and mastoid

H74.92	Unspecified disorder of left middle ear and mastoid
H74.93	Unspecified disorder of middle ear and mastoid, bilateral
H75.00	Mastoiditis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear
H75.01	Mastoiditis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, right ear
H75.02	Mastoiditis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left ear
H75.03	Mastoiditis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral
H75.80	Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid in diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear
H75.81	Other specified disorders of right middle ear and mastoid in diseases classified elsewhere
H75.82	Other specified disorders of left middle ear and mastoid in diseases classified elsewhere
H75.83	Other specified disorders of middle ear and mastoid in diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral
H80.00	Otosclerosis involving oval window, nonobliterative, unspecified ear
H80.01	Otosclerosis involving oval window, nonobliterative, right ear
H80.02	Otosclerosis involving oval window, nonobliterative, left ear
H80.03	Otosclerosis involving oval window, nonobliterative, bilateral
H80.10	Otosclerosis involving oval window, obliterative, unspecified ear
H80.11	Otosclerosis involving oval window, obliterative, right ear
H80.12	Otosclerosis involving oval window, obliterative, left ear
H80.13	Otosclerosis involving oval window, obliterative, bilateral
H80.20	Cochlear otosclerosis, unspecified ear
H80.21	Cochlear otosclerosis, right ear
H80.22	Cochlear otosclerosis, left ear
H80.23	Cochlear otosclerosis, bilateral
H80.80	Other otosclerosis, unspecified ear
H80.81	Other otosclerosis, right ear
H80.82	Other otosclerosis, left ear
H80.83	Other otosclerosis, bilateral
H80.90	Unspecified otosclerosis, unspecified ear
H80.91	Unspecified otosclerosis, right ear
H80.92	Unspecified otosclerosis, left ear
H80.93	Unspecified otosclerosis, bilateral
H81.01	M ├-ni ├¿re's disease, right ear
H81.02	M - ni - ¿re's disease, left ear
H81.03	M - ni - ¿re's disease, bilateral
H81.09	M - ni - tre's disease, unspecified ear
H81.10	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, unspecified ear
H81.11	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, right ear
H81.12	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, left ear
H81.13	Benign paroxysmal vertigo, bilateral
H81.20	Vestibular neuronitis, unspecified ear
H81.21	Vestibular neuronitis, right ear
H81.22	Vestibular neuronitis, left ear

H81.23	Vestibular neuronitis, bilateral
H81.311	Aural vertigo, right ear
H81.312	Aural vertigo, left ear
H81.313	Aural vertigo, bilateral
H81.319	Aural vertigo, unspecified ear
H81.391	Other peripheral vertigo, right ear
H81.392	Other peripheral vertigo, left ear
H81.393	Other peripheral vertigo, bilateral
H81.399	Other peripheral vertigo, unspecified ear
H81.4	Vertigo of central origin
H81.8x1	Other disorders of vestibular function, right ear
H81.8x2	Other disorders of vestibular function, left ear
H81.8x3	Other disorders of vestibular function, bilateral
H81.8x9	Other disorders of vestibular function, unspecified ear
H82.1	Vertiginous syndromes in diseases classified elsewhere, right ear
H82.2	Vertiginous syndromes in diseases classified elsewhere, left ear
H82.3	Vertiginous syndromes in diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral
H82.9	Vertiginous syndromes in diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified ear
H83.01	Labyrinthitis, right ear
H83.02	Labyrinthitis, left ear
H83.03	Labyrinthitis, bilateral
H83.09	Labyrinthitis, unspecified ear
H83.11	Labyrinthine fistula, right ear
H83.12	Labyrinthine fistula, left ear
H83.13	Labyrinthine fistula, bilateral
H83.19	Labyrinthine fistula, unspecified ear
H83.2x1	Labyrinthine dysfunction, right ear
H83.2x2	Labyrinthine dysfunction, left ear
H83.2x3	Labyrinthine dysfunction, bilateral
H83.2x9	Labyrinthine dysfunction, unspecified ear
H83.8x1	Other specified diseases of right inner ear
H83.8x2	Other specified diseases of left inner ear
H83.8x3	Other specified diseases of inner ear, bilateral
H83.8x9	Other specified diseases of inner ear, unspecified ear
H90.0	Conductive hearing loss, bilateral
H90.11	Conductive hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.12	Conductive hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.2	Conductive hearing loss, unspecified
H90.3	Sensorineural hearing loss, bilateral
H90.41	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.42	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side

H90.5	Unspecified sensorineural hearing loss
H90.6	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, bilateral
H90.71	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.72	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with unrestricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.8	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unspecified
H90.A11	Conductive hearing loss, unilateral, right ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A12	Conductive hearing loss, unilateral, left ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A21	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear, with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A22	Sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, left ear, with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A31	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing loss, unilateral, right ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H90.A32	Mixed conductive and sensorineural hearing, unilateral, left ear with restricted hearing on the contralateral side
H91.20	Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, unspecified ear
H91.21	Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, right ear
H91.22	Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, left ear
H91.23	Sudden idiopathic hearing loss, bilateral
H91.8X1	Other specified hearing loss, right ear
H91.8X2	Other specified hearing loss, left ear
H91.8X3	Other specified hearing loss, bilateral
H91.8X9	Other specified hearing loss, unspecified ear
H91.90	Unspecified hearing loss, unspecified ear
H91.91	Unspecified hearing loss, right ear
H91.92	Unspecified hearing loss, left ear
H91.93	Unspecified hearing loss, bilateral
H92.01	Otalgia, right ear
H92.02	Otalgia, left ear
H92.03	Otalgia, bilateral
H92.09	Otalgia, unspecified ear
H92.20	Otorrhagia, unspecified ear
H92.21	Otorrhagia, right ear
H92.22	Otorrhagia, left ear
H92.23	Otorrhagia, bilateral
H93.11	Tinnitus, right ear
H93.12	Tinnitus, left ear
H93.13	Tinnitus, bilateral
H93.19	Tinnitus, unspecified ear
H93.211	Auditory recruitment, right ear
H93.212	Auditory recruitment, left ear
H93.213	Auditory recruitment, bilateral
1130.213	Additory residitifient, bilateral

H93.219 Auditory recruitment, unspecified ear H93.221 Diplacusis, right ear H93.222 Diplacusis, left ear H93.223 Diplacusis, bilateral H93.229 Diplacusis, unspecified ear H93.231 Hyperacusis, right ear H93.232 Hyperacusis, left ear H93.233 Hyperacusis, bilateral H93.239 Hyperacusis, unspecified ear H93.299 Other abnormal auditory perceptions, unspecified ear H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.222 Diplacusis, left ear H93.223 Diplacusis, bilateral H93.229 Diplacusis, unspecified ear H93.231 Hyperacusis, right ear H93.232 Hyperacusis, left ear H93.233 Hyperacusis, bilateral H93.239 Hyperacusis, unspecified ear H93.299 Other abnormal auditory perceptions, unspecified ear H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.223 Diplacusis, bilateral H93.229 Diplacusis, unspecified ear H93.231 Hyperacusis, right ear H93.232 Hyperacusis, left ear H93.233 Hyperacusis, bilateral H93.239 Hyperacusis, unspecified ear H93.299 Other abnormal auditory perceptions, unspecified ear H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.229 Diplacusis, unspecified ear H93.231 Hyperacusis, right ear H93.232 Hyperacusis, left ear H93.233 Hyperacusis, bilateral H93.239 Hyperacusis, unspecified ear H93.299 Other abnormal auditory perceptions, unspecified ear H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.231 Hyperacusis, right ear H93.232 Hyperacusis, left ear H93.233 Hyperacusis, bilateral H93.239 Hyperacusis, unspecified ear H93.299 Other abnormal auditory perceptions, unspecified ear H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.232 Hyperacusis, left ear H93.233 Hyperacusis, bilateral H93.239 Hyperacusis, unspecified ear H93.299 Other abnormal auditory perceptions, unspecified ear H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.233 Hyperacusis, bilateral H93.239 Hyperacusis, unspecified ear H93.299 Other abnormal auditory perceptions, unspecified ear H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.239 Hyperacusis, unspecified ear H93.299 Other abnormal auditory perceptions, unspecified ear H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.299 Other abnormal auditory perceptions, unspecified ear H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.3x1 Disorders of right acoustic nerve H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
H93.3x2 Disorders of left acoustic nerve	
LION ONO. Discussions of bilateral and of the second	
H93.3x3 Disorders of bilateral acoustic nerves	
H93.3x9 Disorders of unspecified acoustic nerve	
H93.8x1 Other specified disorders of right ear	
H93.8x2 Other specified disorders of left ear	
H93.8x3 Other specified disorders of ear, bilateral	
H93.8x9 Other specified disorders of ear, unspecified ear	
H93.A1 Pulsatile tinnitus, right ear	
H93.A2 Pulsatile tinnitus, left ear	
H93.A3 Pulsatile tinnitus, bilateral	
H93.A9 Pulsatile tinnitus, unspecified ear	
H94.00 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, une	specified
H94.01 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, rigl	ht ear
H94.02 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, left	t ear
H94.03 Acoustic neuritis in infectious and parasitic diseases classified elsewhere, bild	ateral
H94.80 Other specified disorders of ear in diseases classified elsewhere, unspecified	d ear
H94.81 Other specified disorders of right ear in diseases classified elsewhere	
H94.82 Other specified disorders of left ear in diseases classified elsewhere	
H94.83 Other specified disorders of ear in diseases classified elsewhere, bilateral	
H95.00 Recurrent cholesteatoma of postmastoidectomy cavity, unspecified ear	
H95.01 Recurrent cholesteatoma of postmastoidectomy cavity, right ear	
H95.02 Recurrent cholesteatoma of postmastoidectomy cavity, left ear	
H95.03 Recurrent cholesteatoma of postmastoidectomy cavity, bilateral ears	
H95.111 Chronic inflammation of postmastoidectomy cavity, right ear	
H95.112 Chronic inflammation of postmastoidectomy cavity, left ear	
H95.113 Chronic inflammation of postmastoidectomy cavity, bilateral ears	
H95.119 Chronic inflammation of postmastoidectomy cavity, unspecified ear	
H95.121 Granulation of postmastoidectomy cavity, right ear	
H95.122 Granulation of postmastoidectomy cavity, left ear	
H95.123 Granulation of postmastoidectomy cavity, bilateral ears	
H95.129 Granulation of postmastoidectomy cavity, unspecified ear	

H95.131	Mucosal cyst of postmastoidectomy cavity, right ear
H95.132	Mucosal cyst of postmastoidectomy cavity, left ear
H95.133	Mucosal cyst of postmastoidectomy cavity, bilateral ears
H95.139	Mucosal cyst of postmastoidectomy cavity, unspecified ear
H95.191	Other disorders following mastoidectomy, right ear
H95.192	Other disorders following mastoidectomy, left ear
H95.193	Other disorders following mastoidectomy, bilateral ears
H95.199	Other disorders following mastoidectomy, unspecified ear
K09.1	Developmental (nonodontogenic) cysts of oral region
K12.2	Cellulitis and abscess of mouth
K121	Other Forms of Stomatitis
K122	Cellulitis and Abscess of Mouth
K1230	Oral Mucositis (Ulcerative), Unspecified
K1231	Oral Mucositis (Ulcerative) Due to Antineoplastic Therapy
K1232	Oral Mucositis (Ulcerative) Due to Other Drugs
K1233	Oral Mucositis (Ulcerative) Due to Radiation
K1239	Other Oral Mucositis (Ulcerative)
L03.211	Cellulitis of face
L03.213	Periorbital cellulitis
L03.811	Cellulitis of head [any part, except face]
M26.01	Maxillary hyperplasia
M26.02	Maxillary hypoplasia
M26.03	Mandibular hyperplasia
M26.04	Mandibular hypoplasia
M26.05	Macrogenia
M26.06	Microgenia
M26.07	Excessive tuberosity of jaw
M26.09	Other specified anomalies of jaw size
M26.11	Maxillary asymmetry
M26.12	Other jaw asymmetry
M26.19	Other specified anomalies of jaw-cranial base relationship
M26.219	Malocclusion, Angle's class, unspecified
M26.4	Malocclusion, unspecified
M26.50	Dentofacial functional abnormalities, unspecified
M26.51	Abnormal jaw closure
M26.52	Limited mandibular range of motion
M26.53	Deviation in opening and closing of the mandible
M26.54	Insufficient anterior guidance
M26.55	Centric occlusion maximum intercuspation discrepancy
M26.56	Non-working side interference
M26.57	Lack of posterior occlusal support
M26.59	Other dentofacial functional abnormalities

M26.602	Left temporomandibular joint disorder,
M26.603	Bilateral temporomandibular joint disorder,
M26.609	Unspecified temporomandibular joint disorder
M26.61	Adhesions and ankylosis of temporomandibular joint
M26.611	Adhesions and ankylosis of right temporomandibular joint
M26.612	Adhesions and ankylosis of left temporomandibular joint
M26.613	Adhesions and ankylosis of bilateral temporomandibular joint
M26.619	Adhesions and ankylosis of temporomandibular joint, unspecified side
M26.62	Arthralgia of temporomandibular joint
M26.621	Arthralgia of right temporomandibular joint
M26.622	Arthralgia of left temporomandibular joint
M26.623	Arthralgia of bilateral temporomandibular joint
M26.629	Arthralgia of temporomandibular joint,
M26.631	Articular disc disorder of right temporomandibular joint
M26.632	Articular disc disorder of left temporomandibular joint
M26.633	Articular disc disorder of bilateral temporomandibular joint
M26.639	Articular disc disorder of temporomandibular joint, unspecified side
M2620	Unspecified Anomaly Of Dental Arch Relationship
M26211	Malocclusion, Angle'S Class I
M26212	Malocclusion, Angle'S Class li
M26213	Malocclusion, Angle'S Class lii
M26220	Open anterior occlusal relationship
M26221	Open Posterior Occlusal Relationship
M2623	Excessive Horizontal Overlap
M2624	Reverse articulation
M2625	Anomalies Of Interarch Distance
M2629	Other Anomalies Of Dental Arch Relationship
M27.1	Giant cell granuloma, central
M27.2	Inflammatory conditions of jaws
M27.3	Alveolitis of jaws
M27.40	Unspecified cyst of jaw
M27.49	Other cysts of jaw
M27.51	Perforation of root canal space due to endodontic treatment
M27.52	Endodontic overfill
M27.53	Endodontic underfill
M27.59	Other periradicular pathology associated with previous endodontic treatment
M27.8	Other specified diseases of jaws
M79.2	Neuralgia and neuritis, unspecified
M85.00	Fibrous dysplasia (monostotic), unspecified site
M85.2	Hyperostosis of skull
M86.08	Acute hematogenous osteomyelitis, other sites
M86.18	Other acute osteomyelitis, other site
M86.38	Chronic multifocal osteomyelitis, other site
-	

M86.48	Chronic osteomyelitis with draining sinus, other site
M86.58	Other chronic hematogenous osteomyelitis, other site
M86.68	Other chronic osteomyelitis, other site
M88.0	Osteitis deformans of skull
M88.88	Osteitis deformans of other bones
M88.9	Osteitis deformans of unspecified bone
Q11.0	Cystic eyeball
Q11.2	Microphthalmos
Q11.3	Macrophthalmos
Q12.0	Congenital cataract
Q12.1	Congenital displaced lens
Q12.2	Coloboma of lens
Q12.3	Congenital aphakia
Q12.4	Spherophakia
Q12.8	Other congenital lens malformations
Q12.9	Congenital lens malformation, unspecified
Q13.0	Coloboma of iris
Q13.1	Absence of iris
Q13.2	Other congenital malformations of iris
Q13.3	Congenital corneal opacity
Q13.4	Other congenital corneal malformations
Q13.5	Blue sclera
Q13.81	Rieger's anomaly
Q13.89	Other congenital malformations of anterior segment of eye
Q13.9	Congenital malformation of anterior segment of eye, unspecified
Q14.0	Congenital malformation of vitreous humor
Q14.1	Congenital malformation of retina
Q14.2	Congenital malformation of optic disc
Q14.3	Congenital malformation of choroid
Q14.8	Other congenital malformations of posterior segment of eye
Q14.9	Congenital malformation of posterior segment of eye, unspecified
Q15.0	Congenital glaucoma
Q15.8	Other specified congenital malformations of eye
Q16.0	Congenital absence of (ear) auricle
Q16.1	Congenital absence, atresia and stricture of auditory canal (external)
Q16.2	Absence of eustachian tube
Q16.3	Congenital malformation of ear ossicles
Q16.4	Other congenital malformations of middle ear
Q16.5	Congenital malformation of inner ear
Q16.9	Congenital malformation of ear causing impairment of hearing, unspecified
Q17.0	Accessory auricle
Q17.1	Macrotia
Q17.2	Microtia

Q17.4 Misplaced ear Q17.5 Prominent ear Q17.8 Other specified congenital malformations of ear Q18.0 Sinus, fistula and cyst of branchial cleft Q18.1 Preauricular sinus and cyst	
Q17.8 Other specified congenital malformations of ear Q18.0 Sinus, fistula and cyst of branchial cleft Q18.1 Preauricular sinus and cyst	
Q18.0 Sinus, fistula and cyst of branchial cleft Q18.1 Preauricular sinus and cyst	
Q18.1 Preauricular sinus and cyst	
040.0	
Q18.2 Other branchial cleft malformations	
Q18.4 Macrostomia	
Q18.5 Microstomia	
Q18.6 Macrocheilia	
Q18.7 Microcheilia	
Q18.8 Other specified congenital malformations of face and neck	
Q30.0 Choanal atresia	
Q30.1 Agenesis and underdevelopment of nose	
Q30.2 Fissured, notched and cleft nose	
Q30.3 Congenital perforated nasal septum	
Q30.8 Other congenital malformations of nose	
Q30.9 Congenital malformation of nose, unspecified	
Q67.0 Congenital facial asymmetry	
Q67.1 Congenital compression facies	
Q67.2 Dolichocephaly	
Q67.3 Plagiocephaly	
Q67.4 Other congenital deformities of skull, face and jaw	
Q87.3 Congenital malformation syndromes involving early overgrowth	
Q87.5 Other congenital malformation syndromes with other skeletal changes	
Q87.81 Alport syndrome	
Q87.89 Other specified congenital malformation syndromes, not elsewhere classified	
Q89.8 Other specified congenital malformations	
R22.0 Localized swelling, mass and lump, head	
R42 Dizziness and giddiness	
R51.0 Headache with orthostatic component, not elsewhere classified	
R51.9 Headache, unspecified	
R52 Pain, unspecified	
R93.0 Abnormal findings on diagnostic imaging of skull and head, not elsewhere classified	
R94.02 Abnormal brain scan	
R94.120 Abnormal auditory function study	
S00.03xA Contusion of scalp, initial encounter	
S00.03xD Contusion of scalp, subsequent encounter	
S00.03xS Contusion of scalp, sequela	
S00.10xA Contusion of unspecified eyelid and periocular area, initial encounter	
S00.10xD Contusion of unspecified eyelid and periocular area, subsequent encounter	
S00.10xS Contusion of unspecified eyelid and periocular area, sequela	
S00.11xA Contusion of right eyelid and periocular area, initial encounter	

S00.11xD	Contusion of right eyelid and periocular area, subsequent encounter
S00.11xS	Contusion of right eyelid and periocular area, sequela
S00.12xA	Contusion of left eyelid and periocular area, initial encounter
S00.12xD	Contusion of left eyelid and periocular area, subsequent encounter
S00.12xS	Contusion of left eyelid and periocular area, sequela
S00.431A	Contusion of right ear, initial encounter
S00.431D	Contusion of right ear, subsequent encounter
S00.431S	Contusion of right ear, sequela
S00.432A	Contusion of left ear, initial encounter
S00.432D	Contusion of left ear, subsequent encounter
S00.432S	Contusion of left ear, sequela
S00.439A	Contusion of unspecified ear, initial encounter
S00.439D	Contusion of unspecified ear, subsequent encounter
S00.439S	Contusion of unspecified ear, sequela
S00.531A	Contusion of lip, initial encounter
S00.531D	Contusion of lip, subsequent encounter
S00.531S	Contusion of lip, sequela
S00.83xA	Contusion of other part of head, initial encounter
S00.83xD	Contusion of other part of head, subsequent encounter
S00.83xS	Contusion of other part of head, sequela
S00.93xA	Contusion of unspecified part of head, initial encounter
S00.93xD	Contusion of unspecified part of head, subsequent encounter
S00.93xS	Contusion of unspecified part of head, sequela
S01.409A	Unspecified open wound of unspecified cheek and temporomandibular area, initial encounter
S01.409D	Unspecified open wound of unspecified cheek and temporomandibular area, subsequent encounter
S01.409S	Unspecified open wound of unspecified cheek and temporomandibular area, sequela
S01.80XA	Unspecified open wound of other part of head, initial encounter
S01.80XD	Unspecified open wound of other part of head, subsequent encounter
S01.80XS	Unspecified open wound of other part of head, sequela
S01.81XA	Laceration without foreign body of other part of head, initial encounter
S01.81XD	Laceration without foreign body of other part of head, subsequent encounter
S01.81XS	Laceration without foreign body of other part of head, sequela
S02.11AA	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11AB	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11AD	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11AG	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11AK	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11AS	Type I occipital condyle fracture, right side, sequela
S02.11BA	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11BB	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture

S02.11BD	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11BG	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11BK	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11BS	Type I occipital condyle fracture, left side, sequela
S02.11CA	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11CB	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11CD	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11CG	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11CK	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11CS	Type II occipital condyle fracture, right side, sequela
S02.11DA	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11DB	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11DD	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11DG	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11DK	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11DS	Type II occipital condyle fracture, left side, sequela
S02.11EA	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11EB	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11ED	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11EG	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11EK	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11ES	Type III occipital condyle fracture, right side, sequela
S02.11FA	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11FB	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11FD	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11FG	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11FK	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11FS	Type III occipital condyle fracture, left side, sequela
S02.11GA	Other fracture or occiput, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11GB	Other fracture or occiput, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11GD	Other fracture or occiput, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11GG	Other fracture or occiput, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11GK	Other fracture or occiput, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion

S02.11GS	Other fracture or occiput, right side, sequela
S02.11HA	Other fracture or occiput, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.11HB	Other fracture or occiput, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.11HD	Other fracture or occiput, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.11HG	Other fracture or occiput, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.11HK	Other fracture or occiput, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.11HS	Other fracture or occiput, left side, sequela
S02.121A	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.121B	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.121D	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.121G	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.121K	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.121S	Fracture of orbital roof, right side, sequela
S02.122A	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.122B	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.122D	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.122G	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.122K	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.122S	Fracture of orbital roof, left side, sequela
S02.129A	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.129B	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.129D	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.129G	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.129K	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.129S	Fracture of orbital roof, unspecified side, sequela
S02.831A	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.831B	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.831D	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.831G	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.831K	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.831S	Fracture of medial orbital wall, right side, sequela
S02.832A	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.832B	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.832D	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.832G	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.832K	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.832S	Fracture of medial orbital wall, left side, sequela

S02.839A	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.839B	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.839D	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.839G	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.839K	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.839S	Fracture of medial orbital wall, unspecified side, sequela
S02.841A	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.841B	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.841D	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.841G	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.841K	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.841S	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, right side, sequela
S02.842A	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.842B	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.842D	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.842G	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.842K	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.842S	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, left side, sequela
S02.849A	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.849B	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.849D	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.849G	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.849K	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.849S	Fracture of lateral orbital wall, unspecified side, sequela
S02.85XA	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.85XB	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.85XD	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.85XG	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.85XK	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.85XS	Fracture of orbit, unspecified, sequela
S02.30XA	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.30XB	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.30XD	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.30XG	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.30XK	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion

S02.30XS	Fracture of orbital floor, unspecified side, sequela
S02.31XA	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.31XB	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.31XD	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.31XG	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.31XK	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.31XS	Fracture of orbital floor, right side, sequela
S02.32XA	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.32XB	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.32XD	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.32XG	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.32XK	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.32XS	Fracture of orbital floor, left side, sequela
S02.400A	Malar fracture unspecified, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.400B	Malar fracture unspecified, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.400D	Malar fracture unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.400G	Malar fracture unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.400K	Malar fracture unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.400S	Malar fracture unspecified, sequela
S02.401A	Maxillary fracture, unspecified, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.401B	Maxillary fracture, unspecified, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.401D	Maxillary fracture, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.401G	Maxillary fracture, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.401K	Maxillary fracture, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.401S	Maxillary fracture, unspecified, sequela
S02.402A	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.402B	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.402D	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.402G	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.402K	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.402S	Zygomatic fracture, unspecified, sequela
S02.40AA	Malar fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40AB	Malar fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40AD	Malar fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40AG	Malar fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40AK	Malar fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40AS	Malar fracture, right side, sequela
S02.40BA	Malar fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40BB	Malar fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40BD	Malar fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40BG	Malar fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40BK	Malar fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
	ı

S02.40BS	Malar fracture, left side, sequela
S02.40CA	Maxillary fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40CB	Maxillary fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40CD	Maxillary fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40CG	Maxillary fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40CK	Maxillary fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40CS	Maxillary fracture, right side, sequela
S02.40DA	Maxillary fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40DB	Maxillary fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40DD	Maxillary fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40DG	Maxillary fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40DK	Maxillary fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40DS	Maxillary fracture, left side, sequela
S02.40EA	Zygomatic fracture, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40EB	Zygomatic fracture, right side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40ED	Zygomatic fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40EG	Zygomatic fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40EK	Zygomatic fracture, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40ES	Zygomatic fracture, right side, sequela
S02.40FA	Zygomatic fracture, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.40FB	Zygomatic fracture, left side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.40FD	Zygomatic fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.40FG	Zygomatic fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.40FK	Zygomatic fracture, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.40FS	Zygomatic fracture, left side, sequela
S02.411A	LeFort I fracture, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.411B	LeFort I fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.411D	LeFort I fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.411G	LeFort I fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.411K	LeFort I fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.411S	LeFort I fracture, sequela
S02.412A	LeFort II fracture, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.412B	LeFort II fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.412D	LeFort II fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.412G	LeFort II fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.412K	LeFort II fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.412S	LeFort II fracture, sequela
S02.413A	LeFort III fracture, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.413B	LeFort III fracture, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.413D	LeFort III fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.413G	LeFort III fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.413K	LeFort III fracture, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.413S	LeFort III fracture, sequela

S02.42xA	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.42xB	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.42xD	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.42xG	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.42xK	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.42xS	Fracture of alveolus of maxilla, sequela
S02.80XA	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, initial encounter for
00000000	closed fracture
S02.80XB	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.80XD	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, subsequent
	encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.80XG	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.80XK	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, subsequent
	encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.80XS	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, unspecified side, sequela
S02.81XA	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.81XB	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, initial encounter for open
	fracture
S02.81XD	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.81XG	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, subsequent encounter for
	fracture with delayed healing
S02.81XK	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.81XS	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, right side, sequela
S02.82XA	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.82XB	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, initial encounter for open
000 00VD	fracture
S02.82XD	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.82XG	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, subsequent encounter for
000 000	fracture with delayed healing
S02.82XK	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.82XS	Fracture of other specified skull and facial bones, left side, sequela
S02.91xA	Unspecified fracture of skull, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.91xB	Unspecified fracture of skull, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.91xD	Unspecified fracture of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine healing
S02.91xG	Unspecified fracture of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.91xK	Unspecified fracture of skull, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.91xS	Unspecified fracture of skull, sequela
S02.92xA	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, initial encounter for closed fracture
S02.92xB	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, initial encounter for open fracture
S02.92xD	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, subsequent encounter for fracture with routine
	healing

S02.92xG	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, subsequent encounter for fracture with delayed healing
S02.92xK	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion
S02.92xS	Unspecified fracture of facial bones, sequela
S03.00XA	Dislocation of jaw, unspecified side, initial encounter
S03.00XD	Dislocation of jaw, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S03.00XS	Dislocation of jaw, unspecified side, sequela
S03.01XA	Dislocation of jaw, right side, initial encounter
S03.01XD	Dislocation of jaw, right side, subsequent encounter
S03.01XS	Dislocation of jaw, right side, sequela
S03.02XA	Dislocation of jaw, left side, initial encounter
S03.02XD	Dislocation of jaw, left side, subsequent encounter
S03.02XS	Dislocation of jaw, left side, sequela
S03.03XA	Dislocation of jaw, bilateral, initial encounter
S03.03XD	Dislocation of jaw, bilateral, subsequent encounter
S03.03XS	Dislocation of jaw, bilateral, sequela
S03.40XA	Sprain of jaw, unspecified side, initial encounter
S03.40XD	Sprain of jaw, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S03.40XS	Sprain of jaw, unspecified side, sequela
S03.41XA	Sprain of jaw, right side, initial encounter
S03.41XD	Sprain of jaw, right side, subsequent encounter
S03.41XS	Sprain of jaw, right side, sequela
S03.42XA	Sprain of jaw, left side, initial encounter
S03.42XD	Sprain of jaw, left side, subsequent encounter
S03.42XS	Sprain of jaw, left side, sequela
S03.43XA	Sprain of jaw, bilateral, initial encounter
S03.43XD	Sprain of jaw, bilateral, subsequent encounter
S03.43XS	Sprain of jaw, bilateral, sequela
S04.011A	Injury of optic nerve, right eye, initial encounter
S04.011D	Injury of optic nerve, right eye, subsequent encounter
S04.011S	Injury of optic nerve, right eye, sequela
S04.012A	Injury of optic nerve, left eye, initial encounter
S04.012D	Injury of optic nerve, left eye, subsequent encounter
S04.012S	Injury of optic nerve, left eye, sequela
S04.019A	Injury of optic nerve, unspecified eye, initial encounter
S04.019D	Injury of optic nerve, unspecified eye, subsequent encounter
S04.019S	Injury of optic nerve, unspecified eye, sequela
S04.02xA	Injury of optic chiasm, initial encounter
S04.02xD	Injury of optic chiasm, subsequent encounter
S04.02xS	Injury of optic chiasm, sequela
S04.031A	Injury of optic tract and pathways, right side, initial encounter
S04.031D	Injury of optic tract and pathways, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.031S	Injury of optic tract and pathways, right side, sequela

S04.032A	Injury of optic tract and pathways, left side, initial encounter
S04.032D	Injury of optic tract and pathways, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.032S	Injury of optic tract and pathways, left side, sequela
S04.039A	Injury of optic tract and pathways, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.039D	Injury of optic tract and pathways, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.039S	Injury of optic tract and pathways, unspecified side, sequela
S04.041A	Injury of visual cortex, right side, initial encounter
S04.041D	Injury of visual cortex, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.041S	Injury of visual cortex, right side, sequela
S04.042A	Injury of visual cortex, left side, initial encounter
S04.042D	Injury of visual cortex, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.042S	Injury of visual cortex, left side, sequela
S04.049A	Injury of visual cortex, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.049D	Injury of visual cortex, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.049S	Injury of visual cortex, unspecified eye, sequela
S04.10xA	Injury of oculomotor nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.10xD	Injury of oculomotor nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.10xS	Injury of oculomotor nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.11xA	Injury of oculomotor nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.11xD	Injury of oculomotor nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.11xS	Injury of oculomotor nerve, right side, sequela
S04.12xA	Injury of oculomotor nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.12xD	Injury of oculomotor nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.12xS	Injury of oculomotor nerve, left side, sequela
S04.20xA	Injury of trochlear nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.20xD	Injury of trochlear nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.20xS	Injury of trochlear nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.21xA	Injury of trochlear nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.21xD	Injury of trochlear nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.21xS	Injury of trochlear nerve, right side, sequela
S04.22xA	Injury of trochlear nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.22xD	Injury of trochlear nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.22xS	Injury of trochlear nerve, left side, sequela
S04.30xA	Injury of trigeminal nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.30xD	Injury of trigeminal nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.30xS	Injury of trigeminal nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.31xA	Injury of trigeminal nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.31xD	Injury of trigeminal nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.31xS	Injury of trigeminal nerve, right side, sequela
S04.32xA	Injury of trigeminal nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.32xD	Injury of trigeminal nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.32xS	Injury of trigeminal nerve, left side, sequela
S04.40xA	Injury of abducent nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter

S04.40xD	Injury of abducent nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.40xS	Injury of abducent nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.41xA	Injury of abducent nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.41xD	Injury of abducent nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.41xS	Injury of abducent nerve, right side, sequela
S04.42xA	Injury of abducent nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.42xD	Injury of abducent nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.42xS	Injury of abducent nerve, left side, sequela
S04.50xA	Injury of facial nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.50xD	Injury of facial nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.50xS	Injury of facial nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.51xA	Injury of facial nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.51xD	Injury of facial nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.51xS	Injury of facial nerve, right side, sequela
S04.52xA	Injury of facial nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.52xD	Injury of facial nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.52xS	Injury of facial nerve, left side, sequela
S04.60xA	Injury of acoustic nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.60xD	Injury of acoustic nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.60xS	Injury of acoustic nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.61xA	Injury of acoustic nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.61xD	Injury of acoustic nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.61xS	Injury of acoustic nerve, right side, sequela
S04.62xA	Injury of acoustic nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.62xD	Injury of acoustic nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.62xS	Injury of acoustic nerve, left side, sequela
S04.70xA	Injury of accessory nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.70xD	Injury of accessory nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.70xS	Injury of accessory nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.71xA	Injury of accessory nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.71xD	Injury of accessory nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.71xS	Injury of accessory nerve, right side, sequela
S04.72xA	Injury of accessory nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.72xD	Injury of accessory nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.72xS	Injury of accessory nerve, left side, sequela
S04.811A	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, right side, initial encounter
S04.811D	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.811S	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, right side, sequela
S04.812A	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, left side, initial encounter
S04.812D	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.812S	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, left side, sequela
S04.819A	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.819D	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, unspecified side, subsequent encounter

S04.819S	
	Injury of olfactory [1st] nerve, unspecified side, sequela
S04.891A	Injury of other cranial nerves, right side, initial encounter
S04.891D	Injury of other cranial nerves, right side, subsequent encounter
S04.891S	Injury of other cranial nerves, right side, sequela
S04.892A	Injury of other cranial nerves, left side, initial encounter
S04.892D I	Injury of other cranial nerves, left side, subsequent encounter
S04.892S	Injury of other cranial nerves, left side, sequela
S04.899A	Injury of other cranial nerves, unspecified side, initial encounter
S04.899D	Injury of other cranial nerves, unspecified side, subsequent encounter
S04.899S	Injury of other cranial nerves, unspecified side, sequela
S05.10xA	Contusion of eyeball and orbital tissues, unspecified eye, initial encounter
S05.10xD	Contusion of eyeball and orbital tissues, unspecified eye, subsequent encounter
S05.10xS	Contusion of eyeball and orbital tissues, unspecified eye, sequela
S05.11xA	Contusion of eyeball and orbital tissues, right eye, initial encounter
S05.11xD	Contusion of eyeball and orbital tissues, right eye, subsequent encounter
S05.11xS	Contusion of eyeball and orbital tissues, right eye, sequela
S05.12xA	Contusion of eyeball and orbital tissues, left eye, initial encounter
S05.12xD	Contusion of eyeball and orbital tissues, left eye, subsequent encounter
S05.12xS	Contusion of eyeball and orbital tissues, left eye, sequela
S05.40XA	Penetrating wound of orbit with or without foreign body, unspecified eye, initial encounter
	Penetrating wound of orbit with or without foreign body, unspecified eye, subsequent encounter
S05.40XS	Penetrating wound of orbit with or without foreign body, unspecified eye, sequela
S05.41XA	Penetrating wound of orbit with or without foreign body, right eye, initial encounter
S05.41XD	Penetrating wound of orbit with or without foreign body, right eye, subsequent encounter
S05.41XS	Penetrating wound of orbit with or without foreign body, right eye, sequela
S05.42XA	Penetrating wound of orbit with or without foreign body, left eye, initial encounter
S05.42XD	Penetrating wound of orbit with or without foreign body, left eye, subsequent encounter
S05.42XS	Penetrating wound of orbit with or without foreign body, left eye, sequela
S05.50XA	Penetrating wound with foreign body of unspecified eyeball, initial encounter
S05.50XD	Penetrating wound with foreign body of unspecified eyeball, subsequent encounter
S05.50XS	Penetrating wound with foreign body of unspecified eyeball, sequela
S05.51XA	Penetrating wound with foreign body of right eyeball, initial encounter
S05.51XD I	Penetrating wound with foreign body of right eyeball, subsequent encounter
S05.51XS I	Penetrating wound with foreign body of right eyeball, sequela
S05.52XA	Penetrating wound with foreign body of left eyeball, initial encounter
S05.52XD	Penetrating wound with foreign body of left eyeball, subsequent encounter
S05.52XS	Penetrating wound with foreign body of left eyeball, sequela
	Unspecified injury of unspecified eye and orbit, initial encounter
S05.90XD	Unspecified injury of unspecified eye and orbit, subsequent encounter
	Unspecified injury of unspecified eye and orbit, sequela
SUE 01 V V	Unspecified injury of right eye and orbit, initial encounter
	Unspecified injury of right eye and orbit, subsequent encounter

S05.91XS	Unspecified injury of right eye and orbit, sequela
S05.92XA	Unspecified injury of left eye and orbit, initial encounter
S05.92XD	Unspecified injury of left eye and orbit, subsequent encounter
S05.92XS	Unspecified injury of left eye and orbit, sequela
S07.0xxA	Crushing injury of face, initial encounter
S07.0xxD	Crushing injury of face, subsequent encounter
S07.0xxS	Crushing injury of face, sequela
S07.1xxA	Crushing injury of skull, initial encounter
S07.1xxD	Crushing injury of skull, subsequent encounter
S07.1xxS	Crushing injury of skull, sequela
S07.8xxA	Crushing injury of other parts of head, initial encounter
S07.8xxD	Crushing injury of other parts of head, subsequent encounter
S07.8xxS	Crushing injury of other parts of head, sequela
S07.9xxA	Crushing injury of head, part unspecified, initial encounter
S07.9xxD	Crushing injury of head, part unspecified, subsequent encounter
S07.9xxS	Crushing injury of head, part unspecified, sequela
S09.90XA	Unspecified injury of head, initial encounter
S09.90XD	Unspecified injury of head, subsequent encounter
S09.90XS	Unspecified injury of head, sequela
S09.93XA	Unspecified injury of face, initial encounter
S09.93XD	Unspecified injury of face, subsequent encounter
S09.93XS	Unspecified injury of face, sequela
T15.00XA	Foreign body in cornea, unspecified eye, initial encounter
T15.00XD	Foreign body in cornea, unspecified eye, subsequent encounter
T15.00XS	Foreign body in cornea, unspecified eye, sequela
T15.01XA	Foreign body in cornea, right eye, initial encounter
T15.01XD	Foreign body in cornea, right eye, subsequent encounter
T15.01XS	Foreign body in cornea, right eye, sequela
T15.02XA	Foreign body in cornea, left eye, initial encounter
T15.02XD	Foreign body in cornea, left eye, subsequent encounter
T15.02XS	Foreign body in cornea, left eye, sequela
T15.10XA	Foreign body in conjunctival sac, unspecified eye, initial encounter
T15.10XD	Foreign body in conjunctival sac, unspecified eye, subsequent encounter
T15.10XS	Foreign body in conjunctival sac, unspecified eye, sequela
T15.11XA	Foreign body in conjunctival sac, right eye, initial encounter
T15.11XD	Foreign body in conjunctival sac, right eye, subsequent encounter
T15.11XS	Foreign body in conjunctival sac, right eye, sequela
T15.12XA	Foreign body in conjunctival sac, left eye, initial encounter
T15.12XD	Foreign body in conjunctival sac, left eye, subsequent encounter
T15.12XS	Foreign body in conjunctival sac, left eye, sequela
T15.80XA	Foreign body in other and multiple parts of external eye, unspecified eye, initial encounter
T15.80XD	Foreign body in other and multiple parts of external eye, unspecified eye, subsequent encounter

T15.80XS	Foreign body in other and multiple parts of external eye, unspecified eye, sequela
T15.81XA	Foreign body in other and multiple parts of external eye, right eye, initial encounter
T15.81XD	Foreign body in other and multiple parts of external eye, right eye, subsequent encounter
T15.81XS	Foreign body in other and multiple parts of external eye, right eye, sequela
T15.82XA	Foreign body in other and multiple parts of external eye, left eye, initial encounter
T15.82XD	Foreign body in other and multiple parts of external eye, left eye, subsequent encounter
T15.82XS	Foreign body in other and multiple parts of external eye, left eye, sequela
T15.90XA	Foreign body on external eye, part unspecified, unspecified eye, initial encounter
T15.90XD	Foreign body on external eye, part unspecified, unspecified eye, subsequent encounter
T15.90XS	Foreign body on external eye, part unspecified, unspecified eye, sequela
T15.91XA	Foreign body on external eye, part unspecified, right eye, initial encounter
T15.91XD	Foreign body on external eye, part unspecified, right eye, subsequent encounter
T15.91XS	Foreign body on external eye, part unspecified, right eye, sequela
T15.92XA	Foreign body on external eye, part unspecified, left eye, initial encounter
T15.92XD	Foreign body on external eye, part unspecified, left eye, subsequent encounter
T15.92XS	Foreign body on external eye, part unspecified, left eye, sequela
T16.1XXA	Foreign body in right ear, initial encounter
T16.1XXD	Foreign body in right ear, subsequent encounter
T16.1XXS	Foreign body in right ear, sequela
T16.2XXA	Foreign body in left ear, initial encounter
T16.2XXD	Foreign body in left ear, subsequent encounter
T16.2XXS	Foreign body in left ear, sequela
T16.9XXA	Foreign body in ear, unspecified ear, initial encounter
T16.9XXD	Foreign body in ear, unspecified ear, subsequent encounter
T16.9XXS	Foreign body in ear, unspecified ear, sequela
Z08	Encounter for follow-up examination after completed treatment for malignant neoplasm
Z09	Encounter for follow-up examination after completed treatment for conditions other than malignant neoplasm
Z85.830	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of bone
Z85.840	Personal history of malignant neoplasm of eye
Z96.21	Cochlear implant status
Z98.890	Other specified postprocedural states

CPT codes: 0042T Cerebral perfusion

CPT codes	Code Description
	Cerebral perfusion analysis using computed tomography with contrast administration,
	including post-processing of parametric maps with determination of cerebral blood flow,
0042T	cerebral blood volume, and mean transit time

Policy History

-	
Date	Action
10/2023	Clarified coding information.
3/2023	AIM Specialty Health changed its name to Carelon Medical Benefits Management.
10/2022	Clarified coding information.
10/2022	Clarified coding information.
3/2022	Clarified coding information.

10/2021	Clarified coding information.
4/2021	Clarified coding information.
3/2021	Clarified coding information.
11/2020	Clarified coding information.
10/2020	Clarified coding information.
10/2019	Clarified coding information.
9/2019	New document #931 issued. Effective 9/1/2019.

Disclaimer:

Coverage is subject to applicable benefit contract. Specific benefits may vary by product and/or employer group. Please reference appropriate member materials (e.g., Benefit Handbook, Certificate of Coverage) for member-specific benefit information.

Member's medical records must document that services are medically necessary for the care provided. BCBS MA maintains the right to audit the services provided to our members, regardless of the participation status of the provider. All documentation must be available upon request. Failure to produce the requested information may result in denial or retraction of payment.